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NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED

(Formerly known as NPL Chemicals Limited)

Wational Peroxkde Limited (formedy known as NPL Chemicals Limited) (the “Company” | was icarporated on July 29, 2020, 332
public imitad company Incorparated under the Companias Act, 2013, pursuant io a carificate of mcarporalion dated August 5,
2020 issued by he Regisirar of Companies, Meharashira al Mumbai ("RoG”]. Pursuend b the Compasite Scheme of
Arrangemend (as dafined hereinafler}, tha name ofthe Company has been changed from “NPL Chemicals Limited” to “National
Peroxide Limited” and a fresh cartificate of incorporation dated Januasy 31, 2024 was issued by the Reglstar of Companies,
Maharashira al Mumbal. Unless the confexl olherssse indicales or imphes the Comgany |5 rearred b 42 “wa” or “us” or"our” or
‘wurCampany”, asthe case maybe. Tha decimal poants in Ehis public announcement have baen rounded off b the nearest niimber,

Corporate identification Number; U24250MH2020PLC342890
Registered and Corporate Office: Mevite House, J. M. Heredia Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbal 400004, Maharashira, India.
Contact Person: Amish Shah, Company Secrefary and Camphance Officer
Tal: +81 22 G682 0000; Websde: www naperal.com: Email: mu*ea1nrra|a1in115@na;:ﬂr:$.|:nm

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

FOR THE ATTENTION OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED.
{Formerly knawn as NPL Chemicais Limited)

STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT ("ADVERTISEMENT") ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE WITH MASTER CIRCULAR NO.
SEBVHO/CFDYPOD-ZIPICIR/2023/93 DATED JUNE 24, 2023 ISSUED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF
INDiA ("SEBI") IN RELATION TO SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BY LISTED ENTITIES AND RELAXATION UNDER SUB-
RULE {7) OF RULE 19 OF THE SECURITIES CONTRACTS (REGULATIONS) RULES, 1957 AS AMENDED (THE "SCRR"),
PURSUANT TO THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AMONGST NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED
[CURRENTLY HKMOWN AS NAPEROL INVESTMENTS LIMITED) AND NAPEROL INVESTMENTS LIMITED WHICH IS
AMALGAMATED WITH ERSTWHILE NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED AND NPL CHEMICALS LIMITED (CURRENTLY
KNOWN A5 NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS UNDER
SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AS SANCTIONED BY THE
MNATIOMAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, MUMBAI BENCH (THE "COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRAMGEMENT™
“SCHEME™) AND THE GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SEBI FROM THE APPLICABILITY OF RULE 19{2)(B) OF SCRR.

1. MNAMEANDADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE AND CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

Mational Parcods Limited (karmarty known as NPL Chamicals Limited). Registered and Corporate Office: Maville House, J,
M. Hesadia Merg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400001, Maharashira, India

DETAILS OF CHANGE IN NAME OR OBJECT CLAUSE:

The Company was Incorporatad on July 23, 2030, a5 a pubdc limited company mcorporated under the Compames Act, 2013,
with the: name of 'NPL Chesricals Limited', pursuand 1o a cartificate of incorporaton dated Aogust 5, 2020, issied by the
Regisirar of Companies, Maharashira al Muembal (“RoC"). Purseant o the Composile Scheme ol Arrangement, the name of
the Company has besn chenged from "NPL Chemicals Limited™ io "National Peroxide Limited” and & frash cerfificatz of
incorporabion dated Janueny 31, 2024 was izsued by the Regisirarof Companies, Maharashira a1 Mumbai, There has beana
change in the objects clagsa of our Company as el forh below

Cahar than as disclosed bedow and pursuant 1o the Composile Scheme of Arangermeni, thare hawe besn no changes in fha
Memerarsduinm of Assaciaban:

Diate of Sharehobders” resolution
May 19,2023

Particulars

The suthonzed share capial of o Company wes incraased fom < 100,000 divided into
10,000 equity shares of our Company of face value of ¥ 10 each 1o ¥ 10,00,00,000
divided irdo 1,00,00,500 equity shares of our Company of fece value of 7 10 each,

3, SHARE CAPITAL
A, Share Capital of the Company prior to Composite Schome of Arrangement

empansied facilitator for Harvard Business Publishing iHEF}in India for over 3 years and has led the fatiliation of several
HEF leadership develcpment programss for corporaie beadership on behall of HBP across India, Middle East and Southeast
Asia. With over 23 years of expengnce, she has bt & repericere of knowledge in designing and faciltating innoveion
adoplion for leaders and teams working on complax challenges. Prgr 1o joining cur Company, she was associaled with
Inneveation Alchemy Consulting Private Limited 2nd Frash Harvest Private Limied

Jaivir Singh | Designation: Indegendent Director, Experfence: He has bean a Dirgclor on our Boand snos November 20,
123, Jaivir Singh serves a3 the vice chairmen of the PwC India Foundation, as also Advisor fo the chesman of Pwiin India
and managing directarin PaC India. He 523 sarving mamber of the global corporate sustanabdity board of the PwC Nabtwark
and ieads the Global Céfice for Humanitarian Afairs ("GOHA™ for Pw International, He has also from 2006502071, been the
gdvizar bo the Dean of the Fuqua Scheal of Business (Duke University] where he supporled the creafion and exscubion of the
universiies India entry stratery. Cutside of PwC, Jaivir Sngh serves as a irustes on the board of Humentum, 3 global non-
profif workang wilth humanilarian and development crganizabons by improve how they operate, He continues to spend some
lime wilh b family businass, whera ba drives markebng and sirategy Tor impac Projects Pt Lid, a real estale devalopment
company operating inMarthern India, andis also invohved @ the Manhi Chhaan Feundation, 3 not-foe-profitinsfiution setup by
hes family 10 address development izswas ralating b tha Gel Child and Wamean. Jaiir Singh did his sthodaling fram the Doga
Schaol and then went for Further studies in Marketing & Advertisirg (BA) (NC], 2004 b 2002 to LCP, Longon, UK.

Rajiv Arora. Designation; CEQ and Exaculiva Direclor. Exparienca: He has besn a Direclor on cur Board since Seplember
25, 2023. He holds & bachelor's degree in engineenng (chemical) from Bela Instibute of Technology and Science; Pilzniand a
meslar's deqree in business administralion (marketing & oparations] from Indian Inslitute of Managament, Bangalore: Ha has
mioee than 33 years of expenience n diverse indusites. Prior o ths, be was assocated &5 3 president & business head with
shriram Axiall Privabz Limifed sinca 2014, He has been associated wish DCM Shriram Group since 2002 and priar o fhat, he
has worked for 17 years with companies ke Ester Indesiries Limilad, Ezter Europea GmbH, SRF Limitad, Madipon Fibras
Limited and Gragim Indostries Limited

6. BUSINESS MODEL/BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY OF OUR COMPANY

Wational Peroxide Levdlied slood asone of the fargest manufaciuners of hydrogen paroxice in India, with-an installed capacty of
1,000 metric lannes per annum (MTPA] on & 209 weight by weight iw'w) besis. Pursuand o the efiective date of the Compasite
Schame of Arrangamenl ie. Seplember 11, 2022, the Demerged Undartaking is fransfermad and vested inla the Company with
effect from April 1, 2022

Dur Company manufactures hydrogen percxide, which is-a simple pemdde with an sxvpan-oxypen sngle bond, which exsts =
the form of & clear, pale, blus Biquid wigh an odour simitarto nitic acid, | can act both &5 anowidizing agent and reduring apent and
undergoes thermal decomposilion when axposed o sun high lemparaiere. Hydrogen peroxide is available in maorly b
categaries (i) technical grade, and i) food grade, with varying concentrations depending upon the apphcation

We have developed strong chanl relationships, which have been fortified by our robust lechnolbgics® competence, cutling-edge
manufacturing facility, and wnwavering commitmant io debvering high-guality solutions, Qur manulecturing Tacility is located m
Kalyan, Maharashtra, which adberes 1o intlermatona standasds and ansures the production of high-quality hydrogen percadde.
This is achiewed through fhe appication ofthe aulc-gddation techrique, 3 recognized indusiry standard

Az a member of the Wadka Groop, cur Company benefits Trom the leadership of expenenced, molivated, and skilles promoters,
These visionaries are supparted by a seasaned senior management laam, coffechvely pessessing expertss in ther respachive
fiedds, This combination helps us o understand and anticipate market reads, effciently manage cur business ogerations and
growth, leverage strong customerrelafionships, and promptly afapt io shiffing cestomer preferences

Stralegies
Pioneer in exporis, diversifiod geographical territories:

We have estabizhad ourselves as pionsars in the expord markel, snd we are commitlad & expanding our presenca in dversa
gaographecal femitaries, By identifying emerging markets and ulilizing our expertize, we aim to create new opportunities and
strergthen our gledal faolprnt. Cur sirategy ncludes: exlensive markat resganch, eslabkshing strategic partnarships, and
customizing praducts o méat the specific demands o requiremants of each region.

Approvals in feod industry for hydrogen peroxide and paracetic acid:
To-enhance cur market position and cradibilily, we are focused b oblain necessary regulalory approvals for food indusiny. By

complying with 1he stringent qualty standands required for Tood indusiry, we aim b increase our marketshare for aseplic grade
fwdrogen pernxkie and peracelic acid

Moving from spol to contraciual agreements;

To engure value addiion for both ur customers and us, we are transitoning from spod bugness to contractual Business. By
estabiishing fong-term parinerships, we can provide greater siafility, consistent quaiity, and improved senicas io our customers,
This approach allows us 1o develop stronper ralationships, gain a deaper understanding of 0w clslomess” neess, and align our
production capacdies accordingly, Wi believe thal this siretegic shift will foster mutusl growih and enhance our aility to effectivaly
meal owr cushomers' requirameants

Increase in uptime for production;

Tormeet the growing demard end ensure Bmely delivery, we are commitied to oplimizsing our preduction processes and moreasing
uptrna. Through tha enplamantation of efficient mainlenanca schadules, mvasiments in advanced echnoiagles, and slreamiining

of operations, our goal is to maximize our production capacity. This will enable us bxhave a lange voleme of products o senve the
markels, reduced lead Bmas, meeting customer expeclations, and ulimalely enhancing customer satisfzclion,

Succession planning and leadership development;

Cur Company recognise the importance of sirong leadership 2nd falent development, We have a succession planning strategy in
Hace {0 ensure-a seamiess transibon of key roles and responsibililies, Our approach includas targeted framing programs,

el

Particulars For the nine- For the year For the year | Forthe period
month period ended ended from July
ended March 31, 2023 | March 31,2022| 20,2020 %0
December 31, 2023 March 31, 2021
Employea benafi] expenses 212185 264508
Finance costs 130.85 T01.949
Duprecation and amarlisation axpenss 144017 1.874.95 . .
Olhar expansas 1.870.65 560615 083 0.2
Total expensas 23.229,86 24, 417.89 0.83 0.72
Profit befora exceptional items and tax 1.738.67 4,084 97 {0.83) (0.72)
Exceplional income - 1,285.16 - -
Profit before tax 1,738,867 5,380.13 (0.83) (0.72)
Tax expanse:
Currant Lax 296,60 a81.78 -
Tax adpistments relading o presious year (710.58) -
Duafarred fax 140,50 408,19 -
Total fax expense J66.82 1,3%8.97 - -
Prafit for the periodiyear 1.371.85 3,950.16 (.83} [0.72)
iOther comprehensive income
Fems thal will not be reclassified o profit or lnsg
Re-measurements of the nel defined
benefit obligations 23,74 a0
Income §3x refabing to sbove item 15.87) (245
fems that will be reclassified to prof or loss
Effaciive porbion of gain on cash fow hadge 41 24
Income tax retatng & above item ¢ 10034)
Other comprahensive income for
the period’year, nat of tax 17T 5643 -
Total comprehensive incomey (hoss)
for the periodiyear 1,389.62 4,006.59 (0.83) [0.72)
Summary Restated Statement of Cash Flow Statemant (in ¥ lakhs)
Particuiars For the ning- For the year Far the year Far the period
month period ended ended fram July
ended March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 23, 1020 to
December 31, 2023 March 31, 2021
Met cash generaled from (usedin)
opsreting aclivites 289780 67110 (379 -
MNel cash (used inj igenerated from
Invesling aclivites (2,168.60) 2478.51 =
MNelcash (wsed in) ‘ganerabad fram
financing ackiilles (525, 86) 18,596 04) 1.00
Nal mcreasel{daciaass) in cash and
cash equivalents 244 08343 [0.79) 1.00
Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the peripdiyear A2 ET 3 100
Cash and cash equivalents recednved
pursuent o the scheme of amanpament - 4353 -
[ Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of tha pariadivear 4451 G2 av i1 1.00

9. LATEST RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS ALONG WITH NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND ANY AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS

Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(A8 amaunts are in Indian Rupees n lakhs, unless ofharwise sialed)

mentoring intiatives, and fostering a culture of conbinuous leaming. By nurturing the potential of our employees and fostenng ther
Particulars Amaunt in (T) groweth, we @im to develop the next genaraticn of leaders within our organizafion. This strategic approach willenable ustosustem | Particulars Mot As at As at As As at
| AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL celr lang-bermgrineth and maimdam a compabdne sdge in ha indiesliry, Ma. Decambar March March March
10,000 Equity Shares of 10 each 100,000 7. REASONS FOR THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT 3, W23 | M0 | N uR 31, 2021
i | ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL mﬂuﬂhﬁﬂngg L_aag T@Lﬁ.gumhi t-ehg:h.r-.-gq: ;?f; ﬁlr It:lme-:mmﬂ&g l:'ﬂz'éda;ﬂﬁw?ﬂ mﬁsrﬁuf sar:fﬂgim?rm ASSETS
¥ i (8] T0Al i LETETLY LT nve | -] -] It )]
3.0 By hivee ) 3. 1098 U009 | “Transfaree Company®) and Naperol Investments Limited which is amalgamated with erstwhié Nationai Peroide Limited) (the ~ |I\oT-eurrent assets
W | SECURITIES PREMIUM Transferor Comamy and NPL Cheimicals Limited {curenty known a5 Nationsl Peroaids Linited) {ihe "Resulting Comgany” | Property, plant and equprment 5 | 3142248 | 3263527
Pricr fo the Compaosite Scheme of Armangement il or "our Company ) and thesr respeclive sharehalders and credilors, in accordance with Sactions 230 ks 232 and olher applicable | Right of use assets £ E56.38 w15 05 5
- pravizions -of the Companies Act, 201 3 which inter afia provides, for (i) the demerger, transfer and vesting of the Demerged
B. Share EH]JII.M of the l.".-anm_qr Flﬂ‘Et Empnsltu Scheme of Mf!\ﬂﬁfﬂﬁﬁl Ul'lel'lahil'lg |:35 defined inthe EDI’I’IFQSJIE Scheme ﬂT-".HangemErﬂ] from tha DEITEf'gEj |:I:II'I'1|:!3I'I:|I' inio the HE"SLI-.'Ii[‘.g EDTI'I[.‘EI'IF-EH Eﬂpﬂﬂi WDI‘HF#'I*FIT'J'QFESS i oag a1 h2.13
Particulars Amountin (%) agong concarm basis and the consequan ssue of Equity Shares by tha Resultng Comgany in the manner setoutin the Scheme, | Intangible assals B 8.33 2415
(5} the pmaigamation of the Transéeror Company with the Transferes Company in tha manner set out in the Scheme; and (i} the - | Financial gssats
I AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL reduction of the shara capilal of the Resulling Company in tha manner seloulin the Composie Schama of Arrangement, o e 7 T A
1.00,00,000 Equity Shaves of 240 sach 10,00.00.000 |  Rationalefoethe Composits Scheme of Arrangement | o financia ; t > i ;
i | ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL ) The Tansfere | Domarged Companys engaged nbuseiess of manufacuing o nd deafeg o perurygen chemicas and s DGONIE B 6518 1HCY d i = 2
57,47,000 Equity Shares o7 210 each 5,74, 70,000 ona of (e largest manufactorer of hydrogen peraxde i India, with an inslaBad cagacity of 150 KTPAar 50% wiw basis, The | ©1her nan current assets B 8259 86.40
I | SECURITIES PREMIUM Transferes / Demerged Company aiso owns certain strategic iwestments andis alse engaged inthe business of makinglong | Total non-current assets 33159876 | 3389331 -
Post lhe Composiie Schama ol Arangement il ) Earmmva;lmanls and u:::fpl:qate 'iendm!; direcllyand also I'.'1r|:nu;||'_||l:5 whialhy I:IHI'IEl:l'E.Lm-EId!EIF!.' Vi, !I‘rE Fransferor Companyy, Current assats
(%] The nature and compelition involved in each of the aforementianed busmessas i distinet and it s capable of sliractng a e g R 1356 61460 2
C. Shareholding Pattern of the Promoter Group and Group Companies Gfferent selof inveslors, siratege padners. lenders and oihar stakeholdess. - Sl kil
Shareholding pattern of the promoter group - pre-Scheme (] Furlher for growlh and expanssan of the said chemical businass and the investment and corparale landing business, Flinm:m S = S BT
ffferentiated strabegy i required to be abgned to the industry specfic risks, market dynamics and growth irajectony, = IVESIMBNis 420 a0 %
Wame of e Shavenokder H“:rm I-IE:: i :;:E"?hi:'iﬂ:&!:ﬁ‘ﬁ} () With a view to recrgankse the businesses of the Transferee | Demerged Company, & Is progosed to brng the said chemical | - Trede receivables 1 44564 $A26,70 - -
: - tusiness of the Demerged | Transferse Company under the aagis of the Resufing Company end amalgamate the Transferor | . ¢agh and cash eguivalents 12 B45.11 B4Z BT .21 1.00
Mabonal Perooe Limied [Cumently known as Naperol Investments Limited) 10,000 100 Compary, enigaged in the business of long larm nvestment and corparata lending, with he Transferea Company. This, inbar - - e
; _ : aia, resulf in the following benefts: - Bank halances ather than ghove E| 1,771,585 54,55 -
*Inciudes six shares held with nomingss. ' : ; - Other financial assats 14 19 4 2678
3 (3] imlocking the vahes of each of the businesses for the shareholders of the Transferes F Demergad Company;, atiracting E : :
Shareholding patiern - promolers and promoter group post-Scheme invesiors and providing setier flexitility in accassng capital Dihver currant assets i 017 59275 : -
Name of the Shareholder Number of Equity | Percentage of the pald-up (t) - segregating different busingsses having different nisk and neturn profiles, and providing investors with betier fewhbilityto | Total current assets 1434394 | 1135355 0.21 1.00
Shares Held Equity Share Capital [in %) selectinvastments which best st thair invesimant siralegies and risk pmHa;ann:ll Aezal held for salB i = T EG = =
e I sl iR S s esellarte s o s SOMIRI L. L1 LB
Ness Muss Wadis 4 GO0 508 orm che angament isin £S5 & share ,employess and the creditors of the
Nusli Neville Wadia 16,325 028 Companyand the Transferor Company and the Resulting Cempany EQUSTCANDLIABRITIES
g B. RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND EQUITY
Total (A) 20,928 0.34 PRECEDING THREE FINANCIAL YEARS Equity share capital 17 574,70 = 1.00 1.00
Membars of the Promoter Group Summary Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities (inT lakhs) | Eauity share capital suspanse i - 574.70 . .
Yamilam Invasiments and Trading Company Limited 16,750 01 R Gl e PR PP i Oither aquity 14 | 3500854 | 3462485 {1.55) (0.72)
The Bombay Dyeing and Manufackuring Comgany Limited 61,000 1.06 December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 35,583.24 | 3519335 10.55) 0.28
The Bombay Burmah Tradng Corparation Limited 224,000 380 ASSETE LIABILITIES
Nowrosiea Wadia and Sans Limited 1769,125 30,78 el Nan-current fiabilities
Macrofil Investments Limited 7ABEDS 128 Property, planl and equlpment 1,422 48 3263527 ol - = T
Dina Nevikie Wadia 5,250 009 | [Tightof use assets 356,34 305,05 sl Y Piad | A
— ¢ . e " : X = Lizaza Lability 31 g10.02 92754
Bayrmanco invesiments Limibad 11,711,500 20.34 Capital work-in-grogress 00 {1 IG2 11 =
Ban Mawis Investments Limited 51,500 050 - ' : ettt 2 s 1A -
—— T — Bl i ol Defrred tax lanlives inel] % | 506045 | 38225k
(E) T s el Total non-current liabilities 504386 | 6,102.99 =
| Total (A+B) 68,8 T3 - Diher fmancia! assels 4504 80.31 : Current iabilties
Shareholding of the Group Companies inthe Company - prior to the Scheme Income fax assats (net) 181.13 3 = Firancial iabdibies
Except & disclosed under ftlem C abave ‘Shareholing patiem of the Promatar Group - pre Scheme’ - National Perowide Limited | Other non cument assets B4.53 86,40 - - Bomowings o 517 155,04
[Ciamently knownas Maperol Investments Limited), none of our other Group Companies hold any shares in Bhe Company price to 7 = : S
lhe Scharma. Thess shares have been cancelled pursuant io the Schama. THTOn-CUGHLEEI e ol Hi AR - Lease labilties 31 £3.25 2183
Shareholding of the Group Gompanies in the Company - post the Scheme St aesele _ - Trada payablos _ _ 22
Except a5 discosed urdar tem C above “Shaneholding pattem - Promoters and Pramaoter Group -post-Schama' - The Bombay Inventonas 9,125:68 3.614.60 N Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises ard e
Diyeing and Manufacturing Company Limited, The Bomtay Burmah Trading Corporation Limited and Nowrosiee Wadka and Sons | - Invesimants 3,726.35 3.885.81 = srmiall enterprises, and 15186 0.75
Limited, none of odr other Group Companies hokd any shases in the Company posithe Scheme - Trade racaivabiles 7 445 84 FAP6.T0 = 5 Total aulsianding dues ko creditors other than micro
D. Ten largest Shareholders of the Company - Cash and cash equivalents B45 11 4267 b.21 1.00 kil s cricu e oricicdl MR a1 7
S. | Mameof the Shareholder Number of | % of the Post-scheme | | - Bank balances oiher fhan above 177158 54 65 - 'E‘:'":”’ T’E‘*‘hg?' tabiiies 43 Hg:; Tl'i'g;
No. Equity | Equity Share Capital | |~ Coher financial assets 345 26,28 e e o :
Shares Held | on a Fully Diluted basis e o ) S5 TE : : Ciher cument abdites 24 45360 27046
1. | Nowrasiee Wadia And Sons Limited 17,689,125 30,78 Provisions b 104.78 126,85 -
Total current assets 14,343.94 11,353.55 0.24 1.00 I T 7 ATRY
2. | Baymanco Invastments Limited 11,711,500 2038 “Rsed hekd for saie : 78D . : neorme tax hiabililies (ned) 3 - . s
3 Macrofil Imvesimants Limibed 7 4F GG 17 49 - . Total current liabilities B,415.80 4.052.21 0.76 kT2
: : : (et : Total assels 4794270 45,354 55 021 1.00 :
o e Total Habllities 12,350.46 | 10,155.20 0.76 0.72
o Bl Sl il B e AL, ol *= | [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Total equity and liabilities AT942.70 | 45.354.55 021 1.00
5 | The Bombay Dyeing and Manufacluring Company Limited 61,000 1.06 EQUITY MUY ahe e e b : -
: : y = Significant accownbng pobces: 2
B. | Ban MNeviz rmvestrmants Limitad 51,508 .50 Equity share capital ET4.70 = 1.00 $.00 The accompanying noles are an infegral part of the rastated financial informaticn
7. | Arun Nahar ar e k2 Equity share capiial suspense - 574.70 : -
8 | NPL Chemicals Limited Suspense Escrow Demal Account 46,777 081 Other equity 35,008 54 4624 65 (1.55) 072 Hemlﬂdrﬁtmﬂrﬂl:t ;f;ﬁm:g Lf'i; N
8. | Invester Education and Protecion Fund Autheey Mirsiry of Corporate Aftairs 27413 .48 35,583.24 35,199,35 {0.55) 0.8 i S ol ) Enl:l F- ]ﬂu = — s e
_ . — ole | For ne | For the year | For the year | For the pe
10, | Asquitas Investment Consultancy Private Limited 21,317 w37 LIABILITIES No. | manth period |  ended anded e
Total 41,66,341 7149 Non-current llabilities Particulars ended March March | July 29, 2020
o B i December 31, 2023 41, 2022 to March
4. DETAILS OF PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY bl ol 34 2023 34, 2021
Ness Muss Wadiz and Mush Nevitie Wadia are the Promoters of aur Company, - Borrowings T87.83 1036 42 = e
: : p i - Leasa fiahili 3100 92754 -
I MessMNusll 'i'l'!dl!. v Address: Beach House, P. Balu Marg, Prabhadavi, Mumbsai 400 025 = oy Revanua ffom operations 77 4440 | 17584
Mess MNush Wadia is curantly (he Chairman of our Board and was inducled as a Non-Executive Diractor of our Company since. | Provisions 27715 NG 45 - e 7 e T
March 1997, He halds a master of stience degree in engineering business management from University of Warwick. He | Deferrad fax abisties nat) 3.060.15 1877 66 3 oL o ; =
curmanlly serdes as the diracler on the Board of vanous companies of Wadia group includng The Bambay Burmah Trading = Total income 24968.53 | 3B 4TLEE
Comporation Limited, National Peroxide Limited, Beitannia Industries Limited, and The Bombay Dyeing and Manufacturing | 1942l non-current liabilities 5,943.88 6,102,939 - Expenses
Company Limited. He &5 a memibar an tha Board of the Wadia Hospitals and trustae of Sir Ness Wadia Foundation, F E, Curmend lighilibas -
Dinshaw Trust, Britannia Nutrition Foundation and Modérm Education Sociaty, Pune. Further, he was actve Inmajorindustry |22 Cost of raw matinals and packing materals consumed | 29 | 1210847 | 1012602
prganizafions nameill:i.r FIGC] and led ﬁﬁmlli:flmumg such a?:l?lifeshfehrum.',wrrglaadgrs fomam m;ellaﬁwz'as the president = P ey Purchase of slock in frade - 131,29
of Mumnbai chapler. He is also a co-owner of Punjab Kings (farmerdy known as Kings X1 Punjat) and St Luca Zouks, whichare | - Bormowings . : - e - = : : -
cricket teams playing in the Ingkan Freméer League and Canbbean Premier League respeciivesy - Laase |labilllas 49 98 29 By . l.':harg-&: HIHW PGl M Tihe oo |0 ff;";;’ “;:3;:;
I NusliNevilie Wadia : Address: Baach House, P Balu Marg, Prathagevi Mumbai 400025 Yratd nachps Lol il £ gits
Wr. Mushi® Wadia iz a wal-enown Indian industnalist. He s e Chairman of Wasa Groug companies and dractoran the Total cutstanding dugs of micra Employee benefil expenses 31 z121.485 284504
beard of several Indian companies. Mr. Wadia has confributed actively in the defiberations of vanous crganisaiions such as aici ke o014 20 15188 075 Financa costs 32 15085 0189
lhe Cottan Texties Export Promation Cauncd {TEXPROCIL). Mill Cewners’ Assaciation (MOA), Assotiated Chambarg of  |=1e Prees 810 SMAH NErpnes. & ; Depreciabon and amartisation expenss 7 144097 1.979.95 = 5
Commerce & Indusiry, etc. Heds he fmerchalrman of TEXPROCIL and alzo of MOA, Mr. Wadia was appainted onthe Prmg. | Tols! oulstanding dues io crediors et ehtaraad = S OT0 .65 5 B05 15 e 7,
Minister's Council an Trede & Indistny from 15658 10 2004, Ha wes the convenor of the Spacial Growp Task Force onFoodand | afver an micro and small enfermprises 204134 21539 0.0t 02 e : L : :
Agro Industries Management Pelicy In Seplamber 1598, He was a member of the special subject group o review raqulations [~ Othar feancial iabilies 1 435 18 w1047 - Total expenses 2322986 | 441789 0.83 0.72
and pracadires to unshackle Indian ndusiry. and on the special subgect group on disinvesiment. He wes a member of ICMF - : Profit before exceptional items and tax 1.730.67 405497 (0.83) i0.72)
from 1984-B5 1o 1890-81_ He is frustes of tha exacutive committas of the Nehru Cantra, Mumbai. br. Wadia has a dstinel | Conlract liakililles 1,798 1 14166 = —— — - -t
prasance in public affairs and has been actively associated with leading chanitable and educational instiutions Ofar current liablliies 46180 7046 . Expaplions) incorma » i : '
Mir. Nusli N Wadia, s also chaman on the board of The Bombay Dyeing and Manudacbiing Company Limited, Britannia [ ool 10876 106.6E Prafit before tax 173867 |  5350.13 (0.83) (0.72)
Indhusiries Limited, ard Bombay Bwmah Trading Corporgticn Limited = - - ] 219'34 Tax expense; 16
5. DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS it i d ol L : 22! : ~ | [Currentiax 2660 | 99178
a) Ness Musl Wadia : Designation: Chairman and Nen-Executive Direclor. Exparience: For details in ralation to his Total current Rabilties LA St LA dia Tax adjustmant ralating 1o prévious vear (7058 - -
erperience inthe business. pleass refer ' Details of Promoters of the Company - Ness Nusi Wadia' above, Total liabilities 12,350.46 10,135.20 0.76 0.72 T 140 A0 40810
bl Minnle Bodhanwaia : Designation: Non-Exacutive Director. Experlence: She has been a Dirsclor on cur Board since - | Tolal equity and Habilithes 4794270 4535455 021 1.00 Total lax axpensa 356,02 135997 - -
Colober 26, 2023, She holds a bachelor of dental shedies from Cemania Univeraity, She'is presently working &s chief : ety
exmeutive alficer al Nowroses Watia Matemily Hospilal and Bas Jerbal Wadia Hospital ior Childran, Pared, Mumba:. Shewas  Summary Restated Statement of Profit and Loss (% lakhs) | Profit for the periodiyear 1,371.85 |  3,950.16 0.83) i0.72)
hanoured with more than 40 paarss, which indude various prestigious ewards Bz the "Intermational Awand in Heathcare™ by the . Orther hensive income
Thal Ghamber of Cammerts, Bangknk: “Global Awiand for. Sistainatle Hagthrars Models ih Reyenis Tumover, Dubsi: | T aTTCubare F”?:“::" £ F“l:r;é“' F"’“ﬂ“r F":r::‘; 5"“’“ | .n'um’:!r E";E i =
1 eading Business Women of the Year' by Global Mumbar "Life Time Achivement Award in Healtheare by National Excebance NI pane ” uly tems Gt wil not be reckassified fo prof or loss
Awards 2015 Sha has more than 35 years of experience in chemical industry. Prior to joining cur Company, she was associated ended March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | 29, 2020 o Re-maasuramants of the ret dalinad banefil obligations 2374 35.00
mﬁjeefrt- Healthcare Private Limited as chief oparating officerard Baroda Heget Insliute and Ressarch Canirs Decamber 31, 2023 March 31, 2021 Income tax relating to above ftem 5.57) [5.45)
c| Wiraf Mehta : Designafion: Indegenden| Drector. Experience; Ha has baan a Directar an our Baard since October 96, 2003, Inpome I
He holds a bacheld's degree i commerce from the Muembai University and is also a fellow member of The Instilute of R YT T - TS HrﬂlmF b l'ﬂdE!SS-rflﬂd ko prafit or loss
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) He has mare than 40 years of exparience in audit, sssurance and businass advisary — o cilfictns Effectve partian of gain on cash flow hedge = 41.24 =
sarvices. Prior 1o joining our Compary, be was the managing pariner of Kakvaniwatia & Mesiry, Chartared Accountants andof | Other ncome 41313 48044 * Income tax relafing ta above item g [10:38)
Kalyaniwalla Mistry Associaies, Charered Accountants, His professional expenence indudes handling special assignments. | Total incoms 24,968.53 38,472,686 F b A Eet o e
fora wide spackm of cliends in diffaren! sendces and mdusiries. He has also handled assgnments relaling fo special audils w&t of tax V777 5641
and investigations on behalf of the Reserve Bank of India, Securities Exchange Board of India and on behalf of the special | EXpenses period)year, n : ! = :
court satup under the Trial of Offences Relating fo Transactans in Securities Act, 1982 He was a member on the commitiees | Cost of raw materials and packing Total comprehensive incomeiioss) for the period'year 1,358.62 4 006,59 i0.a3) [0.72)
of the Bombay Chamber of Commerce and of the ICAl 2 aninviles. malerials consumad 12,10B.47 19,126.02 - Earnings per share
d) ParvathiMenon : Designation: Indapendent Dwachor. Exparienca: She has bean a Diracior on our Board since Oclobar 26, | Purchasae of stock in irada = 131 %0 = - Baske s diutod 17 2987 EB.T3 B3 ET
L0235 She holds a masters' degrée in communecation from e Hyderabad Central University and isan aluminus of the Changes | s o - jﬁh' 2 uh_ — % 18:30) L
Menagement Program for Wamen Entrepreneurs al HiM Bangafore, Sheis currently fha prhdpallaanﬁn? parner, corporata S| TR s . ] Signifazant accoonting policias: 2 . _
earming, at Harvard Businass Publshing, She aiso chairs the board of Schaal for Social Entrepraneurs, India and is actively | a0 and Fnished goods (760,14} {1.149.14) - | The accompanying noles are an inteqral part of the restated financial information
invabwed inmentoring small business entreprenewrs in the early stages of enterprise development, Furiher, shehasbesnen | Power, fual and waler 4,196.01 537645 -
Conlinued o paga 2.,
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Confinued from page 1
Restated Statement of Cash Flows
(Al @mounts are in indian Rupees in lakhs, wless othenwise stated)
For the Mine | For the year | For the year | For the period
maonth peried | ended ended from
nead March March July 29, 2020
December 1, 2023 N, 022 to March
3, 2023 31, 2021
Cash fiow from operating acfivities
Profiti{Loss) before tax 1,738.67 5,350.13 {0.83) [0.72)
Adjustmants for:
Dapreciatan and amaortisabion expense 144017 187395
Finance coslts 15045 T01.949 -
Inferast Income (34 98) (1.61) =
(Gain)Loss on sale of property, plant and-eguipment 150 24 655)
Fair valug gain ar investmends {including gein on
gale of mvesiments) messuwrad at FYTPL (185.43) 133008
Loss allowances . (22,07
Meat mnreaised foralgn exchange koss £.61 379 . .
Operating cashflow befare working capital changes 3.104.79 765027 {0.83) {0.72)
Change in operating assets and liabilities
LIncresse) inoinventaries 11,503.53) G504
iincregsel in frede receivables [£3.55) a2z 78]
Cecrease In non-cument financial asset 22.60 2TEEd
Decraase in olher non curment assets 7.69 7344
(incraase) in cummant financial assel [13.18) (1250
{incraase) in ofher currant assals 11.94 (51.54) : :
fncraase in rade payables 877 a1ea 0.04 072
iDecresss|/Increass in provisicns (37 84) B 19
(Decrease] m ather current finendial fiabdities [448.76) (035
Increase inother current Babiities 1383 BG.07
iDecrease) mncontract Lisbility 1.656.51 1217 80) .
Cash generated fromiused in) operations 3.333.72 T.4683.45 (0.7%)
Incoma taxes paid (net) (43582 {TT247) -
Net cash generated from [used in) operating activities 2 697.90 8.711.01 {0.79)
Cash fiows from investing activities
Paymenis for property, plant and equipment
tincluding capial work-in-progress and advances) (960.37) 1595.04)
Proceads from sale of property, plant and equipment 013 3252
Payment for purchase of investimarnts 15, 185.01) | (21,322.36) -
Proceads from sale of invesimanis 5ESDO0 | 2440222 -
Inferast receivad 3498 1.81
Fixed Deposits (placedimeturad (net) (rB1.9) (3664
Changes in balances in unpaid dividend bank accounds 9242 .
Mel cash (used In) lgenerated from Investing activities 12, 168.60) 2478.51
Cash flows from financing activities
Procsad from essus of sguily sharss - - - 1.00
Recaipls of infercomporate deposit 15,76 4.
Rapayment of intercorparate depasit [18.76) -
Fepayment of lang term bormyings (2e471) | 47 96567
Principal elemants of lease payments [35.38) .
Inferast on daze rent 113862 .
Infesast paid (B4.15) {63347 . -
Met cash (used in} IEEIHEmNdfTI}ITI ﬁnam:inﬂ activities (526.86) | {8596.04) - 1.00
MNel increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 202.44 503.43 {0.79) 1.00
C-agh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year £42 67 0. 1.00
ash-and cash equivalents received pursuant to Composite
Scheme of Arrangement . 48 54 . .
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of tha periodiyear 84511 64267 0.1 1.00
Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 12} 44511 B42 67 0.21 1.00
B451 B4LE6T 0.21 1.00

Make : (1) The above cash flow statement has bean prepared under the 'Indrect Mathod' as st oulin the Accounting Standand {Ind
A5 7-"Cash Flow Staternants” as natified under Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2015 (2) Far disckesura raguirement pertaming o
change inlizhilily arisang from financing aclivifies ineccordance b Ind A% T (Refar Mate 4.1 and Mats 13)

Restated Statement of Changes in Equity
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees in lakhs, less otherwisa staled)

A, Equity share capital
Particulars Amount
Balance as at June 28, 2020 .
Issued during the perind 1.00
Baltance as at March 31, 2021 1.00
Changes i equity share capital doring the year .
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1.00
Less: Bhares cancelad purseant fo the Composite Schems of Arangament (Refer note 4) { 1.040)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 "
Bod: Equity sharas issued pursuant b Camposite Scheme of Arangament (Relar note 17] 1470
Balance as at Decemnber 31, 2023 574,70
B, Equity share capital suspense
Particulars Amount
Balance from 25th July 2020
Add: Movement dunng the yaar
Balance as at March 31, 2021
Bk Movement during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2022 .
Ak Addifion pursuant o Composite Scheme of Arrangement {(Refar note 4) rd. 70
Balance as at March 31, 2023 E74.70
Less: Equily shares ssued pursuant lo Caomposile Schems of Arrangement [Reler note 17) (574704
Balance as at Decernber 31, 2023 .
C. Other equity
Particulars Reserves and Surplus tams of OCI
Capital | General | Retalnad Cash flow | Total other
resarve | reserve | samings | hedge reserve | egulty
Balance as at beginning of the period - - = - -
Profit for the period 072} . 0.72)
Other comprehensies incame (net af fax) - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the period - - 0.72) - (0.73)
Balance as at March 31, 2621 - - 10.73 - (0.72)
Balance as at April 1, 2021 - - 10.72) - (0.72)
Profit for the year {083} - i0.83)
Other comprahensiee moomed (loss) (net of 15x) - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 11.55) - 11.55)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 = = {1.55) = {1.55)
Aoditon pursiant io Composile Scheme of
Arrangement (Risfer note 4) 30,645 47 - (4086} | 061867
Sharas cancalled pursuant ba the Comgiosila
Seheme of Arrangament (Refar note 4) 1.60 . - 1.00
Restated Balance as at Aprl 1, 2022 30,650.47 - 11.55) (30.86) | 30,618.06
Frofit-for-the yesr - - 3:950.16 = | 385096
Other comprahenseee moomea | (less) (ned of 1ax) - - 2557 a0.ed 5f.43
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 31487573 3086 | 400659
Balance as at March 31, 2023 30,650.47 - 397418 - | M 62465
Prodit for the periog 1.371.65 - 1.371.65
Other comprahensive mooma | (loss) (ned of tex) - 17.77 - 17.77
Total comprehensive income for the period - - 1,380.62 - 1,380.62
Civadarsd paid = (#.005:T3) = | (1.005:73)
Balance as at December 31, 2023 30,650.47 435807 = | 35,008.54

Signdficant acountng policies: 2
The accomganying notes are an integral pan of the resteted financial information

1} Generalinformation:

Mational Peroxide Limibed (formery known as MPL Chemicals Limited) ("NPL', “the Company®) is &8 public limited Company
incorporated on July 29, 2020 under the provisions of the Companies Act, #0533 with ROC-Mumbai with CIN
A2 HN20PLC 32850 The Company's registered office is sifuaied ai Newille House, J.N. Heredia Mam, Ballard Estate,
Musnibai - 400001,

Pursiant ba the Campasile Scharma of Armangermant {Refer nola 4) the Chemical Business Undertakeng of Maperal Invesiments
Limited {formerly known as Nalional Persade Limited) "Demerged Company”) was gemarged nta the Company, Conseguanl
therata, the Comgany will corfinge .t e manufacizrer of Hydrogen Persade in India, with &n installed capacity of 150 KTFA on
5% wiw basis,

The Restated Financal Information comprises of Financlal Statemants of tha Company far the sing month pesiod ended
December 31, 2023, the years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and periad from July 28, 2020 to March 31, 2021, “Paricd”
heremafier refers 1o ning month period ending December 31, 2023 and period from July 28, 2020 1o March 31, 2021, unless
iherwise spacifically menfioned,

Thase Restated Financial Insormation & approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for isswe on Manch 14, 2024,

2] Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgemants:

Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounking policies applied in the praparation of these Resiated Faancial Infgrmahon for nine-manth paiod ended
December 31, 2023, and ihe year ended March 31, 2523, March 31, 2022 and pericd from July 29, 2020 to March 39, 2021 sre set
it befow, These policies have baan consistanty applied 1o all the pedodsivears presented, unless olherwize stated.

a) Basis of -ation

{iy Compliance with Ind AS
The Restated Fanancial Information of the Company comprise of the Restated -Sistement of Assats and Lisbiliies as.al
December 31, 2023, March 31, 2023, March-31, 2022 and perad from July 25, 2020 to March 31, 2021, the Rastated
Slatemant of Profil and Loss (including Other Comprahansive Income), Reslated Slatament of Changas in Equily and Ehe
Restated Siatemant of Cash Flows for the nire manth pencd ended December 31, 2023 and yaars ended ¥arch 31, 2023,
March 37, 2122 and period from July 28, 2020 o March 31, 2021, the summarny of matenial accounting poicies and explanatony
niotes {colecively, the "Restated Firancs infomason”),
These Restated Financial Informnation have been prepared. by fe manapemant s required under the Securibies and
Exchange Board of India jlzsue of Capilal and Disclesure Sequrements) Regulafions, 2018, as amended MICOR
Regulations") imsued by fhe Sacurties and Exchange Board of india [(SEBT), in pursuance of the Sacurities and Exchanga
Board of India Act, 1982, for the pupose of mdusion in the Information Memorsndum b be fied with SEBI and other
req ulatory aulhonies such as Reagistrar of Companies ('ROC @ cormectan with proposed Bsting of iis 57,47 000 agquiy
sharas of Rz, 10 each pursuant 1o Bie Composile Scheme of Arrangement, pregared by the Company in ferms of the
requiremenis of

& Saction 26 of Part lof Chapter Il ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 ("the Act');
b, The Secuntiesand Exchange Bogrdofindia [lssue of Capitsl and Disdiosure Regurements | Requigtions, 2016 as amended
This Restaied Financial Information have been complad by the Company from:

s Aydited Special Purpose Interim Financial statemends of the Company as at and for the rine month-period ended
Dicarmber 31, 2023 prapansd in accordancs with Indian Accounting Standand (Ind AS) 3 Intenm Financial reporing;
specilied under section 133.of tha Acl and olher eccountng principles generally accaptad inkndia.

»  Audited revised financial stataments as at end for the yearanded on March 31, 2023 and audited financial statements as
at and for the vears ended on March 31, 2022-and period from July 29, 202010 March 31, 2021 prapered in accordancs
with Indian Accounting Standards (referad to-as "ind AS"} a8 prescribed under Section 133 of the Acl read with

< 00 ©

Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, a5 amended, and other sccounting pranciples: generally
accapied in India,
The demarper o the Chamical Businass Undedakng b5 on & going concarm basis and accounbed by applying Ind AS 103: Buginess
Combinalions and as per the Scheme approved by the requialon, The atcaunfing policies foliowed for the said Chemical Business
Undertaking by the Resulting Company {as defined in the Scheme} have b=en consistently applied excaplwhers a newly ssusd
accoonting standard indislly adopied or.a revision to.an existing sccomnbng standasd requires a change i She accounting policy
hitharlo in U {Rebar nota 4) and the discosunes in respact ol signifcant accounbng poboias are made accardingly.
{il} Historical cost convention
The Restated Financial Information have been prepared on histoncal costbasis, except for the followna:
s Cersn financial assats and financial izhilibes are measured at fair valus (induding dervaiive instruments )
«  Defined bersfi plans - plan asseis are measured at fair valug
*  Asselsheldfor sale -measured aifairvalue léss costiosell,
{iii} Recaniprontuncements

Minisiry of Corporale Alfars ("MCA") nolfes new slandards or amendments Lo the axislng slandards under Companies
[Indian Accounfing Standards) Rules a3 issued from fime to ime, During the ning menths ended Decamber 31, 2023, MCA
haz ned nodified any new standards or amendments io'the existing standards applcable to the Compary

(iv) Gurrent vis-d-vis non-current classification
Theassate and lablikies naporadin the Stabomant ofibssats and Liabiities ane classified on a curmant/ non=curman base”
An azsel is classified as curranl when il = expecled to be realised or mbended 1o be soid or consumed o norma! coeraling
cycha; held primanly for the purpose of frading, expectad to ba realised within baslve months after the reporing paned. or cash
or cash equiveient unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setfie g liabdity for at least fwelve months after e
reporting period
Aliabiity iz olassifiod a3 cureni when U expected to b setlled in normal operating cycle, it s held prmarily for the purpose of
Irading, it s due ba be setlled within bwalve months afier the reporling paricd., or there 2 no uncondilional right ts dafar tha
settiement af the liaility for at least twelve manths after the reparting pesiod,
The Company has determired its operaling cycle as twelve months for ihe purpose of current - non-cument classification of
assetz andliabilites.

Dislemedtax assetsard labilives, andaliassets and liablibes whichare notcurment ane dassified a5 nor-curment assets and iabiities.

The derivalives designated in hedging refatians b and separated embeddad denvaiives are chassified tasis the hedged ilam
and hostconfraci respectivaly
b} Busi il
The acquisition method of accounting is used 1o docount for &8 business combinations {other than common control business
combinations), regardass of whether equity Insbruments or other assels are acguired. The acqulsition dalte & he date oo which
conira |5 ransfarred to the acouirer Judgemenl is applied in defammining the acouizibion date and delermuning whather contral [s
iransiemad from ane parly to ancthar. The excess of e consideration fransferred over tha fair value of the netidentiable assels
Foquired is recorded as goodwill, The cost of scquisition siso mdudes the fair velue of any confingent consideration, Idendifiabée
assels acquired and labiliies and contingent liabilities azsurmad in a businass combinatan are measuned enitially a1 thalr fair value
o Thie date of acguisition. Gaodwillis ol amorised bl is lested for imparmanl annually, o mora Trequenty if avenls or changes
incircumstances indicale that d mighl beimpezed, and is ¢amed al costlgss accumeiated impainment losses.
Business combinations asising from transézes of inferests in entifies that are under common contral are accounded for ysing the
poaling ofinterest method and & per the provisions of 1he Scheme approved by the reguiator. The difference bebwesn any considersfion
franslermad and the aggregate Mstorcal carmying values of assezand Sabiltes of the acqured entity ane reccgmsed In Capilal resera.
[e] Segment raparting:
Cperaling segrmenls are reporlad in 2 manner consistent with the internal reporling provided to the Chief Cperafing Decision-
Maker [CODM)
The Chief Executive Officer and Execufive Dirscior of ihe Company has been identied as CODM and he & respansible for
allocaling rescurces. assesaing the fnancia performance and position of the Companyand making strateglc decisions
The Company hag icantifad are repartable sagmenl manufacluring of peroxypens’ based on information rwvieined by s CODM,
Reder note 39 1or sagment inforrmation presentad,
(d) Foreign currency translation;
{Iy  Functional and presenfation currency
Ibernz inchided in the Restated Fimancial Information of the Company ane measured uging e currency of he pammary
gconamic enveanment i which (ha Company aperalas {('he fimchional cwmancy’). The Restated Fimancal Information is
prasanled in'Indian Bupseas' (INR), which is the Company's funslional and presenlation currency.
(i} Transactions andbalances
Forelgn.currency fransactions are franstated info ihe funclional cumercy wsing e exchange rates & the dates of the
franzactions. Foreign swchange gams and [oszes resulling from the seltemenl of such iransactions and fram te rarsiation
of monalary assels and labi%ies denominaled in foregn curancies sl vear-and axchange rates are ganerally recognizedin
peafit or loss. They anedaferred n equity if they relate to qualifying cash flow hedges,
Mon-maonetaey ifems that are measured g fair valug in 2 foreign currency are branslgted using the exchange rates atthe date
wiber the fair value was deterraned. Transtation differences on assets and Babities carriad at fairvalue are feported as part of
the fair value gain or [oss. For axample, ranslation differences on non-monatary assels and labiliies such a5 aquity
inglremants hald &l fair vales through profit ar loss are recognizad in Restaled Stalement of Profit or Loss as parl of the fair
vahe gain or foss end transletion diferences on non-monatary assels such as equity mvesimenis dassified as FVWOCH are
recognized in othar comprehensive income,

(e] Revenuarecognition:

Revenue from sale of goods

Revenue is generated primenly from ssle of parceypens. Revenuesis recognized af the paint in time when the parformanca
ohligation is satisfied and control ofthe gonds is ransferrad to the customer upon dispatch or delivery, ineccordance with 1he berms
of cugtomer conlracts: Revenue is recogaized at an amownt that the Company expects to recehve from customers that is net of
Irede digcaunts and goods and sepdcalax (GET),

Acnoniract lisbility is the ohligation b bransfar geods to fha custemar for which the Company has recaivad considaration fram tha
tustomer. Contract liabiites are recognized as revenue when the Company perfonms under the confracs,

{f)_Income tax:

T income iax expenseor credd for the penod &= 1he tax pavabie on the current pefod’s taxable income based on the applicable
incarm Lax rate far each prsdiction adjusted by changes in deferred L assels and labilities atirbutable b lempodary Gfferences
and o umused tax losses,

Curent {8 is measured using 1ax rates that have besn enacted by the end of reporting pericd for the amounts expected b be
recovared from or paid bo the taxation authorifies, Management pericdically evaluates positions faken in tax refums with respect ko
situations inwhich applicable tax reguiaton is subject i iMerpretation and considers whether it probable that a taxaticn aulhonty
will accapl an uncarain 3y reaimeat. The Company measures il [ax balances aither based on the most likely amount or e
expacied valug, depending on which method provides a betfer pradiction of the résslution of the uncertainty.

Defered income tax is provided in full, using the lizbility mathod, on temporary differencas ansing betwesn the tax base of assels
and Fabifties and their carrying amounts in the Restated Financigl Informafion. Deferred income tax s notaccounied for fitarises
frovm initeal recogniion of an assel ordability in a trangaction other than a business combination that at the ime of the franzacticn
affects nesthar acoounting profl nor taxable prof (lax loss). Deferrad income lax is delarminad using tax rates (and laws) thal hava
baen enacied or substantiaky enacted by the end of the reporiing pericd and are expectad o apply when 1he refated defarred
inoorme tax assel is reaksed, or the defemed income tax Babilty is setfed,

Defemed tax assels are recognized for 2l deductible temporary differances and wnused {ax losses oaly IFit ks probabile that futwre
[axabla-armounts will ba availabio to ulilse those temporary diffenences and losses:

Delerad tax aszals and Sabilfias are offsel whea thare i a legaly enforceable nghl o offset curmant bax aszals and habdilies and when
1he deferred tax balances refate o ihe same taxation authonty. Currant fax essels and fex Sabilities are offsel whens the entity has a
lagally enforceable right to offset and intends efher to setlle on a net basis or to realise the-agset and setie the lisbiity simultanecusly.
Curent and deferred 1ax is recognized in Restated Statemend of Profit or Loss, except to the exent thal it relates 1o ilems
recoqnized B other comprehensive income of geectly Inaguity. In this caze, the [ax s also recognized in olhee comgrabensiva
incoma ar directly in equity, raspactivaly,

(o) Leases
Asalesses
Leases ang recognized az 3 right-of-u2e assel and comesponding liability at the date which the leaze asselis available foruse by
the Company. Condracts may conlain bolh lease and non-lease componanls. The Company allocales the considaralion in tha
confract o the leass snd nondesse companends ased on relative sland-alme prices,
The Company assesses whether & conlract s -or. contains-& lease & mcaplion of the contract. Ths assessment involves the
exercisa of judgement aboul whether thare isan Mentified asset, whether the Company has the rightto direct the use of the assel
and whetherthe Company cbtaing subeiantally all the economicbenafils from the use of that azsat,
Assels and hablities arising from lease are inlfally measured on present vales bass. Loase liablibes inchide fa nal presanl valee
of e folowing lsass paymanis:
- Fixed payments (including in-substance fued payments|, less any lease incentives recevable
- Verable lesse payments that are based on an index or & rale, initially measured esng the index or rale as.al the
commencernentdate
Arnsunis expected 1o be payable by the Company under residual value guaraniees
The gxercse price of & purchasa apton il the Company sreasonably carlain 1o exarcisa that eplion, and
= Paymenlof penallies for tarminabng tha lease, i the lease larm rellects the Company exerncising hal oplion.
Laase paymants b be made under reasonably cerdan exlansion ophons are also incuded in the measurement of the Eabilty. The
leasa payments ars discounted vsing the interest rateimplcil inthe leasa. f the rate cannot be readiy datermined, the lesses’s
incramenta! barrowing rate is used, being e rate that e individusl lessee would have 0 pay b0 bormow e Bunds necessarny
obtain an assatof sivdar value 1o tha Aghl-of-use it asimilar sconomic anvronmantwith @milar berms, zecurily and condillons.
To determing the incramental barreing rate, the Company.

- wihere possile, uses recanl tird-parly finarcing received by The individual lessas as a startng point, adustad to reflec
changes in financing conditions since fhéd partyfinancing was received.

=+ ees a buik-up approsch that starts with & risk-free interestrate adjusted for credit risk forleeses held by the Company, which
foes not kaye recent thind-party fnanding.
makes adustments specific o ihe lease, 8.0, lerm, coundry, curmency and securly.

If & readily-observable amorfising loan rabe & avalabie 1o he sdsidual lssee (through recant firancng o markel data) which has a
similar payment prafile fo tha leasa, than the Company use hal rale as a staring poml fo detérming tha incramental berrowing rala,

Lease payments are slocatad between prmcipal and fnance cosi, The finance cost is cherged to prafif or ass over the keasa
peried 50 a5 o praduce & constant periedic rate of infereston the remaining bafance of the lighility for ezch period

Vanabée lease payments that tdepend on-any key variablefcondition are recoanized in profit ar koss in the period inwhich the
condition thal iriggers those paymanlooours.

Right-al-uzs assals are measured al ool comprising the fallowing

Aheamauniof the iniizi measurament ol kease liakdity

-anylease payments made ator before the commancement of date less any lease incanlives received

-gny indisd direct costs, and

- restorasion cosis.

Right-af-use assels ane generally depreciated over the shorter of the aasals vseful ife and |ease term on @ siraght-ine basis. if the
Company & reasonably cerlan o exertise a purchasa aption, therghl-of-use assel s depreciatad cwer e undedying asselz useful ife.
The company has elecled nol o apaly the requirements of IND AS 116 Leases to shorl-larm leazes of all azzels thal al the
commencament date, have 3 lease ferm of 12 months or less and leases for which fha underdying assat is-of kow valug. The leasa
payments sssociated wilh these leases are recognized &5 B0 expense on a straight-inebasis over the lessaterm.
(h)_Impairment of nen-financial assets;

Aszsels arg lested for imgalment, whenever events or changesn crcumstances mdicale that the carrying ameunt may nol ba
recovarable. An impaimenl loss iz recognized lor theramaurd by which the assal's carrying amound exceeds (ks recoverabla
amaunt. The recovarable amaund is the higher of &n agsat’s Fair value less costs of disposal and value m use, For the purpases of
asaEssing mpairment, assets are grouped at the iowest lavels Sor which there are seperately identifisble cash inflows which are
largedy Independent of tha cash infiows from olher assets or groups of aszeis (cash-penerating units), Man-inancial assets that
sLiffared an rpainment &ma reviewed [or possibla ravarsal of the impairment at the end of each réporting pariod

[iY CashandCashEquivalents:

Cash and cash equivelents in ihe Steiement of Asseds and Liabdites comprise cash &t bank and on hard, and shorl-term deposiis
with riginal maturiies of three manths or less that are resdily convertibde b knawn ameunts of cash and whech are subject foan
insgnificant Agk of changes In value. Faribe purpose of Bestated Statemant of Cashliow, cash and cash equivalent consist of cazh
and shorl-larm deposi asdefined above.

Trade receivables are amounts due from cusiomers for goods sokd in the ordnary cowrse of business. Trade recesvebles are
recogrized mitally at theamownt of consideration that is unconditional unbess they contaln sgnificant financing componenis, when
(hey areracognized & far value. The Company holds the trade recavablizs with the objectivi 1o collact the confractual cash Nows
and therefore measures tham subsaquently &l amortised cost using the effectve inferast method. less loss aflowance,

(k] _Inventories:

Irventones are valued &l kower of cost and net realisable value. Inthe case o raw malenals, packing matenals, raded goods and
stores and spafes parts, costis determingd Inacoordance with e moving weighled average pinciple. Costs indude the purchasza
prica, non - rafundable laxes and debvery and handing cosls. Cost of finshad goods incledes all costs of purchases, direcl
mialenals; direct labour and appropriate progarion of verable and fised everheads expenditure, the latter being allocated on the
basis of nommal operating capacity, Cost of inventaries also include all other costs mcurred in bringing She inventories 1o their
prasent location and condition, The nel realisabke vahe is the estratad selling price in the ordinary course of business [ess tha
eslimaled costs of completon and estimated costs necessany o makes the salke.

(I} Mon-Currentassets held forsale:
Mon- current assels are classilied as held for sale iher camyng amaunt will be recoverad prncipally through a sale frensaciion
rathar Hran (hraugh conbauing use and sake iz congiderad highly probable. They are messunad at lower of ther camying amaun
and fairvalue less cosls lossll,
An impairment loss is recegnized for any initial or subsequent writs-down of the assat b fair value less costs o sall, A gain is
recogrized for subsequentincreasa in fair valee less costs Wozell of an assed, but notin excess of any cumutative impalment loss
pravioushy racognized. A gan or loss nol pravioushy racagnizad by ha data of the saka of the non -current assat is racognezed at the
date of de-recagnition,
Mon-Current-assels are nod deprecisied or amorlised whie they are chassfied as held for sale; Non-cuerent assets dassified as
hald for sk are presenied saparataly from the olher assets inthe sislement of Assals and Liabditias, Tha liabiliies of a dispasal
group Hassified as held forsale are presanted separately from oiher Babilties in the Statement of Assets and Liabilties:
[m)_Investments and other financial Instruments:

(i} Financial Instruments

Financial assats and financial liabilibes are recognisad when the Company becomas a party b (he confraciug! provissans
of the mstruments

financialexp.epapiin - @@ @

Initial recognition and measurement

Firancial assets and financial liakdibes are inilaly measured i fair valse except for rade receivables Aol containing sgnificand
financing component ana initally measured at irensaction price. Transaction costs that ane directly attibutabée o the acquisition ar
tssue of financial assets and fnancial liabilities {other than those measured af fai vales through profit or fogs) are added to or
dediscled from the fair valus of the lingncial assals or financial labililies, a5 apprapriate, on mibial recognition. Transackion casls
drecty altdbutatds fo the acquisition of financial aszels o financial Babilfies at-fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immedialely in Beslaled Statemantol Profilor lozs

[ii) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

The classification of a finendcial rssel depands on the entify's tusiness model far managing he finencial assels and tha
cordraciual serms ofthe cash fiows, The Company ciassifies its financial assetsinthe kllowing measurement categones

#  those lobe measured subseguantly al fair value (sither thraugh obhar comprehengive income, of thrsugh profit ar
loss), and

s |hose messured at amorfised cosi
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Firancial agsets that are held for the collection of contrachual cash flow where those cash flows represent solely paymeris of

principal and inferast are maasured at amorlised cost, Interest moame fram thase mancial assets is mouded in fnance incoma
using the effectiva interest rabe method.

Financial assets measured at falr value through other comprehensive Income (FYTOCI)

Assels lhat ang held for the colechon of contractual cash Flows and for sefing the financial assets, where the assets cash fows
represent sokly payments of principal and interest, are measured & fairvalue Sirough ofher ive incoeme (FVTOCT), Changss
i R vadie of instrument &5 laken ko other comprehensive income which are reclassifad [o Restaled Statement of Profitor Loss.
Financial assets measured at fair Value through profitor loss (FVTPL)

Firancial assets that do nol mest tha crilena for amorlised costar FVTOCH are measurad as fair value thraugh prof or fass. A gain
orioss on adebtinvestment thatis subsequenthy measurad at fair value through profit orloss. Dividend mcome from these financal
assels is Incluided in olhar incoma once e Company's mghl o recaive the dividend s establshad and & i grobable that tha
gconomic benefis associabed with the dividend will fiow to the enlity

Investments in equity Instrumants at FVTOC]

O inifial récogrition, the: Company can make an kmevocable election {on an instrement-by-instrument bagis) 1o presant tha
subsequent changes in fair vaiug in olher comprebensive income for invesimants in eguily inslruments, This elechon is nol
parmitied T ihe equity investment is held for irading, These electad investments are inifigly measured af fair value plus fransaciion
costs. Bubsaguanily, hey are measured alfair vahie wilh gains and [053as ansing from changes in falr value retagrised inothar
comprehensive ingome and accumuiated in the resense aquily insiuments through olher comprehensive income. The cumulaive
gain o oss bs notreclazsified to profil or loss on deposal of the irvestments. Dividends on hase invesiments in equity instruments ane
racognised in the Resizled Slatameand of Prafit and Logs:-All fhe equityinstruments hald by the Company aremeasered al FVTOCL

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesseson 4 fordand-looking basis the expecied credit Insses associated with its assets camied 2t amorlised cost,
The impairment methodalogy applied dapends on whather there has bean a sinificant mcrease incredt risk

For frade receivables only, the Company applies the simpSfied approach parmittad by Ind A5 109- 'Finencial instrumants’, which
requines expecied Betime losses W be recogresed from insial recognition of the receivables.

Derecognition of Financial Assets

Almancial assel s derecasgnised only when the company has fransternad the nght o recene cash Hows fom the inancal assels or
retaing the confraciual nghts 1o receive the cash fiows of the fnancial assets. but assumes & confractual obiigalion fo pay cash
Tlows 30 one o mare recl pents
Whare tha enfity kas ransfarmed an assal, the Company evaluales whather i has ranslermad substantially all risks and rewands of
ownarship of the financigl asset. In such tases, e financial assat is derecognised, Where the enfily has nat transfermad
substantially 3 nsksand rewards of ownesship of the financial azset, the financial asdet isnotderecognised.
Wheare tha entity has neither ransfemed a fnanclsl assetnor ralaing substantally all rizks and rewards of ownerzhip ofthe financal
a=set, the financial esset is derecognisad if the Company has not retemed condrol of the financial assat, Where the Company refsns
condrol ofthe fmaniciad asset, the assetis continued io be recognised o the extent of conbnuing imvolvement in the financiad asset
[iii} Financial Liabilities & Equity Instrumenis

An Inslruments issued by a company are classified as aither financial kabilities or as aquity In accordance with tha

substance of the confraciial arrangements and the definifions of & Bnancial Babilify and anequity instrument,
Equity insfruments
A eouity Instruement s any conlract that evidences:a ragldual intorest in the agsels of an antity after deducting all of its Eabiltles,
Equily insbrumenis issued by the Company are recognisad-al the proceads recenved, nel of direct issue cosls. Repurchase of the
Comipany's-own equity insiruments is recognised and deducied directy in equily. o gain or loss B recognised in Stalement of
Prafit and Loss on the purchase, sake, issua ar cancallation of the Company’s own eguily instruments, Dividand paid on aquty
instremants are direchy reduced from equéty
Financial Liabilities
Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
Financial liabilrties af fair value through profit and loss
Financial liahilites &t f=r vale through prafid and loss mciude financial Ebilities held for trading. The Company has not designatad
any fingncial liabdites wpon intlal recagnition at fairvalue through profitand loss.
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Al the financial Eabilties are subsaquently measured &l amortsed cost using the effactive intarest rete mathad, Amartised cosl is
cakculated by lakmg mbp account any descount or premium on acquesiion and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortsation is included a5 financa casts in the Restated Statament of Praft and Less. Campany doés-nod owe any financal
Fahilities whichis hald farfrading

Derecognitien of Financial Liabilities

Adinancialliabdity jor, where applicabls; a part of a financial Eability) & prinvadly derecogresed when, and oaly when, the obligation
under [he liability is discharged or cancalled or exqpires.

Effective inferest method
The effeciive interest method s a method of calcutating ihe amortised cost of a financial asset or financial iab#ity and of allocating
interast incomel Inlerast expenses over the relavant pariod. Tha effective interes! rate i Be rate that exactly discounls astimated
future cash recaipls peyments {including all fees and points pesd or received thal forman integral part of the effective interest rate,
ransaction costs and other premiums of Escounts) throwgh the axpectad ife of the debt netrumend, or, where appropriate, a
shorter pariod, lo the nal canmying amousnt oninfial recogrstion

(v} Derivatives and hedging activities

The Company enters into derivalive finsncial instremants o manage its exposure b interest rale and foreign exchangs
fale rsks sUCh a5 eross cu rency inlenas rals swaps.
Derivatves are Inifialy recognized at fair value on the date a dervative contract is enferad into and are subsaquantly re-measurad
{0 Sheir feir value &t ihe end of each reporing peried. The acoounting for subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether fe
darlvaliva & designated a% a hedging instrument, and if 50, the rature of e lem being hadged, and (he tvpe of hadgea relalionship
dasignated
The Company designates derivalives &5 hedges of a pardicular risk associated wish the cash flows of recognized assets and
fabilties (cash low hedges). The Company has deskynated the cross-curmency inlaresl rale swap as a cash fow hedge for
changesin bolhintersstrale and foreign exchapgs rates
Adihe incepiion of the hedge relgtionship, the Company documends the relafionship bebaeen the hedging -instrument and the
haaclged iem, ahang with 12 risk management obgactives and its sirategy for undertaking varkous hidoe transactans. Furlhermare,
g the inpeplion ofthe hedge and on anongaing basis, the Company documents whelher the hedging insirument is kighly efeclive
in pffeatting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hadped em attribuiable o the hedped nek,
T full Tair walue of a bedgmng derivalivg is classified as a non-current assel or iabdity when the remamning maturity of e hedgad
item is mona than 12 months: it is classified as 8 curment assat or liability when the remalning maturity of the hedged item is less than
12months
Cash flow hodges that qualify for hedge accounting

The ellective partion of changes in ihe [air value of derivalives thal are designated and gualily 25 cash low hedges s recognizedin
cash flow hedging reserve within equity. The gain or loss relating 1o the inefiective portion i recognized immediately in profit or
boes, wilhin oihar gainailosses),

Amaunds pravidusly recognized In other comprahensive Income and accumidaled in egquily refaling b effactive porlion as
descnbed above are reclassifiad bo profid or loss in the periads when the hedged item affecis profit or loss, inthe same line a5 the
racogrized hedgad item. However, when the hedged foeacast ransaction ragults in the recagration of a non-financial asset ora
nan-financial kabity, such gains and losses are fransferad from eguily (bul nat as & reclassificatan adjusiment) and are included
in the indial measurement of the costofthe non-financial assetor non-financial liability,

Hedge accounbng i3 discondinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercized, o whan i no longer
qualiies for hedge accounting. Any gam of loss recagnized in other comprehansive income and accumulated in agquity at tat ima
ramains in equiy and is recognized when the forecast ransaction is ulfimately recognized in profit or foss, When a forecest
Iransaction & no longer expecled [ ocour, the gairor loss accumilated inequily is radassiBad immeadiaiely in profilor loss.

If the hedge raba far risk management purposas |5 no longer optimal but tha nsk management objective remains unchangad and
the hedge cordinues to qualify for hedge accounting, the hedge refatiorshipwil be rebalanced by adjusting eiher the volume ofthe
hadgng inslrument o he voluma of the hadged item o thal the hadpe ralio algns with e ratis used Tor nzgk managamant
purposes. Any hedge ineflectiveness is caloulated and accounted forin proft orfoss at the fme of the hedge refationship rebalencing
Embedded derivatives

Desivatves embeddad in 3 host contract thal is an asset within the soope of Ind A5 109 ane not separated, Financial assets with
embeadded derivalivas are considered in thes antirety when determining whether (heir cash flows ana solely payment of principal
and interes!

Derivatives embedded in-all other host confract are separated only i 1he economic characienslics and nsks of the embedded
darivativa are nat closely relaled to the economic characlenslics and resks of the hosland are maasured at far valus through profi
orioss. Embedded derivatives closely related iothe host contracis are notseparated

Derivatives that are nol designated as hedges

The Company enters cerain darivalive confracts to hedae risk which ane not designated as hadgas, Such conlracls ane accounbed
for al feir vake through Resialed Halement of Profitor Loss and are inclededin other gainsi{lossas)

(n} Offsetting Financial Instruments:

Firancial assets and Eabilties are offset and the net amount reporied i ihe statement of Azsels and Lisbilties when thers is a
leqally anforcastia nghl to offset tha recognized amownts and thers §5 an inlention 1o sallie on a nat basis or reakss the assel and

settle the lishility simultaneausly, The legaly enforcesble nght must nof be contingent on fulure evends and musi be enforcesble in
the rormal caurge of buginessand in e avar of defaull, insohency or bankrupley of the Comparny orthe countarparty.

o} Incomerecognition:
Interest income
Inferestincome from financial assels igrecognized uging the effactive inferest rate method,

Interest ncome & calculated by applying the effective inferest rate So the gross camying amownt of & financial assel except for
linancial aszats that subsequently becoma credi-impaired. For credit-impaitad fnancial assels lhe elfectve inferasi rale i applied
1o the net camying amount of the financial asset {afer deduction of the loss allowanca),

Dividand

Dividends:ane racaived from financial assets at fair value through profit or kss-and al FYOCL Dividents she recognized as oiher
income inprofit or kass only when the right o receive paymend is-estabished, itis probabéa that the economic benefits associatad
with fhe dividend sl iow to the Company, and the amountof e dividend can be measured reliably,

(B} Property, plant and equipment:

Al pdhar fems of propery, pland and eguipment are staled al historical cost lass depreciation and imgalrment, if any. Historcal cost
inciydes expendifire thiats diracily atirbutable fo the acquisiion of the Bems,

Subseguent cogts are induded inthe asset's carrying amount of recognized @5 a separale a3set, &5 aporopaiate, anly when & is
prabable that fubure acanomic berefits associated wilh the iam wil fow o e Company and the cost of the ilsm can be measured
refiably. The cemying.amaunt of any companent aceounted for as a-separate assel is-derecognized when replaced, All oiher
rapairs and maintenancs ar chargad 1 profit or [0ss during the réporting perkod in 'which they are incurred

Expandivre incurmed onassats wheshare not ready for thair mbended use comprising direc cosl, related incidental expansies and
afiributable bomowing cost are disciosed under Capital Work-n-Pragress,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lhves and residual valee:

Depreciation s calcutated wsing Straight Line Method (3L} b alfocate thes cost, net of thes reskdual values, over thelrestimated
weful livas: Tha useful Bves have baan datarmined bazed on lechnical evalualion dons by the managemanl, which |5 in lina wilh
those specified by Schedule 1 i ihe Companies Act, 2013, The residual values are 81 5% of the original costof the asset

The assel's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate; atthe end of each reporting pericd
Arvassel's camymg amount & wiettan down immediately bt recoverable amaunt if the assel's canrying amaunl is graater Bhan 18
asslimated recoverable amaund,

(3ains and [os5es on dsposals are determinad by companng proceeds with camying amaunt. Thase are included in profit or loss
within oiher galnslosses)

The eslimaled uselul ives of the properly, plant and equiprment are as under

&r. Mo, | Class of asseis Estimated useful life | 5r. No. | Class of assels Estimated useful life
a Freehald Building 05 - 80 years Office equipement 03 - 05 years
b Furrstime and figuenes 10 years 8 Compuier 3 y=ars
Plant and aquipmend 05 - 25 yaars f Yahicles 05 - DB vears
(q) Intangible assets:

Intargible assels beng computer software, are siated at acquistion cost, net of accurmulated amortizabon and accumulated
impairment losses, ifany.

Arrortization i recognized on-a siraght-ineg basis owar their estimated uselul lives. The asbmated useful Ife and amodtization
miethad are reviewed al the end of each reporling penod, with the effect of any changes in eslimales being accounted for an a
prospechva basis

Gairs-or fosses ansing from tha retirement or disposal of an infangible asset are determined a3 the difference between the dsposal
proceads and the camying amount ol the assel and are recogrized &5 Incame or axpensa intha Bastaled Stalement of Profil and Loss.

Costof softwane i amorised over a period of 3 years being the estimated usefil life;
[r} Trade and other payaibdes:

These amounts represent liabdites for goods and services provided to ihe Company prior to the end of the fingncal vear which ane

unpasd. Trade and olher payvablés are prosented as current Fabdites unless the gaymeant is nol dus within 12 months-of raporing

pariod. Trade and ather payables are milially racognizad at fair value and subsequartly measured al amarlisad cost using the

eflectwe mnterest method,

(8] Borrowings:

Barrowings are initialty recognized at fair valug, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured al
Continued fopage 3.,
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amartised cost. Any differance balween the procaads (nat of ransaclion cosls) and the redemation amaund Is recogrized In profit
of loss over the paricd of borrowings using the effective mterest mathod. Fees pad on the establishment of loan facites ane
recognized a5 fransaction cosis of the loaa to the exdent thatitis probable that some or a8 of the facility will b drawn down, In this
case, the fee is defierred until the draw down occurs. To the axtent thers is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, tha e is capilalised a5 a prepayment for liguidily services and amaortized aver the pariod of (he faciity o
wihich il relales

Barroings are removed from Lhe statamanl of Assats and Liabilitles when the oblgation specdied in the condract is discharped,
cancelled or expired. The differance between the carrying amaunt of a financial kability that has been exfinguished or fransfemed o
another pary and the consideration peid, inclisding any non-cash assels franstemed or lishilitie s assemed, is recognizedin profit or
kess asothergaing  lsses)

Borrowmngs are classified &s cumant liabiliies unless the Company has an uncondifonal ight 1o defer setiemend of the liahility for
atleast 12 manths afler lha reporting penod,

(t] Borrowing costs:

General and specific borewing costs tha are direcily afiributable to the- aoquisitan, construction or praduction of 2 gualifing asset
are capila¥sed during the perad oftime thet is required to complete and prepars the asset for s intended use or sale. Qualfying
assels are assels thal necessanly lake a substantial perod ol ime o gal ready for thermbended use or sale,

Investment income eamed an the lempoeary investment of speciic borrowings pending their expenditure on qualfying assels is
aduclad from fhe barrowng costs allgible for capitalization,

Cihar borrowing costs are expensad inthe perad in which thay s incurmed.

[u) Provisions and Contingencies;

(Ij Provisions

Provighons are recognized when the Company hasa presant kegat or constructive obligation as a result of pagi evenis: it s probable
thatan outfiow of respurces wil be raquired to seftle the obligation; and the amount hes bean relishiy estimated

Provisions are measured at the present valve of managements best estimate of the expenditure requirad to setile the prasent
cihigation at the end of the reporing pericd. The discount rate used to detenmine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects
cumanlmarket assassmenls of the ima value of monay and tha raks specdicio theliabdity. Theincreasa in the provisaan due b lha
passage of lime iz recognized a3 inferas! axpense,

fii] Contingent liabilities

Confingend Eabifies are disdosed when there & a possible cbligalion anising from past events, the exislence of which will bs
confirmed only by the ocourrenca or nor-accurrencs of ane or more uncartain fubure evends not whally within the canlrol of the
Company. & pregent obligation thatl arizas from past evenls whena il is either not probable that an outfiow of rezources wil be
required ko seltle arrelishle estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as contingent lizbility,

(i} Contingentassets

Acontngent assal is a possibla azzat thal aises from past svents and whiose existence wil ba confirmed anly by the oosurmencs of
mar-oocumente of o or mone uncertain future events not whally wishin the control of the endity. Canfingent azsets:are not
recagnized bt disclossd only when aninflow of ecenomic berefisis probabée

(v] Employes benefits:

(i Shor-termobligations

Lizbi¥ties for wagas and salaries, moduding non-monetary banefils thal are axpeclad o be setthad whally within 12 months aftar e
end of tha paniod in which tha emplovees rendar tha related sarios ane racagnzed in respact of employass' saricas up ko the and
of fhe reporiing pericd and are measured at the amounts expected tobe paidwhenthe liabiites are settied. The Fabisies are
presanted &5 current empioyes benafl obigations in the sialement of Assets and Ligbilites.

(i} PostEmployment obligations
The Company operabes the following post-employment schemes:
dalined benefil plans such as gratuily, pensicnand provident And contribusons made oa st i cass of certen empioyvees
- dafned confribubion plans such as provident fund and superannueation fund.
Pension and gratuity obligations
The liakility or 8552t recognized in the statement of Assets and Liabilities in respact of definad benedit pension and gratuity plans is
the presend vakue of the defined benefil obligation al the end of the reporing penod kass {he fair value of plan assats, The dafined

banefil abligation i calcuiated annualy by acluanas using the projected unit cradil meathod, Gralully contrbulions anme made 1o a
frust{ Natioral Peroxide Limibed Employess’ Gratuty Fund’ adminstered by the Company,

The presant value of the dofined bena il oblgation iz determined by dizcounling the astimated fulure cagh cutflows by referance o
marked viekls st the end of the reporting period on governeent bonds that have terms approdmating to the ferms of the related
oiligation,

The netinterest costis calculaied by applying fhe discount rate 1o the net balance ofihe defined benefi obfigation and the fairvalue
ol plan assels. This cosdis incuded in employes benefit expense in the Reslaled Satement of Profit and Loss.
Remeasurement gains end Iosses ansing from experience adjiesiments and changes o actuarial assumpbons ang recognized in
the pearicd inwhich they accur, dirgctlyin Othar Comprahensive lncome, They arg incluged in Retaned Eamings in the Bestaled
Slatemant ol Changas in Equily and in the slatement of Assals and Liakdites

Changes in the prasanl vaiue af the defined benedil cbligation resulting fom plan amendments o curla@mants are recognized
immediatalyin profitor kes as past service oos,

Provident fund contributions made to atrust administered by the Company

Inrespesl of cartain amplyyees, providant fund contibulions ars made o a trest ' Nalional Parceide Lirmitad Employvess’ Provident
Fund'y adrmnistared by the Comgany. The Inlerasi rale payabia 1o the members ol the trust shall nat be keaer than tha statubory rate
of Interest declased by the Central Government under the Employees Provident Funds and Misteltaneous Provisions Act, 1952
and shartiall, if sy, shall be mede good by the Company. The ligbdityin respectofthe shortfall of the inferest eamings of the fundis
dabarmined basad on sctuaral valustion

Defined confribution plans

The Company pays providend fund confributions o pubdcly adminstered providend funds a3 per local reguisfions and
suparannuation contibulions to superannuaton fund, The Company has it further payment obligations once the contribufions
hava beaen paid, The contributions are aecounted for gs defined coninbudion plans and (ke conbabulions ara racognizad as
amgloyes benefit expanse when theyare dee.

(i} Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabdites for aamed kave and sick leave are nof expectad to be setfled whally within 12 months afler the end of the period in
whicivihe ampkyeas rander the retated sendice. They are farefone meazured as the prasant value of expecied lubire payments to
ber mada in respeclof senices provided by emplayeas up 1o he end of the reportng pencd =Sing e prosacied wnll cradil methad.
The benefits are discounted using the market yiekis at the end of the neporting period that have terms approximating to the tems of
the related obigation. Remeasurements as & rasult of experience adustments and changes in acluanal assumplions ane
recogrilzed n Reslaled Slalement of Profitar Lass,

The obligafions are prasented as currend |iabiites in the siatement of Assets and Liabfifes if the endfity does nat have an
uncancetional righl 1o deler sattiermant for-at leasl twalve months after the repoding period, regandless of whan e acioal
selthemeantis expecied 1o ocour

(W] Contribufed Equity
Equily sharasare cassdied as equily,
Incremental cost diractly aifributable o the msue of new shares orapbons are shown inequity as a deduction net of tax from ha
procapds.
| ivi g
Promisian is-made for the amauntof any-dividend declared, being appropnately auibonsad and no lngeral the dscretion of 1hs
entity, on or bedora the end of the reporting period but not distributed at tha end of the reporting period.
[y¥] Earnings pershare:
Basic Earnings per share
Basic zamings par share s calculatad by divding:
the rigd profit for the perod attrbulsble i he cwnars of the Campany
by the waighted average number of equily shares aulstanding during the finandal year.
Diluted Earnings pershare
Diluted Earnings pershars adjust the figures wsed inthe satermination of basic eamings pershare 1o take mbo account;
the after-income (ax effect ofinterest and other financing cost associzied with diufve polential equety shares and

Ihe wesghted average number of sdditional equity shares thal would have been ouistantsng assuming the conversion of &l
dilutive potential equity shares,
(z)_Exceptional ltems:
Exceptional lberms Includs income or expanss thatare of such significance and nature hat separale disclzure enables the user of
the Restated Financia! information to undersiand the impact in a more meaningiul manner. Excepfional items are identified by
virlug efiheirsizs, nafure andincidance,
Ifthe manageman believes fhal lossesd gan e maienal and is refevant toanunderstanding of iha entity's financial performancs;
il discioses the same a5 an axcephonal idem,

Rounding of amounts:

Al amounts Esclosed i Restated Financial Informationand notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per he

raquiremant of Schadule 11, unless atherwise sigted

3} Crticalaccounting estimates and judgemants:

The preparation of Restated Financial information requires the vse of accounting estimates, which, by definiion, will seldom equal

the actusl resulls. Management also nesds to exercise judgement i appiying the Company's accounting poficies. This nofe

provides an cvendew of the aress thal mvalved a-higher degree of judgement or complexity, snd of Bems, which are maore Bely io

ba malenally adjusied dus o eslimates and assumplions turning oul 1o be different from oz aripnally assessed,

*  Estimation of useful life : Useful Ives of property, plant and equipment are based on ihe management's estimaton, The
seful lives as eslimaled are same a3 prascnbed in Schedube |l of the Compardes Act, 2013
The uzaful Ives ol Company's assels are datermined by management at the time the assed is acquredicapiaksed and
raveawad annually for approprialanass, Tha bves are based on historical expananca wilh similar assats as wel a5 anbicipation
of futura evenls; which may impac their life such as changes in iechnology,

=  Estimation of definad benefit obligation | The present valua of abligations under definad banefil planis datermiraed using
acluaral valuabions., An actuarial valuation involves making vanous assumplicns that may difer from actual development in
the future, Thasa include the daterminaion of the discoont rate, fulise setary escalations, Jtindion rabe and morality rates eic.
Due to the complexifies myvalved in the valuafion and &5 leng-ferm nature, these obligations are highly sensiive fo changes in
lhese assumplions. Al assumplions ane réviawad at each raporting date. Rafer nota 41 for ihe catails of the assumplions
irsed i astimating (he defined benafit obligation

*  |mpairmentof trade receivables : Tha impairmend provisions for irade recervables ase based on assumphions abaul risk of
default ard expected loss rates. Tha Company uses judgesnent in making these assuemplions and selecting the inputs o s
imipairment cefculation, baged on Company's past history, existing market condifions as well as forward looking estimates at
the end of each reporting pericd

*  Falrvalue measuremants and valuation processes ; Same of the assels and EBabilties are measured at fair value for

fingncial reporling prrposes, The Manegement determines the appropriate valiafion fechniques andinpuds far the fairvalus
measuraments.
In estrmating the fair value of an assator a Eabilty, e Compeny uses markel-obsenable data o the extent & is availabla,
Wheare Level 1 inpuls are nod available, fair values are delarminad on 1he basis of e thind-party valualions. The modals used
o determing far values including esbimates” |wdgements involved ane walidated and poriodicaily raviewed by 1he
manapemant. Refernole 42 to the Restated Finandal Information,

*  |nventory obsolescence: The Company wriles down inventories 1o nel realisable value bazed on an estmale of the
realisabdity of inventories, Write downs on inventores are recorded whese evenis of changes in drcumstances indicate that
ihe belances may nod realisad, The idenfification of write-downs requires fhe use of esiimales of net seling prices af the down-
graded mvantanes, Whars lhe expeclatioris differant from the onginad eslimate, such differenca wil impact the camying valus
of Invantonas and wite-downsof inventonas in the pedods in which such eslimate has been chanpad.

= Taxes:Delemed bax assets are recognized for termporany differences ko the extent that itis probabée that laxabls prafit will be
avallable againsl which the basses can ba wlilised. Skinificanl managemant judgement |5 required o datarming the amowsat of
deferred (ax assets thal can be recognized, based upon the Ekely timing and the kvel of fulene taxable profits together with
future tax planning sirategies,

41  Pariculars, Accounting and Disclosures-of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement

The Board of Direcloes of the Compasy af their meatng held an March 09, 3021, inber a&a, approvad tha Compasite Schama of
Arrangement {“the- Scheme”) between National Peroxide: Limited ("Demerged Compamy™ “Transferee Company™), Naperd
Irvestmants Limiled (Transferor Company™) and NPL Chemicals Limited "Resulling Company™ "the Compary™) and thew
respechive shareholders and Sreditars under Sechan 230 16 232 and olher appiicable provisians of the Companias Acl, 2093 and
e rides and ragulations made thesaundar.

The Schama, inter alia, providas for-

g} Part Il - deals with Iransler and vesling of the Demearged Underdaking (as defined under the Scheme) fram the Dermarged
Company inb Besultng Company, ona going concarn basis and consderation theraof,

b} Farl Il - deals with tha amalgamabion of Mapendl Invesimenits Limited  miba the Transheres Company.

£)  Part IV — deals with the reduclion and canceliabion ol the exishng equity share capital of the Resulling Company held by
the Dememed Company

Theatorasaid Schema filed with the Hon 'ble Nabional Company Law Tribunal, Mumgai Bench {NCLT") was amandad by the Board
of Diraciors of the Company al thelr meeling hekd on Seplembar 20, 2022 which infes-alia amended (i) change In Appointed Date
from Ciotober 1, 2020 to Apeil 1, 2022 and {ii) to inglude provisions in relation to lease of [and by the Demerged Comgany fo the
Company. Accordingly, the Appointed dale is Apdl 01 2022 After the yeaar erd, NCLT through its Oeder dated May 4, 2023 [the
“Order’) hae sanclioned tha Scheme, The financial stataments of tha Company for the yaar ended March 31, 2023 were approved
by Ihe Boasd of Directors as s maeting held on bay 19, 2023 withou! givieg effect b the Scherme; snos e Comgany was yaltbs
receive and accordmgly file the cenified copy of the Order with the Registrar of Companies "ROC™) and the requesite reguiatory
spprovals as specifiedn the Scherme were also pending as on that date, On May 25, 2023, the Company has recsived the cerdified
copy of the Order and filed cerified true copy of the Order with the Ministry of Comparate Aftairs (the "MCA”) on June 8, 2023,
Furiher, the Company has received fnal regufatary approval from the BSE on Seplambes 11, 2023, thesaby the Schems becamas
effective from September 11, 2023, The sad Bnanciaf statements, approved by the Boasd of Directors, wene adopied by the
shareholders of the Company m Anaual General Meeting heid on Navember 27, 2023

A5 per the clanfcalion issued by Manlstry of conporate Affalrs vide circular ng 0972019 dated August 21, 2019 (MCA Circulas), the
Company hes recognised the effact of the Composite Scheme of Amangament for demarper with effect from the Appointed date,
Agril1, 2022,

The Board of Gireclorsinils maeting held on Qctaber 26, 2023, has approved the Revised Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023,

The Firancial Infarmation for the year endad March 31, 2022, has been exirected from the audied financial sislements of the
Demeared Company, for the vear ended March 31, 2002, which have bean audited by the pradecessor auditors of the Demermed

Comipany. In line with the above, wheraver the tarm “Financial slatements” = manlionad, |l should be refemad to as “Revised
firancal ststements”,

As at Decamber 31, 2023

: : To ba completed in
Accounting anmnsI.-ar n.f.ﬂammgad undertaking as per approved Composite Scheme of Arrangement: Particulars Cess than 1 year | 1.2 33 Wore than 3 yoars Total
[} The assels and lisbiliies (incuding cashflow hadge reserva) partaining o the Demerped Undertaking, transfemrad to and -
veslad in the Resuiling Gompany pursuant to the Schime ara rocarded 3t their respective cafrying values as appearing inthe | Prejects in progress:
books of Demearged Company, Subsishon and MCC rooms 112938 - 112.58
(#] A% per e share Svap ralio approved in ihe Schema, the Company has ssued equily shares of T 10 each inthe ratio of 1180 | Caustic & Sulphuric Tank 10999 - 109.99
the shareholders of Demengad Company. The Company  has incieasad its authorised eguity share cagital by 5990000 | Ejecirical Projpcts 483,41 463,41
shanes of T10each b0 1,00,00 000 aquity shares io'ove effect fo the Scheme and issue new equely shares. The shares of the 3
Company Is in the procsss of beng seperatedy Bsted. Further, the share capital of 100,000 consisting of 10,000 shares of ¥ Hgﬁ:.nmerT.lhe Eep‘-an::err:erﬂ i Anad
10 sach held by Damerged Company stand eancallied the amount s credted 1o capital sesarvs and the Company has ceaseq | Addibons! guantity of reformer ube o428 s : = 58.28
to bie a subsidiary of the Demerged Comgany fram the Appainted date.” Olhers 191.57 - 191.57
(s] The diffarence betwesn the net assels transherred from the Demerged Company, and the aggregate of thefresh sharecaptal | Project tempoearily suspendad . . .
issuesd biy the Company has been credited io Capital Reservas (Refer Table 1 befow) as provided under the Scheme, Forthe | Togal BA7 86 z 987 86
purpese of the Scheme, "Mat Assels” means the difference betwesn the book vales of assets and kabilifies (including cash 55 atMarch 31, 2023
Now hedge reserves) as onAppoenbed date. i ampckz 3
To be compleled in
Tabke 1- The difference belwean the net assels transferred from the Demerged Company, and the aggregate of the fresh = — =
share capital issued by the Company |s credited to Capital reserve as under: i lakhsl Particulars Less than 1 year | 1-2 years &-3years | More than 3years | Total
Projects in progress
Partic Amaount
vty ! Caustic & Sulphuric Tank 1M.10 - 111.10
Aszats of 1he dameargad undartaking 46.864.95 Firojects lmaorarily sisparted : = : Y .
Less: Liahilities of ihe temargad undariaking L1EET1.64) Total ! 11110 3 1110
eserve (Debit o, -
SCOCHT S0 Hocigs feucni S0 Bees) 085§ Forthe yearended March 31, 2022 sndfor Ihe period ended March 31, 2021 there was no CWIP balance hence, disdosure for e
Nat assats of the demorged undortaking (A) 322447 said pariod s notrmade.
Face valun of uly pad-up equity sharas Esead b he shasehoiders of demanged company (B 5Td.T0 5.1 Right 10 usa assets.and lease liabilities
Met amount credited to Capital reserve (C) = (A} {8} 20,649.47 Af Lassoa
Tabie 2 - Summary of the Assets and Liabilities of the Chemical Business Undertaking, transferred and vested with the [ CafTying value of right of use assets at the perlod/years end by class
Company as atApril 1, 2022 is as under; F in lakhs) Particulars Land
Particulars Amount Gross block
Non T Balance as at March 31, 2022 .
Progerty, plant and equipment 23754 '“Fd'mnls {Retr mat () belir) Ll
Capilal work-in-progress B 6T E;T;?:ﬁ T - a.':
Iniangible aszeis 45,14 - :
drand: i Additans (Fefar nole-(d) belaw)
Financial asseis e -
= {thar financial azsets MTaE Ralance 2 at Dec 31 2023 60 65
Other pon Surrend assaks e 40 Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Suk-Tovl 3495 Balance as at March 31, 2022 .
Tatal nion- current assets 34,643.90 Deprecation charge for he year 4,60
inweribanes 2524 26 Disposals .
Fmancial assets Balance as at March 31, 2023 £4.60
- Imvestmants 6.736.71 Deprecation charga for the pariod 48.67
- Trage recaivabées 1.847.64 Disgosats E
- Lash and cash aquawvalanls 4B 86 Balance as al Dec 31, 2023 113.27
- Bark betances ather than shawve 5291 Mt cmm,!_amwm s on March 31, 2023 505,05
- Loans . MNek carrying amount a5 on Dec 31, 2023 B36,38
- Other financial assels 1578 | (i) The following is the break-up of lease lability as at reporting date
Olher curanl 2ssels 54121 Asat At Ax ot P
Sub-Total 3.281.22 Particulars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Assat held for sals 15,56 Current lease liabiity 7325 21 83 .
Tatal current assets 12,221.05 Nan-cuerant laase liabilily 010.02 077 54 - -
Total assets (A) 45 854,95 Total 833.27 84937 - -
LIABILITIES (i} The following |s the movement of lease lability during the perlodiyears T in lakhs)
SAONCUN GRL RObIiNT 88 Particulars Amount
Financial liabiities Balance from July 29, 2020
- Borrawings 1.ATT.08 pyT—
Provisions 32347 Dicnosals
Deferred 1ax liabdites (niat) 3.394.56 Balance a5 at March 31 2021
Total non-current Babilities 5,085.11 Sekditions
EI.IITEI'II liahilities DE|E1|D:15
Fnancial Eabikties Balance as at March 31, 2022 :
- Bomowings 8,030,285 Aoditans 080 65
- Trade gayables Deleticns .
Tatal oulslanding dues of micro-enlemprises and small anterprises; and G308 Finance cost Mourred 7972
Total autstanding dues o credifors oiher than micra and small enferprises 1.230,25 Translemad ta trade payabla {100.00)
- Other financial Kabikties 613,38 Payment of lease liabiliies x
Contract abilities JagAg Closing balance as al March 31, 2023 84337
Olher current Eabifties 134,30 Finance cost incurred 5390
Provisions 95,66 Transfemad to frade pavable
Income fex lighilities (net) - Payment of lease liabilities (T500)
Tatal current liabilities 10.576.53 Closing balance as at December 31, 2023 93327
Total liabilities (B) 15,671.64 (v} The table below provides detalls regarding the contractual maturities of lease Habllities as at reporiing date on an
: p i 2 | undiscounted basis!
arty, plant and equipment
(a) A e As at Az at A5 al Asal
Particulars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 20
Particulars Froshold | Plant Furnitura | Office | Viehicles| Total Capital 0 2
Gross block Mare than five y=ars 1,048.50 1,135.54 - -
Balance a at March 31, 2022 s : : : : z o L. L L : -
Transfer pursuan to compasite (vi Amountrecognised in Restated Statement of Profitand Loss
schama of arrangemend (Refer noled) | 1.008.34 | 3938750 | 18832 | 8317 | 4231 | 4074084 | 396.67 As at As at As al As ot
Additions B0.05 85 50 17 B0 - 20447 48535 Particulars Decamber | March March | March
Transfer ez | 49701 108 : 61980 | (810,.89) :"*"35[ > I'::_‘“'E ';‘T"JTE'I% %) T —— e g?,g :E
Balance as at March 31, 2023 110114 | 39.972.55 | 31038 | 12287 | 38.46 | 41,545.40 | 26213 n:pi]zﬁ:n i';'gw m';'g M;m ikt bl B il el o : :
Addifans - 62,66 41.19 18.20 123.05 T8h,28 TutF;I : 13483 E[I'I]'.ﬂﬁ s =
Disposals (4 38) CECH ICELTH v -
Tranesiat - 4104 - - - oricicidl L oeh) a) Total cash outfiow for leases for the penod ended December 31, 2023 was Rs. 175 Lakhs (which includes payment of rental
Balance as at Dec 31, 2023 1,101.94 | 40,076.09 35157 | 1311 38,46 | 41,704.97 990,81 duas amaunking ke Rs. 100 lakhs pertaining fo previous financial year) and for the years endad March 31, 2023, March 31,
Accumulated depreciation 2022 and for e period from July 28, 2020 o March 31, 2021 was Bs. Nil respectively.
and impairment b} Thereare nd vanable lease payments inchided in the measerament of kase abity
Balance as at July 29, 2020 i : - y i z - | £ Extension and terminaton options: Extansion and termination optons are included in the laase contracts of (he Company.
o These sre used 10 maximise aperatona flexibily in fenms: of menaging ihe assets of the Company, A3 the extension and
Uepreciabaon charge for the year £ ' 2 ¥ ¥ - # lermination oplions held are exercisable bolh by the Company and the respectiva lessar,
Dhsposals = - - - - - d} Pursuanitathe cormposita schems of arrangement approved by MCLT, a5 per para 4.4 of tha scheme, on the same becoming
Balance as at March 31, 2021 i : ; : : = F effective and w.e f appointed date e April 1, 2022 as per schemea, Naperol investments Limited {farmerly known as National
Peroxide Limied] "MIL") shall eBecthe lease of land &3 specified in schedule |B i the scheme inihe nama of the Company,
Charge for the year . " : - - = Accordingly, the Company has considared commancement date for the laase from dpdl 1, 2022 for 15 Years or axtended as
Dispasals Z X X 3 3 i % ggresd betwaen NIL and the Company,
Balance as at March 31, 2022 = - . . . - - & Intangible assets % in lakhs)
Transler pursuant o compasie Particulars Computer Software
scheme of arangement (Refer noded) | 23085 | 665943 PTAs [ H44| 339 | TO02RE0 . Gross block
Disposals - 12.74) - | (663 | (0.36) 19:73) | | Transfer pursuant to compasite scheme of amangemant (Rafer nota 4) 104 96
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2BETT | B440.27 B335 | 6535| 3239 | 891013 - Adibans =
Depreciaton charge for the yesr ae.3% | 330093 8 N I 79| 137568 = Disposals .
Disposals (3.32) (3.32) Balance as at March 31, 2023 104.96
Balance as at Dec M, 2023 J24.16 9,741.20 1046, 50 1745 3318 | 1028243 - Aodibons
Mek carrying amount a5 on Dizposals -
Warch 31, 2021 3 2 : : : : - | | Balance as at Decarber 31, 2023 104.96
Mol carrylng amount as on Actumulated amortization
:‘:"‘ e : : : : ' ' : “ | [Balance as at March 31, 2022 :
21 CAImyIng amount as on v
March 31, 2023 plzar | ssiz2e | zzves | srsz| ey | szessam| zepqa | |LorSior pursuant o compasile scheme of aangement (Reter nole ) e
Charge for the year i B
MNet carrying amount as on N I
Dec 31, 2023 77698 | 30,334,809 | 24507 | 60.26| 528 | 3142248 | 999,81 Sposas :
x Balance as at March 31, 2023 B0.81
I} - Refer note 4700 for disclosune of contrachual commitrants e T——" 583
it Fordeteldsof Property, plantand equipmentwhich are pledgsd as security for bomawings - Refer note 13 Non-curent bomowings, Eﬁmurqfals
m} Plant and agupment ncludes compulers gross block Bs 143 97 lakhs |, accumulsled deareciadion Rs.499,74 lakhs and wnbien <
dawn value Rs 44 22 fakhe | aoquired pursiant 1o tha comgasite scheme of arrangeimeant (Radernaba 4). Balance as at Decamber 31, 2021 86.63
) Snce, all the immovabée properties comprising of bulldng kave been acquired pirsuant fo ihe  composite schame of Net carrying amount as on March 31, 2021
arangement (Refsr note 4) the fitle desds thereof are being held in the name of National Peroxide Limited ["Dememed | Mot carrying amount as on March 31, 2022 -
Company”), Tha Company isin the process of transfeming the bile deeds of buildings in its own name, Met carrying amount as on March 31, 2023 2415
Titls deeds of Immovabla property not held in th nama of the Company as at Decomber 31, 2023 and March 31, 2023, Lietcamying amount 2s on December 31, 2023 L2
7 Odher non-current financial assets
Relevant [Description| Net | Whether title deed holder | Property Reason for not being AS at s ot A% 3t As at
|lf|ﬂt|;;m of the |carrying| Is Pmﬂ:;- ﬂ"ﬂﬂfr ’Hh*; held in the name of the Company Particulars Decamber 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 |March 34, 2022 March 31, 2021
n property |amount | relative of promoter 5 .
Balance i Nrachor or aiaol of _iUnsa.l:umd. -:::mr:lared good)
Sheet lakhs) |  promoteridirector Sequnty deposiks il 451
Benk deposits with more than 12 months maturity 2533 35,00
Progarly, | Bulldngs | 77658 Enfity within Agril 1, | Dermarger of undarakings had taken place fram Total 4604 30,31 =
plant the pramatar group 2022 | the appointad date April 1, 2022 which became '
ard efizctive on Sepember 11, 2023, The immovable | 7.1 Ingome tax assets (net)
Eupment properties of Demenged Undertaking condnie & As at As at As al As at
b hdd by Naparcd Investrmant Linited (formasty Particulars December 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
known as National Percocde Limiled) (Demerged Advance faxes [Net ol provision for taxatian
'Eﬂmﬂﬂ-"-ﬂtjﬂ H“Z:EEF-E;TM 3&1 2023, Necessary | | Rs 1,027,176 lakhs] (March 31, 2022; Rs. Nil) 18113 > = G643
steps are being taken by the Company to get the : 2
lapal formafites comphated for transferring the i il —
awnership in Ibs name in e Govemmenl records, | 8 Other non-current assets
As at As at A5 ad Ag at
5  Aging of Capital work-In-progress: Particilars Decamber 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2024
(b} (iyAmountin capital work-in-progress for. {Unsacured, consiared good)
As at December 31, 2023 Prepayments 12.07 18.76 - =
Amounts In capital work-in-progress for Capital advances 1267 B.70 - -
Particulars Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3years | More than 3 years | Total Balances with government authoriliesy 124.10 12410 -
Projects in progress 915,18 7801 5 62 BR[| SR e T oy i) -
Projacss lemporanly suspanded = R B e i i
Total PR Ta.01 5 62 ; 39981 # During the earier yvears, ihe Company had provided Rs. 64,25 lakhs owends sales tax matters based on esiimason for probable
: : : liahilfies arizing out of pending disputes/ Eabilifies with indirect iax authonities
Ag atMarch 31, 2023 8. Inventories
Amaunts in capital work-in-progress for _ As at As at As al As at
Particulars Loss than 1year | 1-Zyears | 2Z-3years | Morathan 3 years| Total Parieqin December 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 [March 31, 2022| March 31, 2021
3 : T - -
Projacts in progress 24251 10,48 004 26213 f__‘f'n“l: ﬁiﬁ:nﬂ packing malsrias# 233225 :-Eﬁ: _ _
Projacts temporarily sispandead = - " e i, : 4 - . -
Total 4261 1048 0.4 . 26213 Stores and spares-—- 1,650,26 1,158.42 - -
(1) Complaban schedule for capitsl wark-inprogress where compledion is overdue ar has exceesed ils cost comparsd fo il Tatal E {35 BB 1,694.69 = =
oginapean; ontnued io page 4,
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JContinued from page 4 (AN amounls are in indian Rupees in lakhs, wnless otharwise staled) Closing balance 181.13 {219.31) a 4 Balances cutstanding as at the year end:
Othier non-operating incoms incoma tax assets 18113 . - = As at As at As at As at
Fair valug gain on invesimeands lincluding gam Income tax liabilities - 219.31 - - Particulars Diecambar March March March
on sale of investments] measured ai FYVTPL 105 43 339.06 i : Het Tax liabilities 18113 219.31) , : 3,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | 3,20m
Prafl on sale of assaks - 2465 e - iOthier Curment Assets
Reversat of Loss allowancs » 227 {6} Movemant in d A DI The Bombay Burmah Trading Carporation Limited 223 26.497
Net foreign exchange pan 4345 25131 Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from Nowrosjee Wadia & Sans Lid. T 54 =
Export duty drawback 6262 121 51 - ' Bt il Hawr | s | Neaoianm | [FeewryDesceks
Mol Aaais NS 965 175 01 : . e i ¥ ; i The Bomibay Dyeing and Manufachsing Company Lirnitad 21.75 21.75
o T 3'1 3 EEE.- = Chafarred tax liabslites 4.117.81 3978 26 - - Accounts Payable
: Less: Deferrad Lax assels 14846 15564 - - The Bombay Dyeing and Manufactuing Company Lirited - 7.1
25 Cost of raw materials and packing materials consumed Deferred tax liability [net 3.060.35 382058 - - Nowrosjes Wadia & Sans Lid . 43
Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | Forthe perlod from | (o e oy halances Napesol Invesimenis Limited (Refer Note below . 100,00
poriod ended | endod March | ended March | July 20, 2020 to March 34, 2023 Other Receivable
December 31, 2023 [ 31, 2023 3, 2022 March 31, 2021 s . Mapendl invesimenis Limited (Refer Mote below] a2 3705
i Blanos ot ———— Particulars As al Transfar pursuant lo Recognized |Recognised | As at L
|l moe O rEw maker B -
FIEF:H rl'g'mmenals 1 109.78 ) ) ) April composite scheme of in Restated in OCI March Nﬂpml Invesimienss Limited 300
Eﬂ : : o A0 1, 2022 | arrangement (Refer note 4) | Profit and Loss 3, 2033
.:cd& | :1 reaggm :;:m:::l;:ﬁ;smb: nmwe 4:Isltn.e . i ‘ . Progerly, plant and squipmant = 353712 425 47 N ETT T Mote:= Pursuant to composite scheme of arrangemeant
- s Financial asset massurad at FVTPL : 123 166 3 1567 | As per the composite scheme of amangement Naperal Investments Limited (formerty known as National Peroxide Limied)
Add: Purchasas made during lhe ysar 1236809 | 1841850 : : Tlntal e T R Toage| | Demersed Company’) has coninued to manage the operations of demerged business undertaking, hence the nter-se
Less: Closing balance of raw malerials : : = el - z PELEE ransactiohs between the demenged & resulling comgary partainng 1o the oparalions of resulling company inchding inlerasl,
and packing materiats {1,368.80) (1,109.28) - - Prowision for post TB||T'EfTﬂ_ﬂll'ﬂr'lE‘1ll$ iranster of inverlonas, sales of goods, assals, amploves funds atz, have nol been repaetad here on above. A semol Rs 7732
Total 12,108.47 19.126.02 . - and other employes banelits = 10943 1463 (9.45) AT | iakhs &s at Decarnbier 31, 2023 (March 31, 2023- Rs 37.95 Iakhs, March 31, 2022 - Nil and March 31, 2021 - Nil) from National
30 Changes in inventories of stock-in-rade and finished goods Right of use assats (ned of lease iabiities) - - 11.15 - 11,15 | Peroxige Limited on accaund of money hald in tust by Sham for managing ihe cperafions of demerged undertaking
Fxleih Forthe NI T Fortha Fortn Fortha vanad o Loss allowmnca - 2233 (5.14) - 1719 |  Abovarelated parly iransaclions wera mada an nommal cemmercial berms Bnd condilions and al marketratas
AERENNY ”ﬂl Hetbinssiad Wipasstun] Bacdyclinnd m;ﬁ'zm o | | Prvision for sales lax - 1617 : ~ | 9817| 41 Employes benefit cbiigations
December 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March 31,2021 lé'm Ll ':Iﬂﬁﬂ flow hedging reserve : 10.38 - | {1058 =| The Company hias classified variols-employee benefls a5 under:
i LiEInass |osg - ] - ¥ - [a) Leave Obligations
Opaning balancs 1,348,238 - - -
Add: Trrr:nsiﬁen'eﬁ in pursuan! g composits Total deferred tax assets . 154.87 20.64 {1983 | 15568 | The leave obligalions cover the Carpany's liability for sick and privileged laave
scheme of amangement iRefer note 4) . 197,22 . . Daferred tax lability [met) - 3,184 56 408.19 18.83 3,822 58 P P P =
Closing balance {2.106.50) 1 1,346.35) . . December 31, 2023 Pravision for laave encashment December March March March
Tatal [T60.14) 11,149.14) . . Partlculars As at Transfer pursuant to Recognised |Recognised | As at 31, 2023 31, 2023 3, 2032 31, 201
March composite schama of in Restated in OCl  |December Curent o3 E7 11785 3 i
31 Employee benefit expenses : s L
Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from =% I}Jfﬂ bl e L M ma Nan-curment 21249 2045 - .
December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 M, w2z March 31, 2021 Financial assel measurad at FVTPL 1587 - 17 - 4.0 i) Provadant fund
Sataries, wagas and boaus 1,744,892 2.204 13 . - ;"'“’_ :iefe{rred m;?b'm"’: —~ 3,978.26 ' 139.35 - [41TH (I} Superannuation fund
Contribution ko provident fund and other funds FvSHON 107 pos relirement benedils The Company has recognised the follewing amounts in the
(Retar note 41 90,41 114.72 . : and oiher employes benefits ULl - (3.03} (5.97) 61T | | Restated Statement of Profit and Loss for the penadiyears
Provident fund bensfits (Refer nofe 41) 150 753 i - Right of use assels [net of lease lablbes) | 1115 = 82 : 1935 | [T Contribution to provident fund B3151 10877 i -
Gratuity (Refer note 41} 25,43 3475 : : 'l;"-‘“ 3_"”':*‘“5'E - 1“3 2 [D42) : IE:; {il) Contribution b sugerannuation fund 4.40 556 - g
Pension benafits (Refer note 41] 5.23 645 - - [ONE o0 ot S0 T ok - - z :
Workmen and stalf welfare expenses 254,36 282 49 . : Total deferred tax assets 155.68 - (1.25) {5.97) | 14846 g:m@lmplwmm obgatons
Total 342185 2 B45.08 . . Deferred tax Hai:lh‘rjr '[-I'I'H] 3.32155 " 140,80 547 3.559.35 I't]l
i ! ; _ B The Company has a defined banaf plan, governad by the Payment of Gratuity Acl, 1572, The plan enfitles an employes, who has
T P For the year ended March 31, 2023 and for the period July 29, Eﬂ_ED t March 31, 2021 there were no defermed (X 3sselS OF  anderad o |aast five vears of conbinucus senvice, to grafuify at the rate of ffteen days basic salary for every completed years of
S e e o vy e dafiarred tax fiabiities created in the boaks hence, no disclsura s baing made. services orpart thereodin excess of six months, based on thie rate of basic salary last drawn by the employes concemed,
e w g Note:
period ended ended March | ended March |  July 29, 2020 to . : : As al As al As al As al
n.ﬂmhﬂr!h :uu 31‘ :m 31-"2“22 H;:h !1. !H‘I |!|.5 F-E[ |hE-' D-Dﬂ'lD-ﬂ&ltEE[:hEJTrE ﬂrmrﬁmﬂm. l-‘:“-IE ﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬂl'gﬂd Cﬂmpﬂﬂ}' ':Nal:lEﬂ:lI |ﬂ'ﬂ'E5t1TIH.‘.1':|t5 IJmI’E’d fl:]rTﬂEﬁ'p' kn:"ﬁﬂ a3 qi.l' Eigﬂmntﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁh‘i: Mlum-hl mumpﬂm ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ'ﬂ' H“-n:h "Hﬂh Hmh
o = e National Peraxide Limited) 15 entiled 1o any unutilized credits (including unabsorbed depraciation] relating %o the Demerped 3, 2023 3, 2023 3, W22 3. 2024
inferes! inance charges on financia Undertaking, the Resulling Company (National Peroxide Limited formery known as NPL Chemicals Limiled) is enfiled, as a0 [, |
P ] ' : ' ‘atuations in rezpect of gratuity have been camed oul b
liabeities nat at fair value through profi or l0ss 91.5 38184 ] " | inteqral part of the Scheme, 1o claim such benefit or incentives or unutiised credits. Accordingly, the Resulting Company being | 4 |mpmldmfgtmw_gﬁ Fib Rolatie Sh g it !
fnterast Iﬂ“-d finance charges on bease fabiliies entifled ba the benalit of the unabsorbed depraciation ralating fo the asseds transharred ba (b 25 parl of the dememed undartakng, Discourt rate [per annum] 0% T
ot at fair value through profit or loss 5880 fa.ré : - | clgimed the same in its Retum of Income Tor the year ended March 31, 2023, Since the defered tax assed retating o the - ;
Falr value changes on cross cumancy nlerest unabsobed depreciation existng as at the appointed date had remained in the Demarged Company as al March 31, 2023  the | 837y escaiafion rele
rate swap designated as cash flow hedges - samie has bean transbarred 1o the Resuling Company during the pedod and is adwsted with the tax liability of the vear anded March | -For management employees 8.00% E.00%
“ﬂ”"'fe_m rom giher comprehensive ncome - 218.21 = = 31, 2023, The excess tax provision as per books for the year ended March 31, 2023, consaquent fo the claim of the unabsarbed | -Far alher employees Ba0% B.00%
Other inteest expense 0.58 21,22 ; : | depreciation, has also been reversed and adjustad against the aforssald tax liabdity and s disclosed as pdor year tax adjistments [ hartality rate i Aaed, | i Asstaad
Tatal 150,85 70199 . . forthe perad endad Dacamber 31, 2023, Lives Mortality | Lives Mortality
13 Depreciation and amortisation expense 37 Earning par share {20 2-74) AL kable | [2002-14) Ul Eable
Particulars For the Nina month | For the vear | For the vear | For the period from R : The eslimates of salary escalafion rate considered in actuarial vaiuation, takes into account inflation, seniority, promofion and
period ended ended Ml:..ﬂ-. ended H!‘ﬁh July gzm to Portizukirs Fw;::::jne H'lﬂl IHIh ;Iﬁwnl:':l EIFfE:I::elé?;L FTEEE%T oiher relevant factors incloding swepply and demand incthe employment market,
December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 N, w022 March 31, 2021 December 31, 2023 | 34, 2023 N, 2022 March 31, 2021 (i) Gratuity Plan
Drepraciation an property. plant and Basic and diluted earnings per share ParicuRms Fresant value { Fair value-of | ~ Met
Eqmpm;'zf““’?’t::“i — ' f*:::: ‘-“_':-;E : - | [Profitfor the yaar [Re, in kakhe) TATIES | 395016 (0.83) 077 | e “”“'5"“'”'_' ... ““"_‘ ol
EEF‘:‘_’ : 'Er_'fﬂ _':“E EEELE i‘ﬁe{ i = ! LD ;D-gg : - Weighted average number of shares 57 AT,000 | 57,47,000 10,000 10,000 Guﬂ' . of e por
mortisabion of imangibls assets {Rater nole 5) i : : : Basic and tiuted eamings per share (Rs.) 73 B7 BB T3 (8.30) (7.20) i o'
Tnlﬂl 1;‘1‘“.1? 1,9?9.55 3 . FEI:E walug FE. 5|'I.E.I'E I:HE_:I 1|:||:|':- -IE'W 1{J[ﬂ 1';| ':H:l E.’!HEE[ EXpEnEg ! | G |
34 Other sxpenses 38 Corporate social respnsibility ("CSR") A8 4 W 57, 2021
Particukars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from | 1.0 oot of CSR required 1o be spent 55 per section 135 of Companies Act, 2023 is Rs, 27,10 Iaks as defermined fobe  |-oniont SBIViCE cos!
poriod ended | ended March | ended March |  July 29. 202010 | pe for the financial year 2023-24, The GSR spent during fhe Nine morith period ended Decamber 31, 2023is Nl Fortne | Mierest expense | {income]
Decamber 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 H, 2022 March 31, 2021 year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and far te pariod ended March 31, 2021, the company has not salished any As at March 31, 2022
Cansumption of stores and sparas #7.6D A52.65 E 5 conditions mentionad in the section 135 of Companrses ot Theredors, the Company ks nol reguired o spend any amaun on As at Aprll 1, 2022 : i
Legal and professional faes 520,40 §32.41 0.0 0.30 CER for the said penods Transfier pursuant to compasite scheme of arrangement (Refer note 4) 103667 | (1,03687) .
Auditors Remuneration® 53,58 46,01 0.82 04g | 39 Segmentinformation Current service cost 45 66 - | 4588
Ratas and taxas 37 R 3716 = 0.02 The CED & Dirachor raviews the Company's performance, Presendly, the Company is engaged in oaly one segment viz interast expansa | (incoma) 50.00 (60.98) | (10.80)
- Manufacluring of peroxygens’ and as such thesa is no separale repartable segment as par Ind AS 108 'Operating Sepmants’. ——r - - ;
ﬁ;ﬁ adﬂ;l'ﬂ m;&l:f;anm e s Prasently, the Company's operations are predominantly confined in India, Tatal amount recognised In restated statement of profit and loss 95,75 (60.99) 34.76
i T T Information about geagraphical areas Remeasurements:
=t ing L, s : : = —— 3 T E e Raturn on plan assats, axchuding armaund included in inlerést axpense/ (income) - [34.81) | (3481
Fraight charges 448.32 158,80 - - cnihiad o B SN | B HNYRRC] PO SRR | 700 SR P iGain) | loss from change in financial assumptions [16.35) « | (16.35)
Insurance -EhEI-'g_EIE M2 E1 416.04 2, - p-arludaﬂed ended March | ended March -Jl.ﬂ"_l' 20, 20020 1o - -
Director s#ting fees (Refer nole 40 11,40 F : : December 31,2023 | 31, 2023 3, W22 March 31, 2021 (Gain) { loss from change in demagraphic assumplions : .
- ng_ = |: 240} - Withi i Expenance [gains) | losses 16.40 - 18.40
Dirertar commission 17.22 ~ . _ 1in ndia 17 9448 32 23 806,54 - a :
Rental charges™ o726 F : : Outside India B.547.08 33 TR0 50 . - Total amount !jm:qgmud In other comprehensive Income .05 (34.81) | (34.76)
Loss on sale of assels 0,90 ' : . Total Revenue 24 485.40 37/587.44 & ’ EpErLonIIm N — - -
Clearing and forwarding expenses 1.200.21 204194 x . Mo-gngle custamer of the Comgany accounts for 10% or more of total revenss. Benahts Fa"lf'""E'I“E [F3.21) #5.21
Mizcellapeaus sxpenses 570.74 531.74 . N 40 Related party disclosures ﬁsztsl:::;rﬁ;. L::I;ﬂ:ﬂ:lmam:mrmmﬁmss comibination of intergeoup transfer - EE-' i “;
Total 3.970.65 5,606.15 0.83 0.1z Related party disclosures as requeed by Ind AS-24 *Related Parly Disclosuras” are given below; e Iu:lst - = d-lEH — YT
**Rental Expenses recorded for shon term [2ases for the period ended December 31, 2023 was Rs 27,26 lakhs (Rs 55.33 (i) Key managerial personnel :
lakhs - March 31, 2023), e T intarast sxpansa | (Incoma) 36.72 (46.10) | [8.38)
5 : Total amount recognised In restated statement of profit and loss 71.53 44,10 2343
Auditors Remuneration* Mr. Rajiv Arara, Chief Exacutive Officer and Execulive Director (w.e.!. Seplember 25, 2023) e m,g E il
Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from - i !
period ended | ended HL:HI anded Hﬁh July EF:EIEH T :nnﬁﬁﬂ:lﬂt; dlﬂttﬂ;; ber 26, 7023 Raturm on plan assats, axckuding amaunt included in intarés! axpense § {income) E [Z2.92) | [2E8)
December 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March 31, 2011 s e %a;fﬂg et mgf (Gain) | loss from change In financial assumptions 447 : 447
Statutary audif fzas 1250 26.25 .82 i Mr Girish Advanl fuplo Octaber 26, 2023) (Gzain) / loss from change in demographic assumplions - -
Limited review zudit fess 14,75 18,50 ; 5 Mr. Mess M. Wadia « Chairman (w.e.f October 26, 2023) Expenance (pains) ( losses |6.98) 0 (6.58)
Others® 18,00 = = 2 Or (Mrs.} Minnie Ecdhanwala (wef. Gotober 26, 2023 Total amount recognised (n other comprehensive Income {2.51) (2292) | (2543)
Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 0.33 2,26 - . Independant directors Emplayer conbribudions : : -
Total 53,58 46.01 0.82 - m’- "'F';’;r "‘E.hht':‘ *‘“‘-}- ﬂ‘*}ﬁgﬁ- Eéﬁ - Benalits payments (131 52) 13152
5. Parvathi Menon (we.f. ar 26, : i
*Cithers include fees for sudit of Special Purpose Resteted Financial Information for the nine month peried endad Decamber Mr. Jaivir Singh (w.e.1, November 20, 2023) foseld e igeliec 0n aconit ofushiess combaain o KNG an s - :
Briganc B B e Ol As at December 31, 2023 09476 | (394.76)
15 Exceptional income Mr. Canrad David Farnandes (upte May 31, 2023) The net fiability disclosed above relates to funded plans are as follows:
Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from Mr. Pravin Shedty (w.el. Saptember 25, 2023) Particulars As at As al As at As at
period ended | endad March | ended March | July 29, 2020 to Company Secretary December 34, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
December 31,2023 | 31, 2023 3, 2022 March 31, 2021 Mrs. Heana Mikunj Shah (upto Novembar, 2023) Present valua of lundad oblgations 494.76 1,067 26 - -
Insurance claim receved due ba loss on Mr. Amish Shah {w.e.f. December D1, 2023) Fair value of plan assels (934,76} (1.057.55)
acoount of breakdewn of machinery - 128516 - - il Employee benafits plans with whom transactions were carried out during the year Defict of gratuity plan - - -
(Refer note 4} National Pesoxide Limited Emgloyees Pravident Fund (wa.f Apdl 1, 2022) Curant porcn - - -
3;;;71 - " 1,23516 z = Waticnal Peraxide Limited Employees’ Gratuily Fund {w.e.f, April 1, 2022} Morecurrant porion
noome : : y : , . . ;
The foliowing table pravides tha major components of income lax expeanse for the pedod ended Decembsr 31, 2023 and years ) EHHB'E:E f;l'mmg .Frlﬁrt.ﬂfT;rmﬂﬂ-lE.r gm.ﬂp E“T 'Hll:1 S ﬁﬂl;:ﬂ;;; rdaton) el i [li) Sensitivity analysis
ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and for the period July 23, 2020 to Mareh 31, 2021 are: N el S Al Bignificant esimates: Sensiivity of actuarial assumptians
(a) Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss Nowrosjes Wadia and Sons Limitad (w.ef. September 27, 2023) The sensifivity of the provision for defined benefit obiigation 1o changes in the weighted prncipal assumptions is;
The Bombay Dysing & Manufactunng Company Limitsd w.e i, Seplember 27, 2023
Particulars For mTu':m month :ﬂrhML‘; :: :ﬁm; Fwﬂimﬁ:ﬂ Naperol Investments Limited (loermerly knawn a5 National Peroxide Limited) (w.a.f. Aprl 1, 2022) S — impact on “ﬁ"rd benefit “"ﬂ“ﬁm’; |
Dtg::rlharai 23| 31207 31 2022 March 31. 2024 Mote; Pursuand bo the Comgasite Schemss of Arrangemend [Refer nole 4] the company has reassessed e refatiorshg SRR nge in axsumption WcEsany In sz tmglion sorsane In szimption
: ' - : #nd disclosed the refated party transactions accordingly for the Nine month petod ended December 31, 2023 and year December | March 31, | December | March 31, | December | March 31,
Income tax expanse ended March 31 2023, 3, W23 2023 31, 2023 2023 31, 2023 2023
{i) Currenl fax expense 296.60 491.78 I = The fnﬂnwing transactions were carried out with related parties during the year in the ordinary course of business: Discount rate 0-50% 0.50% -1.65% 1.71% 1.60% 1.62%
Total current tax expense 226,02 981,78 . = DE::-IHT::T 31,2023 m::’EEﬂl Hgf,d ‘;]‘:;;h '.Ilﬂﬁaf?gﬂml? , = . gt mduﬂn.-d ulnhrlgnﬂnn - X
{ii} Deferred tax [benefit)l expense ——— Particulars Change in assumpticn Increase in assumption Decrease in assumption
Decraass (Increasa) in delered tax assals 1.25 {20,564} - - Maperal 15“5",15“;: Limitad 15.76 3.00 - - March 31, | March31, | March31, | March3i, | March31, | March 31,
; e - . 2083 2022 2023 2022 203 2022
(Decreass) noreasa in defamed [ax Bhililies 13955 420 E3 - : Inter-corporate deposit (Repaid) Dkl ait 0505, 171 1 82%,
Total deferred tax (benefit) expense 140,50 408,18 - . Maperal Investments Limited (18,76} e —— - - ﬁ - il
Total Income tax (benelit) expense %682 | 1,390.97 : : Iforest expansa on nter-<orporate depost s m DAY axe A lon e DR : ihilh ' il
ands Lim : : ; .
(B} Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income R:sf::pmm : Impact on defined benefit obligation
Particulars For the Nine month | For tha year | For the year | For the period from | | The Bombay Dyeing and Manufactsing Particulars Change In assumption Increase in assumption | Decrease in assumption
period ended endad March | ended March | July 29, 2020 to Company Limited 1645 4459 . . March 31, March 31, | March 3, March 31, March 31, | March 31,
Decomber 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March3t.20M | [poonoeeemes 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Income tax expense Mapeml invesiments Limitad T5.00 100.00 . - Dliscount rate = . F . .
(i} Current tax benefit (expanse] Recovery of shared service charges ; Selary escalabon rate ; ] - - =
Remeasuremint of defirad benefi obigation : : : - ;he il :“!';E hl i IdeEdl’:g hl Ll L o - - The abewe sansitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumplion while holdng all ather azsumplions constand, In praclica,
Total current tax benafit! (expanse) . . . : ayment of share ;'_‘Sr"' “L': ’1’9“ B = s & Unibiosty be-oocur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be corresated. Whie calcifating the sansitivity of the defined
[R] Deterred tax hanafiy oxpense) o il el ks et Ao i 3 E benefit obligation ta significant actuarial assumptions the same method {present vahua of the defined benefit pbligation calculated
Feareasiabmiertof dotkia] beret chilGation AT .45 ) - Reimbursement of expenses with the peojected unit credit method at the end of the reporiing period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefil
' Sh ey ki Ak Mowrosjes Wadia and Sons Limded 3.18 B.87 - - Eabifity recognised in the balance sheet. The meshads and types of assumplions used in preparing the sansitivity analysis did not
Cash flow hedge resane - {10.58] - : The Bombay Dysing and Manutacising change compared to the prior perod, "
Total deferred tax benefit (expense) (5.97) {18.83) . . Company Limited 6363 Th.OF ; : [iw) The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by a trusfas &t December 31, 2023 and March 31, 2023,
Total Income tax benefit! |expense) {5.97) {19.83) - - Sale of other Assets (v) Definad benalit lizbility and amployer contribulions
[c) Reconciliation of effective tax rate: Mawrosjes Wadia and Sons Limited z 4.00 2 = The Company will gay demand raised by the trust fowasds graturty llabdity on time o time basis to eliminate the deficit in defined
Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from | | Gompensation to key managerial personnel banefit pian. _ i
period ended | ended March | ended March |  July 29, 2020 to Mr. Rajiv Arora leeweagl‘lmava'agedwmn:lnﬁf&mdefmad benefitcbhigations 4, 8] years for December 1, 2023 and 4, 78 vaars forManch 31,2023,
December 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March 31,2021 Short tarm enfipkiyee. banes 2il. 73 6040 . - (vi} Riskexposure
Profit before tax 1 TIRET 595013 0.63) 072 Post WI:"'E’E“' benafits 14.42 12.74 : = Adoresaid post-employment benefit pians typically exposs the Company o actuarial isks such as: Investment risk, mterest rate
736, 350, : W kad ;
T & the Indian applicable tax rate 25.17% 43750 | 1,34652 ([0.21) {0.18) vasde ks Emif;?:ﬁ;mﬁﬂ " - _ | nskandsalary risk
T ot G e o which Srenot dedcible Post mployment benafits™ 0.72 4'3[:, 5 : investmentrisk | The present vaiue of the defined benafit lability k= cakcitated usirg a discount rate-which s determened by
! {tawabia) in calrulafing taxabie income: d ; raferenca (o markel vieds al the end of the rapartng periad an government bands, If the relurn on plan assat
- - — Mr. Pravin Shetty 15 bedow this rafe, & wil create a plan daﬁdt.ﬂurren.'.r:,',énrlha plan inindia, it has a relatively balanced mx of
ﬁ“&ﬁ"ﬁﬁﬁ“hmfﬁ;ﬁgﬂfmhﬁ (taxabie) E"’“‘[‘ LE""I" E“'F'"“;!:E' h';“ﬁt’“ E?I-;? 5 : 3 investmants in govemment securiies and ofher debtinstruments.
25 Mjuslﬁms ARG E;W'Euim o HI:; Tﬁgﬂ?men FEl ' ) i ” interestrisk | Afall m the discount rate which & linked to the . Sec. rate will ncrease the present value of the liability
: Shah irg high ision, Afallin thedi i Iy increase the merk to market value of th ]
(Rafar Nate balow) {7058} h345 - - Short term employes banafis 1B G2 73 45 Eﬁﬁﬁnﬁﬁﬁiﬂ gl’:s é; : e discouni rate genaraly increase market valug of the assats
Post amployment benafits™ 0.0 110
IO S SeS08 Gl ey —_— : o W [ i dis oWt D) Salaryrisk | The present value of the Gefined beneft liabity i calculaled by reference fo fie futire salaries of pian
e T 35087 - : Short st amployes beneli 407 ) i i participgnts. As such, an increase in salary ofthe plan participants will increase the plan's liability,
(d) Taxassets Pt BployTO bovie ™ D08 - : - | (vil) Categoryof plan asset
= erron R D e T T |y g Teaa R Moo chep) S8 DRechors o : : ~ | | Particulars As at Docomber 31, | AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch3i, | AsatMarch 31,
poriodended | snded March |ondad March | July 29, 202010 | | Somiribution to smployes benefit plans 2023 2023 a2 221
X sl
December 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 Hoy et LI EeE e i i _ ) Amount | in% | Amount | in% | Amount| in% | Amount | in%
Qpening balance (219.31) X - - ** A 1he liabllites for defined benefil plans are provided on actuanial basis for the Company, the  amounts pertaining 1o Key Govemment debl instruments | 36950 7% | 42050 A%
Add: Taxes paid 435,62 TT2AT . - Managerial Personnal are notncluded Dther gebt msinmments 497,78 T 43810 4% T ¥ = i
Less: Currenl tax payable for the year 236,50 BT A 3 # During the year endad March 31, 2023, pursuant fo the Composite Scheme of Arangemant all amployveas related ta demerged Olhers 12148 1% 126,66 12% 3 x = 2
Agd: Current Tax adusiments relating i imderiaking are transfarred from Damerged Company. Accordingly the Company has reassessed the lransacions with Hey | Total 994,76 100% | 1,057.26 1004 . - - .
previous year 2122 - . - manageral persons basis on which dsclosure has Deen made, Continued io page 6.
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.Continued frem page 3 (AN amounts are in indian Rupees in [akhs, wnless otharwisa siated)

17(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up Particulars As gl Transfer in pursuanttc | Cash | Non Cash Movement | Asat
 Wile-own of inven lores ko nel reallsable value & NIL for Nine manth peried endad Decernber 2023 ( year andad March 31,2023 [parficulars Number of Shares Amount March composite scheme of Flows (amaortization of March
R=109.95 [akhs, year ended March 31, 2022 - NIL and for the perad fram July 29, 2030 fo March 31, 2021 - NIL), These were - - 31,2023 | arrangement (Refer note 4) processing fees) 31, 2023
recognised &s an expanse during the quarler and included in "Other expanses - Cansumplion of stares and spares’ and 'Costof | Cusianding as at he Begnning of the penod Bomowings 1389 36 - | 126471 TR0 | 113245
Rawhlaterial and Packing Materia! Consumed' in Reslated Statemend of Profit snd Loss Equity share of Rs.10 each Stort Tam : — - - — . - - — :
10 Currenl investmenis lezuad disng the penad 10,004 1.00 Total 2 - ETTRT 2] 780 | 113248

ot o s asat | [AsatMarch 31, 2021 10,000 1.00 - el
Paicilira Paciinliar M Msrch Mareh Movement durireg he year : 3 ;;“h:uﬁeg}ir:g;:?mmu?;g 3 ._DE';;?E and for the period erded March 31, 2021, the Company had no borrowings hence, na
3, 1023 3, 2023 3, 2022 3, 2 Balance as at March 31, 2022 10,000 1.00 N R : Brci hpm '
Investment in mutual funds [Unguoted Investments - FVTPL)* Less: Shases cancelled pursuant bo the Compasite Schame of Arangemant? 110,000) (1.00) B-EUITON FYOYeI0na
B3,641.76 unds (March 31; 2023: 88 005.79 units) of 1CIC Balance as at March 31, 2023 . . As at As al As at As at
Prudential Ovarright Fund Dwact Pian Growth of Bs. 10 each 1,061.98 1.184.36 - - Movement during the period 57 47 0040 574 70 Particulars D;EHE:EF 3’:‘% :i:lﬂirﬁgﬂ 3?:#!‘1
28 B89.91 units (March 31, 2023; 33,337 57 units) of HDFC Balance as at December 31, 2023 57 47 000 ET4.70 ' - ' -
Ovemight Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option of Rs, 10 each 100900 | 110062 . = 7rc) Equity Share Cagital Busbon For employee benefits (refer note 41)
B4,573 63 undis (March 31, 2023 55,138,35 units) of Bandhan bl PR RARRONES Providant fund ; :
Owemight Fund Direct Pland - Growth of Rs. 10 each 106231 | 113748 Particulars Mumber of Shares Amount Leave ancashment and compansaled abisence 21240 250,35 - -
47,203 53 urdls {March 31, 2023; 47 2035.53 unitg) of Kotak Equity share of Rs.10 each Pansian a4 6T .10 z =
C"\'Emigh'l EHTE:'. HEI'I G.rﬂ‘.'rl'.h 'Eﬂ R.E “:l aach E‘MUE 5!3442 = = EH|HI'II'.'3E as af Jlll'tr H mzu - Tﬂtﬂl 1”,'1E H E,.! - -
372635 399581 - - Movement during the pariod - - 21 Current borrowings
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and markes valie thereot . . A= at March 31, 2021 & Farticulars As at As @t As at As at
Aggregata amaunt of unguoted investments 372635 | 3199591 Movement during ihe year : December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Aogregate amaunt of smpairment in value of invesimants - - - Balance as at March 31, 2022 5 ; Secured
Total 172635 | 399581 - - | [ Add:- Addition o accotnt of Camposile Scheme of Arrangement® 57.47,000 574,70 Currani matunties of long e barrowings® 34512 dad 94
SErstwhile known as IDFC Ouernight Fund Balance as at March 31, 2023 57.47,000 574.70 Uneacued
11 Tradereceivables Movement during the period (57 47 000) (574.70] 1';“3"5 from related party# 1 - 300 : .
s 8l As al Aaaf Aasl Balance as at December 31, 2023 - . - 'thld ryE L L .
Particulars Decembar | March March March A The( i } i i B tenms B eI n btk
Sy | o | v | S| o o e el AT oo heton gt 125 rd 2t S8 To U Sonoweg s [ il eps e fon Nt P e e s of s
: i : ' rrowings iz 9.25% - a @ an Bt is and the bormowings & re & on demand or complation
Trade recehvables from contract with customers 251229 | 249335 gaﬂﬂﬂ;impﬂéﬂim Um;:adj Iik:-q*lltd] -.5 E:;ﬂgﬂr%ﬂd C"-:lml'-":"lff'l ) wmsg;ﬂmahamﬁza?r E"EI] Eraqls!ﬂ;_ll:}-! membars h‘: H;tlﬂditﬂ 1mmmm 3 ﬂa},&rﬂii preph: earli::ar. pa. pay quasneny BRI
= i ; - : ate, ompany has allot 000 equity shares on Septernber 27, to the exissing shareholders of Naperol
s Brpetind Lrechl Loss-Sonandh () 09 investments Limited (formerly knawn &S National Peraxide Liméted) as on record date. Hence, the equity shanes have been 22 Trade payables
244564 | 242670 : = | transfarred from Equity Share Capital Suspense b Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up Equty Shars Capital. As at As at As at As at
Breakup of security detads Notas: Particulars Docembor 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 |March 31, 2021
Secured, considered good : 5 i} Reconclliation of the number of equéty shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period: | Dues to others
Unsecured, considered good 244564 | 242670 Equity shares Total outstanding -I:Ium of micro entarprises and
Significant mcresse in credit risk . : : E e YT o et e small enterprises (IMSME] (Refer nate 45) 204,20 181848 075
Creds impared 85,65 BB.65 = = Total outstanding dues bo creditors afher han
: ! ' Balance as at July 29, 2020 10,000 1.00 micea and small endesprises 1.3 21539 001 072
; ARIEER | | TyaAs = " | | Movement during the period - - Total 2,245.54 2,305.77 0.76 0.72
Loss allowance (B4 83) (66.85) - _ Balance as at March 31, 2021 10,000 1.00 * Includes Amount payable o related paries - Refer nate 40
Total trade receivables 244564 | 242670 . - Movement during the yeas _ 2 Aging of trade payables:
Aging of trade receivables: Balance as at March 31, 2022 10,0040 1,00 Az at December 31, 2023
As at Dec 31, 2023 Lass: Shanas cancelled in pursuant to composie schame of Outstanding for following period from the due date of payment
Outstanding for following period from due date of payment| | 8mangement (Refer node 4) {10,000) (1.04) Particulars Unbilled | Not Due | Lessthan | 1.2 23 | Morethan | Total
Particulars Unbilled | Mot Due | Less than| 6 months | 1-2 23 |Morethan| Total Balance as al March 31, 2023 - - -1 year years years 3 years
Gmonths | -1year | years | years | 3years Transfermed from Equity Share Capsal Suspense 5747 000 STLR] (i) Undisputed dues - MSME . 154814 46.06 . = . 204,20
{i Undsputed Trede recenvables - Balance as ai December 31, 2123 57 47,000 574,70 (i} Undsputed duas - Dihers ¥aaT [ 128753 40051 11.78 0A7 1.30 2.041.34
considered good 193656 | S0047 | &1 | 04 ) 0W ZABSB4 | i Sharesin respect of each class inthe company held by its holding company or its ultrmats holding company inchuding shares | (] Disputed duss - MSME : . - - 2
(iy Undispuled Trade recenvadles - held by or by subsidianies or associstes of the halding company or the ultimate holding company in aggregate; None iiv) Digputed dues - Others - - - - . . -
N et incieb iii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares: Total 33967 | 1446.07] 44657 | 1076 | 047 130 | 224554
T Undiaguiod Trade ressvabios "The Company has one chags of equily share kaving a par value of Bs 10 per share. Evary holder ol aquety shares presentata Az at March 31, 2023
Bl ] rmeeting in person of by proxy B entifed fo ooe vole, and upon a poll each shareis endiled o one vobe. The dividend proposad
credH impared 3 E a ' 12 65.36 66.65 by the Broand of Diractors is subiact o the approval of fhe shareholders o the ensuing anneal general meating, exceptin case Sutstancing Ine foNowing parind [Tk tha di e af peyiaent
(iv) Dispuled Trade recenvables - f interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company. the equity sharshalders are eligible |0 receive the ramaining | Particulars Unbilled | Not Due | Lessthan |  1-2 23 | Morethan | Total
considered good - = - = : - - . aszats of the Company, after dstribution of all preferential amounts, in propartion bo thesr shareheldings.” -1 year il PN 3 years
|:'|':|Iﬂ'i$ﬂ*-ll'3d Trade racsivaties - iv) Shares held by Holding Company {i} Undizpubed dues - MSME 425 14761 : . . 151.66
which ““‘!‘*ks'g”"“"“ HERERA Mational Peroxide Limited (NPL) was hoiding 100% shares of NPL Chemicals Limited (10,000 shares of face vakie Rs, 10 | (1] Undisputed dues - Others | 107025 | 1063398) 1815 024 129 - | 215391
. Cradet g i i i - - i each amounting ta Rs. 1,00,000) as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 {accordingly from Agril 1, 2022, the Company | {ii) Disputed dues - MSME - . - - - - .
(wi) Disputed Trade recesvablas - caasad to be the subsdiany of the hetding company). Pursuznt b the scheme ol demergar the shares of NPL stards cancedad (i) Disputed dues - Others 5 i Z E . 3 7
crech imparad = = S = : - - E and riw shares are issied bo the existing shareholdars of NPLal tha record date in the ratio of 1 share sachfor 1 share held, Total 107450 | 121138 815 T 13 230577
Total 193656 | 50047 | B4 | 034 | 142] 6536 | 2512209 ( ) Shareholders holding more than 5% shares of a class of shares ' o ' il
As at March 31, 2022
As 12 arch 24, 2 As gt As at As at As at Outstanding for following petiod from the due date of payment
Outstanding for f.n|h"hg perlod from due date of payment Parficulars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 Parbiculais Unbilled | Not Due | Less than 12 2.3 Mare than Total
Particulars Unbifled | Mot Due |Less than|Gmonths| 1-2 | 2-3 |Morethan| Total Mo.of | Amount |No.of | Amount| No. of |Amount| No. of | Amount =1 year yoars years 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up (i) Undisputad dues - Others . . 0.01 . . . 0,01
cansidared good 228660 | 13709 | 198 | 013 ZA26.70 | | Nalional Peroxide Limited . . - [10000] 100 |10000| 1.00 [if) Disputed dues - MSME g : : D i F 2
Eiiﬁ_Uﬂswte_d T?de rECEVales - Mowrosgae Wadia and Song Limited 1789125 | 1769 - . . . . (i} Disputed dues - Others = ; 2 . : ; 2
;.'I:I I:I:milﬂr'li':‘hmgm jcant increasa ; ; : : Macrofil Investments Lirrneftl 746 608 TE.EE - . - - Total 075 0.0 = = z 0.76
(il Undiopuied Trade reosmvabios - BE'I}'I"FE.I'IDI:I Invesiments Limited 1171500 | 11715 - - . . As at March 31, 2024
Cradit impiaied 129 6536 | 66,65 l“d?d'“ﬂ E’;ﬁﬁ hekd by individuzi Qutstanding for fallowing period from the due date of payment
{iv) Dispuled Trade recenvables - ol fuasl = Particulars Unbilled | Not Due | Less than | 12 23 | Morethan | Total
considered good - - - - A per records of 1J'r& I:u:umpang.r: ing:lwdmg its registar n:lfsharehlz_r'zdemf memiers and nﬂmdedama@s— fecei'.red_fn:nm =1 yaar years yRars 3 yoars
(V] Dispuled Trade receivatios - ahansholders regarding beneficial interest, the above sharehioiding rapresents bellviegal and beneficial ownarship of shares (I} Uindigputed dues - MSME a . : . % : 5
which have significant increasa vi) Details of shares allotted without payment being received in cash in last five years: (i} Undispuled dues - Others 0% _ 050 _ _ _ 0.7%
in cred risk . . . - The Cormpany has not made ary buy-back, nor thare has bean an issus of shares by way of banus shan nof issua of share il] Despuited dues - MSME ) - - - ) - )
i) Disgutad Trade recervales - pursiant o contract withou! payment being received / paid incash for the pericd of five vears immediately preceding the el
ot impasyd - - . = - = - - balance sheat date. However, 57,47,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each has been allotted on Septerber 27, 2023 othe ewisting | ¥} Dispuled dues - Qlhars - - - . . = -
Total - (228660 | 13799 188 013 | 129 5536 | 2.493.35 sharsholders of Napero ln'.'es!mar'.'ls Limifed |:r|:|rn'|E|1.'_.' h‘l.::ll.'m &5 Mafional Paroxide Limiled being he Demarged Company] | Tetal 0.22 0.50 - - 0.72
&5 on record date {Rafer nabe £ ) without paymant racahved in cash, 71 Other current financial liabilities
Az at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectivel i .
4 vil) Sharsholding of promaters: Particulars As at As at As at As at
Cutstanding for following period from due date of payment Shares held by promoters as ot December 31, 2023 December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Particulars Unbifled | Mot Due | Less than| & montha | 1-2 23 |Morethan| Total Sr. | Promoter name Number of % of total % of change Deposits 13.12 4.80)
GARCHIRE|-=TyM | yws: | Yaars | s No. shares | number of shares | during the year | | Capital crediors” 125,26 178 35
(i) Undisputed Trade raceivables - 1 | MassNusl Wadia 4 600 (.08% . Unpasd dividend 026 42 : .
n:.a.:lnsldered good . : 7 1 s 2 | Mowrnsjee Wadia And Sons Limited 17,68.125 0. 7% Payabla to employess 350 14 42722 -
(fnGSpUR. Hade racenabies - 3 | Macrofil Invesiments Limited 748,600 12.99% Total 1,435.14 610.37 .
which hewve significent increase : :
Il cred risk 4 | The Bombay Burmah Trading Corposabon Limiled £.24.000 330% Mlncluding dues o micro and small antarprises for Ning months period ended Decemibar 31, 2023 Rs Nil (March 31, 2023 -
Tiil) Undispuled Trada recervabies - 5 | The Bombay Dyaing And Manufacturing Comgany Limited 61000 1.065% Rs. 516 lakhs, March 31, 2022 Rz Mil, March 31, 2021: 0,40 lakhs), [Refer node 45)
credif impared § | Varmdam Imvestments & Trading Company Limited 16,730 i.29% 24 Other current liabllities
(1v) Dispuled Trade recenvatles - 1| Kol Wk 10a3es iz - Particulars As at As at As at As al
considered goad : = - - - - - - & | Dina Maville Wadia 5 250 0.08% December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 21, 2022 | March 31, 2021
(v} Despulad Trade recenaties - g | Baymanco Investments Limied 11,74:500 20.38% Elaluh:lr:,l dues fincluding provident fund, ta
Which Nave signiicant increasa 10 | Ben Nevis Invesimenis Limited 51,500 0.90% deducted at source and others) 463 60 270,46 - -
'r"_”;““ "f: B Total 40,656,659 70.75% Total 463,60 270,46 . .
Wi Ulgd |rade recenaaies - .
ﬁejdﬂ ?rﬁpafmd - - 18 Other equity 25 Current provisions
Particulars As at Az at Asat Az al
Total - - - - . - “ - As at As at As at As at
e —————— Particulars December 31,2023 | March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 | Mareh 31,2001 | | SO MON, 31, FUE § WRTClS 0% S0, | Aol AT, AEL | IATE ¥ A0
4 aramp anafls rng 1
As al As at As al As at l| Capital Reserve AT 20,6541 - : Leave encashment and compensated absenca 9357 11785 -
Particulars Decembar Warch March March i} Fetained sarnings 4 3568.07 3497418 {1.55) n.ra e T 500
31,2023 | 3%, 2023 | 31 202 3, W21 iy Cash flow hadoe reserves a . - . Total 1M.?E 115.55
; 3 T Total 15,008 54 34 62465 {1.58) (0.72) ' :
E:ISh : h':'":_l banks i | i 54122 &Ei; 021 (EL ij  Capital Res 23" roons oy RapiEies (k)
ances with Banks in cument accounis ! . : | al Reserve
- > kN Particulars As at A at hs at As at
Total 845.11 642,67 0.21 1.0 As at As at As at As at December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 3021
13 Bank balances other than above A NCRENAE |- Nton ) | el March | 1o o ision for fax [Net of advance tax, salf 21831
3, W23 3, 2023 M, W22 3, 2021 2 ;
As al As at As at As at - assesament tax and TOS Rs. THE.04 kakhs
Particulars Decsmber |  March March March Balance at the beginning of the perlodiyear 30,650.47 . - (March 31, 2023: R 77247 Lakis), (March 31,
31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 3, 2021 Audition pursuant to-composite scherme of amangement (Refer note 4) - | 3064947 EDE: Rs. NIL), {March 31, 2021 Rs. NiL]] o
Unclarmed dividend accounts §26.42 - » fr':aa;E & cancallad pursuant o the compasite schime of To 219.3 . .
fasinl . 5 geenent {Rader nata 4) 1.00 = - 27 Rovenis from operations
Depasits with maturity of i2ss than three months® a547 54,55 - - Acd- Addition during the periodiyear z = 5= : 5 T o ST
: T _ _ _ : articulars or the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the pe
Eﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬁmr’ of moee than three months but less 2o _ ) ) Less: Reduction during the period year F E % perlod onded | anded March | ended March | July 29, 2020 to
== e T Balance at the end of the periodiyear 30,680.47 | 30,650.47 - - December 31,2023 | 31, 2023 1, W22 March 31, 2021
m Y e o R — : - I?:a;nitaj ra-sarue was created on lransflar of demerged underlaking under (he composie schame of arrangement. Revenue from confracts with customers
14 Othar financial assat lij Retained eamings Manuiactured goods 24,418.15 a7 596,39
e i Particulars As at As al As at As al Tradied goods 133 199,25
Asal Ag al As al As at Decamber 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 Othes operating ncame FLRY L1 A0
Particulars ﬂ;ﬁfggf 3’:%3 3:'*5;;1 3'1'3;.‘5';1 Batanca at thi beginning of the paried fyear 5,074 14 [1.56) 10.72) | [Total 2449540 | 3750744 .
(Unsecured, considerad good) Less ; Oidend daclared 11,005.73) i i | (A} Revenue streams
SRAify il L - Add- Oiher comprehensive mcame (ned of {ax) e 25.57 - - Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from
Total 39.46 26.28 . Balance at the end of the periodiyear 4,358.07 307418 {1.55) [0.72) period ended | ended March | ended March |  July 29, 2020 to
15 Other current assets Relanad earmings are (ha profils that the Company hag aarnad Ul dafe, less any Iranstars fo ganeral resenda, dividends or other December 31,2023 | 31,2003 3, 2022 March 31, 2021
As at As 3t S 2t Az &1 dslributons paid toshareholders. Further, Talsoincludes thempact of rerme asuremens of tha defined be raft pbligations; netoftax Seies of Goods!Income from oparations 24 4 18.50 37,535,564 -
Particulars December | March March March | [0} Cash flow hedge reserves Qther operating revenues - Sals of Scrap 75,90 5180 3
3, 2023 | 31,2020 | A, W02 31, 200 As Anat | oAnar:| Asat Sale of goods | Income from operations 2449540 37,587 44 -
{Uneacured. considared good) Particulars December | March | March | March | (B} There are no matenal unsatisfied perdormance nbigations far the Nine month period ended Decembar 31, 2023 and for
Advances 1o supplers e ETRT _ 3, 2023 | M, 2023 31,2022 |31, 2021 Eﬁ :ll'E'F.:T endattuh'l;? i:_: Eﬂnﬁaa!:;rmar Ese ret:nﬁ 'r'.:drﬁ-l;m-[ghniseﬁ &t the point in time when the perfomance
Avances for axpenses B35 45,84 Balance gt the beginning of the perioryesr : : T e Ol R O N
e e TR Add: Transfer in pursuant to composite schema of srangament (Refer note 4 130,86 - (Ch Dismggregaton of revenus from contracts wilh customers
B ! - P ' 1].33 Add: Other comprehensiva income (net of tax) Al B In the follewing table, revenue from contracts with customiers is disaggregated by primary geographical market
F.: ITDEZ:IT 0 mE:; i =2 - - - - Balance at the end of the periodiyear . . . . Particulars For the Nine month | Forthe year | For the year | For the period from
Gsivable from Demerged enlity o account of compasi - - - period ended | ended March | ended March | July 29, 2020 to
scheme of aranmament (Refar note 44 7732 17 05 Cash flow heoge reserve is used bo recognise the affective portion of gams or losses on cerlvatives that qualify as cash flow -
- k. : I headges, Amount are subseguently reclassified fo restated statement of profif and loss as agproprizte, December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 A, 2022 March 31, 2021
Other Recenables 2323 - :
19 Hn“,:umm hnmngs D':““EEI]': 1?.9‘*332 23?5‘514
Total 3017 | 59275 Exports B54T06 | 1378050
A at A% al As at Ag at -
16 Asset held for sale Particiibire Decembar March March March Sale of goods [ Income from oparations 24 49540 37,535.64 - -
As at As at As at As at 31, 2023 a1, 2023 31, 2022 a1, 2021 [0} Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contract price:
Particulars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 Secuhad Particulars For the Mine month | For the year | For the year | For the paried from
nk: iod ended | andad March | ended March | July 29, 2020 to
Capital work in progress T Tarm loan from bank per
Total 768 HJJFI-EE an [RE[EI[ mote | ,:h] |:IB"-|:I-'.\'] 113245 4. GR35 i December !1. 200 311 2023 3-1. 2022 March 3‘. 20
113245 | 138938 - - Fevenus as per conbract price 29,558 50 38,555 56
17 Equity Share Capital Less: Current maturities of long fenrm gebt (Refer nota 21) Less: Refund Liatdites - Sales Retoms |
17(a) Authorised capital (incheded in current borrowngs) {34592) | (352.84) : Efﬂﬂﬂ:l-' Reversals ?1 EE; ;E;Eﬁ?
Todal TET.33 | 1,036.42 = pss: Discounts 45. 1
Particulars Mumber of Shares Amount 0 T Total 33.495.40 7R3 =
Eqully shere of R 1 each al  Thesanctioned amount of Rupaa tenm [oan from bank i Rs, 1,500 kakhs (Macch 31,2022 Rs. 1,500 lakhe). This facitty  (E) The entire amount of contract liability acquired pursuant to the comgasite scheme of amangement of Rs 141,68 lakhs for
Balance as at July 29, 2020 10,000 1.00 caries floating interest rate 0f 8.55% 10 9. 70% . The oan is repayable in 17 equal quarterty instaiments commencing from the Nine monih pericd ended December 31, 2023 (March 31, 2033 - Rs. 598,48 lakhs, March 31 2002 - Wil and March
id T : T 31, 2021 - Mil) has been recognesed a3 revenue in the respactive perodfyaar,.
Mavement during the period therend of 12h month from date of first drawdown (i e, Januery 07, 2032), : : . .
Nabuors ofGecurity (F) Thera are ra significant changes in conlracl Rabikties during the Nirne month period ended Decernber 31, 2023 and years
Balance as at March 31, 2021 10,000 10 | W ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & for the period fram July 23, 2020 to March 31, 2024
Mavarnanl during the year 5 r The abawve foans are secured by a pan passy change an anlire movable (ked assels including plant and machinery ol e 28 Ather Income
Company kocated in Kalyan, Maharazhira. In respect of the. secured Ioan ransfamed © the Company pursuant 1o the . =
Balance as at March 31, 2022 10,000 1.00 ﬁﬂ-‘ﬂﬁgﬁiﬁl;& Echem;. Dml.,:nwt_ﬁ.m prOCEss anﬁnsfernfcwgﬁiain prOress. Lk Particufars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from
Add-Incresse in Authorised Eguity share capital on accaunt of Compasite I} Changeinlizhility arising from financing activities period ended ended March | ended March July 28, 2020 to
Scheme of Arrangement (Refer note 4) 99,90,000 939.00 — = ™ - l ] = December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 N, 2022 March 31, 2021
; . articutars at o ransfer In pursuant to n Exchange at Intérest income on financial assels af
AvaEact 0Lk e year March | March | compositeschemeof | Flows | (Gainjloss | March | |occieodcne
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,00,00,000 1.000.00 31, 2021 | 31, 2022 | arrangement (Refer note 4) {Non Cash] | 31, 2023 On fixad dopasits 34 98 1 A0 _
WMavament duning the period Enmowings . 5.407.37 | [T.976.77) (41247 | 1.389.36 | [Siner inderest income - 001 B -
Balance as at December 31, 2023 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 Total - - 940737 | (7.976.77) (41.24) |1,380.36 Continued 1o page 5.
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The net Hability disclosed above relates to funded plans are as follows:

“The carrying amounts of cash and cash aquivaients, other bank balances. trade raceivables, investment in mutual funds, inter

{viil) Projected cash flow Particulars As at As at A% at As at corporste depasits, other financial assats, cument ﬁnaf.h:ial Eabilities- bomowings including accrued inferest, izase Eabilties, rada
Ve e A ol e Az at December 34, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 34, 2022 | March 31, 2021 payables and ofhar curren fnancial iabildies are corsidersd (o be the same as ther far valeas dus ko their shod larm nature
Docember 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | | Prasent value of fundad obégations REH T 54303 = _ | 43 Financial risk management
Less than a year 43737 4fd 51 ] Fair value ol plan assets (581,87} {643 03) _ N The Cu_:m'!pcang.-'s usiness aclivilies expose |11nj.a'-'arietg,-' offinancial rishs.ﬂameh'quuﬂ'rt;.'_rish.rnarh_el r_'slts and credit sk, Inorder
Bt 12 AT 4B B0 71 TR of orvident fd i mmimise gny adverse effecis on the financiel performance of the Company, derivative financial instruments, sueh as cross
P It JERIR ! L 101 proviceat plan 5 : i : curranty inlerest rate swap ara enbared to hedge cenain foreign cemency risk exposures and interast rate exposuras. Dervativas
Behween 2-5 yBars 265,73 281.09 - Current portion - - + . ara usad axclusivaly lor hedging purposes and nol 22 raging o speculative Inslruments.
Between 5-0 years 102 46 12061 . MNan-cumant pordion - - - - E " I
10 years and above 372,28 362.13 - i} Setigbivi : s arising from e et
: - {lii) Sensiivity analysie Credit Risk | Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables| Ageing Credit fimits, fimely review, divarsification
The Company expects 1o contribute Rs. Nil to the plan during the financial year 20E3-24 The sensitivity of tha provision for definad benafit atligation to changes in the weighled principel assumptions is: financial assats measwad al amartised cost. | analysis of denosits
Pansicn : - r—— -
ik dity Risk | Barrowsngs and olher Gablidies Rolling cash | Availability of cormrmitted cridit lmes and
The Company operales a defined banefil penzion plan. The penzlon benafits payabis 1o e emplovess ane bazad on fha . Impact on daﬁ'}“ berefit obligation zo . I flaw Ere{:aﬂs tlurrn:l.n.1lr1;|‘a|;:i|i|jes |
employes s sarvica and last drawn satary al the lime of leaving. The employees do not confrisuta lowards this plan and the full cost | Parficulars Change in assumptions | Increase in assumptions | Decreass in assumptions _ - e - :
of providing these bienafis are met by the Company, The Company does not contribute annually ko any trust or a fund lowards the Decamber | Warch 31, | December | March a1, | December | Warch 31, Ear!'celnsk.- gaﬂﬂcgnlsi:dﬁ:'lurcégl Ilal:dltfeilﬁ SEanj.'idwrly E-E';EH@SETEM!.;EIQEMHEI = hEﬁhEIEdh;d »
'[Ehllgunﬁﬁ kel ool AR 2023 | 2023 | a3 | wen | s2m | 20 . |TRRLRIIR R ks i e e
gnimcant estimates: aciuari B3sumplons Discount rats 0.50% 0,500 0,097 0,698 1.118 1.113 . - .
Viuationsin respectof pension hawe been carmad outhy an independent echuary, &5 atthe Balance Sheetdate e s il i i L i !'darlv;et :-1.53;. Borrowing at vanable rates SE‘-"EJ"!I:H"}' Cross currency inferest rale awaps
Particulars At ot As at e ot A= at Impact on defined benafit obligation i HACye o
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | | Particulars Change in assumptions | Increase in assumptions | Decrease in assumptions "ﬁr:'i:;ﬂ' Irvestomer.in' mishsal funds Sr?;:lm:w Desensification of portfoio
Dizcount rabs {per anaum) T.30% T 455% - - March 31, March 31, | March 31, March 31, | March31, | March 31, L i
Saary escaaton rale B.00% 8.00% = 2023 2022 023 2022 2023 2022 The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy wherein all material risks faced by the Company are identified and
Pension increase rate Dizcount rate 0.50% -0.65% 1.11% assesgad. The Risk Managemant ramewark defines tha risk management approach of the Company and includes collactiva
dentification of risks impacting the Company’s busingss and docements thair process of identification, mitigation and oplimization
(li) Pension Plan : Impact on defined benafit obligation of such risks;
Farticulars Present value of obligation Particulars Change in assumptions | Increasa in assumptions | Decreasain assumptions | Hedge accounting is appied to remove the accounting mismatch betwaen the hedging instrument and the hedged iem. The
Beginning of the period . March31, | March31, | March 31, March 31, | March31, | March 31, affactive portien of the change in the fair valve of the hedging Instrument = defarred into the cash flow hedge resarve threugh OCI
Current service cost 2022 2021 2023 2 2022 20 and will be racognisad in profit or logs when the hedped item affects profil or loss. This will effactvely resull in recognising inbarest
Interest expansa | (income) Dhseount rata expense at a fixed Interastrate for the hedged loans and foresgn currency bommawing &t the fived foreign currency rate.
As at March 31, 2021 The Foove sansiivity analysis & based on a change in anassumplion whia haldng all athier assumplions conslant. Inpractica, this iy ek nil.c o o ) ) ) ) )
Gurrent service cost ts unbiesly 1o occur, ard changes in some of the assumplicns may be corelated, While calculating the sensiivity of the defined The Company is exposed to credit "5!_'4. which is the risk that counter parny wil defaull on its contraciual obligation resulting n a
Inferast expensa | (income) benefit obligation to significent aciuarial assumplions the same methed (present vaiue of the defined banefit obligation calculated  inancial kaes to the Company. Credil risk anses from cash and cash equivalents, financial assels carried alamorbzed cosl as well
As at March 11 2022 . with the projected unit credit methiodat the end ofthe reporing period) has been applied a5 whan caloulabing the defined benefil a5 credifexposures o frade customers mduding aulstanding recaivables,
r Kability recognised in the talance sheel. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensilivity analysis dignol 1. baard provid N Brinciolas | el FEk L o linls: Bavee if o4 Borai
TI'EI"-'EﬂEI' reuant 1o com msmmm ArFan want 'RE'I"ET'I"II'.'I[E 4 :I':rEH- h FH:I'I' 25 writhan p-l'ln-:l|.'lElE» ar ave s ﬂ'l-aﬂageﬂ!n g5 WED &b policies rl'g Enﬂtl T Arags, sucn as Pg'l
o FE gemerty ] AN A oIS St Py i exchange risk, mterest rata risk; credit nsk; use of dervainve finenceal instrumends and nan-derivative fnancia nsiruments, and
Current service cost 137 (iv) Theabove defined benefit plan was adminstrated 100% bya trust asat December 31, 2023 and March 31, 2023, investmentof excess liquidity,
Inferast expensa | (income) 208 (v] Defined benaf liabiity and employer contributions Creit risk management
Total amount recognised in restated statement of profit and loss 6.45 The Comgany will pay demand resed by the frust iowards provident fund liabdity on fime to fime basis to elminate the deficit in Credit risk is the risk that " wil e S T T e bad e
Fe Rt defred beneft pian, ; _rllsl 5 {he i acounier pariy will not meet ifs obligations under a financial mstrument or customer confract, leading i a
(Gain) { loss from change in financial assumptions .77 The wesghted average duration to paymeant i5 9.17 years as at December 31, 2023 and as at March 31, 2023, TT_:”;E uﬂf S rick s s s Thet et e ek Bl Bl -
TR : : : : T ' i . 1) i Ompany's cre arises fram accounts receivable balances, ompany has & palicy in place {o ensurs
(Gain) | loss fn::-rn change in damographic assumplions 1[;2 mﬁf:g";dt:;fnsﬂ calculaled usinga discowt rate sal wilh referenca to bond welds if plan assats urder pertormn this yeld, sl oy i 10 Gissbtmeny el alar o BpESNEte Brni Rkl vl i ot ng.Slipcalion o - Prosotidiina e
Expeniance (gains) | losses 1.4 (vil) Gata.gm'yrufﬂar;aml standardised within & customer credd risk policy and supporied by the information technology sysiem by fimiting the credil
Total amount recognised In other comprahensive income (0.26) expasure to each customer and allowing an average credit period of 30-80 days. Tha Company has adopted a polcy of anly
Benafits paymen (303) Particulars Az al December 31, | As af March 31, As at March 31, Az af March 31, daaling with credibaorthy countarparfias. Intercarparate depasits given are far nol mare than 12 menths. The Company
As at March 31, 2023 TEA0 2023 2023 2022 2 pariodically assess the recavarability of inlarcarparate depasits:
Current sarvice cast 129 Amount | In% | Amount | n% | Amount| n% | Amount [ in% Thé Campany provides for lif time allovance on trade raceivable using simplifed approach and en a case 1o case hasis on
Inferast expensa | (incoma) 384 Govemment debl instuments | 207.50 g | B07 50 AR ; specified cuslomers. Spacific deblors reprasants deblors facdng bankrupley cases, cperation shutdown and other scenario as
: . %4
Total amount recognised in restated statement of profit and loss 523 Other gebt msiuments 156,31 | 26% | 17635 7% - eSarminac By N6 IRARASIRSHL. 50 cabints e calegaitad 45 Apaclic DRI Lgan AARCHTISY S, SUSh SR LS
Fetasirament Enlity's own equity mslumand. 62,20 % 5082 A% a n = : 1;2; no ::jﬂ:s m'.-.'nh the ma-:r-:-[amwmﬂr facior, The Company recognises: expecied credd lozs on specifed recaivables as
{Gain) { loss from change in financial assumplions .51 Fnsurer managed (unds - [ . - - s it
{Gain) | loss from change in demographic assumplians - Others 6504 | 1% | 10856 17% : : : .| | Reconciliation of loss allowance on trade receivables Amount
Expenience (pains) | |0sses 1.18 Total 59197 | 100% | 643.03 | 100% i g % . Loss allowance on July 28, 2020 2
Total amount recognised In other comprehensivie income 169 (vill) The Company expects to contribute Rs. 2.69 lakhs to the plan during the next twelve months. Stiangen i o A
Benefits payment (6.16) 48 Faiakie b ety Loss allowance on March 31, 2021
As at December 31, 2023 75,86 (a) Financial instruments by categary xagﬂﬂz T.:.T::?ﬁmr:: —
. -] gnce on ¥ =
T:::rm ':h""" disclosed ahon sokins o Rnied ph‘;:t" as follcws: - i — Particulars A5 at December 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2023 | AsatMarch 3, 2022 | As af March 31, 2021 Lozs allowanca on April . 2022 -
culars :
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 FUTEL, |FYOCY Amorth | FVTPL [FYOCH) Amorth | FYTFL | FYOCH) Amoré | FYTPL | FYOCH) Amarth| | Transfer pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note 4] 8872
Present value of funded obigations 75.86 75.10 - Financlal assets Changes m ioss alowance (22.07)
Fair walue of plan assels 5 g - briactatertin Mkt Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 B56.65
Deficit of pension plan 75 B 7610 . Funds 378635 -1 389591 5 2 = 4 Changas n logs alawance .
Current portion 11 10 ) -Equity instruments . " - . : : - Loss allowance on December 31, 2023 fifi. 65
Mon-cument partion 64 67 fi6. 10 Eﬁfﬁﬁﬁ = il - - 42k T - For banks and financial instiutions, anty highty rated banks | institutions are accepted, Generally all policies sumounding credit risk
Z=. T T i
(iii} Sensitivity anakysis aquivalents 845 41 B47 67 0 100 feavie been managed at Company level.
The sensifivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation fo changes in the weighted pancipa! Rssumptions is: Bénk-halioogs olhar (b} Liquidity risk
Increase in assumption than cash and Liquidity rigk is the risk thed the Company will failin meefing its obligafions to pay its financial fabifies, The Company's approgch to
Particikis Change in assumptions | Increase in assumptions | Decreass in assumptions ;i:r"_’”“:“““_‘; "?:;'ff‘ : ?f:g managing liquidity is to ensure thatitwil have sufficient funds to meet it liatbditizs when due.
Decambar March 31, | December March 31, December | March 31, o L E{Tm — - Prudent liguidity nsk management impSas mamizning sufficient cash and markatable securilies and the avelabify of funding
3, 2023 2023 3, 223 2023 31, 2023 2023 ;Lm;’;mm " {hrgugh an adequete amount of commibied credit faciifizs lo mesd abligatons when due, Inrespect of ils opsralions, the Company
Descount rafs 0, 50% 1.50% 2. 20% -2 76% 2.37% A% Dt ual;nne pr— funds its acivibies prmanty through cash generated inoperations and warking capital bormowings.
2 as hedga - CCIRS - = = = = = = : - - Marrapeman] monifors the Company's Squidity pasitan and cash and cash aquivalants an the bages of axpeclad cash lows. Cash
Impact on defined benefit obligation Total financial assets |3,726.35 5 147.50{ 3.995.51 -| 3.z30.5% % a oM & ipa| whichisnolneedadinthe aperating ackvilies of he Company & Investad in marketabla liqud funds
FRHRtar; AR SRR pHOnS HICEARES I SMIERIORE. | EICTIARE A SORAIRIGRY Fimanclal liabifties Bazad on recanl rends observad, profitability, cash genaration, cash surplusas held by the Cornpany and fthe borrowing bnes
"lirl?i“ “'2.';;‘13‘1' “IEIH?&H “'zﬂzs‘* ""2':;;” ”'{E‘i‘iﬁ' Barrcaings (inclides availabla, the Company doas not envisage any matari liquidity iaks.
cument maluritias of
Dhscount rale 05 2.26% 2 3% | borewingsand 1) Mutsriihaotfikncls innRies _
aterued interest) 1,132 45 1,392.34 . «|  The amounts disclosed betow ana ihe non dérivalive conbraciual undiscounted cash fows of financial labdites and net satiied
Impact on defined benefit obligation Trade payable 224554 . 2 35T . : 0.76 a7z | derivatve firancial instraments wndiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months egual their camying batances as the
Partieulars: Change in assumptions | [ncreass in assumptions | Decrease in assumptions Leasa lighiftes 53177 g -| .o4par = 5 gmpaum dscounting i nod significant. For cross curmency mterast rate awap, e cash flows have beéen estimated vsing forwand
March 31 March 31, | March 31 March 31, March 31 March 31, Ooiner firsncial interest rates and forward exchange rates as at the end of the reporting pesiod.
: 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 :ﬂimm 143514 Gl December 31, 2023 La;ls than Bm::u 1 year H:ru than |  Total
soounl rate - . - - - - b b year and § years years
liahilities 5, T46.40 o -] 52577 = -| o7e 0.7z - R—
The above sensitiity analysis is based on s change in an essumption whie holding all other assumptions constant. In practics, this = _ . _ - Nen derivative financial liabilities
is unbiely to accur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be corelated, While calculating the sensitivily of the defined %% Inter corparate deposits indlude interest accrued 1 he year end, whereas the same has been dassified under otherfnandial  Mgnuinas Tinckides curment matuniies of borowings
benefit obligation to significant actuariat assumptions the same method fpresent valkie of the defined benefit obligation calculated asselsinthe restated inancal infarmation and acersed infares! 14512 7AT.33 1.132.45
ith th jectad unit cradil method at the and of th difazh plied hen calcutiting the defimed banefit i i 'I -
Ehilﬂﬁaﬁ?ﬁuﬂﬂ:rﬂalaﬁ;smjt and of the reporing perod) has been applied as when calculiting the defined ban (b) Fairvalue hierarchy Trade payaties 5 7A5 5 324554
; , , , Thiss section éxplains the udgermenls and estimates mada in Setermining the fair values of the financial instruments that are [8) e e Snanoal iatiiies 143514 } - | 1235.14
The melhads and types of assumatians used in pregaring the sensitivity analysis did nat change campared b the pror periad, recagnised and measured 8 fair value and {b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed inthe financial = S = '
(iv} Riskexposure statements: To provids &n indication about the rliability of the inputs used in delermining fairvaiue, the Compeny has dassdisd s | LE35€ kabilties 09.00 43646 | 104850 | 1,584.00
Alorasaid post-emgloyment benalit plans typicaly expose the Company Lo acluarial risks such as: Investment resk, nbareslrale  financial metruments into the three lavals prasarbed undar the acoounting standard. An explanation of sach level follows | Total non derivative financial liabilities 4,125.80 122381 | 104850 | 6.398.11
risk and salary risk undemaath thetabla, Total darivative fabilities - * - $
Investmentrisk:| The present valoe of the defined benafit liability &= calouiated using a discount rate which s determined by : =
rafarence lo markal ylekds al ihe end of tha raporting parad an govemimeant bands. If the relurn on plan asset Finpteahaoia ks bkt mmesuren 2 by vaca March 31, 2023 Less than | Between 1 year | More than |  Total
e bt this bt Rl creala Aabicit recurring fair value measurements as at December 31, 2023, Leval1 | Levei2 | Leveid | Tofal 1 year and 5 years 5 years
£ betaweines rate, § wil craqle & plan debe March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021* S —
Interest risk: Afall m the discownt rale which @&-linked bo lhe G. Sec. rale will moease the prasent value al the liability = ol asvchs Mon derivative financial liabilities
raguiring hagher pruuiEiu;ln.AfaHin the discount rate generally increasa the mark to markat value of the aszats Lt “_ Brerowings (inchudes current malurties of bortewings and
depending on the duration of assel 1otal fnancial assels accrued interastd 355,94 1,036 42 - | 139236
Salary risk: The presant value of the defined beneft liability is calculated by refarence fo the [ullurl_a safaries of plan Financial liabiities Trade payabies T ETT = - 2.305.77
participants, Az such, anincreasain salany of the plan paricipants will increase iha plan's lishiliy, Tatal financial Rabillities Othes fnancial Tabiliies BT - - a10.37
[::I DEﬁI’IE‘d M“GHI IIEhI‘“h’ aﬂd'ﬂmplﬂfﬂr tmlmns ) Mm an.d |iaﬁ|m which are msumd at amﬂisgd cost for Leasa thl‘r"'ﬂ‘ﬁ 1|:]1:IJ'_||:| 42‘1 ':"l:l 113555 1.55’9.%
Mﬁ;aﬁhﬂ?emga duration of the dafined benefil obligabon is 4.52 years as al December 31, 203 and 4683 years asal | \pick fair values are disclosed as at December 31, 2023° Leveld | Level? | Level3d | Total Total non dertvative financial liabilities 3,372.08 146042 | 113598 | 5.960.48
[\rib. F"n:ljla cted ;:ash fow Finandal sstets Tatal derivative labifities . . .
Parliculars As ot As al As ot As al MNotes o m.ﬂes.amm Financial Infarmation . - - 18,74 19.11 Warch 31, 2022 Leas han | Bo Yvear ] N then Total
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 Biank deposits with more-than 12 months maturity : : 26,33 25 33 1 year and 5 years 5 years
Less fhan a year 11.19 8,90 Total financial assets a = 45.04 46.04 Non darivative financial lkabilities
Between 1-2 years 11.04 11.54 = Financial ianiilies Borrowings (inchudes current malurities of borrowings and
Betwien -5 years a4 52 2465 P Borrowirgs (inckiding accread inlerest) - - THT.33 TE7.33 accrued mberastid - - - .
Befween 59 years 25 79 2018 : Leasa kabilities . - F10.02 81002 Trade payablas 176 . - 0.76
10 years and above .51 37.15 - Total financial liabilities - - | 1.697.35 | 1,60735 Orthesr financial liabilites ; E . =
The Company expects to contribute Rs. Nil to the plan dunng e financial veas 202324, Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for Total mﬂ! dur’nmll'n'l:.ﬂljlﬂnﬂhi liabilities 0.76 - - 0.76
Provident Fund which fair values are disclosed as at March 31, 2023 Level1 | LevelZ | Level3 | Total Total derivative liabilities . - . :
In réspect of cerain employees, provident fund contrbutions ane made to & trust administened by the Company. The interast rate Financlal "
paable i the mambees of the trust shall nol be lowes than the stalutory rabe of mberest deciarad by the Canlral Govemmant undear "’"_ - ““_ : March 21, 2031 Less than | Betwoen 1 year | More than |  Total
Ihe Emplayess Provident Funds and Miscellansous Provisions Act, 1952 and shartfall, if any, shall ba made good by the Company, | Seclity depasits 45.31 451 1 year and § years 5 yiars
The liability in respaci of the shartfall ofinterest earrangs of the Fund & delenmimed on e basis of an aciuanial valuafion, Company Bank dzposits with mare than 12 menths matunty 5 F: 3500 5.0 P ——— il lishilities
measures ils lisility iowards provident fund fhrough actuaria valustion using ‘projected credil unit method Incase of nefassets, e e 3 = 20,91 TEL sl afrn.ra '_ il e
pssetsane recognised fo the extent of lizbility only, : E:rrruwlnfga (nchudes current malurties of barrewmos and
(I} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions F‘"““':_I‘"I "’_hm"“_“ _ accrued interest|d . : 3 5
Vahuations in respect of provident fund have been canied out by an independent actiary, as at the Balance Sheet date Burrowings (inckiding sccrued interest) 103642 | 1,036.42 Trade payaties 0.72 £ C 0.72
Leass kahildies - - 227 54 BT 54 Olhes inancal liabiliteas - 5 = :
bl . i ety anl Total financial liabilities . - | 136336 | 1,63.96 | | Total non derivative financial liabilities 012 : » 0.2
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 e : e . .
ERscurit fabi gar amiam) 7.30% 745% ; | [ Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which| P Cufivatvy R aies : : : :
(i} Provident fund plan fair values are disclosed as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 Level 1 Level2 | Leveld | Total 8 The forekgn currency borrowsng has a maturty porod of 5 yvears. The loan has a Put and Call Dpbor g the end of second year
T — from ihe date of drawdown (e, March 8, 2019) and annwally therealter, The Company has accordingly classifiad is barrowings of
Particulars Present walue | Fair value of | Wet 2 - LIS 510,50 millions & currént malurilies of tong karm barrowing.
L e e E::nnr:ﬂ;sp';aﬁm rmare than 12 months maturs - - - it norswtanineing facivies
Beginning of the period - - J aanlol . : - mpany has following und
Current sarvice cast - - Total financial assets . - ? E&L st i nmm:;?i, 2023 muﬁ: .I 2023 maﬁfzm Ilan::g: I 2021
Enferast expanza | (inooema) . . :Inanl:.lal "l"h“:l:.‘ e —" Biank Dwerdraft 701,92 B20.50
M al “'uh 3'1| m11 = o m'rumngﬁ. | Il'lg Aot Aneres :I = = = [':] Mmhel ﬂ5k
SRTRANS, Vive Co Lsmnlmhm - : - | Maskat risk s the risk that the fair valuss of fature cash fows of a financal instrument will fluciuste because of volatilty of prices in Ihe
Wisrshiexpense] | ] = : Total 131 Rabilities N - " N P.-;rke.:n. =thang . e fairvalpas re cas 51;.33 H:lanca inslruma uctuate , B0 '.ll:lrﬂ '1'!" |:|n|:e.5 i
Ll financial markets, Markel nsk can be lurther segregated as:a) Foreign cumency nsk, b Interast rales nsk and o) Oiher price nsk.
:“l IhrI.'I:I; 3;;::22 : - T, _ _ _ _ [ij Foreigncurrencyrisk
Saapdty, : - T TR S 1 R S T i . Foreign currency sk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash lows of a financal instrument will lucluate becawse of changes m
Transfer pursuant to compogite scheme of arrangement (Refer note 4) SRR 55 [588.55) | Laval 2: The fair value of financal instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuabion techniguas foreign exchange rates. Foreign exchange risks arise from racognisad assels and lisbililias, when they are denominated in a
:2;;:1: service m? ] j ;: . |:|5- 25 EL“;?;IE:??ET;:?%?&W::: E:‘;:i?f f;ﬁ::&ﬁ'mi?fmﬁ:m I”;l:{g"ﬁ"mm“': sstimates. Ifal sigaicantinpuls . oo satvar thart funclional cumency of the Company: - The Campany imports cartain taw materias and spare parls ised in
st Expansd | | InComa - {41.049) - : e ! : _ manulackring and axporls finished goods. Therelora i |5 exposad ba foraign exchange risks arsing from vanous curmancy
interest on net defined benefit liability | assets 4362 {41.08) 2.53 1"_";_:3' |! ':'ml “TTEL";E'QMH“LE;T:!E “’;: basad an abservable markel data, Ihe inslrument is included in lavel 3 exposures, primarily with raspect to the US-dollar ("USD"). Company's exgasure to foreign cumancy risk due to operation is vary
Remeasurements: RaArenoransiers SNy Ve Unng e yeer fimited and it abways ensures that the such exposure is within the approved limit for which the Company doas not requine to hadge
Return on plan assats, excluding smount included in inferest expense / {income) a1y | @in| 0@ Company does not have significant financial instrument at level 3 with unobservable input and henca no senstivily analysis  through derivatives. However. for foreign currency variable interest rate denominated bomowings the Company's risk
TGaain) 1 Yozs lom change in financiel-assurstions 082 z a8 performed ) managerent poicy is 1o hedge 100% of the exposure using cross Cuency infenest rate swaps. Under the Company's policy, tha
AR e Caneh R el [c] Valuationtechnigues used to determine fair value critical term of the cross currency inferast rate swaps mustalign the hadged iem,
: : = z : Fairwalue of all eguity instrumeants which are fraded n tha shock exchanges gra valued using the closing price &5 &t the reporting i i .
Expesience (gains) / lusses 7.29 - 729 | gate The Mutual Funds arevalued using clsng NAV. ! " 4 : ThomTariy s nesigect e/ n CLINe!ky £xpasute 25 e of T reparing pesiod syprg sipc T RUBREs: arm sadokan
Total amount recagnised in other comprehensive income B.1 (811} - | Thefairvalue of cross curancy inlerest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of ihe estimated futurs cash flows based o _ As ot As at As at AEM
Employar's contriutions - (253 | (253)| chservable vield cunées and forward exchange rales as el the balance sheet date Pariicukars Dﬁ“&;’;{ 3:“;;23 3:"1."21]“212 3:“;:;’1
Employes's contribolions 278 2. 78) The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on discoynted cash fows vsing a credit aojusted borrowing rate-as &t the —T——— : : ' :
i inancial as
Benafits payment - - reporting dale.
: 1 financi Trade recalvables (WSO 0,03 mllon; March 31, 2023 USD 0.27
As at March 31, 2023 64303 | (643.03) | &) Tairvakisatinancid nasals snd 5N s HanreZ atAmAiaad comt million: March 31, 2022: USD Nil March 31, 2021: USD i) | e : :
Current service cost 1.50 - | 10| | Particulars As Hlmﬁzﬂ;hﬂf% As “';‘ng';“ N, | As “2";';1::" L. ﬂ;‘ﬁ" ¥, Bank Balances (USD 0.62 million, March 31, 2023: USD 0.47
inferast axpinse | (Income) 33 [33.31) . - . rillion; March 31, 2022 NiI; March 31, 2021; Nil) 511.31 38552
Interest on net defined benefit llability | 2ssets 3481 B331) | 150 mﬂ? J;L'_ mﬂlﬁ ;;:_ 'iir;'}"“';g ::;; mm ::;. Other Current Assets
Remeasurements: - Arvance io Suppliers (USD 0.07 milion; March 31, 2023 Nil;
Faturn on plan assats, exchuding amaunt inclugad in inferest expenzge / lincome) - 9.3m | (8.9 SHMEBJHH: YT a7 o o March 31, 2022 Nil, March 31, 2021: Nil .32 % : '
{Gain) { loss from chanpe in linancial assumpliors (3.79) -| M B::m ;T;mwm] prmrgre ' ' ' ' . - . Net exposure to foreign currency risk (assets) 592.66 607.82 - -
{Gain) | loss from change in demagraphic assumptions : 8 Wl bpisisea 643 | 2633 | 3so0|  3soo i : ; SEME EHV N
i :" . - - - i _ “ . iy
Expenence (gains) | losses 13.13 A 1118 Payabla { Olher :pEI!r‘EINE] - [USD.0.20 million; Masch 31; 2023 ML
= : e — T ST Total financial assets 4604 | 4604 | 8031 | 801 : : - March 31, 2022 Nil: March 31, 2021: Nil) {163.19) 2 i =
E|:| gl amount recognised in other comprahensive income 11.5ni : Eﬂ] Financial Liabilitles Contratt [abilties
: TaRe i . . Advance from Customer (LISD 0.27 million; March 31, 2023 USD
Employee s contributions 140 {1.60) -| |acenued inferest) TAT.33 | TE7T.33 | 103642 | 103642 0.69 millica: Mareh 31, 2022: USD Nil March 31, 2021, USDNID | (22547) | 86112 . .
Bnelts peymenl (98.55) ik Lease shilities 91002 | B10.02 | 62754 | 927.54 : : 1 Net exposure to forelgn currency risk (liabllities) (38B.66) |  561.12 - .
As at December 31, 2023 59197 | (58197 Total financial abilities | 1,697.35 | 1,697.35 | 1.963.96 | 1.963.96 - - - B Continued ¥ paga 7..,
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Sensitivity

The zensitivity of profit or ks 1o changes in the exchange rates arisas mainty from unbedged Toresgn cumency denomirated
financial instruments,

44  Capital Management

[a) RiskManagement

The Company s objectives when managing capital are o safegeard the Company’s abdity locontinue ag a going concenm in order
to-pravide refurns for sharefiolders and banedits for ather stakehokdars and ko maintain an oplimal cagital strociun to reducs Tha
cost of capital. inordar to maintain or adjust the-capital structure, tha Company may adjust the-smount of dividends-paid- to
shareholders, return capifal by shareholders, issue new shares or sell asseis ioreduce debl,

Consigtant wilhofhars in the induziry, the Company manilors capital on the basis of Ihe gaaring rabio. Gaarng ralio is datarmined
a5 net debi (total barrowings and leasa Eabilfies netof cash and cash eguivalents) divided by total ‘sguity’,

Particulars Imnpact on profit before tax
Period ended | Year ended | Year ended | Period ended
Decembaer 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,

2023 2023 2z 2041

Agsals

FX rate - increase by 3% on closing rate on reporting data* 963 3038

FX rale- decrease by 5% on closing rate on reporting date * {29.63 (3039}

Liabilities

F¥ rate - increase by 5% on closing rate on reporfing date* 1943 | (23.06)

£ rate— decreasa by 5% on closing rate on reporting date * {19.43) 28.08 - -

* Holding all ather varighles conslant
The above amots have been discozad based on he accounting policy for axchangs differances.
(i) Interest rate risks

The Company’s interest risk arises fram long term boerowings with varable rates, which exposes the Company to cash flow
interest rate risk. The Company's poiicy is fo mantain most of ds bomawings at fixed rates, where the Company enters into long
lerm borrowings al floatng rates. il swapsinto ficed rates that are lower than those available if the Company barrowed at fiead ralas
derecty, Asat Manch 59, 2023, tha Companmy's USD denaminated bormowings has beenToreciosed as declosed innote 19

{a) Interestrate risk exposures
Theexpasure of ihe Company's bomowing tointerestrate changes at he end of the reparting period are &3 follows:

Particulars As #t As at As at As at
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Flated rate bomowings (including accnised infenasiid . .

Floating 1ate barrcwings 1,132 45 1,389,536 - -

Total 1,132.45 1,389.36 - -

#Thiz barrowing has baen comverted fo fixad rale borrowings throwgh crass currency inleres! rale swaps.
(b} Interastrate sensithity

The following table demonstrates the sensitvily o 3 reasonably possible change in inferest rates on that porfion of logng and
porrowings affecied. With &ll other vaniables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on
fieating rate borrgwings, &5 folloes

11, SUMMARY TABLE OF CONTIMGENT LIABILITIES AS DISCLOSED IN THE RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
As darvad from the Restaled Financlal Infarmalion, our Company does-nol have any canlingant Eabiity a5 on Decamber
31, 2025

12. SUMMARY TABLE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERICD ENDED DECEMBER 31,
H023IAND FORTHE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS AS DISCLOSED IN THE RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
The follwing are the delails of the related party ransections for the ring maonths period ended December 31, 2023 and for tha
Firancial Yaars ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, and March 31, 2021, &5 per Ind AS 24 - Relaled Pary Disclosures,

darived from the Besiated Financial information; {in T lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31, | Related party transactions Far the nine For the For the For the
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 No. manths period Ananclal financlal Anancial
Total debt {Refer note 5.1, 13- and 21) 206572 234173 . . ended December |  year ended year ended year ended
Less; Cash end cash equivalents (Refer nole 12) (845,11} (642 67) [0:21) {1.00} H, 2023 March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Met dabt 1,220,861 1,609.06 (0.21) {1.00) 1. | Inler-corposate deposd takan 16.76 300 . -
Tatal aquity (Fafar nota 17c and 18) 15.583.24 35.153.35 ((-55) 10,72y & | Imler-corporate depost Baken (repaid) [18.76) :
Net debt 1o equity ratio 3.43% 4.83% 38.18% 138.89% 3, | Interest expense on inler-corporate deposit 0.95 014
Loan covenants 4, | Rent Expenses 18,45 44,31 - -
The Company's ECB agraement iz subjected b covenant clauses, whereby the Company is required o meel carain key inancial 5. | Lease Ran 75.00 100.00 - =
ratios. During the previous year, the Company complied wah 2l the covenants as per the bormowing agreement except one | B | Recovery of shared senice charges 9112 TEES
covenant as stated below:- the ratio of EBIT 1o hotal debt senace &t the end of each measurement penod shall notbe lessthan | 7 | powment of i q 1947 _ e
1.25-Company has foraclosed the loan on March 06, 2023, E' R:f::u 2 “h“:':’::r:'::;:"aw‘ :'.Eru: :2'53 :
During the previpus vear, the company complied wish all the covenants as per the barrpwing agreement 2xcept one covenant as : 2 : :
statad below:- the ratio of EBI T to total debt service at the end of each measurement period shall not be bess than 1.25 J. | Sale nTu:ulh.er Assets : = 4.00
(b) Dividends 10 Wb key managerial persannel 37385 418.50
Particulars As at As at As at 11. | Conbibudion 1o emplioyas benaht plans 1.50 2:53 ¥
December 31, 2023 (March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 |  As per the composie scheme of arsngemant National Paroxids Limited {Curenliy krown as Naperol iwestments Limifed)
{1} Eguity shares L&mﬁbﬂﬁﬂij S:-s cn.raf.cll.rr;m sﬂfmﬂmmage Ihe -jp?‘-?_rr'._:ws!a.f ﬁfmwgr;q t:-um?m urnderaking, Jlm.:m the Ir:::r_j.?
: ¥ sact elween the demerged & resuting company perfaining lo the operadions of reswulling company ng Inferesd,
mmpmﬁrﬂur ey e Bhann 29202 o h pee - . = fransfer af imventanes, sales of goods, agsets. employes fimds afc, have nof besn reparted here on shove Asum of T77.32 lakhs
L i —— 25 al December 31, 2023 (March 31, 2023-T 37,95 lakhs, March 31, 2022 - Nf and March 21, 2021 - Nff) fram Nabonal Peroxigle
s Exsiroooy o DU onTeatdbiang: : Limited on account of money held in trust by them for managing the operations of Demerged Lindertaking,
(i) Dividlends nat fecogrised at e end of the reparting peiad H0eT2 13. DETAILS OF OTHER GROUP COMPANIES INCLUDING THEIR CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yaar ended March 31, 2023, the Board of Direclors at their mesting held on Movember 27, 2023 have propossd 3 final
dvidend of € 17,50 per equily share amaunting to 2 1,005.73 lakhs, The same is approved by shareholders at the Annusl General
Meeting held on Decermbar21, 2023 and the dividend has been pald on Janweary 2, 2024, [March 31, 2022 -3 h).

43  Micro, small and medium enterprise

Disclosure m respact [0 Micra and Small Enterprses as per Micro, Small ard Medium Enerprises Developmeant Act, 2008

i.  The Bombay Dyeing and Manufacturing Limited {"Bombay Dyeing"]

CIM: L1711 20MH1 BT3PLCHI00LT

Date of Incormporation; Auwgust 23, 1879

Registerad Address; Neville House, J. N, Heredia Marg, Bafard Eztate, Musmiai 00 001
Lisding Stabus; Listed

* Holding all other varable constand
{iii] Foreign currency and interest rate risks

Act, beyond fthe appointed day dunng the year

Inferest paid, othar than under saciion 16 of MSMED Act, to
suppders registered under the MSMED Act, | beyond the

[MESMED At 2006 iz a5 follows: Capital Structure:
Particulars Pericd ended December 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2023 The Information as required ender Micro, Small and Madiem Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been detarmined 1o the Particulars Aagregate nominal
+100 (11.32) {1389 exleni such parfias have been idenbfied on {he basis of mbarmalion available with the Company and refied spon by the audilors, value (T}
T The principal amounts | mterest payable amounts for dalayed peymends fo-such vendors 25 at Balance Sheet dale dunng fhe
L Tt 1A current period and previous pericdivears mentoned below | | AUTHORISED E’f’-"'RE GAPITAL
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022 rer T = Asal 51.00,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 2 gach 102,00.00,000
o (13.69) Particulars Dacember March March March 400000 &% redesmabli non-convershle nonscumulative preference shares of T 100 each o 0000 000
100 1384 M, W23 M. 2023 3, 1022 3. 2021 Tatal 10&,00,00,000
The princigal amount remaining unpaid to any supplies registared Il | IS3UED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
F!ﬂltuhl’t "I'HI'-HIHHI H.uh 31. ﬂﬂ P.Hnd .ﬁd‘l‘d HIh:h 31. EEH unﬁgrlme m Ena" and Mwum Entermsﬂ5 De\lﬂnpmﬂ‘ Eﬂ'ﬁ'ﬁ.ﬂ"".gm ﬁqurl!f' EI‘LEI'E:EGJ'?E EEI:I.I "'1.3.5{:.]' {ll:":l
+100 At 2006 and remaining unpald as at the year end 204,38 157.02 075 Total 41.31.00.000
00 Principal amount paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED —

Financial Information

Informafion with respect to reserves (excluding revalusfion reserves), sales, profit after lax, eamings per share, diluled earnings
par share and nal assalvake, derived fram the audited fnancial statemants of Bombay Dyaing for tha kas! three financial years ara

Tha Company has taken cross curmency interast rate swaps (CCIRS) for hedging its foreign cumency and intarest rate risks refated | appainted day during the year aslollows: (n ¥ lakhs)
o exdemal commerscaal berrowings. This CCIRS confracts are compasite contracts for bath the laresgn curancy and mberestrale | jnéerest paid, under section 16 of MSMED Adt, fo suppliers : : : :
rig and the mark 1o market value s determined for both the rigks logelher. The detads of derivative firancial iInstruments 21 the end repmereplfurru'erthe MSMED Act. beyond the appainted S| Partkeiars FREN 0D Buciiakiilli FRex 28t
of the reporting period exprassed i Rupees, areas fofows: day duning the year 1 Reserves (exchiding revaluation regervas) {1,31,485) 79.075) {23,724)
Particulars Currency As at Decomber 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2023 Amount of interest accrued and remaining ungaid for the wear. - - 2 | Sales 267373 2,00.092 1,198,342
Derivative liability! Amount in Fp!'r valua Amount in Fair valus The amount of inlarB_EI accruad and ramaining ungaid &l tha d Provdit after tax 161,6E0) 146, 045) [45,970)
(asset) designated as foreign currency [gain)  loss foreign currency (gain) ! loss end of aach accounting year . = . 4 | Earnings per shara (in ¥} {25.01) (2229 {22.1)
hedge - net settied {In kakhs) {Rupses in lakhs| {in lakhs) {Rupses in lakhs) | [The amount of further interest due and payabla aven in the : = 5 | Diutad samings per shar (in T) (25.01] (22 29) (22 11]
oy, | 450 : * | | SEeann ekl bk o ol whiios, G ot g o 6| Nethssel Vae (et | pisnen | e
- dizaflpwance a3 a deductibie expenditure under saction 23, i. The Bombay Burmah Trading Corporation Limited “The Bombay Burmah")
Particulars Cumency As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 48 Contingent liability CIN: L29205MH1 8E3PLCH00002
Derivative liability! Amount in Fair valus Amount in Fair value Dade of Incorporabion. September 4, 1863
[aaset] designated as foreign currency [gain] | loss foreign currency (ain) { loss NS SIMEN! S GO PR MO LIR PR C S Registerad Addrass: 9, Wallace Sireet, Fort, Mumbal 400 001
hedge - net settied {in takhs) (Rupees In lakhs) {in fakhs} {Rupoes in lakhs) iy ~Contingen! kability ratating Lo delermination of providenl fund Lability, based on judgament of tha Hon'ble Supreme Court, 15 | jating Status: Listad
e, delarminable at present for the pariod pror to Merch 2018, due to uncertainly an the impact of the pdgemeant in the Caoltal Struckure:
Cross clmency LUsD . gnsence of further darificalion relating io applicabiEy. The Company has paid provident fund fo empleyses &s appicable with » x
inenasd rale swap effect from March 2019 The Company will continue o assess any further developments in this matter for ther impicatons oo Particulars Aggregate nominal value ()
financial slatements, dany
Particulars Currency As at March 31, 2022 hs at March 31, 2021 47 Capital and other commitments | AUHCRIRED SHARE BAEIVAL
Derivative liability/ Amount in Fair value Amount in Fair valus Capltal commitments 7,50.00,000 equily shares of ¥ 2 ach 15,000,000
hﬁaﬂ:ﬂ}_ﬁ'ﬂ”mﬁ fﬂm{'ly'ui M' a"“ R {“ﬂ"mﬁ:h | 1hEnE.|:klhl }E"w 1&",;1';:71 | [ij Eslimated amount of conlracks remaming fo be axaculad on capfal accound and nol provaded (nel of advarces, sell Joul 150000000
i a2 e A e o $ ! : 3 assessmant& TS for 7 98 68 1akivs (March 31, 20237 462 30 lakhs) (March 31, 2022:2 Nil, March 31, 2022:2 Nil Il | ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
Cross cumency usD ; {if} Cther commitment: The Company has entered nte a long term agreement with GAIL (India) Limited {"GAIL") for purchase 6.97.71,200 equily shares of T 2 each 13,9543 800
Interest rate swap of Natural Gas. The agreament is valid 48 Dacember 31, 2025. As per the s&d agreement, the Compary under Take or Pay Frrfeited shares 83 000
Sensitivity obligation' clause has o make payment for a fiwad quantity of gas on an annual basis, whather used or nol. GAIL has the Total 13.96.26,800
; ; ; , descration io waive off the Take ar Pay charges. A requast for supply of Make Up.gas cen be made by the Company :
The sansitiity of athee comprahansive income befons tai duetoforaign cumeincy movement and inferest tata movements is as belaw, comasponding to Take or Pay deficiencies which are outstanding and for which the Company would pay o GAIL atthetime of  Financialinformation
Particulars Period ended Year ended annual program The fofiowing table sats orth details of the urted financal rasults of The Bombay Burmah, on 2 standaione basis, for Fiseal 2023
December 31, 2023 | March 35,2023 | 48 |nsurance claim on account of breakdown of machinery: 2027 and 2024 fin % Jakhs)
FX rate - increase by 5% on cloging rate of reporting dass® The Company received msurance claim tawards the machinery breskdown incident fhat oocwred in March 2027 which was
FX 13t - Gacrease by 55 on closing rate of reporiing date” seftied by the msurance company &t the replacemeant value for 1, 545,16 fakhs. against which &n amount of ¥ 250,00 1akhs H- o | ParicHine Fiboal ¥ Fiacal 0t il
R T FEDE T T was received during the year ended March 31, 2022 which has been recorged in the books of Demerged Company and the 1 Feserves (excluding revalualion reserves) 19,189.61 19.726:20 21,550.55
i il i {5, 0N CoRI0N) 31800 Teporiwg S balance amaunlof 1,285, 16 lakhs was received during tha vearended March 31, 2023,
Inlesresd rales - dacrease by 50 bos on closing rata on reparting date® e i : 2_| Jales 35,574,398 4118764 31.514.58
49 Addstional regulatory information required by Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013 3 | Proftatertax BT8.60 989 01 280,38
* Holding all ather vartable constant (il Detalls of banami property held 1 TE R 1'25 1'42 I:I.étl
arnings pear share {in ; ; ;
Particulars Year encled Year ended Mo proceedings have baen initiated on or are pendng against the Company for helding benami property under the Berami :
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022 Transactions (Profibilon) Act, 1988 (45 of1988) and Rules mad thereundsr 2o S per e D A
Fx rale - increase by 5% on.closing rafe of reparling dae” - - (Il Borrowingsecured against current assels e #Im . _ - : 'EI_E Ll 5.
FX rate - decraase by 5% on Closing rate of regarling date” . 3 The Company has borrowings from financial institubions on the hasis of secunity of current assats. The quaredy statemnents of “tn FY 23 BETCL had discantinued cofes business and comparative of FY 22 has besn qiven
Inieres! rales - mcraase by 50 bps on ciosing rake on reporing da(e" ; . curnent asseds filed by the Company with fmancia institutions is in agreement with the books of socounts, iii. Nowrosjee Wadia & Sons Limited ("Nowrosjee Wadia™)
IFered rales - Dotreaes by 50 bps on closing rebe on Teportng e’ (1li} Wiltul defaulter _ CIN: US1900MH1M44PLCO04225
* Folia-all ot variabie constant The Company has nol been dackared wilful dafaullar by any bank or financial instution or govarmmanl or any govermenl  Diate of Incorporation: August 2, 1544
el authority. Registered Address: Meville House, J. N, Heredia Marg, Balard Estate, Menbai 400 001
Particulars Year anded Yoar ended fiv) Relationshipwith struck off companies Listing Status: Unlisbed
_ _ _ March 1, 402 2201 The Company hasnatransactions with the carmpanies struck off under Compardas Act, 2013 or Comganies Act, 1956 Capital Structure:
FX rake - increase-by 5% on closing rake of reporting date” (v] Compliance with number of layers of companies Particulars Aggregate nominal
FX rate - decrease by 5% on closing rale of feparing dek The Company has complied with the number oflayers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 value {7)
Inhrersd rales - incraase by 50 bps on closing rabe on reportng date . - (vi} Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements | | AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Intarest rates - dacrease by 50 bps on closing raa on reparting dais i - The effect of the compasite scheme of arangement as explained in nofe 4, has been socounted for in the books of socount of 4,21,04.210 equity shares ol ¥ 10 each 42,10.42,100
" Holding all ather variable constant the Company o accordance with the Scheme’and 'in accordance with the applicabés accounting standasds’ 10,00,000 ron-cumiative convartible retaamable preesance shares of ¥ 10 sach 1.00.00.000
(iv) Other price risks iy A Rsaltnn of oo A ant atiare framidin o o 180 119 non-cumulative redeemable praference shares of ¥ 10 each 1,400
The Company is exposed b price risks ansing from mutual finds. Further, mutusl funds are subject to changes in the marketprice. | ﬁﬁeﬂmﬁ;ﬁgfﬂﬁ:gﬁeﬂﬁgﬁﬁ g;r‘“m;g;;;ai‘”? aeher person(s) or enfity(ies), including foreign enfibies 1.57.000 11% non-cumiative redesmable preference sharas of 100 each 1,57,00,000
of securifies, | t .
Sensitivity (a] directy or mdirscly lend or invest in olher persans or enlilies identified in any manner whatsoaver by of on behall of the PG iy it 0 TWUoRAIE Y YT o0 Sy of 3 U Gach PO, 0.000
A e T T ——— Company (Ulimate Baneficianies) or 36.00.000 0.071% non-cumulstive redeemable preference shares of T 100 each S6, D 0 000
mutual fund prces B gher ! lower, profi & tax for the Mine month period e cam . W : . . . a RIS
increase! decrease by £ 372 64 akns (March 31, 2023 £ 372,64 lakhs, March 31, 2022. 2N, March 31, 20244 N} as aresultof (b} Provide any guaraniee. sacurty or the fie to or on behalfofthe ultimate beneficiaries _ B 00030 00 (K34 e i TR i T SN Uik Sl T 10 o LU,
the changesin fair value of mutual fimds measured at FYTPL Fhlljz C;mg;nﬂa;nimmwﬁery!ugh!ﬂ from ?JI;I]I' pam?m:g Ul:-1r Eggll:ﬁ[ﬂs]. I.-Tﬁdmg fareign entlies [Funding Party) with tha 2320000 unciagsified shares of T 10 each 2.52 00,000
i . Enoersis II'Ig | rreco 11 WT1 I'IEI Or OineTsss =] pany snan; Tﬂﬂl: B 33 Hﬂﬂﬂﬂ
{a) Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financisl perfermance : S e
As atDecember 31, 2023 fa) it ;:ﬂ'ﬁﬂ%ﬂggg;ﬁl:ﬂﬂ{ﬁ persans or entities kentfied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf ofthe [ | \S5UED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
Type of hedge Change in the value of the Hedge Amount reclassified Line item affected in (b} provideany g-uaranﬁ-e%aal;urif:.r-:ﬂhelﬁ;e on behaifof the ulimate beneficiaries AL Eq,mw ?hﬂ&m AL ?Hh : Hiliaihy 159
hedging instrument | ineffectiveness |  from cash flow | statement of profit and loss (villj Undisclosad Incoma 3,000,000 10% optiorally convertible, non-cumulative preferance shares of € 10 each SO00.000
mﬂ;ﬂ r;::g:ﬁﬂ: h-ﬁ:ﬁlt ';fr:: & ;ﬁ:ﬁ:ﬁ; Thera is no income surandered or dizcksed as incame during the currenfar praviows yvearin the lax assessmenls under the Total 9,42.86,180
Income TaxAcl 1961, (hat has nol been recarded in 1he boaks of accounl Financial Informatian
Cashfiowhiedge : : (ix} Details of crypto currency o virtual currency The fcilowing teble sets forth details of the audited financial results of Nowrnsies Wadia, ona standalone basis, for Fiscal 2023,
msﬁx:ﬂ;:ap ﬁwfﬂﬁaﬂeﬁﬁﬂmﬂf The Compary has not tradad arinvestad in crynto cumanty o virlal cutrancy during the curanl or Lravious yaar. 2022 &nd 2021 {in ¥ lakhs}
As at March 31, 2073 [¥) ValuationofProperty, plant and equipment, intangible assef and investment property 5. Mo, | Particulars Fiscal 2023 Flscal 2022 Figcal 2024
B alc 1 v : rah
: “The Caompany has not revaluad ifs property, piant and eguipment {including right-of-u:se assets) or imMangible assets or both 1 | Reserves fexchiding ravaluasion reserves) 4R, 028 54 53 203,95 47 35059
Type of hedge Change In the value of the Hedge Amount reclassified Line item affected in guring the current or praviows year. The Company does nothave investrent proparty.” : L J Y BT E E
hedging Instrument ineffectiveness | from cash flow | statement of profit and loss 50 Other regulatory information 2. | Sakes 6,7Z0.6 BAT.67 3,657.34
m;d-gnisuq in other recognised in | hedging reserve to hﬂ:au:_eul l_ha N Title deacs of| ble . hald] oftho 3 | Profitatter tax 2044 3 5,977 85 4 B0351
comprehensive income | profit or loss profit or loss reclassification (h Th T R T e e . , 4 | Eamings per share (in T) 2 78 522 52 40
Cashfow hedge The il d&dsnfﬁj the smmovable properties, as dsclosed innola Sta the financial slalements, The Company is in procass = o | T > 5 204
! of transfarring the fitte deeds of buikiings in its own name = utad samings per share fin %) ! '
EEW 'f-'”t*"m]" (271.78) #3038 HHWM'EE” AN Jain (i} Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies B | MNatAssel Value 46,973.87 54,234 29 48,305 31
interest rate Swa f &l Income : -
’ 1 4124 Lakhe. There are na charges of sabistacton which are val (o be regisbarad with he Reqgistrar af Companies beyond the stalutoey panod iv. Maperol Investments Limited ("MNIL")
As at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 (i} _thr:::-ﬂlmﬂ ﬁhnr;:rings w::l;dﬁmﬂﬁ?ﬂﬂ ;alh:kﬁ;.aﬂﬂri_af I'ni-lil.uﬁrﬂﬂ ' = g EEE ﬁ?ﬂgﬁ;:ﬂﬁpﬁﬂg%mm
orowings obtaired by the Com m ard fnancial institutions gan r the purpases for which ; ;
Typeofhedge  |Changeinthevaleofthe | Hedge | Amountreclassified |  Line item affected in e e e Sy ey ’ g oy Registerat Adress: Nevills House, J. N. Heredia Marg, Bistard Estate, Mumbai 400 001
hedging Instrument ineffectiveness | from cash flow | statement of profit and loss ; Listing Status: Listed
recognised in othar recognised in | hedging reserve to because of the 51 Analytical Ratios Cantial Sluotiire:
comprehensive income | profit or loss profit or loss reclassification Sr Ratio Mumerator Denominator | December | March | March | March » -
Cash flow hadge Neo, 31, 2023 | 31,2023 | 31, 2022 | 31, 2021 Particulars Aggregate nominal value ()
Cross currency 1 | Current Ralio Current assals Ciemant liabdites 24 2.8 028 138 I | AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Wierastrals swap 2 | Debt- Naon current borrowings + | Sharehoder's 2,550,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each 25,50,00,000
Movements in cash flow hedging reserve Equity Rati &ﬁfgi Eii’i’..f'.'ﬂ“ﬂill . equily Total 25,50,00,000
Risk category s 0 b oG 0.0 004 A ~| |0 |S8UED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
Derivative instruments Cross currency interest rale swap 3 | Debl Sarvics T AT T Ty M B T s B7.47,000 equity sharas of T 10 each 5,74, 70,000
Cash flow hedging reserve Nine month period | 2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 coverage Ratic | Mon cash axpenses - paymanls+Principal Total 5,74,70,000
ended December 23 MNan cash income Tepayments 7,36 0.75 - ~  Financial information
Opening balance . - - . 4 | Raturm an Mal Pralits after iaxes Aaraga ) )
T e e — . MEE . . aquity (ROE) sharshalder's eguity 1 A%, 11.22% | B14.81% |-514.29% ThaoBawing table sets Torth dedafs of the sudited financial results ofMIL, ona standalene basls, for Fiscal 2023, 2022 a{n;!I gﬁ:ﬂ iag:.
n y et = " = B | Invenlor Cast ol goods sold Averaga invanta 260 102 .
B S i = o | S oy s i | ormm | e
AL 1:&3‘, o relaina l;u:?-.mm ] 1':'| 3 6 | Trade racelvables | Met credit sales Avarage acoounts 10.05 30 58 1 Reservas [exchding revaluation resarves) 47537 5B 41 41863 41.595.36
Ao e AL L sl ' . tumover fatio recervable 27 | Sales W95 | s 3144735
Chaeiig bilatipe ; = x : 7 | Trade payables | Metcredit purchases | Average trade 543 | 16.08 7.82 T T Proft s TEIE 7 o N
Hedge ineffectiveness ; *fﬂ:’:l”:;“;:‘:‘” — E‘aﬁ:ﬁmm 4| Eamings per sha in € §525 B85 3621
The Company's hadging policy onby aliows for alfactive hadge relabonships bo ba esiablished umn-.-gr ki orran liabiliies 400 g 45 _ 5 Diluted eamings per share (in T REZ 05 885 16.21
Hedge effectiveness is delermined at ke Inceplion of the hedge relationship, and throwgh periodic prospeclive effectivensss : — i & | NelAssetValue 55 737 8d 53774 37 58,841 G6
assessments to ensure that an ecenomic relationship exists between the hedged ftem and hedging instrument. The Company |8 | et profi ratio Mt profit after tax et sales wB0% | 10.51% T : — e —
enters into hedge relationships whera the critical terms of the hadging nstrument match exacily with the terms of the bedged itlem, | 10 | Ratum on capital | Eaming before intarest | Tangible nat worh + 485% | 14.98% | 15091% | -257% | 14 INTERNALRISK FACTORS
gnd 50 a quakiative assessment of effeciivenass is perfonmed, If changes in circumstancas afect the terms of the hadgad ikem employved (ROCE) | and faxes Tolal borrowings + The topfive mbernal resk fectors areas filows:
such that the crilical terms no fonger match exactly with the criical lrms of Be hedging instrumend, the Company uges The Defemed tax Eabilty «  Ourdependency onasingular product may impact aur business significantly in the onger mun;
TPRAES ! il Hialn O 1o pivhonss STCIONS. R _ 11 | Ratum on incoma generated from | Avarage investad 5% 17% : -| & Durbisiness s dependent on cur manufacturing faciily and we are subject 1o certain risks in our manufaciuning process. Any
The Company enters into cross cumency interest rate swaps that have similar crtical terms &5 the hedged item, such as reference Investment Mutual funds funds in Mutual Funds uplanned, unschaduled or prolonged disruptions in olr manufaciuring operations or undar-utikzation of our manufachuring

rate, reset dates, repayment dases, makurites and notioral amount a5 all criical terms matched durng the year, the economic
refationshep was 100% effective. There was noineffectiveness during the financial year anded March 31, 2023,

The Company is exposed to USD LIBOR within a far vaiue hedge accounfing redationship, which is subject to mberest rate
benchmark refonm, The Company has identified LIBOR exposures and & constantly reviewing the same, will hiave its fransilion
planin plece &5 and when lhes 15 implamenied.

Balow are defails of the hedging Instrumients and hadgad ilems in scope of the |nd AS 102 amendmends dua lo inerest rals
benchmark reform, The terms of the hedgeditems listed match those of the comesponding hedgnginstruments.

Hedge type Instrument type Maturing in | Mominal Hadged [tem

Cash Flow Fay fixed rata intarest a 2024 UED 10.50 | Flosting rate extemal commercia

Hedge T.70% and receive fioating Millions borrowing [ECE) of the same matusity
rate interést at LIBOR+1.25%

aince External commencial borrowings has been foreclosed on March 06, 2023 the cross curmency Interest rate: swap has been
terminated fiom 1he said date

o < 00 ©

22  Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date
The Lompany eveulaled events and ransactons that orccured subsequent fo Balance Sheat date but por to the approval of
the financial stelements 1o daterming-the neccessamy for recognition andior repeefing of subsequent events and the
fransactions in the financial statements, As at March 12, 2024 there were nd-subseguent eventis and transaclions 1o be
recongised as on reporting date that was not alieady disclosed.

53 Pursuanitothe Scheme as refarred toin MNote 4, the Begistrar of Comipanies, Maharazhtra, Merdai has approved e changs
of name of tha Cormpany fam “NPL Chemicaks Limiled * to"National Perosde Limited *wah effact fram fanuasy 31, 2024,

B The fgures for the previous year have been reclassified regrouped wherever necessany lo confim o cument year's
tlassificatan,

35 The restated financial information is approved by Board of Directors intheirmeeting held on March 14, 2024

Mole : There i no adwerse auds qualification issued by he audiors,

10. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Thera have bean no changes in our accounting policies since Be incorparation of the Company.,

financialexp.epapiin - @@ @

capacitias colsd malenally and advarsaly afecl aurbusiness, rasulls of aperations, tash Rows and financia! condibian;

* e are subject to sirict qualily requirements, regutar inspeciions and awdits, and the succass and wide acceptability of our
products are fargely dependent upon our quality condrols and standards, Any Eailurs o comply with queity standards may
adversely afect our business prespects and financial pedfomance, including cancellation of existing and future orders;

® We denwve a significant portion of our revenoe from certain customers, and the koes of one or mone such customers, tha
deterioration of their financkl condilion of prospects, or areducton in thalr demand ke our producks could adversely affect our
business, inancial condilion, resulls of oparations and fulure praspects, and

* e donothave long-term agreemenis with most of our suppliers of cur raw materials (except nalural gas) or customars:and
1he loss of one or more of them or a reduciion in their demand far gur products cowld aoversaly affec] our business, results of
operations. financlal condifionand cash flows

15. OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS OF THE TRANSFEREE ENTITY, PROMOTER, DIRECTORS, OR ANY
OF THE GROUP COMPANIES:

In terms of the Sacuribes end Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requiremants) Regulations, 2018 {"SEBI

ICOR Regulations”) the Comgany is required o dsclose, (1) all criminal proceedings; (3) 2 actions by siatuiory or regulatory

Continued 1o page §,..
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suthorities; (i} clesms refated bo direct and indiract taxes; and (iv) & materiz! Bigatian, in each case mvalving the Comgany, our
Diractors, and our Promoter, Additionally, sl disciplinany action mcuding penalty imposed by SEBIStock Exchanges, against our
Promolers in lhe last S financal vears, including oulsianding actions, and pandng Bigation invalving the Groug Companies which
may have 3 materal impact on the Company have i be discozed, Diher than as disclosed below i this section {15), there ane ma
outstanding litigafions

In accordance with the Materislity Policy on dischosures under She- SEB| ICDR Regulations, &% pending lifgations {ather than
Migatons prescribad under the SEBI ICDR Reguiations) involving the Company, Directors or tha Promeders (each a *Relevant
Party”) would be considened ‘matenafl. (3] Il the aggregate manelany claem made by or agains! the Relevanl Partias, inany such
pandng Egationis egual 1o orinexcess of 10% of the profit after iax of the Comgany for the mesl recent completed guarter as par
Ihe Restated Financial Information, being T 137,18 lakhs; or (b) if the monetany Fabty involved in te liigation is not guandifiable or
does not fulfd the fheashold spacified in (2}above but the sutcoms of such Migaton, could have 3 materisd adverse effect om tha
financial position, business, operglions, performance, prospests orreputation of our Company, in the epinion of sur Company; or
{&}ifhe decision in ona liEgation is Buely 1o aflect the daciian in simiar igations such thal the cumulalve amount invalvedinsuch
igabons excaeds the materality thrashold a5 spacilied in (a) above, even ihough the amaunt invbed nan sdividual liigation
may nol excesd the materiaity Shreshoid as specified in (2] above,

Furiher, i sccordance with the criteria defined under the Matesiality Policy, our Company hes considerad such craditars ‘maberiat
1o whom the amount dua i equal b ar in excess of 10% of the consaolidated frade payables of our Company as &t the end of the
mist recanl periad covaned In the Restatad Financial Information. The consolidated trade payabise of owr Comgany as on
December31, 2023, was ¥ 2,245 54 lakhs. Accordingly, a crediter has been cansidered 'matedal if the amsauntdue bo such creditor
axceads T 224 55 lakhe (Baing 10% of the consoidaled rade gayableshas on Decamber 31, 2023,

LCriminal proceadings against the Company
Thereare rooutslanding criminal procesdings against the Campaay.
Criminal proceedings by the Company

Qur Company in Movember 2017 filed a complaini befare the Economiz Offence Wing of Mumbai Polics "EOW™) and an FIR
["FIR") was registered wis. 120 (b), 420, 409, 465, 467 468, 471 and 472 of the Indian Penal Code againsd
ex-emploveas of pur Company {*Accused”) for an amaunt aggregating to ¥ 36 crores and a first information repart deted March
27, 2M8-"FIR") was registered under sections 120 (b), 420, 409, 485, 467 483, 471 and 472 of the Indisn Penal Code agsinst ex-
efmgloyvess of pur Company including Suhas Lohokare, Arun Maik, Sushil Kumar Jain, Rakesh Goyal and Nipul Surenda Trivedi
["Accused”), The EOW compleled ils invesligation-and then fed a charpe sheal befora 471h Metrepolan Magistrate Court al
Esplanade. Ona of the Accused, Suhas Lohokare has prefemed crimanal wil petillon for quaszhing the FIR [arizing out of tha
crimingl case fiad by the Company with EOW) before Bombay High Court, Suhas Lohokare hag aiso fled a discharge applcation
before Addilipnal Chief Matropoliian Magistrata, 47%h Court, Esplanade, Mumbai The investigation officer has fled & reply and
opposed the tscharge applicalion. This matter is panding far haanng.

Matarial civil proceedings against the Company

An exsemployes of our Company, Suhas R Lohokare has fled a suit in September 2020 against owr Company seeking reliats of
releasing the due amownt's and fo dsciose the fll parficulas of the pending amount's peyable towards provident fund, gratuity,
superannualion, leave encashment and salary arrears amounting to < 6,35 crores before Bombay High Court ("HE"), HC vide
order dated Decamber 2, 2020 directed our Company o disclass tha particulars of the amounds standing o the credit of SuhasR
Lohekars owards graluily, providend fund, lsave encashmanl, unpaid salary ete, The same hes baan complisd with, due amounl
(owards the same s around 3 B.50 crofes, This matter s cumantly panding.

Material civil proceedings filed by the Company

Our Company has Nled a civl sel daled Saplamber 24, 2020 Sty befora Bombay High Courl CHE®) sasking damages and
compensalion on account of frawd by ex-emplovees of our Company and negligence by The auditors, Although HG has granted
mnkarim reliefs against all ex-guditors. by direcling them fo maintain records/sudit-working papers of relevant year bl dsposal ofthe
Suit, the HC did nat grant fhe inferm raligls daimed against ex-empioyees for dsclosure end sftachments of the assels and
injurclion from alanating such assels ama concemed. Our Company has prafarred an appeal dated March &, 2021("Appeal”)
bafore ta Division Banch of Bombay High Court challenging the order passed by tha single judga dedinmg reliefs against ax-
employees of our Company, After heasing all the parties i the Appeal and inberim: application filed on March 22, 2021 by our
Company cleming disciosure by ex-employes of the assels and properties held by them (TA"), the Division Bench of ihe Bombay
High Court by order dated July 25, 2022, drected all ex-empleyeas 1o dischoga their income fax retums with computatan,
immavable and mowable properly delags and any affiliation with any anlity balare the nexl date of heanng. A% ex-emplayaes kave
filed their respective aflidavi disciosing ther assels and investmenk: This matler iscurrenthy pending.

Actions by regulatory and statutory authoriies against the Company
There are no pending acsions &y requiatory and statutary authorties against the Company.

Tax proceedings against the Company [in T lekha)
Mature of case Number of cases Amount imvolved
Direct 1ax hi Wi
[ndinect tax Ni i

Litigation involving our Directors

Criminal itigations against our Direclors

Wess Nusli Wadka

1. Legal Metrology Inspecior ("Complalnant”) filed a complaint before he Metropalitan Btagistrate Traffic Court, Bangalons
"Court’] against The Bombay Dyeing 2nd Manufacturing Company Limied, and its directors, Musli Wadea, Mess Wadia,
Jehangir Musl Wadia and cthers ["Accused”) aBaging intgr alia four of the Accised's packages ["Products”), which wers
seized during an inspechion of a Irading premeses by the Complainant, did not baar declarabon reguired underlaw such as the
narma and address of the manufacturer. The ratler 5 currantly panding.

£, Asummary trial case was filed by Inspector of Plantatons, Udagamandalam against the Manager of the Dungandie faciory,
Mess Wadia and Musli Wadia, and ather ex- Directors before he Judicsl Magistrate Cour, Udagamandatam for violaSions
under the prasisions of the Labour Plentation Ack read wih Tamd Nedu Labowr Plantstion Rules, & crimnal revison petifion was
filed bafore tha High Courtol Madras to guash Lhe order passad by Magisirate laking cognizance of the proceedings and Ssuing
summans dated August 24h, 2023, to dispense with appearance and o stay the prosecution, The mathes & cumrently pending.

Criminal litigations by our Directors

There ara no cutslanding cnminal procaedingsiniliated by the Diraciors.

Actions by statutory or regulatery authorities egainst our Directors

1. The Company, IFspromoier directons, ex managing dinscior, ex jaint managing direcior and chief financiat officer and SCAL
Services Limibed, i85 direclors and Ex. Direclors MNoticees®) received show cause notices dated June 11, 2021 from SEBI
wnder Sectians 11(1). 11{2)ie). 1144), 11{4A) and 11B of the Securities and Exchanga Board of India Acl, 1952 ("SEBI Act’|
&nd Regulation 11 of ZEBIiProhibdion of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade Prackces Requisfions, 2003 ["PFTUP Regulations,
2003 i the matter of The Bombay Diyeing and Manufacturing Company Limited "BDMCL") for the s¥eged wiolstion of the
provigions of the SEBEAct 1952 and PFTUP Regufations, 2003, All Molicees post inspection of documents an July 26, 2021,
threagh thair Bwyers had flad intarim and datailed reglies with SEBI on July 27, 2021, and Augest S, 2021, raspectivaly
wherein they denied all the allegations charged agamst tham. The Nolicess received the SEBI order on Oclober 21, 2022
("SEBI Order”), whersin the monsieny penalties. and vanous direclions wersissied (0 the Noficees, BDMCL and cerfsin
Moticees filed an appeal against the SEBI Order in the Hon'ble Secunities Appellate Tnbunal (*SAT") on November 4, 2022,
The hearing for the sald matterwas conducted on Movembar 10, 2022, by SAT. SAT vide order slaved the effect and oparation
of the SEBI Order which had snposad resticlions and issued dirsctions ba the Mebceas, Further, vide an order dated Oclaber
31, 2022, received by cerian Nolicees, SEBl avied penalty on Mr. 5. Ragothaman, An appes! has been filed agans! the arder
dated October 31, 2022, before the SAT "Appeal”) end SAT has stayed such order. On October 30, 2023, this Appeal was
reservad for orders. Further, as parorder daled Oclober 51, 2022, raceived by some of e Nolicees the Nolcees axceplone
have baen levied with penally, The said Motioaes fiave also fied the appeal before the SAT and SAT has stayad the order
dated Ociobar 31, 2022, This matter s currently pending.
Further, there:are no ofstanding actions by siahuiony or requiaiory authorities inteted against ofer Direciors of our Company.,

Dther pending matarial litigations involving our Directars

Thera ara no oulstanding procesdings invoiving our Direclors, which have bean consdared malerial by the Company in
eccordance with the Materalily Policy on dsclosures under SEEIICDR Hequlations

Tax proceedings invelving our Directors (m % lakhs)
Matura of case MNumber of cases Amount involvad

Diredt taxs Hil il
Indirect tax Nil Wil

Litigation involving the Promoters

Criminal proceedings involving the Promoters

Mess Nusll Wadia

For-lilipatien mwalving our Promoder, Ness Nush Wadia, please refer "Criminal liigations agains! our Direslors - Ness Rusil

Wadis" above,

Musli Mevilie Wadia

1. The FLR Mg 13302017 dated 1242017 under Sections 4200646167461 20-B of The Indian Penal Code, 1860
Registenad with Police Station Mahamandir Aréa, Jodhpur- Rajasthan against Mr, Nusl Wadia and 8, Nagesh Rajanna. A
guashing pelilion has been fiad on behall of Mr. Musli Wadia, for defation of thes names from the concamed FIR and a stay
Fas beanablained 0 e crominal proceadngs.

Excepd as disclsed above and in ‘Criminal litigations against our Directors - Ness Nusli Wadia above, Musl Wadia is not

involvad in any outsianding Higaton,

Actions by statutory or regulatery authorities againzt our Promoters

Cibar than as disclosed above in Actions by statutory or regulatory authorities against our Diractors”, thare are o pending

gclions by stalulory orregulatory authonfies against our Fromcier,

Material civil litigations invalving the Promolers

There are no gutslanding proceedings involving our Promolers, which have besn consadered matenal by the Company

sccordantewith the Materality Policy on disclesuras under ihe SEBI ICDR Regulations

Tax proceadings against our Promoters

(in % crares)

Mature of tax involved Mumber of cases outstanding Amount involved in such proceedings
Direct tax (4]

noome Tax 4 5567

Indirgct tax [(B)

Sates Tex and VAT (1) il Wi

Service Tax (2) Hil N

Total {142} Ml i

Total (A+8) 4 1

Disciptinary actions including penalties imposed by SEBI and Stock Exchanges in the last five Financial Years

The sharehoMing of individuals and enfilies beloaging 10 the Wadia group as mentionsd below including the Bambay Burmzh
Trading Coeporabion, Limited ("BBTGL", have been cassified as "promoler and promaber grows” m 1he sharahalding paltam of
Cilurgia Blochesmizals Limiled ("Citurgia®), a BSE listed company. Owing 10 cedain non-compliances with mirimum public
sharaholding requirements. BSE, by way of a nofification dated December 24, 2012, suspended the trading in equity shares of
Citurgia, While Citurgiz was in the process ofiaking the requisite steps to revoke such suspension, SEBI, by way of an interim ardar
dated June 4, 7113 and a subsaquent confirmaiony order deted May 20, 2016 {iogether, "SEBI Orders”), classified Cilurgia-as
nar-compliEant with minimem pubbs sharabolding reguirements, and cartain dractiany ware 5ued by SEBI agains! infer alia the
mismibars of promodes and pramoler group, which included the prohibstion from buying, salling, orofherwise dealng in secunbies of
ther respective companies, except for compivng with minimum public sharsholding requirements and regirain from holding any
naw position ag & diractor inany Ested company ["Directions”),

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26, 2024

4 | Jehangir N Wadia 5 .00
h Mess N Wadla 3 0.00
8 Mowrogjee Wadia-and Sors Limited ("HWSEL") TB. 265 LHE)
7| TheBombay Dyeing and Manuachring Compary Lid, TT .80 0.0
i Lochress inwasiments Limited

inow amalgamated with M%SL) 65,735 0.05
9| Jefreen Investments Limited

inow amalgamated with ML) B5.T35 005
10 | The Bombay Burmah Trading Corporatan, Limibad 23,520 0
11| Massville Trading Lbd. 20,560 .02
12 | N'W Expons Limited {now amalgamated wil NWSL) 17 455 04
13 | Sunflower Irvestmants & Texdiles Pyt Lid,

{now amalgamated with MWSL) & B50) 0.00
14 | Macrofil Ireestmants Linited 3835 RLEY

Total 4,185,245 0.31

hownasiee Wadia and Sons Limied "NWSL), The Bombay Dyeing end kManufachiring Company Lk, Lochness Invesimants
Limited [now: amalgamated with WWEL), Jehrean Investments Limited (now amalgamated with NWSL), The: Bombay Burmah
Trading Corporatian, Limited, Messwlle Trading Lid., MW Exparts Limited (now amalgamated with NWSL), Sunflowsr Invesimanis
& Textiles Pi Lbd, [now amalgamated with NWSL) and Macrofl Investments Limiled "Wadia Group Entitles”} had requesied
Cilurgia bo remave their name from their promoler group and 1o reclassily hem under public categary as Wadia Group Enliies
wera cumatively holding only 0.3 % in the Company and caased b have any control since 2007, Thereafier, Citurgia had senfa
fatlor by BSE onJure 11, 2022 seeking raclassification of Wadia Group Entities under public categary and BSE ook the apphication
on record. The epplicalion wes subseguently wishdrawn by Cilurgia. Furiber, on Seplember 26, 2023, the Wadia Group Enfiliss
received "Suspansion for Bebils” mbmation from Depository Participanis whereby the demat accounts of vanous Wadia Group
Entifeslindividuals, including Nusli bevilla Wadia, Late Dina Neviia Wadia, Mawreen Wadia, Jehangir N Wadia and Ness N Wadia,
hawe baen frozen. The Wadia Group Enfies have requested BSE and SEBI fo remove the current "suspension for debit” in demalf
frade acsounts of the Wadia Group Entities and parsons based on the facts that the Wadia Groug Entities ara nol promolers of
Cilurgia, This matteris currently pending

Litigation invalving our Group Companies

Thare s nd pandng litgaton invalving the Group Companes which has a malerial imgact on cur Compary,

Drtstanding dues tomicra, small and medium enterprises and other creditors

Inaccordance with the crijena defined under the Materiality Policy on disclosures under the SEBHCDR Requlafions, ow Company
fas consilered such craditors 'matenal by wham the amountdue s equal beor inexcess of 10% of the consolidated irade payables
of our Company &5 8f tha end of the most recent period covered in The Resieled Financal Information, The consolidated frade
pavables of sur Company as on December 31, 2023, was T 2,245 54 lakhe. Accordingly, & creditor has been considerad 'matenal’ if
the amount due bz such credisor exceads ¥ 224 55 kakhs (being 10% of the conscidsted Irade payables) es on December 31, 2023,

The detalls of ouistanding dues to creditors, as on December 31, 2023, are as follows. (in ¥ lakhs)
Particukars Mo of craditors Amount Do
Micro, small or medium enterprises® 1 204,20
Maberiaf creditars 2 Gg1.93
Total craditors 20 1,186.12

"Based on available mlormalion regarding slalus of suppliers-as defined under Seclion 2 of the Micro, Small and Medam
Entarprises Davelopmeant Aol 2006,

Thare are no overdues o any of o matedal craditors.

Outstanding Dues 1o Creditors

The cutstanding amounts due o creffoes s approxmately 5 2,245 54 lakhs only,

16. PARTICULARS OF HIGH, LOWS AND AVERAGE PRICES OF THE LISTED DEMERGED ENTITY DURING THE

PRECEEDING THREE YEARS"
BSE LIMITED
Yoar High Price () Low Price [T} Avorage Price [T)
Fiscal 7021 230 1.1 1,745
Fiscal 122 2800 1472 2,188
Fiscal 2023 14984 1,195 85 1,566.58

Source: waw beeindia.com

*Computed basad on daily closing share price dunng the specific perod

17. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

There have bean no materal davelopmonts since B data of ihe Restated Fnancial Irformation Le., ason Decembar 31, 2023,
18, SUCHOTHER INFORMATION AS MAY BE SPECIFIED BY SEEIFROM TIME TO TIME: N/A

Al capitalised iemms used hergin, unless otherwise specifically defined, shall have the same meaning as asonbed o them i the
Informadicn Memarandum,

For Metional Peroxde Limited (formerly known as NPL Chemicals Limifsd)

Sr. No. | Name Mo. of Shares| % of Sharaholding in the Company &mim Shah _ _
' NiEh N lte Wadia 54 050 o0 Company Secrefary and Compliance Officer
2 | Late Dwa Nevlle Wadia 1,680 0.00 Place: Murnbal
3 | Mauresn Wadia 510 0.00 Diate: 26.06.2024
F“h”: M‘ﬂ'ﬂ-’tﬂ Public Notica e Puimsaly Stk O Tl e "'.|_|,|'||'||'- & Warkeimg Federatiom | emesiéd
TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN * Markfes) Howme, Plot Namber-"4", Sector 150 Chamabigarh- 160022

SHYAM CENTURY FERROUS LIMITED

CIN: L27310ML2011PLCOORSTE

Regd. Office: Vill: Lumshnong; PO Ehaliehriat, Dist.: East Jaintia Hills, Meghalays - 793210
Corporate Office: Century House, 2nd floas, P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 0H3

Tel: (033] 24015555, Fax No: (033) 24015555, Email: investors@shyamcenturylerrous.com

Website: www shyamcenturyierraus.com

tembers of Shyam Century Ferrous Limited (the "Company”) are hereby informed
that pursuant to Sectons 108 and 110 of the Companiés Act, 2013 [the *Companies
Act™) read with Rules 20 and 22 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 (the "Management Bules”) each as amiended from time to time, including
any re-enactment thereof for the ime being in force,-and other applicable provisions,
IF army, read with the General Circular Mos, 14/2020 dated April 8, 2030, 1772020 dated
April 13, 2020, 22/2020 dated fune 15, 2020, 332020 dated September 28, 2020,
39/2020 dated December 31, 2020, 102021 dated June 23, 2021, 2042021 dated
December &, 2021, 372022 dated May 5, 2022, 112022 dated December 28, 2022 and
09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 (collectively the ‘MCA Circulars’) and Regulation
44 of the Securitbes and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015, a5 amended from time to fime ("SEBI Listing

Thes i ¥ ieform the Genersl Pulde Tal lofivweng share cerificat of {name of Compary) Graalm Indusifies Lid hady
i's Regstemyd (fice o < Bxlagram, Hagda, Madhya Pradesh, 468151,

Reeggrterad 1 Ihe name of the: - Minaal Pankaj Jily with Pankaj Gordhandes Folowing Shareroider's have been
I3l by them

This & toinfom the Generad Pubic tral Infiowing stan crificate of {rame of Compary) Grasim Indusiries Lid erang
t's Regstamd Office ot - Bidagram, Magda, Madhya Pradesh, 488331,

Retstered in i mame of fhe; - Miraxi Pankaf Hly with Panka| Gordhandas Folosing Shaneoklen's have been
ingt By tham,

POSTAL BALLOT NOTICE & E-VOTING INFORMATION

3 | Bame of he Shivesolderss | Foe Mo | Caificale Mo, | Detinolbes Numbess Toral Murnber or, | Namm of the Sharshoider's Frdi Mo Cedficals o Disingdiee Numbeds Toial Sumber
Ma of Sharnes & o, of Srames 4
— e e Face Ve
1. | Minax Pankaj GEET42 | R10ToEL S4ER53391 . 448550790 | - 400 Equity Shares 1 | Minax Paniaj GRANOGMEE 10B0ed | GE4SETEIT - GIMO6795 | TIiEquity Shares
Panka| Gondbardas in 82 Paid Up Panka| Gondhamdas in 82 Pakl Up

Tre Public ane hercby rautoned aganst pirchasng or dealing in any way Wil 1he sbove redemed sham cortfoaio:
ity person who Ras anmy daim in resped ol he seid share carilicalnls sl lodge such chaim wilh the Comping of &5
Rt and Tansher Agecks KFin Technologies Lid, Karey Address Sefarium Tower B. Pliod 3132, Gachibowil,
Finarciad District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad, Talangama:-500032 wihin 13 days of publcaton of ihis notice after
miich naclaim wil B eateniansd and e Company shal procesd [ o Duplicale Shire Carilicaats.

Phce: Musial Mimaxi Parka] & Panka] Gordhandas
Mate: 26.06.2024 Hame of Shareholdar.

The Fulific ors hetetry caotoned poanel puchazng o dealing i By Wiy with the shive: redemad share cerblicatns,
Ay person who Fas any daim in respect of (he sad share cerfficale’s should Iadge such chim with the Comgany or s
Ragistrar and Transler Agants KFim Technologses Led, Karvy Address:-Sslanium Towar & Flot 35.33, Gachibowi
Finamgial Disbrict, Manakramguda, Hydarabad, Telangams -500033 wihin 15 ey of puckcation of this nofics afte:
wihich no daim wif Bo entertanet and the Company shal proooed fo ks Duplicale Share Cerglciels

Plaze: Manlal Minaxi Pasia| & Parin] Gordmandas
Dale: 26.06.2024 Memse ol Shanshokder,

Norican Group

DISA INDIA LIMITED

EFARY NMumsbers: [(H 72600400, 309807, Jea000.07, Spsdl sl 48
Fas Musmberss [0 722060161, 20deaaT], 2660141, 2624857 |
¥ mably Firlu I1|.||I\.|-|'|||I'|.||I-|nll conitl Wil uad woww Al e ol com

Hrkfed

NIT Mo, FROSMFPL/RC/AP Tablesis/2024-25 Dated: 26062024
Uim behall of State Procuremicnt ."'\Fl,'l".,‘ll."q, fl.-{.:h.];'.:lﬁl.' Director, Markled mivites
e-Tender in the prescnbed form avallable on e-Procurement portal e,
htips:/feproc.punjab.govin [or the purchose of Aluminium Phosphide 56%
Tablets om Rote Controct basts, The last doie for submission of onling e-Tender is
Ve 7 2024wl 1100 am, which will be opened on the same day at 0300 pm a3
Markfed House, Plol Mo.4, Sector 35-B, Chandigarh, The cost of tender form and
carnest money shall be deposited through onling mode only, The detailed 1erms
ard conditions can also be seen on Mark fed's website www.markfedpunjab.com.
Cormgendum/ Addendum if any will be posied on e-Procurement Portal and
Mork fed's websne only
Managing Mrecior
Marikfed

Regulations'], Secretanal Standard on General Meetings [55-2) Issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India and other applicable prowvisions of the Act; Rules,
Circulars and Notifications issued theraunder (including any statutory modifications or
re-gnactiment thereof for the time baing in force and as amended from time to fime],
that the following Resolution is proposed for consideration by the Shareholders of the
Company for passing by means of Postal Ballot by way of voting through electronic
means |‘remote e-voting'}:

S|, No. | Agenda item

1 To Appoint Mr. Venkata Krishna Nageswara Rao Majji [DIN: 07035891)
as a Mon - Executive Director of the Company.

Rend. Office: World Trade Center (WTC), 6th Floor, Unit No. 5-604,
Brigade Gateway Campus, 2611, Dr. Rajkumar Road, Malleswaram-Rajajinagar,

Shaping Industry

Bengaluru - 560 055. Ph: +91 80 22496701
E-mail: investor.relationsi@noricangroup.com www.disagroup.com
CIN No: LES110KA1984PLCODET 16

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS AND TRADING LIMITED

39™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD
THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING, RECORD DATE
AND FINAL DIVIDEND INFORMATION

{1) Members may note that the Thirty Nineth (38"} Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company will be held through Video Conferencing or Other Audio Visual Means (VC) an

4457 W iiveinuasiment. cory; Emad D in T
Recommendafions of the Commifies of independent Directors 106 of Consecutive Investments and Trading Limited (Target Company’|
ey rededion fo the Open Offer ('Offer’) made Biford Enterprises Private Limited [\Aoquier”), to the Public Shareholdérs of the Tanged
Company ['Shareholders’) under Regulations 2T of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and subsequent amendments therefo PSEBI (SA5T] Regulations’).

2 | To Approve Professional fees paid/to be paid to Mr. Venkata Krishna
MNageswara Rao Majji (DIN: 07035851}, Man - Exacutive Director
of the Compary.

The Matice of the Postal Ballot have been sent only through electronic mode on 25th

lune, 2024 to all these Members, whose emall addresses are registered with the Thursday, August B. 2024 at 11:00 A.M. IST, in compliance with General Circular No L YUt o 2
Company or with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, named, M/s. s = A T - iy p : || Mame of the Target Company Consecufrg brestmants and Trading Limited
Mﬂ I‘fE'.Elhlu'l'ﬂrl t?;ﬂt:lm-at:":s FE"-I'E“E Lﬂ“i':e:i rﬂTﬁ"l or 'I'l'":h _thEIf rEﬁpE{ﬂ'!"E' D-Eplilsittlr‘l.' Ugflzﬂ?? datEd S'E ptETﬂbEl' 25. 2023 : FESU Ed b!.ll th'E M“—“Etw Df Gﬂl’ﬂﬂrﬂlﬂ .I‘!".ﬁﬂll'ﬂ El'ld M; n“-H’m-IHh'$Eﬁaln|ng m |;|:,.5 |:|p'_.'1'| :]ﬂa_f M“.g rf‘,ada |'_'4.|| ||'|.5 lﬁ,:_qufg' I,;}: EQ-JEE:H |]| uI] lE f|:|a1':E]:| I:]ﬁm E,I-_am-sl
- ¥ " 1~ ] . - - T o L] i e B - i, il
Participarits ("Depository™), as on the Cut-off date ie. 21st June, 2024, The Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its Circular No. SEBIYHO/CFD/CFD-PaD-2/ Yoo Corgaty reeresering 26 0% of he Exeanded Voling Share Capla o he Tel Company, 34 price
L’Equifmﬂ?;l of SEf";i“E I:]hvﬂﬁ;ﬂ?;igﬁ 'Jfl the :ETS'DE !ﬂé Pﬂfltil Ballot to the Members PICIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023 (collectively “Relevant Circulars™), other of R 01 ple O S, gt cashy s Tlf ceiies agoiagaig 3
I:ﬁmﬁgn;’_}ﬁ: T:gth:énetirtub;;{:Jhiml:?;lmpﬂlzrr-,l h‘_:;"p':fmﬁd ool i T applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules made thereunder | masimum consideration of Rs 4, 15,39,000.004 payable in cash
e-vobing facility ba its Members, to enable them to cast their votes electronically instead and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to | Mames of the Acquirer and Persons Birford Enderprises Prvale Limied
of submitting the phisical Postal Baliot Form. The cormmunication of assent or dissent transact the business that will be set forth in the Notice of the Meeting. | Acting in Concert with he Acquirer There & no person acting in concert for this Offer
of the members would take place only through the remote e-voling system. For this T i ' ' i | Name of the Manager %o the Odfer Swaraj Shares and Securties Privata Limied
nistpos; the Campiany. has smered - ints: an - ereansant. with. National Sesufities Mf}mberﬁ may at{end and partlmpaie in th; AGM through VC fa.clluty, the details of which e i .
Depository Limited ("NSDL) for facilitanng remote e-voting to enable the members to will be provided in the MNotice of the M'E'E'I]ng. Members HﬁEﬂdlng the AGM throu gh VL Members of the Commitiee of 5r. Mo, Name Designation
cast their votes electronically anly. shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Inclepersdant Directors (IDC) 1 N Karia Boearia Chaimperson
The detailed procedure. and instructions for remote gvoting are enumerated in the Companies Act, 2013 2 W Sikcdh Kumar Jain I Marnber
Postal Baflok Notce, The remote #-voting perlod shall commence on Thursday, 27th _ i : o ) It ; : - e
June, 2024 at 09:00 AM, {I5T) and shall end on Friday, 26th July, 2024 at 05:00 P.M, (2) In compliance with the Relevant Circulars, the Company will dispatch the Notice of AGM Efu::cm:,ﬁ':mr:'ﬂ.:ﬁf ﬂm ; 1 ﬁ'dﬂﬁ;ﬁfmﬁ. e T o el s e e
(IST). During this period, Members of the Company whose names appeared in the and Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 by electronic mode to all the Members ' i
Register of Members/List of Beneficial Owness and holding shares in the physical or - : : : b shares vned, any other £ hr. Subedh Kumer Jain holde § Equly Shares represaning 0.0001% of e Expanded
L j ! whose e-mail |Ds are registered with the RTA/Depository Participant(s) [DP]. Members contractirelationship), if a0 \infing Snares of e Taemet Campany, whersas M. Kania Bckara doss not hokd any Equi
dematerialired form, &5 on the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, 21st June, 2024, may cast their ; ; e : ; : Pl y 1 et Company Y EURy
votes electronically, as set out in the Notice of the Postal Ballot through remate e-voting holding thE shares in dgmatanahz&d I‘HID-EEE a_r'E requested tﬂ register their email .a.ElI:II‘ES-EES 3 Shares of the Taret Company. e :
of NSOL. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the and mobile numbers with relevant depositeries through their DP. Members holding shares 310G Members hava nol entered inla any other conlract or have cther mishiorships with
”‘“'g i ‘;?'j;rg ’;‘.arilﬂ'ga'”“;ntff C”m.""'"ti i ”%“”E‘“ﬂ "i;';‘f;r:* remte 'I?;Lf‘"'ﬁ".g in physical mode are requested to furnish such details to Company's Registrar and Share - the Target Compary
module snail De disa ¥ or ¥OUnE thereaiier. Unce the vote on a resolulion 15 i : i i Trading i the Equity Sharesiother ICC Mambers have donliemed hal ey have fol raded in the Equity Shares of e Tage!
cast by a Shareholder, the Shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently, Transfer Agent {F.“T"ﬁ"]' M/s Integrated HEQIEW Management Services Private Limited, securities of the Target Company Compary bom the date of the pum;ﬁmﬁgml Hl tha data ol this Barpmmendalions
A person who'is not @ Shareholder as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for [E'Prl H:mana gﬁegggg?é{]; 5?;'?;;5‘ FEampé%E EI;?EEB% Eg‘; r:lgswegam, ﬁ!g;gatlgwirﬁﬂ {:;}3 | by I Members
information purpose only. glgphoneg +397- o Fax: +37-80- and emaill 1a irgiceiniedra i : — e = -
In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the Postal Ballot of india.in], A Copy of 39th Annual Report along with Notice of AGM will also be made e Ilambu!"\s ralaﬂunslhlp dibies M""'f ':”:E R h%emmh:-kl 1Y o, ity Coméd iy sl
the Company has been uploaded on the website of the Company at . : . : . Aeguirer {Direclor, Equily shares owned, | the Acquirer, Selr provndler, drecles, and sharsholders, in ther parsonal capacties,
www.shyameenturyferrous com. The same can also be accessed from the auﬂll_ahle 2o |__hEl Company's website E!t hitps./fwww.disagr I‘-IZ]U]J.F:CI m.l'Elr'l-lrlu"l.r‘t'ur_EEkE | any ather confract relationshig], i any.
websites of the Stock Exchanges, namely, Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited relations/fi n%”ﬂ'al'f‘enﬂﬁs and on the websile of the Stock Exchange g BSE Limited at | Trading in the equity shareslother T4 Mermbers have comfimmed that they Rave nol traded in fhe equity shares of the Comperate
(NSE} at wwwnseindia.com and BSE Limited {BSE) at www.hseindia.com www.bseindia.com. The Company has enabled a process for the limited purpose of securities of the acquirer by I0C Aoquines
;E;FEEW'T 3”?1 an the ?Fb;iJE ﬂfINSDL e, W:-E”iﬁﬁ -FEEd'-EE'F"- o receiving the Company's Annual Report and Notice of the AGM electronically. In this | Members
e Mrﬁé"ifé? ‘;ﬁ ':';ffcii‘;’;"'tﬁe g ig;;ﬁﬁ:ﬁgﬁn ,f:t;-l.-.-nll fog f;';“';"n’?ffz'ﬂﬂr’m context, a notice has been published in the newspapers on June 25, 2024 and also placed Recommendation on the Open offer, | Based on e ravisw of the Ofier Dorumens issued by e Manager 1o e Offer on behaf o
' . g i - ¢ ' : .
instructions guided therein or by giving detaits of folio number, e-mail address and in Company's website, :Emh:r::hm;:ﬂﬂﬂﬂ. VB0 15, T T, EEEUE:TIIDEE;?E;T beli ek the.Cller & il nd tesecenble and il 1l e
e O () Members who have ot regstred ther email addresses wil have an opportuity o cas e e ki kO, o
Balot Botice: Sharie Wit -t Herriobe Ssiting User [P ard pedsarord wil besent tisibie their vote remotely on the business that will be set forth in the Notice of the AGM through Eouly Shass, nd tkean rfomes docsicn i s Dest o I'Ei'i_j;riefa:.s Firte, ﬂ;e Fu:ii:
registered e-mall address, upon request received from the Sharehodders on or before remote e'r""'mmg ﬂrthrDUQh e-voling system during “"F-l‘ AGM. Thehmanner of e-voting i:h?;t';:f T&mm mﬁiﬁ;:ﬂmm'ﬂjﬁ &‘:Egﬁ! i
05:00 p.m, (I5T], 15th July, 2024 remotely for sharehcolders holding shares in dematerialized and physical mode will be - ' A o My e N 2
The Board of Directors have appointed M/s. MEB & Associates, a firm of Practising provided in the Notice of the AGM, Summary of reasons for the IDC Mambers hawa tikén inlo consideration and revieived fhe following Offer Documerts for
Company Secretaries (Firm Registration Mo, PROI0WBDM2T00) a5 the Scrubinizer {the . : ; recommendaiion making the rRommendaion:
"acrutinizer” | for conducting the postal baliob process through remaote e-woting, inca fair {4} Members may nota that the Board of Directors at their Meettng held on ME'}' 23, 2024 have a) The Pubiic Announcamant dated Wadnessay, January 31, 2124 (Public Announcement’:
and transparent manner. recommended a Final Dividend of Rs. 100/- per Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each (1000%) for k| Detsled Public Statement deiad Thursday, Febnary 01, 2024, m connection with this
The results of the Postal Ballot alang with the Serutinizer’s repant will be announced the Financial Year 2023-24. The record date for the purpose of Final Dividend is Thursday, Dffier, published on behaF of the Acquirer on Friday. Febniany 02, 2024, i Financidl Express
9 00 Relore. Nonawg- SO Jih: J08 1,00 o - DERE St g (30, S e ial i English daify) (41l Incfa Editin), Jaestta [Hind daly) (AR India Ediion), Murbal
: , : : : : August 1, 2024, The Final Dividend, post approval of the shareholders at the ensuing AGM ML OERTY). UL, AT IR0, et} J) AN R LT SN
Registered office of the Company and will be displayed on the Company's website . _ ; : Liksiisdweep {Marai daly) [Mumei Ediicn), and Durania Barela (Bengal daily) Kokkala
www.shyameenturyferrous.com  and on the website of NSCL e., www.nsdl.co.in. would be paid by September 6, 2024, electronically through various online transfer modes Editon rnﬂ:rlhd Public ;:mm"r,“ ' l
The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE and N3E, where the to those Members who have updated their bank account details. To avoid the delay in ' i _ ;s e 2
Equity Shares of the Company are listed and shall intimate to the Registrar and e o ; . ; PP t) Oraft Letier of Offer dated Morday, Aprd 05, 2024, filed and submitied with SEBI
s T or Agarit receiving the Dividend, Members are requested to update their KYC with their depositories pursuant to the provisions of Reguiation 15°(1) of the SEBI {SAST) Requlations
Fﬂr Flr':":E'SE ar_d manner D{ E.l..nringl_ members mal,l E'D Thr.:jugh thE E"l.'l:ltiﬂg {WhErE El'IEF'E'E ang hﬂld iI'I dﬂmatﬂﬁaﬁlﬂd I'I'I'D'dﬂ‘} Eﬂd With EhE EEI mpan}"lﬁ HTA ILWI"IEI'E I_ﬁa!.- I-m E‘r':]ﬁﬁ‘l -
instructions or in case of any gueries, members may refer the Frequently Asked shares are held in physical mode) to receive the Dividend directly into their bank accounts. g) The LT;;E?*HE[ ﬂ*f;aﬂ*'ﬁ': Form of Apceplance and Fom SH- dated Wednesday
Questons (FAQs) for members and the E-voting user manual available at download : i i - - ung 1, 244 (Leer ol Unery
section of www.evoting,nsdl.com or call on 022-4886-7000 and 022-2499-7000 or (5) Mempers ﬁnldmg shares in demalltenalr:—:ed mode are requested t::n_ Intlmatg the [‘.th:IgES, if The aile prics s i eerns of Ruguistion B17) of the SERI (SAST) Reauaisns.
contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre from NSDL, Trade Warld, “A" Wing, 4th Floor, kamala Mills any, in their postal address, email address and bank account details to their respective DP. Based on the review of e aforesat Ofier Documents, e D0 Merbers are of the view that
Compound, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013 through Email at evoting@nsdl.co.in. Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to intimate such changes, if any, tha Offer Price & in line with the parameslees prescrbed by SEBn tha SER1{SAST) Ragulatons
For Shyam Century Ferrous ”mﬁﬁ to the Company’s RTA. Such members are also requested to opt for Electronic Clearance and best inisrest wilh the pubic sharcholders.
Ritis Agarwsl Service (ECS) mode to receive the Dividend on time, in line with the Circulars. We urge the | Disclosure of Voting Pattern These recommendalions bave been unanimausly approved by e DG Members
Date: 25th June; 2024 Company Secretary membears to utilize the ECS facility for receiving Dividends.  Dutails of Indepandent Advisars, fany | None
el Lol ot (6) Members may note that pursuant to the changes introduced by the Finance Act 2020 w.e.f. | Any cther mattar {o be highlightad e

Tams ot dafined herein cary the meaning ascribed fo fem i the Letler of OBer dated Hmlgjﬁp. Jure 15 2124

Ty e bt of cur Snowhecse and bebel. after making e proper souiry, the informebion contaned in o accompanyng s salement = i al

malera espect, tne i corect and rol miskading, whether oy omisson of any infomaion o ofemise, and indudes @l the mivmaiion
required o be disckeed by the Targed Company under the SEBHSAST) Reguations

Far znd on behalf of the Commities of Independent Directars

Consecutive Investments and Trading Limited

Aprl 1, 2020, Dividends paid or distributed by a Company after April 1, 2020 shall be
taxable in the hands of the shareholders. The Company shall therefore be required to
deduct tax at source, as applicable, at the time: of making the payment of the said
Dividend. Detailed instructions pertaining to taxation of Dividend will be provided in the
MNotice of the AGM and also will be intimated through a separate email.

(7) The MNotice of 39th AGM will be sent to the Members in line with applicable laws through gdl.

electronic mode in due course. Mr. Kanta Bokaria

For DISA India Limited . Chairperson of the Commitise

Place: Bengaluru Shrithee M S Fn‘:;- :Taz:; r— Inm?uﬁ“[lrgz n?;éh;;
Date: June 25, 2024 Company Secretary ' ' J
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empanedled tacilitator ior Harvard Business Publishing (HEP) inindia for over 8 years and has led the Gcilitation of several | partieulars For the nine- Farthevear | Forthevear | Forthe period
M HEF leadership development programs for corporate leadership on behall of HBP across India, Middle East and Southiast wiceth perod mdaf m&? hmm?
Aza, Wilh ovar 28 yaars of axparience, she has buill & raperioira of knowledge n designing and faclitaling innowvation ndad March 31 2023 | March 31, 2022 29 2000 1
adoplion for leaders and teams working on complex challenpss: Priar to joiring our Comgany, she was assacialed with . " ) jinich f 2
Irmovation Alcherny Consulting Private Limited and Fresh Harvest Private Limited December 31, 2023 March 31, 2021
g} Jaivir Singh : Designation: Independent Diractar, Experfence: He his been & Director on cur Board since November 20, | Emplovee benefit expanses 212185 2,B45.08
2023, Jahir Singh serves as he vice chairman of the PwC India Foundation, ag alse Advisor 10 he chaiman of PwCoin India  [5oo00 0 o 150,45 701 9%
and managing dirctorin Pw Indiz. Ha is a serving member of the global corporate sustamability bazrd of the PwC MNabwork - -
and lears the Giobal Office for Humanitarian Afiairs ("GOHA" for PwC Intemafional. He has alsa from 200840 2011, beanthe | Depreciaton and amarisation expense 1,440147 1,879.95 . .
W addvisor ta the Dean of the Fuqua School of Business {Duke University) where e supported the creation and execition e [ Diher axpanses 197065 5 B06.15 083 077
unversitas Inda enty strategy. Oulsice of Pwl, Janir Singh serves as a trostee on the board of Humentum, 3 global noo-
profil woerking with hamanitaran and development arganizations fo improve how lhay operate. Ha confnuas ko spend same Total expenses 23,279.85 34.417.89 0.83 ori
time with the famly business, whers he drives markeding and sirateqy for Impact Projects Pl Lid, & resl estale development | Prodit before exceptional lems and tax 1.730.67 4,054,597 (0.83) {0.72)
N AT I O N A L P E R OXI D E L I M I TE D companyaperaling in Morhem India, andig alsoimlved in the Manhl Chivaan Foundation, a nol-for-poafit inaSutomzetup by EconliE] aorie : 1 705 18 : :
his famity 1o address davelopmeant issweas relaling ta the Gl Chid and Womean. Jasir Singh ded hes schodding from the Doan oL Lol
F yrlv kr n as NPL Ct icals Limited! Schoal and thanwentior Further studiesin Markefing & Adveriising (BA) (WG}, 2001 0 2002 fo LGP, London, UK Profit before tax 1.738.67 5,350.13 {0.83) [0.72)
{._ armer 3" nown as L’ emicais il tf’-’r ] fi  Rajiv Arora. Designation: CEC.and Executve Diractor. Expenence: He has bean a Dreclor on our Board snce September Tax axpansa:
25, 123, He holds a bachelor's degres in engineening (chemical] from Birla Instibute of Technology and Science, Filaniand a Cument X 205 50 091 78
Mational Perotide Limiled [formedy known as NPL Chemicals Limied) {he “Company™) was incarporated on July 29, 2030, a53 masker's degree in business admintration markefing & operationsHrom Indisn Instide of Management. Bangalore, Hehas : - - o
public limited company mcomporated under the Companias AL, 2013, pursuant to a carlificate of incorporation dated August 5, mire than 35 years of axparience in dvarse industries. Prior to this, be was associated & a prasident & busness head wilh | Tax adjusimends relaing 1o previous yesr {7054 = = =
2020, is=ued by fhe Registar of Companies; Maharashire a0 Mumba ("ReC™). Pursuani o the: Composiie Schema of Shnram Axall Private Limited since 2014, He has been associated with DGM Shiirem Groun since 2002 and price lo that, he. [ mafred 1ax 14080 40819 E ]
Arrargamanl (a5 dalinad herenallar), the name af tha Campany has bean chanpad from "NPL Chemicals Limited™ 1o “National has warked for 17 yeers wih companies ike Ester Indusiries Limited, Ester Europe GrmbH, SRF Limaed, Modipon Fibres Total tax Sxrees 18682 1 309,07 L -
Peroxide Limited" and 4 fresh carlificate of incorporalion dated January 31, 2024 was issued by he Reqistrar of Comganies, Limited and Grasim Indusiries Limibed Fo Lo
Maharashira o Mumbai. Unless the contixt otherwise indicates or implies 1he Company i rferred 10 a8 “we’ o "us’ or"our’or - 6, BUSINESS MODEL/ BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY OF OUR COMPANY Profit for the periadiyear 1,371.85 3,950.16 (0.83) (0.72}
“our Compsary”, a8 the case may be. The decirnal peints in this public apmouncemsent have beenrounded off o the nearestnumber.  Nafipnal Peroxide Limited stod a5 ane of the largest manufacturars of hydrogen peroaide in India, with an installed capacityef | Other comprehensive income
Corporate |dentification Number; U24290MH2020PLC 242890 1,50.000 metictonnes perannum (MTPA) on a 50% waight by weight (whw) basis. Pursuant to the effective date of the Composite | paec ihat will ot be reciassified io oroft or loss
Registered and Corporate Office: Maville House, . N, Heradia Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbal 400 001, Maharashira, India,  Scheme of Amangement Le., Seplember 11, 2023, the Demarged Undertaking is iranshamad and vested into the Campary with BN A D E
Contact Person: Amish Shah, Company Secretary and Compianca Officar effectirom Ao 1, 2022, Re-magsuremants of the net defined =5 ;
Tel: 81 22 6662 1000; Websita: wwanaperol.com; Email: ivestomelatons@inaperni.com Cur Company manufactures hydrogen parcoade, which is a simple peroxide with an oxygen-oxygan sngke bond, which exisls in beaefit abligatans 2374 3504
the farm af & dear, pale, blue liguid with an agour similar to nitic acid. | can act both a5 an oxdizing agent end reducing agent and Income tax releting o above item 5457 [445] - -
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT undesgoss thermal decompasiion when exposed to sun high temperature, Hydrogen peroxile is avalable in majody two  [ere S S e iR S e
catégones i) lechnical grade, and () foad grade, wilth vaning concenirations depenting upon the apalicasion, - R : 1
FOR THE ATTENTION 'I:]F THE iHAHEHDr:.FE?Eg}i n_FDmemL PEROXIDE LIMITED. We hawve develapedt sirong client relationships, which have been forfified by our mbust fechnological compelence, cufingredge | Enecive partion of gain an cash flow hedge 41,24
(Formmarly krawn &5 MPL Chami riiled] manufaciunng faciity, and urwavenng commiment 1o dellvesing righ-quality selutions. Cur manufaciurng facilty & located In- | lcome tax relaling b2 abave itam = (10,38} . -
STATUTORY. ADVERTISEMENT ["ADVERTISEMEMNT™) ISSUED IH COMPLIANCE WITH MASTER CIRCULAR NGO, Kalyan, Manarashira, which adheres ta intemational standards and ensuras Ihe production of high-quality Fydrogen parcaide. Other comprehensive income for
SEBIMO/CFDVPOD-2PICIRI2023M3 DATED JUNE 20, 2023 I1SSUED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF  Thisis achizved thraugh the application ol the suta-ciddssion tachnique, a racognized irdustry siandard. the perladiyear, net of tax 1777 56 43 . '
RULE {7} OF RULE 19 OF THE SECURITIES CONTRACTS [REGULATIONS) RULES, 1957 AS AMENDED (THE "SCRR"),  These visionaries are supported by & seazanad senior management team, colleciively possessing expartise in their respective comprehensive income (loss)
PURSUANT TO THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AMONGST NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED fields. This combmation heips 15 to understand and anbcipate market frens, siciently manage our business operations and | for the periodiyear 1,389.62 4,006.59 (0.83) (072}
(CURRENTLY KNOWN AS NAPEROL INVESTMENTS LIMITED) AND NAPEROL INVESTMENTS LIMITED WHICH I3 growth, lverage strong customar refationships, and promplly adapt o shifling customer preferences, tated 5t of Cash Flow it (in'T lekhs)
AMALGAMATED WITH ERSTWHILE NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED AND NPL CHEMICALS LIMITED |CURRENTLY  gyragpgies
KNOWHN AS NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS UNDER Plonessin exports; dhvarsified el bor o bus: Particulars For the nine- For the year Forthe year | Forthe period
SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013 A5 SANCTIONED BY THE pe L g ot iy : _ : manth pariod ended ended from July
NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUMAL, MUMBAI BENCH (THE "COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT™/ We have gElEll:lls!'En:_l |:ILI'.'E.:EI|:-'EG &s pionesrs in e gt JT‘EI‘|':E"|: and we are mnjm.':led 1|:|_E-x|:-ar1-:llr5-;| QUi prESEnce ||j_d'n~erse ended March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 20, 2020 to
“SCHEME") AND THE GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SEBI FROM THE APPLICABILITY OF RULE 19(2)(B) OF SCRR. geographice termilories, By identifving emerging markets and ulilzing our expertise, we aim to create new opportunities and December 31, 2023 March 31, 2021
1 NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFEICE AND CORPORATE DFEICE OF THE COMPANY strangthen our global fostprinl. Our Strateqgy Inchudes axtensha mamket research, establehing sPalegic partnerships, and
: ; . pie custamizing procuichs ba maed he spacific tamands of requiremants ol aach ragin. Met cash ganerated from (esad in
Mational Paraaide Limibad [ feemerty known as %L Chamicals Limited). Registered and Corporate Office: Maille Housa, J. Approvals in food industry for hydrogen peroxide and peracetic acld: oiparating acinilies 2 BaT.50 671101 [0:78)
M. Haredia Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashia, India. w : ydrag F"!' P
: To enhance cur market pesdtion and credibility, we are focused to obtain necessary reguiatory approvals for food industry, By | Med cash (used in) igenerated from
2. DETAILS OF CHANGE N NAME OR OBJECT CLAUSE: coimplying with the stingent qualty standards roguined for food ndustry, we aim & increase cur maskal share for aseplic grade | investing activities {2,168.50) 2.470.51 =
The Company was inporporated on July 29, 2020, a5 a public imiled company incorparated under the Companies Act, 2013, hydrogan percxsde end peracefic scd. Nl cash (used in) igenerated from
with the name of NPL Chemicals Limited , pursuant to & carfificate of incorparation dated August 5. 2020, msued by the  Maying from spotto contractual agreements: financing activites {596, 86) (8,556.04) _ 1 00
Reqgistrar of Companies, Maharashire at Mumbai [ “RoeG"). Pursuant ta the Compesie Soheme of Arrangemend, 1ha name of ¢ i 2 T, N x e A L
the Gampany has besn changad from “NPL Chemicals Limited” to “National Peroxide Limited" and & fresh carfficateof 1=, énsuire value addition for Both our customees and s, we are ransitianing from spol business to contractual busness, By et Tnereaseildecrease] In cash ang
. dated | 31 S5 was iesued b ths Benisler ol C Lk e A, hash establishing bang-latm padnerships, we can provide greatar stabilty, consistent quality, and improvad services 1o our customers. cash equivalents WP A4 503 4R 0.7} 100
PERNPOLINON CORN SRRy~ e s by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashira al Mumbal Therehasbeand  que conmech allows us 1o develop stronger relationships, gain & desper understanding of our custamers' needs, and akgn our : :
G I8 ONACIRCML A Of U O Y, A e ) bag _ praduchon capacities accordingly. We believa that this strategic shift wil foster mutual grawth and enhance cur ability to effectivety | Cash and cash egulvatenis al the
Oeher than 85 disclosed below and pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, there have been no changes inihe . mest cur customers’ requinemenls baginning of the pericdiyasr B42 57 021 1.00
Memaranidum of Assocation Increase in uptime for production; Gash and cash equivatents recewved
Date of Shareholders’ resolution | Particulars To mee‘.]!_rae gm:ln; ﬁﬂﬂd ar-:l_ﬂnsl.fw:f;lirl_'ﬂlg,rdelr.'er:,r.wam::;'mﬂedin opiimising {-.lrpr-:-;dumm processas and increasng purstant io fhe schema of erangement 44.98 -
0 2 B upbme, Throughthe implemenitation of efficient maintenance schadules, investments in agvanced lechnologes, and streaminiy [ Cash and cash ecuivaens al e end
a2 2043 mmmfm:m 'ﬁf““' “Lﬂﬂmmﬁ“ﬁf’f ﬁ;’f’; [1’;”'? L":t'g'gﬂ?f::‘fgg '[;‘:ILE of operations, our goal s to maximize our production capacty. This wil enable usto hava a large volume of productsto serve e | of e peﬁmﬁwm a4 11 e 02t ' 0
di I'r.f *FEIFII]E['I ?ﬂml?liﬂ ':"’L.rl : DI* Dﬂrﬁ{ﬁ T& B i EIF’: £ 10 ! hl ! markats, reduced lead Bmas, maeting customer gxpeciations,; and uitmalely enhancing cusiomer saiisfaction.
e Succession planning and leadership development; 9. LATEST RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS ALONG WITH NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND ANY AUDIT GUALIFICATIONS
1. SHARE CAPITAL Qur Company recognise e mportance of streng leadership and talent development, We have a successon planning strabegy in -+ Restated Statement of Assats and Liabilities
A Bhare Capltal of the Company prior to Composite Scheme of Arrangement placa b0 ansure a seambass ransilion of key rofas and rasponsibdiles. Our approach ncludes farpatad raming programs; (4l amounts are in indian Rupees in lakhs, unless athenwise stated)
n mentaring mitizfves, and fosteding & culture of confinucus deaming, By nurturing $he potential of cur empioyess and fzstaring theair :
Particulars Amount in {7} growth, we aim ho develop the next generation of leaders within our organization, This sirategic appeoach wil enable us tosustain | Pariculars Nola As at As at As at As at
[ AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL auf lamd-lemm groath ard maintEna compatitive adga in hendiestn Mo, Dacambsar March March March
10,000 Equety Sharas af T10 sach 106,000 7. REASONS FOR THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT I, 2023 3, 2023 3, oz 3, 00
Il | ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL The N;;ﬂg'uﬂﬂ"ﬁ”# L_m mﬂlz;l-t”'-'mb:rif:"m vile 'rhiau"ﬂff fﬂlﬁ“ﬂ ﬁ*ﬂkﬂﬂ-ﬁﬂ?&?ﬂmﬂ?ﬂ tha Eﬁhdﬂmg of Asran H’"E]F-! ASSETS
i ﬁ s i ArK aral Penox ibed ceumandly known as Naperol Investments Limi a “Demerged Company™ or fhe -
000 Eaulty Sheires of & 10 ash L "Transferee Company”) and Maparod Invesiments Limi#ed (which iz amalgamaled with arstwhisa Mational Parcsde Limitad)) {the MenClimank Mt -
i | SECURITIES FREMIUM _ “Transieror Company") and NPL Chemicals Limited (cumenty known &s Mational Peraxide Limited] ithe "Resulling Company® | Proparty, plant and agquipman 3 3142248 | 3283507
Prior b the Composie Schema of Arangement ki of “our Company”) and Ihair respactive sharehokders and crediloes, in accardance with Seclions 230 k2 232 and othar applicable | Right of usa assals 51 B8RSR 405 05
4 pravisions of the Companies Ack, 2003 whach infar glia provides; far; (1] the demenger, fransfer and vesling of the Demarpad ; 2
B. Share Capital of the Company post Compasite Scheme of Arangement Undertaking {=s defined in the Composile Scheme of Amangement) fom the Demerged Campany into e Resulting Companyan | Sofilal workin-gragrass - i ol gacla
Particulars Amaunt in T} & going conpcarn basis and the consequent s of Equity Shares by e Resulling Company i (b manner setoutinthe Schame, | Inlangibie assels & 8.33 24.15
(i} e amaigamatian af the Transferor Company with the Transfarea Company in iha manner sel outin tha Schame: and {iif} the Firancial assels
1 AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL reduction af the share capitel of the Resulfing Company in the manner sat autin the Composite Schemeaf Amangement, Othar 1 — m - W50 ETRT
1,00.00,000 Equity Shares of 10 each 10,0000.000 | Rationate for the Composite Scheme of Arrangement T e :
. rcor X assals (n : .
Il | ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL it Tha Transharea | Demerged Campany is engaged in business of manulacturing of and deaing In paroxygan chemicals and is il net)
57 47,000 Exuity Shares of T10 each 5 74.70,000 ane of the largest manufackurer of hydrogen parodde in india. with an nstalled capacty of 150 KTPAon 50% wiwbasis The | @Iher non cumen assels 8 E4.09 86.40 - -
il | SECURITIES PREMIUM Transieree  Dememged Company also owns certain strategic investments endis also engaged in the business of meknglong | Total non-cument assets J3588.76 | 339933 - .
Pt the £ e S iaarcn il T invesiments and corporate lending dirgctly and afzo through s whollypwned subsidiany viz., the Trangferor Company Cument assnts
il (i} The nature and compedition imvoived in each of the sforementioned businesses & distingt and # is capable of attractnga [ 3 AT ARSI - =
G. Bhareholding Pattern of the Promoter Group and Group Companiss different sel ofinveslos, stralegicpaniners, lenders gad olher sakeholders; : i el
Shareholding pattern of the promoter group - pre-Scheme (i§) Furthes for growth and expension of the said chemical business and the investment and carparate lending business, F:"a"m;: 35:"5 m 1790 35 2 905 51
differentiated sirateqy iz reguired i re-abgred to the industry specific isks. market dynamics and growih Iraiecto - invasimen o £ 9359 - =
Name of the Shareholder Number of Equity | Percentage of the paidup | . o oo Y SN i ¥t Wapeciai,
Shares Held | Equity Share Capital {in %) {iv) ‘With a view o receganise the businesses of the Transferee / Demerged Company, itis praposad fo bring the sed chemical | - Trade receqvables 1 244584 ZAZE.TD - -
: — business of the Demenged | Transferes Company urer ihe aegis of the Resulling Company and amalgamaie the Transferor | . Cash and cash aguivalents 12 B45.11 642 87 [iFx| 1.00
National Parcodda Limited (Cumanily known as Mapara! imvasimants Limiled) 10000 140 Comparny. angagad in tha buginess af leag ferm nvastment ard comorala larding, with the Transferse Compary. Ths, ntar ;. -
aliz, result in the following banefis: - Bank balancas ather than above 13 1.771.55 54.55 - -
“Inchudes six shares held with nomineas. \ - - Orther financiai assets 14 39 45 2623 - :
{a) uniocking Be value of each of the businasses for (he sharahaldars of e Trarslerse | Demanged Company, afiracting :
Shareholding pattern - promoters and promoter group post-Scheme irvesiors and prowiding bethar Rexibilily maccessing capitsl: Cihar cumant asseds 15 8317 SHATS - -
Name of the Shareholder Wumber of Equity | Percentage of the paid-up ) =agragating diferant businasses having difarent risk and relurn profias, and providing invastors with batler lexibility lo | Total current assets 1434394 | 1135155 021 1.00
Shares Hald Equity Shara Capitad [in %) salectinvesimants which best suil ther mvesiment streteqgies and rigk profe; ard hesol held for aak 1 = 769 § =
Promoters e} -enabing focusad growth sirabagy for each of tha businasses for explailing ooporunias spacific o each busness Total asssts 4794270 | 4535458 021 100
Mass Musli Wadia 4 600 (.08 The Composite Scheme of Arrangement is in 1he best interests of the shareholders, emploiees and he cradiors of the Demarped
Musll Neville Wadia B35 e Company and the Transterar Comparty ared tha Rasulting Comipany. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
: ] 8. RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND | EQUITY
Total (A} 20,925 0.36 PRECEDING THREE FINANCIAL YEARS Equity share capéal 17 57470 . 100 1.00
Members of the Promoter Group Summary Restated Statement of Assets and Lisbilities (in T lakhs) | Equity share capdal suspense 17 a L7470 :
Varmnllan Imvestmants ard Trading Company Limibed 16,750 023 Crihaar equi i) 2300854 | 3442485 (1:53) 1072
i Ay - Particulars Az at As at Asal fs M y
The: Bambay Cyeing ard Marutactuning Company Limitied 51,000 1.06 December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 34, 2022 | March 31, 2021 H08304:| D6,130.5 (0.55) L
The Bombay Bumah Trading Carparasion Limited 2.24,000 390 | [assers LIABILITIES
Nowrasjee Wadia end Sons Limited 17 69,125 30.78 R ﬂmﬁzzrﬁ
Macrofl Invesbmants Limited T A6 56049 1259 Propery, piant and equipmeng 4 42245 3263527 : —
Dina Reville Wadia 5 R 00 - - - Barrowings 18 TEF 33 1,036 42 - -
na i : Right of use assels 5638 AR - ~ Lease lability =1 J00z 927 54 x =
Baymanco Imvestmants Limited 11,71,500 20,38 Capital work-In-progress 000 81 265213 i E.IZI ET; = 3;5-45
yisHns ] 3 ] =
Ben MNevis Invesiments Limited 51,500 0.9 i i
— ; — T == e g e adseks o L Deferred tax kabdibas (ra] 36 | 346995 382258 - :
oial{E) : : Financial assets Talal nar-current iasiliies 534386 | 610299 : :
Total (A+H) 40,65 659 10.75 - Other financlal assets 46 04 80.31 - Firant [3bBtas
Shareholding of the Group Companies in the Company - prior to the Scheme Income tax assats (net) 16113 ¥ Financial Habilities
Excapt a5 disclosad under dem C above "Sharsholding pattsrn of the Promaler Groop - pre Schame’ - Mabonal Parcade Limited Other non cisrent assets 8459 BG40 - Borrowirgs 21 4512 15594 E
(Cumanily known as Mageral Invesimanls Lenitad), nona of aur alther Groug Companies hold any shames in the Campany price ba = - = .
tha Schame. Thesa sharas have been cancelled pursuant b the Schams. ;ml :twv::r':nt s Ll cullioel - Lease habiibas 2.1 2325 2183 '
Shareholding of the Group Companies in the Company - post the Scheme bt - - Trads payables : 42
Except as disckised under item C above 'Shareholding patiem - Promaters and Promoter Group -post-Scheme - The Bombay  |IMVEAtares G154 SigIEE Total cuitstanding dues of micto entmrisas and =
Dwaing and Manufachuring Compary Limied, Tha Bombay Burmah Trading CorparsSion Limited and Mownosjes Wada and Sons _-|n-.'EE||nEnl$ 172635 3,845 91 3 smat anleprses, and 151.88 076
Limiied, nanaof our othar Group Companigs hold any sheresin the Company pastiha Scheme. - Trade recelvablas 7 44564 242670 Total ulstanding dues ko creditars olhar than micro
D. TanlargestShareholdsrs of the Company Cash and cazh equivalants 8511 B4 67 0.21 100 agr:n?r ﬁ”"?:]_m’;?r = fi"':ﬁ EE; i,} L LiTE
.  financia Eabilities
g Mame of the Sharehaldar Mumberaf | % of the Post-schame - Ban halances other than showe 177155 54 5% Cnntfacr'iabilile; i ?;ﬂ 10 141 68
Ne. Equity Equity Share Capital - Ofher financial assels 3 45 26.28 - . :
Shares Held | on a Fully Diluted basis T —— 0017 T - Cithear cument liabiltes 24 ag3.a0 27046
1. | Nowrosies Wadia And Sons Limilid 1769,125 30.78 : e Provisions 25 104.76 126,85
= o e g ; Total current assels 14.343.94 11,353.55 021 1.00 | e p—
2 71 5000 0,38 neome tax Eabdities (nat) 26 . £18.31 - -
2. | Baymanco Imestiments Limiled 11,71, Asset had for sale i = 5
P : ' Tetal current Fabilithes 6,415.60 4,052 076 0.72
3. | Macrofi Imvesiments Limited ¥ 46,6049 1255
Total assets 4704270 45, 154.55 i | 1.00
=r= F Total liabilities 12,350.46 | 10,155.20 .78 0.7z
4. | The Bombay Bunmah Trading Corporation Limitad 2,24 000 350 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES i
: 3 : RS Total equity and lEabilities 4794270 | 4535455 0 1.00
5, The Bombay Dyeing and Marwfacturing Company Limited £1,000 1,08 EQLITY
: = Significant acoounding palicies: 2
6. | Ben Mavis | tmanis Limitad &1,500 RS - ; * . : , ;
e ol 2 Exquety share: capital ar4. 0 3 1.0 140 The eccompanying noles arean mtageal part of tha restated financal information
f. | Arun Naha 47,100 0 Enjuiy share capital suspanse - 574,70 - - e R L R S
8. | NPL Chamacals Limited Suspensa Escrow Demal Account 46,777 0.1 ; : T & Emen & an 5
I Other equaty 3500834 34,624,653 11.89) {0.72) (Al amourls are m Indian Rupees in lakhs, undass athensise stated)
8. | Inwesh Educabion and Protechon Fund Authonty Ministry of Conporate Afairs 27413 048 38 183 24 35,199,35 [0.55) 028 P oo e e e
] t i P it 1317 at o iy ettt a £ RE B Bt R L B
0. | Aequias investment Consultancy Private Limfad 1.3 03 LIABILITIES No. th period|  ended e Pk
Total 41,656,341 1249 Non-current liabllities Particulars ended March March | July 29, 2020
i fald December 31, 2023 3, 2022 to March
4. DETAILS OF PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY ERgE el 312023 1. 3029
a5 Musli Wedia and Muss Naville Wadia are the Promoters of our Company - Barmgwings 1aT.5 1,036 42 v
i i ia- - ; - Lagase Ealslil 002 2T -
i, MessMusliWadia: Addrass: Bagch |.'|'!'!-IJ5E'_F'.EHJIJ Marg, Frrﬂh?dm Musmnbai 400 025 . . - Ly e Reveios Kom Gperaions 5 T4 49540 | 57557 44 %
Mess MusliWada is curently the Chairman of oir Board and wasinduclad &5 aMon-Exacutive Direciar of cur Company sinca Provizions 77 16 3645 b Cther | =a 47313 A5 42
March 1957, He halds 2 master of science dagree in engineering business managament from University of Warwick. He [ Dietarred tax iabiliies (nel) 3.969.35 3,672 58 2 PN : -
cumendly senves as the direclor on the Board of various companies of Wadia group inciuding The Bombay Bremah Trading | " p Total income 2486853 | 3847186 ¥
Coepteation Limiled, National Peraxide Limited, Britannia Industies Limaed, and The Bombay Dyelng and Manufacturing | 1948l non-current liabilities 5.943.85 6,102,949 : Expenses
Company Lirnited. Ha is & membes on {ha Baard of the Wadia Hospitals and bustee of Sir Ness Wadia Foundabon, F.E; Current kakdlilies : . : -
Dinshzw Trust, Britannia Nutraion Faundation and Modem Education Society, Pune, Fuether, he was aclive m major indusiry "5 oeoees Cost of raw maserials and packing materials consumed | 28 | 1210847 | 1812602
ﬁg‘mlzmms rlan’rell_j; FICCHand |ed severa! forums sUch as lifestyle forum, ynungle}%dm forumyas wellas ﬂ§ the: presican i YT T Purchase of siock infrade - 13199 -
umbal chagbar. He is also a co-oanes of Punjab Kings {farmearly Enoen as Knigs Xl Punjab) and St Luca Zowks, which ama - BAMawIngs ! { Fanges in mveniones p—, noods . =
cricket taams playing i the ndian Premier League and Canbbaan Premier Laague respectively, - Lease Eabililies 2375 M. ik {nl m=ren DTN TSN » ff‘”;: |:15'L :.I,.g. 1:51
il. MusliNeville Wadia : Address: Baach House, P. Balu Marg, Prabhadesi. Murnbai 400 025 - Trade payables F'G‘-'-’EI f lEt:r_!l f'.'m Ef . ,1-&?_35 ;5:. 2
Mir. Wit W Wada e well-known Indan indusirialist. He is e Chalrman of Wadia Groo companies and dirsclor on The Tolak oiilstamding toes gl micro E_m':' D DofTEN IRl ¢ 212, 4545,
baard of several Indign companias. Mr. Watia has cordnbuled aclively in (he delberalions of vanous organisations such as iyt mdasmzﬂ el rm i 20430 15185 075 Firance nosia a2 150,85 7089 2
the: Cotion Textiles Export Promation Council (TEXPROCIL), Wil Owners Assaciation (MOA), Associated Chambers of L . Ep = e : : Depreciation and amorisasion expense 23 144017 1.970.05 = .
Comenerce & Industry, elc. He & the former chairman of TEXPRCC Land also of S04 Kr, Waka was appainted on the Prime- | Totel outstanding duss o creditors Ofher x A 307065 5 A0B 15 E 17z
Minister's Council on Trade & Industry from 1998 to 2004, Ha was the convenor of the Special Group Task Forceon Foodand | other thae micro and small eniemrises 204134 2,153,951 001 0.7z kb i Ay, s
Agro Indusiies Management Policy in September 1998, Ha was a member of the spacial subject group o review regulations |~ mee e e e 3 43514 Ri0.a7 " Total expenses 2322986 | 34417.89 083 0.72
and procedires to urishackle Indian industry &nd an the special subject group on disinvestment. He was a member of ICMF . e ' Profit before exceptional Hems and tax 173867 | 405497 & 0.72
from 1964-85 5 198081, He is rustee of te execulive commiltze of the Nehn Centre, Mumbal, Me. Wadia has a distinzt | Contract lizbililes 1.796.19 141,68 e P = ' ; L Lt
prasenca in public alfairs and has been aclivaly associated wilh leadng charilable and educalional insfiufians, (¥ner curent Ebditias 4B 60 7046 3 Exceglional income 35 : 128516 5 =
Mr. Nizsk N Wadla, is also chasman on the board of The Bormbay Dyeng and Manafacturag Company Limited, Britanr=d | proisinne 10476 176,85 Profit before tax 1.738.67 5,350.13 (0.83] (0.72)
Ingustries Limitad, and Bombay Burmah Trading Corporaban Limibed. I o BT - o1 EIIE* Tax oxpense: 36
5. DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS T”““ ety o lon o) : i - — | Curanttax 266 | 99178
a) Mess Nusli Wadla : Designation: Chairman and Mon-Executive Director. Experience: For detaks in relation 1o his . :umnt Sabkities SIS0 Quik.2 8.8 Ll Tan adjustmant relating to prevaus year {70.58] -
expanance in tha busiess, please refer Details of Pramolers of e Company - Ness Nusi Wads' abave, Total liabilities 12.350.46 10,155.20 0.78 0.72 Fialered B 060 20818
b} Minnie Bodhanwala : Designation: Mon-Exescutive Director, Experience: She hag bear a Dreclor onour Board since - | Total equity and liabilities 4794270 45,354.55 0.21 1.00 e e e, 662 1.399.97 = :
Ctober 36, 2023, Sha holds '3 bachelar ol dental studies from Oismania University. She is prasently working as chiel - - pm's. - :
exzculive officar at Niownosies Wadia Matemity Hospited and Bal Jerbai Warka Haspitg for Chidren, Parel, Mumbai Shewas  Summary Restated Statemant of Profit and Loss {in="lakhsl | Profit for the periodiyear 1,371.85 335016 {0.83] (0.72)
Prpdired WABh e han 40 awards, which ncluede vanous prestigious awands ke the Intemational fsard in Healncare™ by the Othar co hensive incams
Thai Chamber of Cammercs, Bangkok, “Blobal Award for Sustainable Healhear Modais wilh Revenue Tumover” Dubar | | THCUIArS TOERIENA F“”"; FORE | Torineyen | EREEW patiod e m' o ey
1 aading Business Wamen of the Yaar” by Giobal, Mumbai- e Time Achievament Award in Haaithcsrs by National Excellenca manth period ended ended fram July sems ihat will not be raclassiied o prof o loss
Awards 2015. She has mare than 35 vears of expenience in chemical industry, Prior bo joining our Comeany, she was assockted ended March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022| 29, 2020 to Re-measurements of the net defined benefit obigations 2374 35.02 -
wilh Jaevanrd Healthcare Prwvale Limded as chief aparating officer and Baroda Heart Institube and Research Centre December 31, 2023 March 31, 01 | [tome tax relating to abave ilem 5.97) 1B.45) :
€] Viraf Mehta : Designation: independent Director, Expertence: He has been a Difector on our Board since Oclober 26, 2023, | ncome Boriia theit will ba retlgsaiiod o Grollor s
He hokds a bachalor's dagrea in commarce fram the Mumbai University and & also a fellow member of The nsttute ol oo arersiion AATE A0 T - - 5. K ""-*. E raciassii ol or mes
Charfered &ccounlsnts af India (1CAl). He has more than 40 years of experance in 2w, essuranca and businass advsary % : iz Effeclive: parlion of gain an cash fiow hedge 41.24 =
services. Pror to jcining our Campany, he was the managing pariner of Kalyaniwata & Misiry, Chartered Accountants and of | Other income 4Ti1a 48542 Incoma tax falating 1o abave llem (10.38) -
Kalyaniwala Miry Associates, Charlered Accountants. His peofessional expenience includes handing special assgvments | Totakincome 24 9EE.53 18,472,868 5 z s il s Incoras T the
for-a wide spectrum of clienls in diferant servicas and industries. Ha has atso handled assignments refaling o special sudils tolta 1177 56,43
gnd invesigetions on behalf of the Reserve Bank of India, Securities Exchange Board of Indie and on behalf of 1he special Expenses poriadiysar, 5 - : % >
court 5et up undes the Trial of Offences Redating to Transactions in Securities Act, 1952, He was amember on the commitiees | Cost of raw matedals and packing Tatal comprehensive ncomaifloss) for the period'yaar 1.389.62 4,006,598 (0.83) (0.72)
ol the Bombay Chamber of Cammarce and of the B0AL 32 aninviles. matesials consumed 12.108.47 1812602 - - Eamings per share
d} Parvathi Menon : Designation: Independent Director, Experience: She has beena Director on our Board since Oclober, | Purchase of siock in trade 131.39 - Basic and dilied a7 2387 68.73 B.30 720
2023, Bhe holds a masters' dagrae n communicafion from e Hyderabad Cenfral Univarsily and is an alumnes of the oh \ o T — : - it A
Management Program for Women Entreprenaues at M Bangalore. Sha is currently the principal learming partner, carparats &ﬁg{:ﬂi: I OF R _ . ) Significant accounting policies: 2 - _
learning, at Harvard Business Publishing, She also chairs the board of Schaod far Social Entrepreneurs, India and isactvely | #3802 and fmished goads (TBO-14) (1,145.14) = - | The acoompanying notes are-an mbagral part of the restated financial information
rsalvid In maniaring small busipess enthephanaurns in the sarly slages of enterprase davalopimant. Furher, shahas been an | Power, Tuel and water 418001 LATEAS . T 5
erlinued Lo page 2.
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Restated Statement of Cash Flows
Al amounis-ang in lndian Rupees n lakks, uness alherwise stabed)
For the Mine | For the year | For the year | For the period
month pariod|  ended anded from
fided March March July 29, 2020
Decamber 31, 2023 N, 2022 to March
31, 2023 3, 2021
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/{Loss) before tax 173867 | 535013 i0.83) 0.7
Adjusiments for:
Depreciation and amorfisation expensa 144097 1,973.95
Firance cosls 150.RS 701949
Interast income (34.58) (181}
(GainyLess on sale of property, plant and equipmeni .50 i124.65)
Fair valug gain an investmants (inciugng gain on
sak af myestmenis) measured at FVTRL (195.43) (330,06 -
Log= allowances - (2207 -
et unrealised foreign exchange loss 461 578 . .
Operating cashflow before working capital changes 310418 | 765027 (0.83) {0.72)
Change in operating assets and liabilities
(Incresse] in irventonas {1,503.28) (690.43) z
(Increase) in lrade recelvablos [25.55) (G278
Decrease in non-curent financial agsed 2580 21224 -
Decraase n ather non current assats 789 a0 -
(Incraase] in curranl inancial assal (13.14) 112 505
(Increase) in oiber cumant assels 15.04 12ty . .
Increase in trade payables i B11 68 Q.04 072
(Decreazalincrease in provisions [3T.64) 1 -
(Decrease) in ofher curment firancial labilites [48.76) 130.36)
Increase in ather cument Eabdities 113483 Baar -
{Decreasa) in contract Liahility 1,656 51 (21780} -
Cash generated from/(used in] cperations 333372 | 74B3.48 (0.79)
Imcome taxes pasd (net) 1435.62) [(FT24T) .
Met cash generated from (used in) operaling activities 2.897.90 E,711.0 [0.79)
Cash flows from investing activities
FPayments far proparly, planland aguipment
(including capilal work-in-praograss and advances) (250.37) (595 04}
Procesds from sabe of propery. plant and equipmeant .13 3252 .
Payment for purchase of invesimants 15,185.01) | (21,322 .36) =
Procesds from sabe of invesiments 5.850.00 24 402,22 -
Irerast raceved 34 98 1.81
Fixed Deposits (placedmatured {ned) (781.01) Nt b
Changas in balancas in unpaid dividend bank accounts (H26.42) - -
Net cash (used in) /genarated from investing activities {2,168.60) | 2.478.51 .
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceed from issue of equity shares . . 1.00
Receipts of mbercorporate deposit 15.76 3,00 x
Repayment of intercorporate depasit [16.78) : 2
Regayment of iong 1em bomowngs (2647 | (TO65.8T)
Principal edements of lease payments [36.38) - -
Interest on leazs rent (138.62) - -
Interest paid (84.15) [B331T) .
Net cash (used in) lgenerated from financing actlvities (526.86) | (8,596.04) - 1.00
Met Increaseldecrease) In cash and cash equivalents 202 44 50348 (073} 1.04
Cesh ard cash eguivaianls at the beginning of the year 4287 .21 1.00
Cash and cagh eguivatants received purstant b Compasiba
Schameof Arrangemarnl . 45 98 . .
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the pertud-hrw 24511 64267 0.21 1.00
Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash and cash eguivalkents (Refer nole 12) a45.11 G442 6T 021 1.00
245,11 B426T {1} 1.00

Naote : (1) The above cash flow stalementhas been prepared under fne Indirect Method” as sefoutin e Accounbing Standar (Ird
A3} T-"Cash Flow Statements” a5 notified under Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015, (2) For disclosure requiremsnt peraining b
changein liabity arising from financing activities inaccordance to Ind AS 7 (Riefer Note 4.1 and Mote 18)

Restated Statement of Changes in Equity
(Al ameunds arg in fndian Rupess i lakhs, unless athenwise stated)

A, Equity share capital
Particulars Amaunt
Balance as at June 29, 2030 .
Izsued during the parod 1.00
Ealance as at March 31, 2021 1.04
Changes in equity share capital dunng the year .
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1.00
Less: Shanes cancelled pursuant o the Compoeste Scheme of Armangemeanl (Relfer nole ) 1.0
Balance as at March 31, 2023 .
Add: Eguily shares msued pursuand to Compasite Schame of Arangemant (Refernote 17) 574,70
Balance as at December 31, 2023 574.70
B. Equity share capital suspense
Particulars Anent
Balance from 29th July 2020
Add: Movesnand during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2021
Al Movesment during the year
Balance as at March 1, 2022 -
Add; Adoiian pursuant o Compasite Schame of Ammengement (Refer nota 4) 5r4.70
Balance a8 at March 31, 2023 5T4.70
Lass: Equity shanas izsued pursuant lo Composite Scheme of Arangemant (Refar note 17) (574, T
Balence a3 at December 31, 2023 .
C. Other aquity
Parthculars Reserves and Surplus Mems of OCI
Capital | General | Relained Cash flow | Total ofher
reserve | reserve | eamings | hedge reserve | equity
Balance as at beginning of the pariod - - - - -
Profit foe the period {0.72) (.72}
Cohar comgrenensig inooime (net of ta) . .
Total comprehensive incame for the period - 5 {0.72) L {0.72)
Ealance as at March 31, 2021 {0.72) . (0.72)
Balance as at April 1, 2021 . {0.72) . (0.72)
Prafit for the yaar z (0B i0.83)
Crher comprehensive incoime | loss) (net of fax) .
Total comprehensive incoma for the year - {1.55) - (1.55)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 - {1.55) - (1.55)
Addiion pursiant to Composite Schame: of
Arrangemant (Refer note 4) 3084047 (30.88) | 30,618,817
Shares cancefled pursuand to the Composde
Schama of Arangement (Refer note 4) 1.00 . . 1.00
Restated Balance as at April 1, 2022 30,650.47 {1.55) (30.86) | 30,618.08
Priafit for the year 335016 - | 395016
CAhar comprehensive income | (oss) (nel of &) . 2507 084 5543
Total comprehansive incame for the year - 187573 3086 4 00655
Balance as at March 31, 2023 30 E50.47 397415 4 624,55
Prafit loe the pesiod 1.371.85 - 1,371.85
Othar comprehensive incoma (| [loss) (nat of 1ax) - 1.7 - § i
Tetal comprehensive income for the period . 1,389.62 1,389,562
Dividarsd prasd - (1,005.73) - | (100573}
Balance as at December 31, 2023 30, B504T 4_358.07 - | 35,008.54

Significant acoounking policles: 2
The mccompanying nodes e an mbegral part of tha reslaled financal information

1] Generalinformation;

Wational Parcadde Limiled (formery knawn as NPL Chemicals Umited] (*NPLY, "the Campary®) & a public limited Company
incorporated an-July 28, 2020 under the pravisions of Lhe Comganies Acl 2013 with ROC-Mumbal with CIN
24 0H2IE0PLC 342850 The Compary’s registersd officd is sifuated al Mevils House, J N, Heredia Marg, Balland Estate,
Rk - 200001

Pursuand Io the Compasite Schame of Amangement (Refer note £) the Chemscal Business Linderaking of Napercd Investimenta
Limited {fzrmedy known sz Wational Peraxide Limiled) i*Demerged Company”) was demerged into the Company, Consequant
{haredn, the Company wil continue {o be mamudaciures of Hydrogen Peroside in India, with an installed capacity of 150 KTPAon
505 wiw basis.

Tha Restated Financla® information compdzes of Financial Slatemanis of the Company foé the nine manth peiod ended
Decambar 31, 2023, 1he years enced March 31, 2023, March 31, 3022 and penod fram July 29, 2020 to March 31, 2021 Period”
herelrafier refers to nine manth perod ending December 31, 2023 and pedod from July 23, 2020 o March 31, 3021, unless
otheraise specificaly mentioned.

ThesaResiaied Fnancal Informalion are spprowad by the Board of Dirsctors and authonzed forissuean Manch 14, 20024,

2] Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgemants:

Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accoumling policies appliedin the preparation of these Restated Financial infarmation for pine-month pesiod ended

Decamber 31, 2023, ard the year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 ared pariad from July 289, 2030 fo March 31, 2021 are set

out bedow, These poficies have been consistenty applied fo & the perodsfvears presended, unless ofharwse slajed

[} Basis of preparation

(i} Compliancawith indAS
The Restated Financiad Information of the Company comprise of the Reslated Statement of Assels-and Liabililies ag al
December 31, 2023, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and period from July 29, 2020 io March 31, 2021, the Reslated
Staterme of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), Restated Statemant of Changes m Equity and the
Restated Staiement of Cash Flows for the nine month period ended December 31, 2023, and years ended Manch 31, 2023,
March 31, 2022 and period fram July 25, 2020 2 March 31, 2024, the summany of material accountng polcies and explanatony
netesioolieciivedy the"Restated Firancial Information™).
Thesa Restated Financial Infomalion have bean prapared by the mansgemant a5 requered under the Secunbes and
Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capilal and Disclosure Requirements) Regulalions, 2B, ‘as amended ("ICOR
Regulabons”) ssued by tha Sacuntios and Exchangs Board of India {'SEBY), in-purstance of the Securlies and Exchanga
Board of India Acl 1952, for tha purpags of inclugion in the Information Mamorandum o ba Mled with SEBI and other
regutatary aulhorities such as Reqgistrar of Comparses (ROC) in connection with propesad listng of is 57,47 400 equity
sharas of Ra. 10 each pursuant 1o the Composite-Scheme of Arangement, prepaned by the Company in tesms of 1he
resquirements of,

g, Sechion 26 of Part | of Chapter Il ofthe Companies Ack, 201 3 Mha Ay,
b.  ThaSecurliasand Exctanga Board of India {lssu of Capialand Disclosurs Reqiirernents) Regulations: 2018 asamanded
This Restated Fananciat Information have been compded by the Company from;

= Augitad 3pecal Purpose Imesim Financial statements of the Company a5 at and far the nine month pericd ended
Decamber 31, 2023 prepared in accordance with Indian Accaunting Standard (Ind AS) 34 |Interim Financial reponiing,
spacified undar section 133 ofthe Act and cther sccounting principles generally accepied inIndsa,

+  Aidited revised fnancial statements as aland for the year anded on March 31, 2023 and audiled linancial slatements a5
atand for the vears ended on March 31, 2022 and pariad from July 29, 2030 0 March 31, 2021prepared in accordancs
wilh Indian Accounting Standands (refemed 1o a5 "Ind A3") a3 prescribed under Section 133 of e Acl read with

Comparses (Indian Accouning Standards) Rules, 2015, -85 amended, and . olher-acoounbng principles generally
accepiedinfnda,
The demernger of the Chamice Businass Uindertaking = on-a-gaoing cangem besis and accounied by apphying Ind A3 103 Busness
Combinafians and as per tha Schema approved by the requialor. The accaunfng policies follvwad far the said Chemical Bismness
Undartaking by the Resulling Comgany {as delinad in the Schame| have baen consislenty applied excapl whare a nawly issuad
accourling standard milially adepled of 3 revision o an exsting accodrding slandand requres 3 change i e accouning policy
hithariain wse (Raler rabe 4) and fie decksures inrespact of significant accounling pobtes are made accordngly.
I} Historical cost convention
The Restated Financial informabion have been preparad on historica! cost besss except for the fodowing;
= Caran fmancal sasets and inancal liabilss are measurad &l fair vakie (including dernvateea inslnemsants);
= Dafined benelilplans - plan asgals dro measurad al Bir value,
& fgaetgheld forsale - measured atfairvalee less cosh o sal,
{lii} Recentpronouncements
Ministry of Carparate Affairs ("MCA”) naotifies new slandards ar amendmenls (o fhe existng standards under Companies
(Indian Accounbng Standards) Rides as issued from e ba ime. During the ning manths ended Dacamber 31, 2023, MCA
has notnolifiedany new slandards or amandments b the exisling standards spphcabla o e Company,
Current vig-dvis non-current classification
The assets and isbilies reporedin the Stetement ofdssats and Lisbives are classfied on 8 "clment /npn-cument basis™
An assel is classified a5 current when it i expecled io be realised or inlended io ba sold or consumed in normal aparading
cycle, held primarily far the purposa ol frading, epectsd o be razlisad wilhin twelva months 2ller the raporting pariad, arcash
o cash equivalent unless restricled from being exchanged or wsed fo sellle a liabilily for 2 joas! twelva manlhs aftar the
raporting panad.
Allability i classified as curment when it is expecied o be seledinnonmal operating cyde, it is held primaily for the purpose of
frading, it is-due o be settfed wilhin twalve manths after the reporting penod, or there Is no uncondiiona nght 1o deder the
settemant af the liability for at least iwelve manihs affer the reporting penod.
Thea Comgrany hes detarmined its oparaing cycle as taalve manths for e purpose of currenl - nan-currsnl classilication o
assels and lighilities.
Deferred tax assels and kabiites, and 3l assets and Babilfes which ane nolcurrent are dassilisd as non-cumant assels and B biltes.
The dervatives designaled in hedging refationship and separated embedded derivatives are classified basis the hedgeditem
and hos! contract respeciively,
b] Business inatiom
The acquisition methad of accounling 5 used ko accoun] Tor all busness combinalions (other than commen Sontro! busness
cambinations), regardiess of whather sguity Instrumants or ciher assets are acquined. The acoulsition dase s the dats on which
control s ransferred fo e aoquires, Judgement B applied indetermining the acqussition date and determining whethes condral is
transfemed from one.party b another, The ekcess of the consideration transferned aver the Tair vaiue of the nel Menifiable asseis
acquired is recorded as goodwil, The cost of acquisiion also indudes te fal valee of any confingent conskderation, [dentifiabie
assams acquired and lishilities and condingent liabitsa s assumesd in 3 business combination sne measired mitialy & theirfair vakie
an the date of acquisition, Gocdwillis notamorizad butitis ested for imparment annually, or more frequensly if events-or changes
in circumetances indicate thet it might be impared, and is carmied &t cost less socumulated impairmand losses,
Busmiess combinatans ansing from bansfers of nfaresls in enlifes hal ara undar comeman conbrol an accounted for Lsing fe
poing of infarast method and as per the pravisions of the Scheme appraved by he regulator, The difersnces bebween any consideation
braresferred and he aggregale fistodcal camying values of assels and Habil es of the acquired entily ahe recogresed in Capial resera,
(e} _Segment reporting:
Oparating sepmeants are reporad in @ manner consssient with the infemal reporting provided b ihe Chief Oparsling Decision-
Maker{CODM)
The Chied Exacudive Officar and Execuliva Diractar of tha Company has bean denbifiad as CODM ard ba is respongibla far
allacaling resources, as2assing the Snancial perfonrmance and positionof the Company and making sirategic dadsions.
The Comgany has Mentfied one reporizble segment 'manacturing of peroxygens’ based on infornation reviewsd by the CODM
Refer nota 38for segrment informasion pragentad,
{d] Foreign curmency translation;
{i} Functicnal and presentation curmency
[tams included In the Resiated Financial Informaton of he Company are maaswred using b currency of tha prmary
goonemic environment |nowhich te Company opesates {'the funcliond curmency’]. The Reslaled Firancal Informaticn is
prasenbad in‘indlan Rupees' (INR], which ks the Company's funclional and presentation currency
{ii} Transactionsand balances
Foreign:currancy ransackions ere transiated into the funclional cumency using the exchange rabes at the dales of the
tramsactions. Fareign axchangs gairs and losses resuding fram the satttemeant of swch trensactions ard from the transladion
ol manatary assets and lisbiltias dencminaled in farsign currencias sl yearsnd axchangs ralas ane genarally recegnized in
profitarloss. They are defemed n aguily if they relabs b qualifing cash flow hedges,
hon-monesany e thal are mezsured 3 fair value ina fofeign camency an lranslaed using the exchange rates a ha date
when the fair value was determined, Transkation diferences on assets and liabilties camied at fair value are repored as par of
the fair value gain of kss. For exemple, ranstation differences on non-monetary assefs and liabiiges such as equéty
instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Restated Statement of Prodi or Loss as par of the fair
walie gain or lnss and translation differences on non-manetary assels such &s equaty invesiments ciassified as FVCCI are
racognized i ather comprahensive income,
(g} Revenus recognifion;
Revenus from sale of goods
Ravenue is generated primarily from sale of pesaxygens, Revenue is recognized 87 the poinl in time when the persrmance

{iv

—_—

obligasonis satsfed and coningl of the goads is ransferned (o the customer upen depatch or gelivery, in accondanos with e tarms

of customer-contracts. Revenue is recogrizad at-an amount that the Company expects 1o recaive from customers that is net of
frada discounts and goods and serice fax [G3T).

A caniract Eabdity &= the odligation b branster goods 16 tha cusltersar forwhich the Company has naceived considaration from the
custamies, Confract liabiBties are recognized as ravenue whan the Compdny parforms under theconlracl,

(1) Income tax:

The income tax axpense or credit for e penod is the fax pavable on the curren period's taxable mcome based on the applicable
income tax rate for ech uristicion adusted by changes in dedemed fax assets and liabiffies aitributable o temporary diffarences
ard foumusad tax fosses,

Curmant tax & measurad using tax rales thal have been anactad by the end of reparding period for ha amounls expecied ko e
recovared framor pasd 1o the laxation aulharies. Managament paricdically evaluatas posilions 1&ken in fax reburns with respact 1
sibuationsn whichapplicabie tax reguiaticon & subjecl 1o interpratation and considers whether iLis prababile that a laxation authonty
will accept-an uncedaln tak reatment. The Company measures [t ax balances sither based oh the most Bely amount or the
expecied valie, depending onwhich method provides a batter prediction of the resokition of the uncenainty,

Defemed income fex is praviged in full, using the kabiity method, on temporary differences arising batween the tax base of assets
and fabdities and their carrying ameunts in the Resialed Financial Information. Defered income tax is nod accounted for if it arises
fram inilial recognition of an a=sat orEability in 2 ransacsion ather than a businass combanation that al the time of the fransaction
affacts raither accauning prafil nortaxable prafit (lzx loss), Dalarmad income [axis delarmmed using lax rales (and laws | 1kat kave
besin enackad or-substantialy enacled by he end of the reparing penod and are éxpecled io apply when fha related defarrad
income bax assatis realised, or the deferred income tax kabdily is selbied.

Deferred tax assels are recognized for all deductibie lemporary diferences and unused tax losses oréy IFIt is probabie that futre
taxabie amounts will beavailable 1o wiise those temporany diferences and Insses.

Deferad tax aszals and iabilfes e offsel when thereis a kgally enforceable night to offsel curnant tax assets and lishiities and when
fhe dedamead fax balancss relela o tha same 8xalion authonly, Curnent fax assats and [ax lisbiilies are offsat where the anlity has a
Iegaly enforcaable right o ofisat and infends aither o saltle on anet basis o b realkza lha asset and saltie tha liablity simullaneausly,

curram and defarred tax is redognized in Restaled Stalemant of Praft or Less, excent 1o ha.axtant thal i refales o (lems
recogrizad in ofher comprenensive income or direcily in egquity. I this case, the fax s atso recogrized in ofher comprehensive
income ar drecly in eguity, respachively

{g] Leases

#Asalessee

Leazes ars racognized as a righl-ol-use assel and comesponding liabiity al the dale which the lease assal is available for use by
the Comparry. Conlracls may contain bofh kease and non-lease componants. Tha Company allecales (e consideration in the
conlrac o e lease and non-lease componants basad on relative stand-alone prices,

The Compary assesses whelther & confrac i or containg a ease al Inpaplion of the conbract This assessmend involves the
exercisa of judgement about whether there iz an identified assed, whather the Company hes the right ko direct the use of the assed
and whethar the Comgany sbtains substandially all the economic benafits from the use of ihat assat.

Assalsand llabikes arising from lease are Indially massured on présant value basis, Leasa Fabiilies include the nal prasent valie
af thea following leass paymeants:

Fixed payments {inchuding In-substance fed paymens), less any lease incentives recelvable
- Vanable lease payments that are based on &n index or & rele, mitisly messured using the index or rate as at the
commancement data
- Amounts expecled 1o be pavable by he Compariy under residual value quaranises
Theexercie price of a purchase oplion ifthe Compary isreasonably certan i exercise that cobion; and
Payment of penelties forierminating the leass, ifthe leasa larm reflacts the Company exercizing that opdion,
Leasa paymenls o be mads undar reesonably certain extension opfians are alssincudad in the measuremant of tha Fability. The
leasa paymants ara dscounted using the inberest raba implicitin the lase. |f the rale cannol be readily catarmmed. tha lessea's

incramental borrowing rale i usad, baing the rabe that the sdividual lesses would hawe 1o pay o barrow Bie funds necassary o
abiain an assel of similar vales b iba Aght-of-use in asimilar economic endronmantwilh similar farms, securty and condibions,

Todeterming the incremental Bomowing rate, the Company:

- whare possible, uses racent Mird-party finencing recaived by the mdwdial lasses as 8 starting poind, adjusted 1o reflect
changas in fnencing condifons since thed party inancing was received.

= lsasabuiki-up approach that stars with a rek-fres inlenest rate adiusted for cradit risk torleases bald by the Corgany, which
s o4 b ressent third-pasty inancing.

makeasadiustmants specific totha lesss, &.g. term, country, curmensy and sacunty

if & readity observable amorbiging loan rede is avalzble [o the individual lessee (hrough recent firanang or markst data) which hes a
simiar paymant profledo the lease, thanthe Company use thatrate as a staring point o delerming tha incremental bomowing rata.

Leazsa payvmanis are aliacaled babween princpal and fnance cost: The finance coshis charged o prof of loss over the lease
penod 5085 o produce a constant periodic rate of intereston he remaining bakanos of the Eability for each paricd.

Variable lease payments thal depend on any key variabledcondibon are recognized in profd or koss in the penod in which the
cardition that friggess thase peymantaccurs.

Right-of-use assats are measured al oozt compnising Bhe folkewing

«the gmaintof the inifal measurement of [eaza lizbility

-any izase payments made &t ar before the commencement of date leas any lease incentives received
- aryirsial diract cosls, and

=resloraton cosls.

Right-of-use assetz are generaly depredated over the shorer of the assets usaful [fe-and lease temy on a siraight-ine basls, Kihe
Companyis repsonably cersinio exetiss g purthasa opiion, the nght-of-use asset s depreciated over e underying assefs useful e
The campany has. elected nod fo apoly the requirements of IND AS 118 Leases fo shori-tarm laeses of & assefs that, at the
commencement dada, hiave a lsass s of 12 manths or kss and leases tor which Ihe undarbing assed is of low value. The leasa
payrEnts assocaled with these lsases are recognized asan expense on astakghi-ing basis ovar b leaselarm.

{h) _Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assels are tested for impalmend, Whenever avents or changes in cirgumstances indicate that the. camying amount may not be
recovershle. An impairment bss is recograzed for the ameundt by which the sssel’s carming amodnt exceeds its racoverable
ampurd, The recoverable smount is the higher of an asset’s far value kss costs of dispossl &nd valus in use. Forthe purposas of
assessing impainmeant, assels are grouped at the lowest levess for which thare are separsiely idenlifiabla cash inflows which are
largety independent af the cash infiows from ofhar assets or groups of szsels (cash-panarsting units]. Mon-financal sxseta thel
=uffared animpaimand ara reviewed for passibia rever=al ol the impairmeant al tha and of each repording perind.

il Cash and Cash Equivatants:

Cash and casimequivalents in the Statement of Assets and Lisbiltes comprise cash a1 Dank-and on hand, and short-term deposits
with ceiginal matarsties of three months or [ess that are readily convenible o known amounis of cash and which are subject o an
insignificant risk of changes invalue, For the purpose of Restated Statement of Cashiiow, cashend cashequivalent consist of cash
and shor-ierm deposil as defined shove

il _Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables are amounls due from customers for goods sokd in the ordinary course of business, Trade recenablas an
riscod rerad indilly at e amour of consieration thatlis uncondilional unkess they contain significant financing components, when
Sy are recog rined al faiovalus, The Company hokls the rade recehvables with the obiecine tooollect the contraclual cash lows
and therefore measunes them subsesquently at amoetised costuging (he effectve interest method, less loss aliowance,
{k}_Inventories;

Invariories are valuad al kewer of cost and ned raafi=abda velue, Inthe case of rew malenals, packing materials, raded goods ead
siores and sparas parls, coshis datarmined inaccordancs with the maving weighled average prncipie. Cosls include the purchase
price, non - refundable laxes and delivery and handing costs. Costof irshed goods includes 8 cosls of purchases, direc
materals; dingil labowr and appraphiate proporlion of vadable and fised overheads supendiure, the falber baing afocaled on the
b of parmal operaling capacily. Cost ol inveniones also include all olher costs incured [n brngng the innenbaties Lo halr
prezand location ard condition. The net reafizable value is the ostmmated selling price in the ordirary course of business less the
estimated coglhs of completion and eslimated costs necessary iomaka the sale

{l__Non-Current assets held for sale;

Mon- currani azsets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered prncipally through & sale fransaciion
rathar then through condinuing v=e and sale is considered highly probagle. Thay ara meastned & lower of thair carmying amound
and fairvalu= less costa by s2ll,

A impairmant foss & recognized far any inifial ar subsequent write-down ol tha assal bo fair valus kss cosls 1o sall, A gain 15
recogrized for subseguentincraasein fair valis less cosls bo sell of an assel, but ned in excass of any cumutative mmpairment loss
previoushy recopnized. Again orloss not previously recognized by the date of the salke ofthe non -currend asset i recognized si the
deie of da-recognition

Mon-Curain assets sra nol dapraciated or amortsad whila lhey are classiied &5 hald lor sale. Non-curmant ssats classiied a5

hedd for zale are presanied separately from tha ofher aszals in'tha stabament of Aszals and Liabdities, Tha liabifies of & dispasal
gruup cle=stied as held forsale are |:="EIEB:I1|:EI:| Eaparatei5r1rum ather liakililies inthe Statament of Assals and Liakililies.

[ﬂl Financial Instrements

Financial assets and finencial kabites are recognised when tha Campany becomes & party othe contrachusl provsons
of theinstruments.

www.readwhere.com

Initial recognition and measurerment

Firancial assets and financia fabilities sre initaly measurad at fair valve excep for irade recesvables not containing significant
financing component g initialy measured & fransaction price. Transaction costs that are dieectly abiriidehle b the acquisitan or
issue of fnanciad Essels and financial lizhilifies (ofher than those meagured al far valug through prof or lossh are added fo or
cheducted fromm the fair valie of the financial assets or fnanclal Rabdities, a5 appropréate, on nitial recognition, Transaction costs
direclly atinbutable o the acguigiion of fandal assels or fnancal labikties at falr vatoe Shrough profil or foss are recognised
immadiately in Restaled Stalamental Profil ar loss.
(i) Clagsiication and subsequent measurement of financial assets

The dassification of afinancial assel depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assats and the

condrachys ferms ofthe cash fiows, The Company classifies $s financighassets in the following measurement calegories:

o fhase lo b2 measurad subseguently al fair value {eithar throegh ofher comprehansive income, ar thraugh profil or

lass), and

*  |hasameasured alamorfsed cosl
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Firancial assels that are held for the collection of confraciual cash fiow whera those cash flows represant solefy paymends of
principal and interest ane measured 31 amortised cost. Interest incoms from these finsncisd assets & included in fingnce income
using the effectiveinieresirale method.
Financial assets measured al fair value through other comprehensive income [FYTOCH
Assets that ana held for the coliection of contractual cash Fiows and far sedling the inancia assats, where the asssatls cash fiows
represent solely payments of principal and interest, sre measured &t farvalue hnough ofher comprehensive income (FVTOCH, Changes
infairvalue ofinsbumeni s isken fo other comprehensive income which are redassified In Restaled Statement of Profit ar Loss.
Financiel assets measured at fair Vakue throwgh profit or loss (FYVTPL)
Firarcial assats that do nol meet fe crilenia Tor amarlised costar FVTOCE ane measured & fair valua thoughprafit or loss. & gain
or ks on a debl invastmend thal is subsequently maasured af fair value through prof or loz=. Dividand income from (hase financial
assels &5 inclded i othar intoma once the Campam’s nght to receme the dividend = astablished and it 15 probable that the
economic banafits sesocated with the divideand wil flow o the enlity.,
Investmants in equity instruments at FVTOCI
O indial recognition, (he Company can make an irevecabie electon {on an ingtrument-by-ingtument bass) to pregant the
subsaquant changes In far valua In other comprebenshive ncome for invastmants. in aquity ingtruments. This aleclion.is-mol
parmitied il tha aquity imestment & held far trading, These seclad imestmeanls are indially measured af fair value ples ransackon
cosls: Subzaguenty, they are measured & far valug wilh gans and bossas anzing from changes in fair vale recagnised in other
comprehiensine incoma and accumuladad in the resarkg egquly instruments through othar omprehensive moome: The cumulative
gain or loss is nok raclassified fo profil or oss on dispasal of tha investments, Dividands an thase invesimentsin equiy insfruments are
recogrisad in tha Restated Stalement of Profit and Loss. - Allthe equity mstruments held by the Company are maasured at FUTOCL
Impairment of Financial Assets

Thie Cornpany assnzses on a farward-looking basis the expected credi I0sses associated wilth 13 assets camed sl amoriaed cost

The impasrment mothodokegy applied depends anwhather (sere has bean a significant increase in cradd risk.

Fortrade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach pemitied by Ind AS 108 Financial Insiruments’, which

recjuresexpeciad [Telime losses oe recagnised from mitiz! recognition of the receivables

Derecognitien of Financial Assels

Afinancial asselis derecagnised only when the company has ransferred the right to récaive cash Rows from the financisl essetsor

redains the contractual rights fo recaive the cash fows of the finencial essets, bl essumes a condrachusl obiigation to pay cash

fiows to angarmorne recipienis,

Whare the enfy has franshered an assat, the Company evaluales whethar it has ransferred substantially all Azks and rewards of

ownership of the financial azzal bn swch cases, the Fnenciel assel is derecagnized. Where e -entily has not fransfamad

subsiantialy &ll nisks and rewands of canesshiped the inancial assal the financial assetis nal deracommised.

Whare [ha arily kas nedther ranslerred a financal asselnos rataing substarially all isks and rewards of canership ol the fnancial

assel, lhe inandal asset is danacognised i the Company has nod relained conlrol of fhe financial assel. Where the Company relains

contral of fha fnencial asset, tha assed is conlinued 1o ba racognised botha axbard ol canlinging imvedsament in 1ha finandal assed.
(i} Financial Liabilities & Equity Instruments

A Instruments ssued by & company are classified as either financial Rabdities or &5 equity In actordance with the
substance of the condractual arangements and fhe definitions of & finenclal fability and an eguity ingtument
Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract hel evidences a residud inferest inihe asseds of an enlity aftér deduciing all of is liabiiies.
Equity imstruments issuied by the Company ane recognised &t the proceeds received, ned of direct issue costs, Repurchase of the
Compary's awn equiy instrumanis is recognisad and deduwcted direcly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancelation of the Company's own equity insfrumends; Dividend paid on equity
Ingtruments are directly reduced from equiy
Financial Liabilities
Subsequent measurement of financial liabifities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss

Firancial Fabilities al far vahue throwgh proft and loss include Enancial labikses hakd for rading. The Compary has not destgnated
any finarcial liabilitles spon inilia! recognilion at far value throwgh profit and less.

Financial Babilithes measured af amort]sed cost

All the financial lishilities are subsaguenily measured sf amonsed cosiusing the effective interes! rate mathed, Amorisad costis
cakculated by kaking inte pecound ary discountor premaim on acquisition and fees or cosis that &re an integral part of the EIR: The
EIR amortisation = nchsded as firance costs o the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss. Company does not cwe any financia
liabibties which is held farfradng

Derecognition of Fimancial Liabilities

A financial Bability jor, whese applicable, a part of & nancisl lizbilfy) is primarily derecognised whan, and only when, the obligation
under tha liability = dischaned ar cancelled ar expires,

Effective inferest method

Thite effective interest method 5 a method of calculating the amortsad castof 2 inancial asset o Bnanciatliabilty and of allocating
interest income nlanest axpenses avar the relevant pariod, The efective interest rabe 5 The rate hal exaclly descounts estimaled
fulure cash receipts pavmants (ncluding all fees and points paid or received Bt Torm an integrad part of the affactive inlerast rate,
transaction cosls and ather pramiums or dizcaunts) trough the expectad life of the dabl instumenL. or, where appropriate, &
shorlar pericd, 1o the ral carmying ameund an nibial racognition.
[iv) Derivatives and hadging activities

The Company enters into denivative financial Instruments b manage &5 exposure b interest rate-and forakgn axchange

rate fisks such a5 cross curency Inerast rate swaps
Desivalives are initialiv recognized at fer value on the date a derivative oontractis entered intgand ane subsequently re-measured
by theair fair value atthe end of each reporfing penod. The accounting fr subsequent changes i far value depends on whether the
derfvaiive Is deskgnated as a bedging ingirument, and ¥ 5o, the nabure of the iberm being hedged, and the type of hedge retationship
desigrated
The Gompany. designates derivaiives as heoges of a parlicufar risk associated with the cash flows of recognized assets.and
lighiksias (cash fipw hedgas). The Company fas dessnated the cross-curmency interest rate sweg a5 3 cash flow hedge for
chanpes i bothinterest rate and forgign exchange rates.
A the inception of the hedge ralationship, the Company documents the relationship betesen the hedging instremant-and the
hedgad ikem, along with s risk management objectives and its sirateqy for undertaking various hadge trarsactions. Furthemmore,
al the incepbon of the hedge and on &n ongoing basis, the Company documents whether fe hedging instrument is highlyy effective
incffsetting changes in fairvaiues or cash Tlows of the hedged Rem atiibuiable Io the hadged rigk
Thie full fair valug of 8 hedging derivative is classified as & non-cument asset or kabdity when the remaining maturily of the hedged
itermis mare than 12 months; # is classified &5 & current assed orlishilty when the remaining masurity of the hadged lem isless than
12 morhs,
Cash flow hadges that qualify for hedge accounting
Theefleciive parlion af changes in the falr valus of derivatives (hal ara designated and qualify as cash low hedpas is recagnized in
cash flow hadging resene within aguily. The gain ar loss relaling b the inafackva porfan is recagnized mmediately in-profil or
lozs, wathinother gainslas=as).
Amounts previously recognized In alher comprehensiver incormi and accumulated Inoequity redaling o effecive porlion as
dascrbed above g reclassified o profilor loss in the periods when the hedgad ibarr aflects profilor [oss, in the same fne as the
recagnized hedged itam, Hawevar, whan (he hedged farecast ransaclion results in the recagnition of a non-financial aszelor a
rion-linancal iabilily, such gaing and lossas are ransterred from equity (bid nol as & reclassificalion adjesiment) and ara ncludad
in tha imilial measwramentof the costof tha non-financial assat or non-financial iability,
Hesdge aceounlng s disconlinwed when e hatging instrumaent sxpires or i 500d, lerminated, or ddencsed, of when (Lno longer
gualfies for hedge accauniing, Any gain of less recogrisad in ather comprahensiva incoms and scourmilatad in eguily ol thal lime
rernains in equify and is recogizad when the loacast ransaction is ulimataly recognized in profit o loss, Whan a forecast
iranzaction is nolanger expaciad io occwr, tha gain or loss accumulatad inequity is raclassilied immediately in profil or loss,
If thae Fadge ratio for risk management purposes & no knger oplimal but e dsk management obiactive remans unchanged and
I Fardiger cantinues ta qualify for hedge sccounling, the hadge relationshp will be rebalanced by adusting either the volumeof te
hedging instrument or tha valuma of the hadged ilam so Bal lhe hedge ratio aligns with the ralio used- farAsk managament
purpasas. Any hadge nelactivenessiscaloulated and accountad forin profi o loss al the ime ol the hedpe relatiorship rebalancing,
Embedded dorivatives
Denvalives embedded in a hagt confract thad is-an assed within the scope of Ind AS 109 are nod separated, Financial assels with
embedded derivalives aré considened in their enbirety when determining whather thesr cash flows are solely pavment of principal
and inlenest
Desivatives embedded in sl piher host confract are separated only if the economic characieristics and risks of the embeddad
derivative gre nof clogely refated to 1he economic characienistics and risks of the hostand sre measured at falr value through profit
of kyaz: Embedded desivatives closely related to b host cortracis are not separated,
Derivatives that are nof designated as hedges

The Company enlers cerain derivative contracls to hedpe nsk whach are nat Sasignaled as hadges. Such confracts sne accounled
far &tfairvalue trough Restated Statament of Proft or Loss and are included in ofher gains/flosses),

(n} Offsetting Financial Instrumeants:

Firarcial assals and kabdites are offsel and e met amouml separted i (he slatement of Assats and Labdites when thene s a
legafty enforceabhe righl 1o offsof the recognized amounts and bare is &0 inkenlion o setlle o a niel basis o reatsa the assel and
sallle the liability simullanaously, The legally enforcaable nght must nal be-contingant on fubdre events and must be anforcaable in
the narmal course of business and in the-evar of defaull, inzalvency or bankrupboy of the Company or tha counbarparty.

(o) Income recognition;

Interest income

Interest income from financial assels & recognized using the efiective interest rate mathod.

Interas! income is calculatad by apolying the affacive mbares! rale o the grass camyirg amount of & fnancia! assat excepl for

financie assats that subsaquendly became credil-mpaired. For credit-mpared firancial assels the effactve inlerast rate is applad
ko the net camying amount of the financial assel (after daduction of tha loss allswanca),

Dividend

Divigards ang recalved from linancial assels 3 fai value thiough profitor ssand al FYOCI Dividencs are recognized as obher
incame in profilor loss anly when the right i recaive panment is established, & i probable Bal he econcmes benefils assocatad
with the dividend will flow (o the Gompany, and the amount of tha dividend can bamaasured ralisbly.

(ph_Propery, plant and equipment:

All peher items of property, plant and eqispment are stated at histonical costless depreciation snd impairment, Tany. Histoncal cost
inciuces expendiure tatis directly attibotabie o the acquigition of the ifems.

Subsequent costs are included in the assel's camying amound or recoqrized a5 3 separsie assel, as approprate, only when it
prababia that future econamic benafits esaociated withthe em will flow to she Compary and fha costafthe item can be measuwed
refighly. The camying amount of any component acodunied Tor a5 3 separale assel i derecognized when replaced, All ofher
repiarsand maintenancs are charged to prafit or loss duning the reporting penad inwhich ey ane nclamed

Expenditura incurrad an assets which are ned raady for their intended use comprising drect cost, refated incidental sxpensas and
affributable borrowing cost are disclosed under Capital Wark-in-Frogress.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual valus;

Depreciation s caloulated using Straight Line Method (SLM) o allocate their oot nat of their residual values, over ther estimaled
usehil Ives. The usalullives have been dabarmmned bazad an fechnical evaluation doae by the managemeant, which is in ling with
these specified by Schedusa |1 iz tha Comparias &), 2013, The ressdual valuss are 31 5% ol the ariginal cast of fe assel.
Thiragsat's rasicual vakies and usefl Ives are reviewed, and adjusted Ifappropriate, atthe end of each reporting penod:

An gssel’s camying amaunt is wristen down immediztety o #s recoverable amount if the assal's camying amount is greaterthan its
estimated recoverable amount

Zains and losses on dsposals are defarmined by companng proceeds with carmyno amourt. Thess ara includad i profit or loss
within ather gains! (lsses).

The astimaled usahul lives of tha prapary, plant and equipment are as under:

S¢. Mo. | Class of assats Estimated useful life | Sr. Mo. | Class of assets Estimatad useful life
& Freshold Buikding 05 6l years d Otfice aquipment i3 = 05 years
b Furmibure ard fixluras 10 yaars -] Compuber 3 yaars
G Plant and eguipmeni 05- 25 years F Vehicles 05 - 08 years

(g} Intangible assets:

Intangitie assels being computer software, are sisied at acquisdion cost, net of accumulated amorization and accumulated

impairmentlosses, if any,

Amariization 5 recognized on @ siraighiing basis aver ther estimated useful ives. The estimaled usaful life and amonizatian

method are reviewad,at the end of each reporing pericd, with the effect of any chengas in estimate being accotnted for on.s

praspeciive basis.

(3ains or ksses arising from the refrement or disposal of an intangible asset are datemined &s the diference between the disposal

proceeds and the camying emount ofthe asset and are recopnized a5 moome or expense in the Rasteted Statemant of Profitand Loss:

Crstof softwene is amerised over a peniod of 5 yvears being the estimated useful life

(rl_Trace and other payables:

Thize amounis represent liabiiges for goods and services provided bodhe Company prior ¥ the end of the Tirancial year which are

unpaid, Trade and ofher payables are presented as curren fabdites unless the payment s not due within 12 monshs of repoing

period, Trade and other payables are initially recognized & fair valwe and subsequently measured af amorised cost using the

effeclive interesi mathod,

(s} Berrowings:

Borrgwings ane.initally recognized at far value, net of ransaction costs incumed. Borrowings ane subsequéntly measured at
Contnusad to page J...
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- Contnwed roem paga 2 (ANl amounds are in Indian Rispess in lakhs, unlass othenwise stated)

amortsad cost Any difference bebaeen the proceeds (nal of transaclion costsh and he redempbon amount & recognized o profll
arfoss owar the penad of borrowings using the effective interast methaod. Feas paid on {he estsblishmand af loan facilifies ars
recognized g ransaction costs of the lean ko the extend that it is probable that some or 2 of the faciiy will be-drawen cown. Inhig
¢asa, tha feeis dafarmad unlil the draw down oocurs. Ta fha exlent thare is o avidanca that i is probable Bal some or all of 1ha
Tacility will e drawn down, the fee s capileised as & prepayment for lkqurdity senices ard amonizad over the penod of the faciliy to
which il reatas:

Bomrowings are ramoved from the statement of Assets and Liabilities when tha cigation specified In the contract is diacharged,
cancelledor axpirad. Thi diffgrenca betwean he cammying amounlof & financial iabilily (hat kas been axbnguishad or Iransfarrad b
angther party and the consideration peid, incldirg any non-cesh assets ransfrred or liabilses assumed. is recognigad in profitor
loss as other gains | (losses).

Brerowings are cassified as current kabdities unless the Company has an wncondificna night to defer satflement of the liabity for
Al keast 12 months aler tha reporing pericd.

{t}__Borrowing costs:

General and specific bomowng cosls thal ame dirschy stiributable b the acquisition, construction or produchion of & qualifying assel
are capialised during the pedod of ime that iz required fo compleds and prapare the asset for s Infendad usa o sale. Dualifying
assels are assets that necassarily take 5 substantial period of bme bg getready for theirintended usa orsale

Invastiman! incame eamied an tha lamparary irvesiment of specilic barmawings pendng hair exgendilune on gualiivirg assels is
deducted from b bomowing costs elighle for capitaksation

Oither bomrowing costs are expensad inthe pariad inwhich ey are moumed

{u] Provisions and Contingencies:

i} Provisions

Provisions are recogrized whan the Company has a present legal of constrachve obiigaton as a resultof past events; it s probakla
ihatan outllow of resourcas will be required to sellle the chigation; and lhe amount has bean relizbly astimabed

Provagions: ang measured al the present value of management's best estimate of the expandifire reguired i settie 1he prasent
ablgation &t the gnd of the repoiing pencd. Tha discounl rete usad to dalerming tha prasent velue & a pre-tax rate (hat reflecls
currentmarket assessments of the ime value of money and fe risks specific 1o he kabdity, The increase in the provisan due b
passage ol brma s racognized asinlarast expensa,

(i) Contingent [abilities

Contingent liabilSes are disclosed when there is & pessile obligation ansing from pastevents, the existence of which wil ts
canfirmead only by the accurmande or non-secumence of ane or mofe unseriain fulure evenls nal wholly wilkin the control of tha
Compary. A prasent obfigation thal ariges from past avents whese it ig aither not probabde that an cutfiow of resourcas will be
rguined o salfa or reliable estimate of the amount cannot ba mada, & bermod as continaent ability,

{Hly Contingent assels

Aconbngent asset is a possiile asset thal arises from past events ant whose existence will be confimmed oaly by the accumance or
non-pooumencs of one-or mond wicarain fuluré dvents nol whally within Be contral o he enlity, Conlingent assals are nol
recognired buf disclosad only when aninflaw af ecoramic benefils = probabla,
{v} Employes benefits:
{i}] Short-torm obligations
Lighilties for wages and salanes, induding non-manetary benefits that ane expected 3o be settied wholly within 12 months afler the
and of tha period in which the amployess rendar the related service ars recogrizad in respect of employess’ sarvices up o the and
of the reparting perod and are maasured 8t the amounts expected to be paid when the lisbiiies are seftled. The Eabilifies ars
presanied as current amplayee baralit obligations in tha statermant of Assets and Labilitas,
(i} PostEmployment obligations
The Company eperales the following post-employment schemeas:

tafined banefif plans such &= gratuity, pansion and provident fund conlibutions madea toa trust in cese of cartamamployees

defined caniribution plans stch as prowident fund and supsranniation fund,
Pensbon and gratulty obligations
The lighility or asset recognized in the statement of Assats and Liabilifies in respect of defined baneft pension and gratuity plans is
the prisent valus of the defined beref obbgation at the end of the reporling periced less the fair value of plan assels, Tha defined
benefit oblipation &= calculabed annualy by achusnes using tha prajecied it credit mathod. Grabaity condnbutions &me made fo a
trugt (Mationad Perouide Limited Employees’ Gratully Fund’) administered by the Company
Thepraseni valus of the gefined banafit obligation is determinad by discounting the estimated future cashoulfiows by refarence ta
miarked yleids af th end of te reporing perod o0 governmant bards that have tems approsimating 1o e bms of e related
abigation,
The nef inderest costis caloulabed by applying the discour rabe b net bafance of the Galined benefit cblgation ard tha falr valua
af plan assats, This costis indudad in emplayyees benseff expanse m the Restated Statement of Profitard Loss,
Hameasurement gans and loszas ansing fram expenance adjusiments and changes in acluarial assumplions ane recegnced i
The pariad inwhich ey ooour, directhein Cihar Comprehensive Income, They sne inchudad in Retained Eamings in the Restated
Statemant of Changes in Equty and in the statement of Assets and Liabiliies.,

Changes inthe presenl value of e defined benefit obligation resulling from plan amendments or curtaBments are recognized
immesdigledy in prodil ar leess as pas! sarice cosl.

Pravident fund contributions made to a trust administerod by the Company

In respect of cerain employees, provident fund confributions are made toa trust { Mational Peroxkle Limged Employess' Provident
Fund'y sdmiréstared by the Company. The inlarast rale payahle o e members of the trusl shall not ba lower than the slalulony raka
of mterest declered by the Ceniral Government under the Emplayees Providens Funds and Miscellanaous Provisions Act. 1952
ardd sharifall, If any; shall be made good by the Company. The Bablity in respect of the shartiall of the lenest earmings ol the fumd s
determirad basad onactuanal vakialion,

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions o publicly admnistered provdent funds a5 per docal regulations. and
supsrannuation contribulions fo superanmuation fund. The Company has no further payment ohiigalions arce 1he contribulions
have been paid, The confributions are accounted for 235 defined cortibution plars and the contributions are recognized as
amployes benalil expenza when they are dug.

{iii] Other long-tarm employes banefit obligations

Thie Babilities for parmed leave and sick leave ane not sxpeched to be setad whody within 12 months after the end of the pariod in
which the employaes render tha ralated sarvice. Thay are theralore measurad as he prasent value ol axpecied fufure paymants i
be made m regpect of seraces provided by empioyess up to the end of the reparting period using the projecied uni crad methad,
The benedils are tescounted Using the markes yiedds at the end of the raparling penod thas have lerms approximsabing o e banms of
ihe ralated obfigation. Remessurements a5 a result of expesience adjusimenis and changes in acluanal assumphons are
recegnized in Resiated Statemant of Profilor Loss

The obligabons ane presended as curment Babilities in the statemant of Assets and Lighilities if the enfity doss ot have &n
uncondtianal nght o defer setlemant foral least wehe months afidr the saparting penod, regardless of when the actual
zatilement is expaciad o occur

{w] Confribuied Equity
Eugulty shares am classilied a5 agquity

Incremental oost directly alributable fo 1he issue of new shars or opticns are shown inequity 33 a deduction net of tax from fhe
procaeds

{x)_Dividends:

Prosision s made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropnately authorsed and no lorger at the discretion of the

ity o or befora the ead ofthe reparing penod Sulnol distribuled ak he end of e reporting pariod.

(¥} Eamings per share:

Basic Eamnings per share

Besic eamings per shansis caloutated by dividing:
the et profil for the penod alinbulable o he caness of the Company
bry thie wesghted average number of equily shares autstanding during the firancial year.

Diluted Eamings pershare

Diluled Esmings per shars adjusi the figures used in the detarminalicnal basic eamings per shars iolake info accounk;
the after-income tax effact of inferasland ather financing cost sssaciated with diluive polenkal eguily shares and
the weighted average number of sddtanal equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
diulive patenliel equity shares,

{z) Exceptional items:

Exceptional #ems inclide incomé or exgense that are of such significance and nature thal separate disclosure enabies the userof

fha Rastated Financial informafion to urderslznd the impact in & more meaninglu! mannar, Excepbonal itams are idandilied by

wirtue of their size. nature and incidence;

Ifiha managemant believes thal kassas’ gain are materal and = refavant b anunderstandng of tha entiby’s financial pedormencs,

It thsciosesthe same agan exceptional item,

Rounding of amounts:

All smaunts dischsad in Resialed Financigl Informetion and noles have besn rounded off o the nearesl lakhs as per the

reguirement of Schedule |1, uriess othenwise stated.

3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements:

The praparation of Restaded Financial Informalion raguires the use of accounting esfimatas, which, by dafinition, will sefdom equal

the achual results: Maragement also needs §o exemise judgement in 2ppiying the Company's accouniing palickes. Thig rote

provades an overdaw of Bhe areas thal mvolvad a higher degres-of judgemant or complexity. and of ibams, which ara mare kel b

be materiaiy adjusied due foestimates and assumpsions luming outio be difersntfrom Bose crignely sssassad.

*  Estimation of useful life : Useful Fvas of propery, plant and equipment ara based on the menegement’s asbmation. The
sefullivias as estimated are same as prescrbed in Schedule [of the CompaniesAct, 2013,

The: usehu lives of Company's assets are delermined by management at the: time the assel is acquiredicapiialised and
revioned armually for appropaatensss. The lives ape based on histoncal experiencs with similar 2ssels aswellas anticipation
of future evands, which may impact theirlife such gs chanpes n fechnalogy.

+  Estimation of defined benefit obligation : The present valus of obligations undar defired banalit plen is defarmined using
ectiarial valuations. An achugnial valuation invoives making varicus assumgphions that may difer from actual development in
e fulure. Thasa include he datarmmation of he decount rate; hulure salary ascalabons, alinbon rate and moralily rabas ele,
Dizafo the compéeities invobsed in the valuation end its long-tem nature, these chligations ane highly sensitive fo changas in
these assumplions. AF assumplicns are reviewed at each repodting date, Refer note 41 for the details of the assumplicns
usadin estimatng the dafined benefil abfgation,

+  Impairment of trade receivables : The impaimment provisions for frade receivables are based on assumplicns abouf Ask of
default and expacted fss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inpuis to the
impairmant calculaton, based on Company's past histony, exisling markel conditizns as wallas forsard looking sstimates al
the end of esch reparting penod

= Fairvalue measurements and valuation processes ! Some of the essets and habiliies’ are measured af fair value lfor

financld reporting purpeses. The Management determines the apprapriate valuaton sechniques and inpuks for the falrvalus
measlUraments,
In estimating e far value of an assel or 3 lability, e Company uses maket-obaervable dats bo the exient 7 is avadable,
Where Leval Tinpuls are nol available. fair values are determinad on the basis of the third-perty valuations. The modets used
to. determing tair values including estimates’ judgements involved are validated and pericdicaly reviewed by the
meanagement Refar nole 42 4 1ha Restalad Financial information

*  [nventory obeobascance: The Company wiiles down Inventones 1o net realisable value based on-an ostrate of the
realisahilfy of inventaries. Write downs on inventonas ane reécarded whers awants or chanpes in circumstancas indicele thal
the balances may nof realised, Theidentification of wnie-downs requines the use of estimates of netsaling prices of ihe down-
gradad invanlonas. \Whera tha axpactalion is differant fam the afginal eslimate. such diffarence will impact he carmying valusa
ofinventories and write-downs ofinventonss i the pericds in which sech esfmate has been changed

«  Taxes:;Deferred fex assels are recognized for lemporary differences fo e extend thal ites probable thet faxable profil will bs
avallable against which the losses can be ublized. Sknificant management judgement is reduired b gebermine the amaount of
dafarrad tay gssets that can be repogricnad, bazad upon the Bualy mirg and the leval of futere taxebie profils opsther with
futurg 1 planning sirategies

4} Particulars, Accounting and Disclosures of the Compoesite Scheme of Arrangement

The Board of Direcars of the Company at fheir maeting beld on Merch 0B, 2021, nteralia, approved tha Compasite Schemsa of

Arrangement the Scheme’} babween Mational Peraxids Limited (*Demerged Company®™ "Transferse Gompany™), Mapero!

Invastmends-Limied {*Transferar Compary™ and MPL Chemicals Limited ("Resulling Company”) “he Company’} and their

respacive sharehokers and creditars under Section 230 o 232 and viherapplicable provisions of fhe Compenies A, 2013 and

Thie rudas and regulations mace tharand e,

The Scheme, intar aka, provides for-

a). Partll - deals with bransfer and vesiing of the Demerged Undertaking {es defned under the Schema) from the Demerged
Company mio Resueng Company, o a gong concem Dasis and consaderation thareaof

i) Parl Il - deals with the amalgamation of Maparol Invesiments Limited i the Transferes Company.

g} Part IV — deals with the reduclion and cancellslion of tha éxisling aguily share capilal of the Resullirg Campary held by
the Demerged Campany;

The aforesesd Schame filed with the Hon'ble MaBaral Campany Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench ([ "WELT ) was amendead by the Board

of Direciors of the Company 31 their meeting hek on Seplember 20, 2022, which inter-alia amended (I} change inAppoinied Date

fram Celober 1, 2020 o Agril 1, 2022 and {ii) 1o inchuda prosisions i relation 1o kase of land by tha Demergad Company o ke

Campary, Accordingly, the Apociartad date is Agril 01, 2022 Aftar the vear end, NCLT thrawgh its Orser dated May 4, 2023 (ihs

“Tirder’) has sanchioned the Scheme; The financial stabements of the Company for the yaarended Manch 31, 2023 ware appeoved

by the Brard of Diractors a3 itz meeting hald on May 19, 2023 without giving effect 1o the Schems, since the Company was yatto

recesda and acoardngly B the cariied copy of fa Ordar wah fie Registar of Companies {B0C7 and the regquisile regulabory
approwals as specified in the Schems ware @50 panding as on that dale. On May 28, 2021, the Company has recedved the cerlified

copy of the Croer and filed: certified ree copy of the Onder with the Ministry of Corporata Affairs (ihe WCA) on June 8, 2023,

Furlher, tha Company has receiad gl reguiatory apgrowal from tha BSE on Saplember 11, 2023, tharety ba Schema betomas

effective from Septembar 11, 2023, The sai financial siatements, approved by the Board of Direclors, were adopied by the

sharaholders of the Company inAnnual Genaral Meeting held on Maovember 27, 2023

A3 per the clanficatan issued by Ministry of corporate Affairs vide circular no 0852019 dated Awgust 21, 2019 (MCA Circuiar), the

Campary has recognised e effect of tha Composite Scheme of Arangemant for demargar with effect from tha Appaintad date,

April 1,202,

The Bogrd of Dereciors inits maetng hetd on Ociaber 26, 2023, hes spproved the Ravised Financia Slataments a5 of March 37, 3023,

The Firancial infarmatan for the vear ended March 31, 2022, has bean extracied from the sudited finan o slalemenis of tha

Demerged Company, for he yeer ended March 31, 2022, which have baen pudied by the predecessar auditars of the Damenged

Comgany. In ling wilh the abawva, wharewar tha {emm “Financial stafaments™ is mantioned, it should ba rafarrad lo 8= "Revised Az at December 31, 2023
financiz statemants”, To be completed in
Accounting of Transfer of Demerged undertaking as per approved Composite Scheme of Arrangement: Paniailide Loss than 1 year | 12 years 33 years | More than 3years| Tomal
iy The assals and ligbiliies (induding cashilaw kadge reserve) peftaining o tha Demerged Underaking, ransfamed fo and - - .
vested in the Resulling Company pursuant fo the Scheme are reconded at thesr respective camying values as appearing inthe | Projects in progress:
books of Damerged Comgany. Stubstation and MCC fooms 112838 11288
i} As per the shane swap rabio aporowed In The Schame, the Company has ssued equity shares of T 10 eachn e ratioof 1110 | Causdic & Sulphunc Tank 108.53 - 109.93
the sharenoklers of Demerged Company. The Company hes increased fis authonsed equity share capital by 9330000 | Bacticsl Projects 48341 - 463,41
shares of 10 each to 1.00,00.000 squity shares ta give effect b the Schame and issue new eguity shares, The shanes of the 3
Company & in the process of being seperately listed. Further, the share capital of ¥ 100,000 consisting of 10,000 sharez of ¥ Hefbrmia; Tube: e tateier b 243
10 each held by Demerged Campany siand cancelled the amount & credited bo capitef reserve and the Company has ceesad Additiona quantity of raformer lube 4t £ 58.88
1o ke a subskifary of e Demarged Company Trom the Appointed date.” Oifwars 19167 181.57
(i) Thedifference between the nat assets ranstemed from the Demerged Company, and the aggregate af the fresh sharecapital | Project emparanily suspansed > x .
isstad by the Company has been credited to Capilal Reseres (Rafer Tabia 1 bélow) as provided under the Scheme. Forthe - | Tetal 08786 982 86
purpose of the Schame, "Met Assels” means the diffarence babween the baok value of assats and Babdities (including cash M‘ atMarch 31. 2023 ~
oo hzdige resbrves) as on Appointed date, .
I 1 To ba complated in
abla 1- The difference betwean the net assets transferred from the Demerged Company, and the aggregate of the frash
share capltal lssued by the Company ks credited to Caplial reserve as under: i lakhe) Particulars Less than 1year | 1-Zyears | 2-3years | More than 3 years | Total
Particulars oo Projects in progress
Causfic & Sulphuric Tank 1110 11110
Asgetzof he demerped undertaking 46,564 95 Projects temparaily suspended : T
Less: Liabilities of the- demerged undertaking (15671 64) Total r 111.10 . , x 111.10
N o noge I:D-E'IZIIIZEHEF\I]!;] il For tha year anded March 31, 2022 and for the panad anded March 31, 2021 thena was no CWIP balance hance, disclasure for the
Mot assets of the demerged undertaking (&) M 2MAT sz perind & not made
Face value of fully pasd-up equily shares ssued (o the sharshelders of demerged compary (B) 57470 5.1 Right to use assets and bease Rabillties
Mot amaunt credited te Capital reserve (G) = (&) 4B) 30,649 47 As Legsee
Tabie 2 - Summary of the Assets and Liabilities of the Chemical Business Undertaking, transferred and vested with the (1 Carmying valus of right of use assets at the pariodiyaars and by class
Company as st Aprl 1, 2022 &5 as under: 2 i ks Particulars Land
Partlculars Amount Gross biock
Nom-currant : Balance a3 at March 31, 2022 -
B - piant and squpment 514 ?nlumidﬁgr# b [d) below) BE.ES
. 15posa -
Capia wark-in- 356687
Inul:n = aﬁ::' = ————{ | Balance as at March 31, 2023 96965
- ' fdditions (Refer nobe (d) below) .
Financial assets Disposals :
- Dither financal as5eds 3755 Balance as at Dec 31, 2023 860,65
Other non current assels 16740 PR Pmi'a“ Sy e -
Sub-Total 48435 | [Balance as at March 31, 2022 :
Tatal non- current assels 34,643,580 Deprecation chargs far the year EA D
Irartornies 2,924 26 Dispozals 2
Financial assets Balance as at March 31, 2023 54,60
- Imvesimerts 8,735,711 Dlepreciation charge for the period 4867
- Trade recaivables 1,687.64 Dispagals .
« Cagh and cash equivalents 45,88 Balance as at Dec 31, 2023 11327
- Bank balances other than above =291 Net carrylng amount as on March 31, 2023 505.05
- Loans - Met carrying amount as on Dac 31, 2023 B56.38
- Difier financial assels 1378 fii] The fallowing is the break-up of lease liability as &t reporting date
Other curmenl assaks 541.21 Al Py A at Anid
Sub-Total 9,281.23 Particubars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Asset heid for sale 1556 ) [ Cument lease liabikty 2325 2182
Tatal current assets 12:241.05 Non-curent lease liabiky 930,02 977 54
Tatal assets (A) 46 564,95 Total 23327 249.37
LIABILITIES (i} The following is the movement of lease labilify during the periodiyears (% in lakhsg)
Non-current labilities Particulars Amount
HIRMENHME N Balance from July 29, 2020
- ED‘IT'I:WHEE 1,377.08 Addiions
Provesars 32347 Dispesals
Defarrad tas |labilities (net) 3,084.56 Balance a5 at March 31 2021
Total non-current liabiities £ 095,11 T :
Current liabilities Dekbons
Financial liabiites Balance as at March 31, 2022 .
- Bomowmgs 8,030.2% Additions 080 55
- Trade payablas Deletions -
Total outstanding dues of micro enberpr ses-and small entenprises; and G308 Finance cosl incurted T9.77
Teial pinstanding dies to creditors ofhier than micrg and small enterprses 1,230,25 Transfamad to trede payabia {100.00)
- Other financial lisbilfias 613.38 Payment of leasa lishilitles '
Conlract liabiifas 35948 Closing balance as at March 31, 2023 949.37
Olher surrenl abilities 184 30 Finance cosl incurmed 58.90
Prosisions ¥3.66 Transferred o rade payabia
Income tax lisbilities [ned) : Payment of leasa liabilties (75,00}
Tatal current liabilities 10,576.53 Closing balance as at December 31, 2023 813,27
Tatal [iabilities {B) 15,671.64 [iv] The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at reporting date on an
undiscounted basis:
5  Property, plant and equipment g e P T
a
&) Particutars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Farticulars Frechold [ Plant Fumfture | Office | Vehicles| Total Capital tesith 000 100,00
Building and and equip- work-in- N : . .
Gioes Block Mora than five years 1,048 50 1.135.94
Bakance as at March 31, 2022 - - - - - - - Toul 150438 1585938
Translor pursuant (o composie v} Amountrecognised in Restated Statement of Profitand Loss
scheme of aramgemend (Refar note 41| 1,008.34 | 39,357 50 189327 9317 4231 | 40,740,864 8867 Ae at A at Ak al As at
Additions T BS.50 - | ‘are0 -| 44T 48335 Particulars December | March | March | March
T = T8 T a0 | s 112.30] ; i 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | 31, 2021
Transtar 1182 | 49701 1108 : | etae | Enag E“E"‘"‘*“" e 'l:':* "a”‘:::'rt‘”&f“':;m 5] T T EE g ;g;g : '
Balance as at March 31, 2023 110114 | 39,972.55 | 31038 | 12287 | 3846 | 41,54540 | 26213 D;"E"E":::n [Rg;:ri-ute ::3:" REB WO Tk vl Ue e Cle ol ) e - -
Aditions - B2.66 4118 | 19,20 - 123.0% 785,24 Tm? ”4'53 HD-IBS = =
Disposals - - - | (436) = (4.36) B0 | Nores:
L i ... = ' - 0881 (088 | L) Tobalcash outflow far leases forthe pericd endsd Decamber 31, 2023 was Rs, 175 Lakks fwhich includes payment of ranta
Balance as at Dec 31, 2023 110114 | 40,076.08 [ 35157 | 137.71 | 3846 [ 41,704.97 999,81 duas ameanting to Rs. 100 Bkhs-pertaining o previous financial yearg and for the vears ended Manch 37, 2123, March 31,
. o 2002 and for Bre pariod Sraom July 28, 2020 1o March 31, 2021 was Rs. Ni raspectively,
Arcumulated depreciation ; Fai
and mpairment B Thene areno varabie iease payments ncluded in the measuremant of lease liability,
Balance as at _me 20, 2020 - ¥ e = = = X ¢} Extension gad lerminadion opliors: Extension and terminabion cpfions are inctuded in the s2ase confrects of the Compary,
- Thess are used i maximise operational Bexibdity in terms of managing the assets of the Company, Al he sxensicn and
Dapracietion chame for the yaer 5 - s : : . - tarminatiom aptions hedd are axercisable bath by the Company and the regpective lessat
Disposals g = * - - ¥ ” gl Purgugntiothe compogite scheme of arangement approsed by NCLT, az per para 4.4 of the scheme, on e same becoming
Bakance as at March 31, 2021 ¥ " P : ¥ T : effactve and woel, appointad date |.e, April 1, 2022 as per schems, Napesal lnvastments Limsted {farmerly kiicwn a5 National
= Peroxida Limiled) {"™IL") shall effectihe lease of land as specilied in schedule 1B 1o tha schame in e nama of the Company,
Charge for the year = = E : 4 d : Accordingly. the Company has considered commencament date for the fease fram April 1. 2022 for 15 Years or extended a5
Dizposals = = = 5 ¥ . B agneed between MIL and the Company.
Balance as at March 31, 2022 - - - « - - . & Intangible assats (% in lakhs
Trafater pursusnl 1o compasite Particulars Computer Software
scheme of amangement (Referncte d) | 23080 | 665343 | 5735 | 5144| 2639 | 702550 : Gross biock
Crsnnsals 5 [£74) - | 663 | {036) (3.73) Transfar pursuant b3 composite schema of srrenpement (Refar nata 4) 104 56
Balance as at March 31, 2023 20877 | 644027 83.35 | 6535 | 3239 [ 891013 . idditions
Dapraciation charge for the yaar 1538 1,300.93 2315 1542 0w | 1,375.68 Disposals -
Disposals - - = {3.32) - (3.32) - Balance as at March 31, 2023 104.06
Balance as at Dec 31, 2023 32418 874120 106,50 | TT.45 3348 | 10,282.49 - Addifipns
Wef carrying amount &5 on Disposals -
March 31, 2021 - - . 2 . . Balance as at Decamber 31, 2023 104.96
Nat casrying amaunt as on Accumulated amartization
:mh 31: 2022 - 5 N : % r = Balance as at March 31, 2022 5
| E-B.IT!'I.I'I-B EmMount as an . :
March 31, 2023 §1237 | 3150228 | 22703 | 5752 | o7 | 9269527 | 26243 ;“”“E’{;":::a"': sunipogte wiiore ot gament Fefr eed) zﬁi
Nt carrying amount as on o 2 I i :
Dec 31, 2023 7698 | 3033480 | 2507 | 6026| 528 |3dran| omest | | MESE — Ty
il RefernotedT()for dechosuraal contraciual commitments, ch H“Ef:_i:e |:|l:il:-:l ' 15"!2
iy Fordetals of Property, plant and equipmentwhich are pledged as securty for bamawings - Refir nate 19 Nen-curmant bormwings DISEE '
iy Plant and eguiprnen includes compulers gross block Bs 123557 Gkhs | accumulated degreciation Rs.95 74 fakhs and writhen Bl D her 31, 2023 96,63
down velue Ra.44.22 |akhs | acquired pursuand ba the composile schema af arrangament [Riefer nioba 4), eand WAL L B .
W) Zince, &l He immovahle propesies compesing of © buildng have been eoquired pursuand 1o the. compasite scheme of Net camying amount a on March 31, 201
arrangement (Refer nole 4) fe Stk desds thereo! are being fiekd in the name of Malional Peroxide Limed {'Demergad | Net camrying amount as on March 31, 2022 »
Company”). The Compeny is in iha process of trensfzrmng the fite deeds of buildngs inifs own name, et carrying amount as on March 31, 3023 24,15
Tithe deeds of immovable property not held in tha name of the Company as at December 31, 2023 and March 31, 2023 Net carrying amount as on Decamber 31, 2023 A3
7 Othar non-current financial assets
Relevant | Description] Net | Whether title deed holder| Property Reason for not being As at Az at Az at Ae 3t
line item | ofthe |carrying| is promoter, directoror |  held held in the name of the Company Particulars December 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 [March 31, 2022| March 31, 2021
inthe | propedy [amount | rekafive of promoter! since Trsecured. coreidened good]
Balance in director or em ga of i
g i | Securlly deposits 571 IR :
Bank deposits with mare than 12 months maturity 2633 3500 - -
Propeety, | Buidings | T76.58 Entsty within Apell 1, | Demargar of undertakings had laken placa from | My 45.04 80,31 x =z
plant the prometer group 2122 | the appointed date Aprll 1, 2022 which became
and effective on Saptember 11, 2023 The immoveble | 7.1 Income tax assets net)
aquipmant praperies of Demergad Undertaking conlinug to As at As at As at A at
b hedd by Maperol Invastment Limited (formery Particulars December 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 [March 31, 2022} March 31, 2021
ki EE_N“E“E'FEMWE “_"‘tadH.DE"'E@Ed Addvance laxas [Net of provision for taxalion
Company®) as al Decamber 31, 2023, Necassary | | Re 1,027 96 fakhs] (March 31, 2022 Rs. il 18113 .43
shaps ana being Laken by the Campany o get the Total 18113 60643
legad fomrmalbties complated for ranstaring lhe
pranersiip i ds name in e Govemmend records. | B Other non-current assets = =5 - —
a at
5 Aging of Capital work-In-progress: Particulars December 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 |March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
fb) (ijAmount in capital work-in-progress for: (Unsecured, considered good)
Ag ot Decerber 31, 2023 Prapaymenis 1207 19.758 3 =
Amounis in capital work-in-progress for Capital atvances 1287 6.7 - -
Particulars Less than Tyear | T-Zyears | Z-3years | More than 3 years| Total Balances with governmant uthortiesH 12410 12410 - -
Profocts ¥ ploaes 915,13 79.01 562 gyngy | | Lesa Provision for sales taxk {64.25) (B425) - -
Projects lemporardy sespended - - - - _Tﬂti!r - - Lo ! T -
Total 41518 T9.01 562 goggr | FDurngthe earier years, the Compeny had provided Rs. 84,25 lakhs towards sales tax matters basad on estimation for probable
: : liabiikas arising out of pendng dispudes Eabdities with indirect tax authorlies,
Axat March 31, 2023 9. Inventories
Amounts In capltal work-In-progress far Asat As at As at As ot
Particulars Loss thon 1year | 12 yoars F3years | More than dyears| Total Particulars December 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 [March 31, 2022| March 31, 2021
Projecls n pragress 242 51 19,48 0,04 sy | S e i
Projects temporanly suspended - ; - - Traded Q?H?ds — ) ,;.'Eg
Total M5 1945 ea 26213 | [ISioras and spams— 1,650.26 115842 : -
filf Completon schedule for capial week-Inprogrese where complidion is overdue or has excesded is cosl compared o 53 Total 5,125.56 1.614.89 , i
oviggnial pran: Continued to page 4.,
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.Continuad from page 4 (Al amgunts are in Indian Rupess i lakhs, unless athenwise stated) Closing balance 181.13 {219.31) = & Balances outstanding as af the yearend:
'l:ll.hH' nnn-n_pmll_ng Inesme _ _ Ineeme tax 3565 18113 - . - As at As at As at Az at
Fair value gair on invesiments (including gain Income tax liabilities - 21931 - - Particulars December | March March March
on sale of investments) measured at FVTPL 19543 339,08 - = | [eat Tax Kabilities ITTRE] [219.31) = : 34,2023 | 31,2023 | M,2002 | 31,2029
Prodil on séle of asszels 24,65 - - = Other Current Assets
Reversal of Loss alkwance } 2207 {b). Motk siutaimed W Rabikiing The Bombay Burmah Trading Comporation Limited 2073 2697 : £
T T 3345 35137 - - Particulars Far Ihg Mine manth | For ﬂu”].:u For the year | For the period from Mewrasies Wadia & Sons Lid ap g4 z . -
Export duly drawback 6262 12151 - : Docomber 30,2023 | $1,2023 | 302022 | Marcht, 021 | | Secumy Deposis
T T i e i - ' cosnifich The Bambay Diyaing and Manufacturing Company Limied 21.75 21.75 - =
: : ' Defarnad tax |iao(lites 411781 147826 . - )
Total FLERE £85.42 AKEIUCY PAgALi
- - - - - Lazs; Deferad tax assels 14846 15564 - - The: Bombay Dyaing and Manufacturing Company Limmed 7. . .
2% Cost of raw matarials and packing materials consumed Deferred tax liability (nat] 7.050.35 182258 = = Mowrasjes Wadis & Sons Lid 431 3 2
Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the perod from | o0 o e i tax balances Maparal Investmeants Limdad (Refer Nole balow) 100.4 = £
period ended | endad March | ended March | Julby 2%, 2020 to March 3. 2073 Other Receivable
December 31, 2003 | 31, WE3 3, nx March 31, 2021 Mm' rn —— T T e Maparsl investments Limdad (Refer Note below| 1732 ara
Opening baance of raw malatials and " Al m:pu:t- sonmeol | inRestated | nOCI | Mareh | |Loans
packing materals 110928 1,022 | aratigament (Refer note 4)| Profit and Los S0zl | TE0M s kel i
Add: Transfered n gnt o composie | - 2t : el e 2 :
scheiia o Brangament (Ratee note ) - | 181680 z Propery, plant and equpment . 553712 A2 7 = | foescy| ek TUPRNER cOMpOR R SChaS ST gAIA
- . - —_— Financial assat measurad st FVTPL . 12 %4 166 . 1597 | As per the composile schemi of arangement Naperof Imestiments Limited {formarly knowa as National Peroxide Linited)
Add: Purchases race dusing the year 1236809 | 1841850 : ("Demerged Company®) has continued to manage the operations of demerged business underiaking, hence the inter-se
Total deferred tax liabiliies : 3,549 43 42883 - | 39728 o : sl pat - : et )
Less: Cloging balance of raw materials — _ Jullicd) frensactions babween the demenged & resulling.company pertaning io the operations of resultirg compeny induding inferest,
and packing materials (%,36890) (1,108 28) - - Prostsion Tor post reliremend banefs irensfar of inveniones, sales of goods; assels, emplyee funds elc. have nat heen reporiad here o abave, & sum of B 77,32
Total 12,108 47 19,126.02 . . and othes amployee banefits - 105.5 14.63 (3.43) WAV | lakhs as at December 31, 2023 (March 31, 2023- Rs.37 .95 lakhs, March 31, 2022 - Nil and March 31, 2021 - Ni fram Nationat
30 Ch in inventories of stock-in-trads and finished goods Ry v of s asseds (ned of lease fabilites) . 1115 . 11.15 Paraxide Limiled sh account of maney hald in irust by them for managing the oparations of demarpad undertaking.
Loss alkwance - 225 (514} - 1799 | Abowverelsted perty trensactions were made cn normal commeercist temmsand conditiens and at market rales,
December 31, 2023 | 21,2023 34, 2022 March 31, 2021 ;nsg an -E-:H'I flaw hisdging reserve - 10,38 (10,381 Tha Company has classified various emplayes banefits & mnoder,
; LIBINEES 058 . : : - c (a) Leave Obligations

ening bakance 1,346,356 . =
ﬁw hgnsfarred i pursuant to composie Total dufomna o yesvts : Lia Al 20.64 {19.83) 155,68 |  The leawe abligations cover the Company's Sabdity for sick and privileged leave
scheme of arangemeant (Refer note 4) ) 197 22 N B [Drafesred tax liability [nat) - 3. 1094 56 408 1% 149.83 182258 I A P P
Clasing balance {21065 | (1,346.38) = - | Decamber 31, 2023 Provision for leave encashment December |  March March March
Total (760.14) | {1.149.14) - - Particulars As at Transter pursuantto | Recognised |Recognised | As at 31,2023 | M,2003 | M.2022 | 3,20

S e R e 0 T
Partleulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from : — i el : - Non-current 21249 230.35
December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 H, 2022 March 31, 2021 Financial asset measured al FVTPL 15.497 . 17.94 - 3364 (i) Provident fund
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,744 53 2 904 13 ';nlnl Flﬂfll[md latn l:jaialIIi!l:lnl!ittﬂrwI|I5 3.978.26 - 138.55 = | -4117.51 {il} Superanruation fund
Confribation 1o provident fund and ather funds POV VO PORLIRH MR Thes Cempany has recopnised the fallvwing amounls in Be
(Refer nate 41} 90.41 1472 g 2 200 0% empiayee benelts m.ar = (2.04) [=47) 9697 | | Restaled Statement of Profl and Loss for the perodiyears:
Frovident fund benefils {Refer nola 41) 150 753 3 : R S Iasss I orearh MO TR 8.0 . 1935 | [Ty Contribution to peovidant fund 8151 0877 -
Gratulty (Reler note 41) 7543 34.76 ’:‘55 f‘_’h"'rﬂ"“; ; E‘ : (0:42) :EE Ui} Contribution #o supesannuation fund B4D 505
Persian benefis (Reder nole 41) R B.45 - - PO [OF S88 X — £ = - :
Warkmien and siaél weilars expanses 25434 2824 3 = | |[Total defarred ax astats 155,68 - (25) | (sa7) | waaas | ) Postemploymentobligations
= T T - —| [ Daberred tax liability [net] 382258 140.80 597 | 3.969.35 x“’m"; T —— -
e 1 = panyhasa gna i, g ¥ ayment o ik A, | an entithas an ampioyes, w 5
12 Finance costs For e year E"d_‘e_d March 31_- 2025 and for fe period July 2_9' 2':!2':' i March 31, 2021 there were no defemed tax &5se5 0 enaared o least five yaars of canlinuous service, 1o gratuily &t the rale of fiteen days basic salary far every compleled yaars of
_ deferred tax Sablities created inthe books hence, no dischosure is being made. senvicas ar part (hareal In sxcass of six manths, basad on the rate of basic saany lasl drawn by the amploves consermed,
= ey o | e s | o = | & | me]
mp 3, 2003 3, 2073 3, 2022 March :'“1 2021 ks par 1lhe En'r.pnsr.le_ﬁtl'erne ﬂrﬁ:mganenl. 'r[.lhe- |:|EII'I'I-E-I'QH!:| E-urppany (Maperal Iweshmnt IJrniI:a.d formesy knoan &s {11 Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions Decomber Mareh Mareh March
T o et G St ol e sy e Wa | ot | st | o
n o - : aripkng, 1 silling Campany (Maliona e Li W known as i imifad) is entiled. as an — "
liabiifies not at fair vale through profit or loss 91.58 381.34 inteqral part of the Scheme. Lo daim such benefit ar incentives or unulilised credits. Accardingly, the Resultng Compeny being :ﬁ fﬂ:ﬂ'&;ﬁm :‘ff -Ig;v:;ﬂrs-ﬂtggsb:% c:sarr;i? ;:]L oy
Inlm&:ﬁlanﬁ finarca charges on lease llabdites entied {0 he benefitof he unabsorbed dapraciaion relating o the assels ransferred o ft as part of the demerged undentaking, [ e = T
ot at far value theough profit or loss 4650 .12 claimad tha same in ite Raturn of Income for the year anded March 31, 2023 Since tha defarrad tax asset ralaling b the _ :
Fiir valus changes on cross cumency Inlenest unabsorbed depraciation existing s at the appaintad data had remained in the Demerged Company as at March 31, 2023, te Salary escalalion rate
rate swap Besignated as cash fow hedges - same has been ransferred o the Resulling Company during e period and i adjusted with the tax iabiity of the yearended March. | -For managemant employees B.DO% 8,00 =
transbarred from other comprehensive income 3 218.21 31, 2023, The axcass tax provision as par books for tha yaar anded March 31, 2023, consequant b the ciaim of the unabsorbad | -For other employees B.00% 8.00%
Other inbares! axparse 0.3% 21.22 depreciation, has also been reversad and adjusted against Ihe aforessid tax lishily and is disclosed as prioe year tax adjustiments. [ 'Nforalily rate \ndian Assured | Indian Assured
Todal 150,85 T01.99 farthe pariod ended Dacambear 31, 2023, Lives Mortality | Lives Mosality
33 Depreciation and amortisation expense 37 _Eaming per share | . |E12-1d;|. Uit table @12-1&:11.“! t:ahba- - .
Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | Forthe year | For the period from | | Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from | |1 £3umales of salary escalabon rate considered in acuanal valuation, takes info account infiation, senjority, promotion and
period ended | ended March | ended March | July 28, 2020 to poriod endud | ended March | ended March | July 29, 2020t | o' "EIFven! Ieclors including supply and demand i the employment market
December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 3, 2022 March 31, 2021 December 31, 2023 | 31, 2013 , 2022 March 31, 202 (I} Gratuity Plan
Dmrmaum an Fi"IZII.‘.'EI'I]I plam andl Hilﬁm thﬂlﬂ mngl pﬂ’. wu Falﬁl:uhrs PI'HE'I“ 'I"ﬂ:IHB Fiil' valug nl' Ha‘t
2qUpHes] (et Dot <) JiEfuibh | | sk : = | [Profithar the year (Rs. in lakhs] 137185 | 5.850.06 [0.83] 0.72) : : SEORSIN | ISWTASH o
E@m el il LEF:EEE‘E [%f;m Eéﬂ' L ;':gg : : Weighled average number of shares BT4T.000 | 747,000 10,000 10,000 Baginning of fhe period : : :
Tml 1.4"’5.1? 1.5?5.95 - - FHEE '-IE'IIE FE‘, $j'lETE I:HE | 10 {":' 1|:||I| TD.D‘D 1.[!..:]1] h]tEr-EﬁH Expensg I |:IED,'.|I'!'IE] = - -
3 Othier sxpenses 38 Corporste social responsibility ["CSR") Ei:‘;::ﬂ“ ' : :
Particulars Far the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from | 1jys amoynt of CSR required 1o bi spent as per section 138 of Companies Act 2023 & Rs. 2710 lakhs as determined to be : . - -
period ended | ended March |ended March | July 29, 2020t | oo jor the nancial year 2023-24. The CSR spenl during the Mne month paricd ended Dacember 31, 2023 is Mil. Far te Inlarest expense | (incame| - - 3
Dacember 31 31, 123 3, 202 March 31, 3021 i ; ;
2023 i : bl year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and far the period ended March 31, 2021, the company has nol satisfied any As at March 31, 2022 . - -
Consumation of stores and spares 207.E0 4571 55 . . cordilions mantioned in the seslicn 135 of Companias Acl Therafare, the Company i nol requirad o spend army amount on As at April 1, 2022 . . ¥
Lagal and professional fees 520,41 G341 0.0 0,30 C3SR forihe said periods. Transfer pursuant ko composits scheme of arranpement (Rafar note 4) 1,03687 | {1,036.67) g
Augaors Remunesation” 53.58 4501 0.82 040 | 39 Segmentinformation e Cumant servics cost 4586 - | 4588
Raies and taxes 1265 1216 B .02 The CECQ & Dieclor reviews the Company s rmiance. Prasently, tha Comgpany is engaged in.only ang segment v Intarest expanse | (ncome) 5009 (60.98) | (10.80
[ I} ' 2 [} ! ] % I| ' I
T Mangaciuring of peraxygens’ and s suchthere is no seperate reporabie segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Seqments’. -
ET;Z%E:EME — — Prasantly, the Company's dparallons.Are pridominanty confied In India, Total amount recognised in restaled statemant of profit and loss 8575 (£0.99) 34,76
. . Remeasurements:
Zuiding 1 9 473 Information about geagraphical areas :

- Retum on plan assats, exchiding amound Inciuded inintarest expenss ! (income) . (.81 | (34487
Freight chargas 448 32 {5880 Revenue For the Nine manth | For the year | For the year | For the period from (Gain) ¢ lo=s from change In rancial assumptons [16.35) - | (16.35)
Insurance charges 282 61 416.04 period ended | ended March | ended March | July 29, 2020 o = e : :
Ditector sithing faes (Refer mote 40] 140 December 31, 2003 | 31, 2023 3, 2022 March 31, 2001 (Gain) { loss from changa in demograghec assumplions - B g
Di iy ' Within Irdia 1794832 | 2380654 Experience-{gams) ! loeans 10:40 = || Y0

irachar comimissTan 1722 - ytih teale
Renital charges™ 97 98 5543 Oidside ndi B.547.08 1378050 Total amount recognized In other comprehensive income 0.05 (34.81) | (3478}
Leass an sale of agsals 0,40 - . Tatal Revenue 24 485.40 31587 44 EHTiOE oot iy v - -
Clearing and forwarding expensas 1.200.2% 204194 £ Wi singhe customer of 1he Company oo s for 10% o mare of ol revanie. Benefits PW”E : e : {78.21) ) =
x - - Asselz aoquired f (salled] on account of business combmalian ar inkengroup rensfer - - -
Miscellanaous sxpenses 570.74 231,74 40 Refated party disclosures 3 3t Norch 315023 5T | 0536
Total 3.970.65 5,606.15 0.83 0T Related party disclosures as raguired by Ind AS-24 “Falated Party Disclasuras” are given below: P m ) — T
"Rental Expenses recorded far shor lemm wases for Ihe perod ended Decombar 31, 2023 was Rs 2726 [akhs (Rs 56,33 {i} Keymanagerial personnel LITRIR Sn e z .
lakhs - March 31, 2023). ) Exatutive Distor Elares! expanss | (INcame| T2 (45, 10] [4.3E]
Tatal ised i { of profit 1 1. An 543
Auditors Remuneration* Mr. Reiv Arora. Chisf Execuive Officer and Executive Direcior {w.e | September 25, 2023) Hﬁ;:':::ﬁ““ e SR ot D PO 18
Parficulars For tha Mine month | For the Far the year | For the pariod from s :
period ended | ended H}IIEI':'I ended H],;fd-. July EIEJ:HEDH :mﬂu-:l:uﬂj:t.:lumm 5. g Relum an plan assals, excluding amount Incudad innlarest expanse (Incame) = [(£232) | [Z242)
Dacember 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March 31, 2024 i a?‘r::] s i[sgm mmjﬁlzuzaf (Gain) | Ioss from change in financial assumptans a47 ~ | a4
Statutony audil fsas 19.50 28,75 .82 - Mr Girfsh Advani {upto Oclober 26, 2023) (Zain] { koss from change in demographic assumplicns - -
Lirniled review sudd lees 14.75 15.50 Mr. Mess I".I._'u'i'!a:lia- Chairman (w.ef. October 28, 1‘!.']?.'_3] Exparience [gang) | Keses (6538 . [5.96]
Omers® 1500 : Dr (Wes:) Minnie Bodhanwaia (w.e.l. Octaber 26, 2023) Total amount recagnised in other comprehensive income {2.51) (2232) | (2543)
Rembursemant of aut of pocke! expenses .33 226 - Independent directors Emglover canfrizutions - - -
Total 53.58 4601 0.82 mr 'ﬁgﬂrﬂf :ﬁ? (wef. ﬂﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁiﬁ- Egﬁ%,!gm;. Benefits payments {131.52) 131 52 -
5. Parvashi Menan (w.e. bt 26, . . - :
“Others includa faes far sud of Spacial Pumpose /Restated Findncial Information far the nine manth paried ended December Mr. Jaivir Singh (wee.f, November 20, 2023) :iﬁffufﬂ::ﬁg‘ acrount of business comiination of infergroup ransfer - “; e
31, 2023 Chief Financlal Cfficer — : : :
35 Exceplional income Mr. Coarad David Fernandas (upls May 31, 2023) The net liability disclosed above relates to fundad plans are as foflows:
Particulars For the Ning month | For the year | Forthe year | For the period from Mr- Pravin Shefty (w.e.f. September 25, 2023) Particulars As at As at As at As at
period ended | ended March | ended March | July 25, 2020 to Company Secretary December 21, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2001
December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 3, X2 March 31, 2021 Mrs. Heena Nikunj Shah (upto November, 2023} Prasent value of funded cbiigations 4o4.78 1,067.26
Inawrance diaim received dis i ioss an Mr Amisk Shah {w.e.f. Decamber 01, 2023) Fair value of plan assets [994.76) {1,057 26
aooount of breakdawn of machinery t 128516 : r (i} Employee benefits plans with whom transactions were carried oul during the year Deficit of gratuity plan - - 3 ¢
[“E“EI" ke 40) National Paroxide Limiled Employess’ Providant Fund tw.e.l. April 1, 2022) Current partion - i i -
;ﬂ; - . 1.293.16 3 : National Paroxide Limited Empioyees’ Gratuity Fund (w.e f Apeil 1, 2022} Nor-cumant parfion
ncomsa
fiil} Enterprizes forming part of Promoter group and with whom Iransactions were carmied out during the year (iif} Sensitivity analysis
The foliowing isble provides the major components of income [ax expanse for the period ended Decembear 31, 2023 and vears | ) fl
cAdas Mar;ﬁ 319023, March 31 zlm a.:grm 18 pariod duly 29, EEEH A Sars Fi 12021 are ved The Bombay Burmen Trading Gorporation Limiled (w.e.f. Saplember 27, 2023) Significant estimates: Sensitivity of actuaral assumgtions
*E' Income fax lﬂﬂDEl’llEEﬂ in statement of F-I'I:Iﬂt and loss Nwms.lae Wadia and Sans Limited ['#-E-l- S'Eﬂten'ﬂ]er i, 2':'23:' Tm ﬁﬂl'l'-sml'"? {lr"‘ﬂ Flr'i]"ll'lsjl:lﬂ fl:f 'ﬂﬂlil‘lﬂ'ﬂ tﬂmﬁl mlh}ahn“ o El'ﬂl‘rges in I}'rlir 'n'ﬂlgﬂ[elﬂ pﬂnl:il‘:ﬂ| ESSHHFIIJI.‘.I-’I&'G
The Bombay Dyelng & Manufacthusing Company Limited (we f, September 27, 2023)
Particulars F“'“‘Tﬂ':‘:‘;’;““‘ ;‘*ﬂ]ﬂﬁ;‘r:‘ ;::ﬂh‘;?:; FZFH?EEEDT Maparol investmants Limibad (formerly known as National Peraxide Limited) (w.e | A 1, 2022) L I"“ d“h‘:f st L
ﬂIE:nh'Ir 1 2023 34 2013 31 W March 3. 2021 Mote: Pursuant to tha Compeede Schame of Arrangament (Reder naba ) the company has reassessed the relaBanzhip Fartculsrs Changs In assumption nerense in assumplion Decreass in aasumption
I - ' : - - and dizciosed the related pany Iransacticns accordingly for the Nine month period ended December 31, 2023 and year nmgf ”;""% H, wﬂg; “‘E‘ug:tr n;j“gﬂ'g;' m;‘ﬂ?ﬁ“-
neoma lax axpense ended March 31, 2023, i ! 1
(l ‘:"-'"_'3"'““" i g _ 296 60 99178 The follewing transactions were carrled out with related parties during the year in the ordinary course of business: Discount e : 0.30% 0.30% 169 7% 1.80% 142%
Eﬁ]ﬁﬂggﬁlmmg b pravious year . ) _ Particulars For the Nine manth | For the year | For the year | For the period from Salary escalation rale 0505 0.50% 1.60% 1.60% -1.55% -1.58%
Todal currant Eax expanse zﬁ.u:r 591.78 - mﬂnﬁr.r;ma .ng:d 1:;:“ m:;d 2';1"2“ .:ﬂrﬁlf #:g;‘ln Sjiact 00 dafic Denalt Sigason
{il) Dferred tax (banefit)l axpense T Corpornty deptalt Bl - - . . = : Particufars Change in assumption Increass fn assumption Decrease jn assumption

EEEWEEE‘(WUEHEE:I in defarred tax assets 125 |:E":| 5_4: . mm Irrvesaments Limited 1576 300 B . March 31. March 3-1. March 31, March 31, Mareh 3'1. March :H,

tDecraase] increase in daferrad tax izblilies 13955 428 81 - Inter-corporate deposit (Repaid) 1B na 20 e Ha i o
Total deferred tax [benefit)l expense 140,80 408,19 = Napero! Imvastmenis Limited (18.76) - - - Liscout e 4 5”'“:' Ok i 15k
Total ncome tax (benefit) expense 3682 | 139997 . Interest expense on infar-corporate depasit S8y escamton e o LEN o R, -

{b] Income tax recognised in ather comprehensive income xw::“m‘ Lot i Ak - - Impact on defined banefit obligation
Particulars For the Mine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from Te Bombay Cveing and Manufacturing Particulars Change in assumption Increase in assumption Decrease in assumption
period ended | ended March | ended March | July 28, 2020 to Campany Limited 1849 4431 - - March 31, | March31, | March31, | March31, | March31, | March 31,
Income fax expense Naparod [nvesimanls Limied ThOO 100.00 - - Clscomt rate
fi} Currant tax benefitl (expense) fﬁll‘;:;:ry u!;hmmm charges o ; i Salary escalalion rate . C = 3 & 7
: urmah Corporation 13

Remaasurernenl of dafined banelt sbligation = 2 . = 3 m?; — rjg : 2 ' Thea ahave sarsalvity analysts ane based an a changs in an assumplion whita halding all ather assumplions canstanl In practics,

Total currant tax benofit! jexpense] - - - - ayment of shared service chirges Ihis {5 unlikely o accur, and changes in some-of the assumpians may be comalated, Whils catculating the sansitivity of e defined
N Wadia and Sons Limied ab.aa3 13470

[} Deferred tax benefit (expense) bbb i - Ll ' benefit obligation to significant actuanal assumpbions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calcuiated

prorera— P wan A Reimbursement of expenses with the projecied unit credit method 81 the end of the reparing perigd) has been applied as when calculating the definad benafit

Remeasurement banefil oblig Gk ' - Wowrosjee Wadia and Sons Liméad 319 6.7 - - {iabiity recognisad i the bafance sheet The melhads and types of assumptions usadin preparing fhe sensitivity analysis did not
Cash flow hedge resen : (30:32) - = Tha Bambay Dveing and Manufacturing change compared ta the prior period. ®
Total deferved tax benafit/ {expanse) (5.97) {19.83) - . Caomparry Limnited 6383 Ta.07 (iv} The above defined benefit gratuity pian was administrated 100% by a tnistas & December 31, 2023 and March 31, 2023,
Todal Income tay benefit/ (expense) (5.97) {19.83) . . Eale of other Assels : (v) Defined banedit liality and employer confributions

fc) Recaoncifation of effective tax rate: Nowrosjee Wata and Sons Limsed 4.00 g 5 Tha Company will pay demand raised by the frus! Wowards gratulty Bability an tima b Ume Bagis to sliminate the deficit in defined
Compensation to key managerial personnel benefl phan
Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from
aciad anided | ancied Marh [anded March | e 20 20vtn | | e Arors The walghiad averaige diration afthe dafined bane obligation & 4 80 years for Decermber 1, 20123 and4 78 yearsfor March 31,2023,
December 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March3t, 2021 Short teem amployes benalils 280.73 28040 : - | (v Riskexposure
Profit before tax 173867 535013 083 (0.72) Post amployment benafils 1442 1274 - : Afpresaid post-employment benefit plans typicaly exposs the Company 1o actuaral risks such &s; Invesiment nisk, interesl rele
Tex &t the Indian appicable tax rate 25.17% §Tsa | 1.3652 0.21) (0.18) Eﬂﬁmmgmzq g _— - _ | rekandsalaryisk.
Yax afiect of amourts which are. not detitihis Post ampio mr"hemﬂ_f. 0.7 430 i . Investmantrisk | The present value of the dafined bereft kabdity & calculafed wsag a discoont rate which is determsed by
i kacablat in calculating taxable ] ! ¥ Lo referance 1o markel vields at the end of the reponing period on gowernment bonds, I the retum on plan assed
ilaxabia) in calculabng FICOTHE Me. Pravin Shetty 3 ] ; . :
- 5 below this rate, T will craate a plan deficit. Curantly, for the plen in Indiz, i hes s reftively balanced mix of
Eii';“uﬁf:b:h;{;:hf?ﬂﬁgﬁmﬂm (1wabie) E::[lgmnﬂm?;:;?gﬂlﬁ EEE - 2 2 investments in govemment securities and othar dabtinstruments.
o o uslm%-nls e ;r.euin:-us — ey H"n: Gt ' ' ' . Intarest risk A fall in the discount rate which i3 Inked to e G. Sec. rate will Increase the present value of the ligbiity
o requirng hgher provision. Afallin the discount rate generatly increass the mark o market value of the assels
[Refir Note below] (70.58) 5345 a gﬁﬂeﬁgﬂemﬁﬁnmqm 13% Eﬂi z depending on the duration of asset.
gﬂ:“{:eﬁ:jmm which no defarred 0.18] 0.21 018 m:'m. h ih £ Dec 73 ; Salary risk The present vaiue of the defined benefil lability is calcigated by reference fo fe fulure salades of plan
: : : i fAile. 1. Do 2d) paticipants. Assuch. an increase insafary of the plan panicipants will Increase the plan's labiity
Income tax expense 156,82 1,30097 = Short term employes benelils 137 - - -
|d) Taxassets Post amployment benalits™ 0.09 g z % (vii) Catagory of plan assat
o T T e T oy S s 1o Hoa SemcyEYg DM L ' : - [Particutars As at December 31, | AsatMarch3l, | AsatMarchdl, | AsatMarch 31,
period ended | ended March | ended March |  July 20, 202010 | | foninc ion 1 éMmipioyes banellt plans e s e 2
Decomber 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March3t,2021 | | pron b Erode Limied Employe - . _ ) Amount | in% | Amount| in% | Amount| in% | Amount| in'%
Opening balance (219.31) : : B the abiliiies for dafined bangft plans are provided on sctirial basis for the Campany, e amounts peraning fo Key | oovernment ceblinslements | 38950 )  57% | 42080 2 41% : = z
Al Tawes paid 415482 TT2AT Mamaganal Persanned ane nodincuded, Ciher datit instrumerits 447 TR % | 49910 47% . - .
Less: Current ta payable for the year 256.60 9%1.78 # During the year ended darch 31, 2023, pursuant o the Composits Schame of Arrangament &8 smplovess ralzted o demarpad | Olhers 127 48 13% | 128866 12% - - -
Add: Curent Tax edjustments nalaging to undestaking ane transferred from Demerged Company. Accordingly the Compeny has reassessed the transactions with Key | Total DO4TH | 100% [ 105726 100% - - - -
PrEVioUS yaar 26122 - - managanal persons basis on which disdosura has been made Continued fo page §..,
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| Sl oIl ' 26 9, 2024 29
-Lonbnised from paga 3 (All amounits are in fndian Rupees in lakhs, unless athervise stated) _ 17(b} Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up Particulars As at Transfer in pursuantto | Cash | Non Cash Movement | As at
1 Write-donwn of inventonies bo ned realisable value s NIL for Nine month period ended December 2023 [ year ended March 31, 2023 | particulars Number of Shares Amount March composite scheme of Flows [amortization of March
Fis.109.93 lakhs, vear ended Manch 31, 2022 - NIL a&nd for the period from Jidy 29, 2020 ta March 31, 2021 - NIL), These wers - - 3, W03 | arangement (Refer note 4) processing fees) 31, 2023
recognised as an expense during Ihe quarter end included in ' Dfer axpenses - Consumpban of slorss and spares’ and 'Costaf | Dustanding as at the beginning of the period Bomowings 1389 36 = | 84.71) 780 | 113245
Raw Matanal and Packing Malenal Censumed' n Rastatad Sdaterment of Prahit and Lass. Equiity share of Bs.10 aach Shorl Term B i —
1 Sty SRt he peed Lk Lt Total B 138936 (26471} T80 | 1,132.45
At Al Arat meat | [As at March 31, 2021 10,000 1.00 - _ : e
Particulars December |  March March March Movarnent during the year : : ;Esﬂuﬂﬁgfhﬁ'ﬂ :;1 jﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂ and for the peniod ended March 31, 2021, the Company had no barmowings hence, no
M, 2023 3, 023 31, 2022 3, 2021 Balance as at March 31, 2022 10,000 1.00 - Brovisi
Investment in mutual funds {Unquoted Investments - FVTPL)* Less; Shares cancelled pursuant bo the Composie Scheme of Arangement® #1000 1,00 SESIRE SR
83,641, 76 units {March 31, 2023: 98,005.79 units} of ICICI Balance as at March 31, 2023 - - Nl n'-:: ":L : l:u: ; !:':r; ::;
Prisdential Cvernaghl Fund Direct Fsan Growhy of Rs, 10 each 1.067:98 1,184 .36 Maovement during the period 57 47 000 ETAT0 2023 31, 2023 #1. 2000 31, 2021
28,869.9¢ unils (March 31, 2023 33 35757 units) of HIFC Balance as al December 31, 2023 57.47,000 574.70 F benlts (raler nals 41
Ovemight Fund - Diract Plen - Growth Opfion of Rs. 10 each 1,009, 0 1,10 62 - - 17(¢) Equlty Shars Capital Suspense UE'-'*_NF"':'YE"-’-‘ nails [neer pote 57)
457363 unils (March 31, 2025 65,138.35 wits) of Bandhan quity P Pravidem Tund _ . =
Ouemight Fund Direcl Pland - Geowlh of R 10 aach 1,062 31 1,137 40 Particulars Mumber of Shares Amount Laave enceshment and compensated absenca 21245 260,35
47,203,523 unils {Masch 37, 2023: 4720353 wiits) of Kotak Equity shans of Rs. 30 aach Pansion B4.67 6610
f.l'-ferﬂight Direct Plan Growth of Rs, 10 each 543,08 SEL 47 Balance as 5t J'.llﬁl' Hr 9020 = Todal sl Fed5
372635 | 399591 - - Movement curing the period . 21 Current borrowings
Angregale amaount of gualed invesiments and marked value [hereal - - As st March 31, 2021 . Parficulars Az at As at As at As at
Aggregate amaunt of unguated nvesiments 37635 | 398591 Movement during the year December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Aggregate mount of impairment in value of investments - Balance as at March 31, 2022 - . Seeured
Total 372635 | 399591 - - | | Add:- Addition on account of Campasite Schame of Arrangament® 57,47.000 57470 Current maburilies of lang lerm borowings® 312 25284 :
#Erstwhile smown as IDFC Cvernighit Fund Balance as at March 31, 2023 57.47,000 574.70 Unsecured
11 Traderscelvables Movement during the pariod {67,47.000) (574 70) I;.mﬂ' ingets weddled pertyd o 12' aé'ﬂ
B b As at As gt As al Balance as af December 319, 2023 Z 1 B Y ha ' :
: * mcludes interest accrued on bormowings.
Particulars December | March March March | * ThaCompasite Scheme of Arangement has become effective on Seplember 11, 2023 ard as per the temms of the Scheme, ane ; . e :
M, 2023 | M,02 | 31,2022 | 32021 | aquty share of Rs 10 each is to be alloled to the existng sharshelders of Naperal Investments Limited (formary known as ﬂ"&gﬂ"fﬁ“ﬂ E%“&"’]’ﬁ%“;ﬁm '"h‘f; ;‘_’I"m rﬁﬂﬁ; t::g;ﬁtﬂ#;;@”“;i““;ég‘:‘:i;”:ﬂgﬁ i‘;'ﬂ’:‘;‘eﬁfn
Trada recaivablas fom contract wih cusiomers sei290 | 248335 - P Mational Peroxide Limited) "HIL") " Demerged Company”) whose name appear in register of members of MIL a5 on the recard of 380 Mﬁnﬂhi:he.ve:is iy il Pl TR
Less: Expactid Cradlt Loss lowance {68 5] 665 dale. The Company has allottad 57.47.000 egully shares on Saplember 27, 2023 1o the exlsling sharehoiders of Mapard y
et . Irvestments Limied (formery snown as Malions! Peroxide Limited) as an recond date, Henoa, iha equity sheres have baen 22 Trade payables
244584 | 242670 2 = | transfered from Equity Share Capial Susperse o |ssued, subscribed and fully pasd-up Equity Share Capital, As at As at As at As at
Breakup of security delads Notas: Particulars December 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Secured. considered good = 5 = - | Iy Reconclliation of the mumber of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period; | Dues to othars
Unsacures, consderad good THEEY | 24870 Equity shares ?m:”{“”r'ﬂ“mi”} ?ﬁ;ﬁ;’;&‘;mﬁf‘ and — —_— -
P a1 smed e r=as ; g I -
Siignificant incresse in credit nsk : : % % Particulars Number of Shares Amount = =F ; L
Credt impairad 86,65 B4 5 : - Foipl outatanding dues to creditons ofher than
L : Balance as af July 29, 2020 10,000 1.00 micro and small enderprises 2041.34 2,153 .01 072
. 2,512.29 I.IBB.B_i : 3 Moverment during this paried - - Total 2,245.54 230577 0.76 072
kil ol R il - - Balance s at March 31, 2001 10,000 1.00 * Inchudes Amount payatle o relatad partes - Refer note 40
Tnlﬂ II'HI'E ﬁ:ﬁﬂhh! E.HE.H 2.42‘5.1".' — = Mment mri“g H'IE j'ﬂ'-ar . . AE““’! n[ lﬂd‘ Fi‘!ﬂhll!&:
Aging of trade receivables: Balance as at March 31, 2022 10,004 1.00 As at December 31, 2023
As at Dec 31, 2023 Less: Shares cancefied in pursuant b compasite scheme of Outstanding for following period from the due date of payment
Owtstanding for following period from due date of payment| | amangement (Rafar note 4] {10,000) 11.00) Particulars Unbilied | Mot Due | Lessthan |  1-2 23 | More than Total
Particulars Unbifled | Mot Dus | Less than| Gmonths| 1-2 | 2-3 |Morethan| Total Balance as at March 31, 2023 . . -1 year years years 3 yaars
Gmonths| -1 year | years | years | 3 years Transferred from Equity Share Capital Suspense 57 47,000 574,70 (i} Undisputed dues - MSME | tsaq4]  aepe : : g 204,20
1l Undisputed Trade receivables - Balance as at December 31, 2023 57.47,000 574.70 i} Undisputed dues - Others | 33967 | 1,267.93] 40051 11.78 0.7 tan | 204134
considered good L I O 2MSBY | 5 Sharesin respect ofeach class 11 the company held by s holding company ar its ulimate halding company Incliding shares | (4] Chspuled dues - MSWE : - :
(i) Undisputed Trade nacesvabies - held by or by subsidiaries of associales of the Bolding company or the ullimate holding company naggreqale: Mona () Dispubed dues - Others . -
:"&Eﬂaﬂgmmm IR iii} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares: Total 19967 | 144607 44657 W16 | 047 130 | 2,24554
i) Undisputed Trag recoivabies "The Company fias one class of equity share having a par value of Bs10 pershare. Bvery hokler ofequily sharéspresenala  As at March 31, 2023
cui e | W] e e . [ s o loing s i e vt i
fiv) Disputed Trade recenvables - ol Inlesim dividend, In e evanl of liguidation of the Company, Me equily sharehakiers are eligiile 1o racaive the remaining | Partictlars Unbilled | Not Due | Lass than 1-2 -3 ”;"‘ than Total
consitered geod assels of the Company. afterdistibution of all preferential amounts, in proporion ta their sharehokfings.” -1 year o - sxir e
(v} Desputed Trade recefvables - iv] Shares hald by Holding Company i) Unkspulid dues - MSME 425 | 1are . . : . 154.86
which ﬁhﬂ"ﬁ significant increase Nalional Parawide Limited (NPL] was holding 100% sharas of NPL Chemicals Limed (10,000 shares of face value Rs. 10 | 0] Undisguted dues - Others | 107025 | 1063.88) 1315 0.24 1.28 - | 4153
WL AR T epch amounting o Rs. 1,00,000) as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 (Recordngly from April 1, 2022, the Company | (i) Disputed duas - MSME
{v) Disputed Trade recernvables - caasud 1o be the subisidiary of tha halding compary). Pursuant to the scheena of damarger the shases of NPL stands cancalled [ nees ed dues - Others _ X . _ - _
credt Impaired . . . . . and new shares aneissued o the axissng sharehokders of NPL at the recoed dete in fhe raficof 1 share each far 1 sheee held, Total 107450 | 121150 1815 0.24 1.20 2.305.77
Total 1936.56 | 50047 | BA4 | 0.34 | 142| 6536 | 251229| ) Shareholders holding morethan 5% shares of aclass of shares e : : ' !
As at March 31, 2022
As at March 31, 2023 As at As at As at As at Outstanding for fellowing periad from the due date of payment
Outstanding for following period from due date of payment Particulars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 3§, 2022 | March 31, 3021 [ Urbillad | Mot Die | Less than 12 2.9 More than Total
Particulars Unbilled | Mot Due | Less than Gmonths| 1-2 | 2-3 [Morethan| Total No.of | Amount | No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount| No. of | Amount -1 year years years 3 years
Gmonths | -1year | years | years | 3 years shares |shares shares shires [i) Undesputed dues - MSME 075 : - 0.75
{i) Undizpied Trade recaivatiles - ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 aach fully paid up i) Lirdisputed dues - Cihers HEH 0.01
ioonsidered good 2 FRE g0 13798 184 013 - 242670 Nalicngl Peraxide Limied - - - 10.000 100 | 10000 1.00 Jii) Disputed duss - MSME = ]
Iﬁ%_LE'J_IMILSPute_d T_rﬁarie In_ar.'E-."faI:nlﬁs- Wowrosjes Wadia and Sons Limited 1760125 | 176.91 [iv) Drsputied dues - Others . ; .
P | - i — ™ ] s o
Til) Undlisputad Trate receivabies - L 2 Eh : . - As at March 31, 2021
cradd impairad -| 128 B538| G665 ﬂ;:?:;gm’;’;:f” by indvdsal Outstanding for following period from the due date of payment
{iv} Dispuied Trade racefvablas - Fartlculars Unbifled | Not Due | Less than 1-2 23 Mare than Tokal
considered goad - - - =| As perrecords of the Company, including its regisier of sharehoiders! members and ofher declamtions recesved from -1 year years years 3 years
[v] Dizpuied Trade recamables - sharehalders regarding beneficlal interast, the above shareholding represents bolh lagal and beneficial ownership of shares [l Undisputed dues - MSME i = i i
which hava sigrificant increase ¥i) Defzils of shares allofted without payment being received in cash in |ast five years: i) Undispuled dues - Olbers D2 D50 0.72
0 credl rek - ' - * The Company has noi made any buy-back, nor there has been anissue of sharas by way of bonus share nor issue of share i) Disputed duzs - MEME z
wi] Dizpuded Trade racervables - pursuAn b conlracl wihow paymenl bemg received 1 paid in cash for the patiod of e yaaes immadiataly precedmg e - -
cradt impairad ] - ! - - balarice shest date; However, 57 47,000 aquity shares of Rs, 10 aach has been allsbied on Saptember 27, 2073 fotheemsting |14 Desduiled dues - Dihers - : x 2
Total 738660 | 137.99 108 013 | 1.29 55.36 | 2,483.35 sharehoiders u[hlla;en:ul Imm&!rr@nls Lirmited {formerly K ag Mational Peroxide Limited baing the Demesged Company) | Tolal 0.22 - 0.50 0.712 |
: as on record daks (Reler mabe 4) withoul paymenl recesvad incash T3 Other current financial Rabdlities
Ag 8t March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively vil] Shareholding of promatars: = ™ roge Fopn P e
Curtstanding for following period from due date of payment Shares hald by promoters as at December 31, 2023 December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 34, 2022 | March 31, 20H
Particulars. Unbifled | Mot Due | Less than| 6 months| 1-2 23 | More than Tatal &r. | Promoter name Numbear of & of total L2 Efl:hm DEFIJEIHE 3342 480 3
Gimonths | -1year | years | years | 3 years No, shares  |number of shares | during the year Capital creditars® 125,46 178.35 -
{i) Undizputed Trade receivables - 1 | Mess Mush Wadia 4,500 0.06% - Unpakd dividend 626 42 -
considered goad % T = 3 | Nowrosize Wadia And Song Limitad 17,69,125 30.78% Payabis o empoyees 350 14 FETRT, 2
ﬂ};ﬂﬂ‘;‘;;’ﬁ&fﬂ:ﬁf* 3 | Macrofil Investments Umited 746,609 172.99% Total 435,14 E10.37 - -
i e : z o 4 | The Bombay Burmah Trading Comporation Limited 224000 3.40% Meiuding dues 1o micro and small eaterprises for Nine months perod snded December 31, 2023 Rs Wi (March 31, 2023 -
i) Undisputed Trate receivables - 5 | Tha Bombay Dyeng And Ma!'uraclumg |:I:|".ﬂ|:l.a.nj' Limiled 51,000 1.06% Rs. 516 lakhs, March 31, 2022 Rs Mil, March 39, 2021; 0,40 lakihs), (Refer npie 45)
cradit impairad = 5 s & | Vemiam Invesiments & Trading Comparry Limitad 16,750 0.29% 24 Other current lRabilltbes
[l Disputed Trade raceivables - 7| Musi Meville Wadia 16,325 255 Partculin s al Anoh Ao Al e
considered gE:II.'l - & | Dina:Mevile Wadia 5,250 0.09% December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 21, 2022 | March 31, 2021
(v} .Dépmm Trade r.gcg_-l-,,lamg-g 5 & | Baymanca Invesiments Limiled 11,771,500 2038% Statutory dues including provident fund, tax
which have significant increase 10 | Ben News Investments Limited 51,500 0.90% deducted at source and ofhers) 4B350 27048
) ﬂ;ﬁt ri:; o i Total 40,66.659 T0.75% Total 46360 27046
wi) Disputed Trade secenvahles -
}:rédn ?rf;paired 18 Other equity 25 Current provisions
Particukars As al Bz at Ag at As at
Total - - - A5 at Asat As at As at
$7 CHR v S S Particulars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31,2022 | March 31, 2001 Deeyinions 1, 2020 | Mueuly 21 S0EY (MO o1, S0SE | st ST, a1
. - For employae banafis (Refer nole 41)
Az at Ag at A at As at 1_' CamFaI Rem 30,8047 65047 - - Leave encashmant and compensated absence e Ty 11782
Particulars December March March March 1) PFelamed 2amings 4,358.07 3.874:18 | 1.55) 1072} Fenisir TRT 500
H, 2023 H, 2023 41, 2022 a1, 2021 i) Cash low hetge resares - - = = Total TR T =
Cash in hand 1.76 797 . . Tatal 35,008,54 3462465 (1.55) [0.72} -
: 26 Income tax liabilities {net)
Bafancas with banks in current accoonts 843 85 640,45 021 1.0 i} Capital Reserve Paticilars A FRgPm el PP
Tatal 843.11 642.67 0.21 1.00 Asat As at As at As at Dacember 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 201
13 Bank balances other than above Particulars December March March March Pravision for tax [Ned of advance tax, sif 719,31
31,2000 | 34,2003 | 34,2022 3, 20 :
Particulars Decomber | Masch March March Balance at the beginning of the periodiyear 30,650.47 - - - (March 31, 2023- Rs, 77247 Lakhs), (March 31,
31,2023 | ¥,2023 | M, 2022 31, 2021 Addition parsaant o composte scheme of amangement (Refer note ) « | -30,849.47 .Erﬂ'EE: Rs. NIL}, (March 31, 2021. Rs. NiL)| —_—
Uncisimed dividend scoaunts B26.42 - fﬁﬁﬁ;ﬁ:ﬁf?@;ﬂ;mm i - 1.00 - 2 ] =2
Depasits with maturity of less than three months® S5.47 .55 - - And- Addition during the penod'year . : z:ar:::':;:ﬂ RS For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the pariod from
Dle posits with malurity of-more fhin three' montits but jess . Liess: Reduction during the period/yeasr : . period ended | ended ﬁh mumwr:h July 29, 2020 to
:’;:l'"m mordh 1 rﬁi == Balance at the end of the periodiyear 3065047 | 3065047 - - December 31,2023 | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | March 31,2021
R ital ] ki i h of '
FUincher lian with baharashirs Pollution Contral Board Capital resgmve HH&S_ETJ.‘.ETE{F an transfer of demengad undertaking urder the composite scheme of arangemen Bevenue from contracts with customers
i} Relained samings Manufaciurad goods 2441815 47, 36,5
14 Other financial assets = As at As at As at As at Traded goads 1.3 13925
As at As at As at As at December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | | Dihar operabng income 75 60 =1 60
Particulars m;' 3:“,::2'3 jﬁ'“;;;': 3:"“1@1 Batance at the Deginning of the perod/year 3.074.18 1 55) 072 | [Total 449540 | 3758744
, : ' ' ' Add- Wet Profiti{Loss) for the pesiodiyear 1,571.85 3.230.18 (0.83) (2.72) | Dischosure pursuant b Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Custormers
{Unsecured, considered gead) Less - Dividend declared [1,005.73) - - - | (A} Revenue streams
S&:dnwd'&msm 39 'dE ?ﬁ EE -"l.d':l U'Lﬂi.':r mmhmsjuﬂ I“ﬂ'ﬂmg iﬂﬂlﬂ“h} :Fu?.? EEIEH'I L - Fuﬁuhrs F“H'E““E muﬂm Fu[ﬂ'm mr Fur ﬂ]a mr Fwﬂ'nmfrum
Total 30.46 26.28 - = Balance af the end of the periodiyear 435807 307418 11.55] (0.72) period onded | endod March | ended March | July 29, 2020 to
15 Other current assels Retamed earmings are fhe prafits shat the Company has eamed il date, less any fransfers to general reserve, dividends or other Decwmber 31, 2093 | 3, 2083 3, 2022 March 31, 2021
PR, As at e d P distribulicns paid to shareholders. Furthar, iLalso includas e impact of remaasuraments of he defmed banafit abligations, atoltas. | Sales of Goods/income from operabions 24 419,50 a7 23564
Particulars Decamber March March March il Cash flow hedge reserves Cither operating revenues - Sale of Scrap Ta.90 51.80 - -
3, W2 31,2023 ) 1 3, 20 Agal Agal [ Mgt Sale of goods ! Income from operations 24 455,40 AT 587 .44 - -
[Unsacured, considened good) Particulars December | March | March | March (B} These are no material unaatisfied performance obligations for the Nine manth period ended December 31, 2023 nd for
Adwances to suppies 01,25 2371 _ 3, 2023 | 31, 2023 31, 2022 |31, 2021 the yaar gndad March 31, 2023, Further, antine reveniese |s recognised al tha peintin time whan the parlomance
Py —— 5535 A5 : - Balance at the beginning of the pericdiyear = = abigesion is salisfad and control of the goods & trensfermad to e customear
Prepayments Taa0e TN Add: Transfer in pursuant o compesie scheme of amangemend (Refarnole 4 (31,86} - (C} Dizapgregation of revenus from contracts wilh cuslomers
e e X D.H : And- Other comprehensive income (nel ol 12x) 90,66 = In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary geographical markat
S E:I m n;ﬂ!;;in E::u I.Tﬂ : L of amposia - Balance af the end of the pariodiyear - . Particulars For the Nine month | For the year | For the year | For the period from
i 1erged anlity on sccouril of com - : : T T L " period anded ended March | ended March | July 29, 2020 to
scheria ol aranaement (Rl nols 40 7732 37.05 N ash fiow hedge reserve & used o recognise the effective porlion of geins or losses on derivetives thal qualify as cash low
. ;M. l:-j q :I D hedipes. Ameuntare subsequently reclassified to restated staement of profit and loss as approgriabe December 31, 2024 | 1. 2023 31, 222 March 31, 2021
DT : : = Domest 1794852 | 237504
Total 0017 59075 18 Nom=current borrowings
ota 8. 5 == = — = Exparis 8547.08 | 13,7B050 =
16 Assel held for sale Particulars Docsmber March March March Sale of goods | incomea from operations 24,495.40 37,535.64 -
A at As at As As at o202 | M200 | 3, 2002 N, 2021 | (D) Reconcillation of revenue recognised with contract price:
Particulars December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 Spournd Particulars Fior tha Nine manth | For tha year | For the year | For the pariod from
o S : 7 e = - Term Ioan from bank; period ended | ended March | ended Mareh | July 29, 2020 to
an.l:l i - 5 - - Rupee Ioan (Refar nose | (b below) 113245 | 138036 December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 1, 2022 March 31, 2021
- 1.132.45 1,380.36 & Revenus as per contract prca 25,558 89 3, 555 56
1T Equity Share Capital Less: Curranl ratuntas of kang ferm debl [Fefer note 21) Less: Rafund Liabiities - Sales Ralums /
174a) Authorised capital {included in curent borowings) (34510 | (35284) Credits | Reversals 318.02 361.25
[ Total THT.33 | 1,036.42 E Less: Discounts 745 47 GEBAT
Particulars Kumber of Shares Amaunt : Total 2040540 | 3753564
iy shang of A5 10 aach I Termofrepayment P a :
SAMY g RS 3) Thesanctioned amountef Rupee term foan from bankis Rs. 1,500 akhs (March 31, 2022 Rs, 1 500 akha), Tnigfachity  (E) The enfire amount of contract liability acquired puesuant to the composse scheme of amangement of Rs 141 68 lakhs for
Balance as at July 23, 2020 10,000 1.00 carmis flaating inlerest rata af B 55% 10 8.70%, Tha loan is rapayabia in 17 équal quarlery instalments commancing from the Nine month pariod ended Decembar 31, 2023 (March 31, 2025 - Rs. 35548 fahhs, March 312022 - Ml ard March
Mevement during the period the end of 12th moeth from datz of first drawdown (.2, January 07 2022) a1, 2021 - Nil) has baan racognised as révenua in lha res.pechl.ls paradiyaar.
0 Mature ol {F} Thee aré po significant changes-in condract kabilites during She MNire month period ended December 37, 2023 and veéars
Balance as at March 31, 2021 10,000 1.00 ! ure of securily ardad March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & for the pariod from July 29, 2020 to March 31, 2021
Movement during the year z ﬁn;natﬂm”mm H;se;f.lred :15;; ganhﬁrass:J chamge ?;IEE"E mnu;llz; ﬁ:er.: gssats ird;]d:l'l_lg ﬂarﬂ rrnathner;,'bl:: :E 58 Othar Income
pany o in Kalyan, Maharashira. In respec g secured hoan transfered 1o the Company pursuan e -
fudd:-Increase n Authorsed Equity share capital on account of Composde i ; ; ini period ended | ended March | ended March | July 29, 2020 to
: nuify G P NIy Change in labélity arising from financing activities
Schame of Arrangement (Refer note 4] 68 80,000 95500 Zos e = e s ) (T e December 31, 2023 | 31, 2023 31, 2022 March 31, 2061
x : ; culars a al ransfar in pursua E reign ange a bitarast | £ | et ot
MVEGNN i e i March | March composite scheme of Flows (Gain)Loss March E"-H;-ﬁsalmf F AR
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,00,00,000 1,000,00 3, 2021 | 3, 2022 | errangement (Refer note 4 {Non Cash) |31, 2022 On flxad degosis 34,96 1A0
Mm’ﬂmgﬁt mnﬂg [hE de 5 - 'El:ll'l'l:l'ﬂﬂgi - EI_JII]TET ﬁ,EI'."E??’} 141 _24:l 1.23523 mhﬁr |I'I1E|"E5r income . ':|.|:|1 .
Balance as at December 31, 2023 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 Total » a407.37 | mar6TT) 41240 [ 1,380.36 Gonbnied G age 5.,
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JContinued from page 5 (Al amounts are in mdian Rugess i akks, uness alhensise staled)

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded plans are as follows:

"The carrying amaunts of cash and cash equivalents; cfher fank balances, Trade recesables, investment inmubual funds, Infer

{wili) Projected cash flow Partlculars As At at Ag at As al covporale depasils, l:lll'erﬁrtar.-:'.lalas_sa_ts, current inancial labditias- borowngs including Bcenied infarest, lease lisbiliies, rade
Parficulars AL o8 A8 al AL ot s ol December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 |  pavablesand ather current financsal liabilities are conssdene to be the same &3 their fair values due 1o thilr shon tarm nabure
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 Presant valua of funded ohligations £O1.87 B43.03 43 Financial risk management
" = 5 : Tha Company's business aclivilies exposa it bn 3 vaniely of inancial risks, namaby liguidsy nisk, markel risks and enedit risk, Inonder
Less than a year 427 .32 46451 F M #55E B8589 X
i -l I':EME Ot pidn sescts i) B fo rninimize 3y acdverse effects on the fnancal pesormance of the Company, denvative Tinancial mstruments, such as cross
Between 1:2 year 8748 Bp.21 Defcit of peovident fund plan ¥ ¥ cumency interast rate swap ana enterad i hedge certain freagn currency rsk axposures and mbare=t rale axposdres. Darivaiivas
Butween 2-5 years 265,74 291.08 - Curranl perbion are used exclusively for hedging purposas and not as irading or speculative nsiruments
?;I“'EE” 5:; :'T'-E Ei; ;Eg'?l . Nor-current porion - - Risk Exposure arising from Measurement| Managamant
YEBE and- anowe i i = - v 5 :
. _ _ : - (i} Sansitivity analysis Credit Ris | Cash and cash sguivalants, rade racaivables| Ageing Cradit Emits, Ly ravie, dhvarsilication
:h‘.’ 'E.-:mpany expacts 1o confibule Bs. Mil b the plan during the inancial year 2023-74 The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefil obligafion to chanpes in the weighied principal assumpbons is; financia! assats measured af emorlised cost, | analysis of depasits
i K { i | | n
The Company cperates @ defined baneft parision plan, The pension benefits payable to the employess are based o the . : Imgact on defined benefit obligation Liquidity Risk | Borrowings and ofer Eabiities "Rﬂlr[tigm;::la E;f;{hﬂ&ig;ﬂlm credit fings and
empioyes's service and last drawn salary at the fime of leaving. The employees do nat confributs fowards this plan and the ful cost | Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in assumptions | Decresse in assumptions - T - N .
of pravicing these benefils are mat by the Company. The Comgany does not contribute annually ko any trustora fund fowards the Do March 31, | Doecamber | March 31. | Decomber | March 31 Maret risk — | Recogrised financial iabiliies nat Sensinvity Fareign currency bomowing - hedged -
o s CHEE | TR | D ! nihil | denominased in Ind (INR) GLIRS Others - limited d
Iiabilily unoar e plan, tis plan is anfunded. 31 W73 073 3 R P felip ] 31 2003 Lok i Ll N IPRRE TE e EySS % imited exposure, unhedge
()  Sgnificantesimates: achslr sssumpliona [ 0S| osth | 00| Q6| b | i | b
: uné raka : > -0, e ! : - : : — -
Valiations in res pact of pension have been carriad out by enincependant achussy, a5 atthe Balance Sheat date Market nsk- | Borrowing at variable ratzs Sensanity Cross cuprency interest rate swaps
Particulars As at As at As at As ot Imgact on defined benefit obligation aees Fox , e — .
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 [ March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | | Particulars Change In assumplions | Increass in assumptions | Decrease in assumptions :mﬁr;ﬂl Investment in mutual funds ::rﬁﬂwny Diverstfication of portiolio
Discount rate {per annum) 7.30% 745% March31, | March31, | March31, | March31, | March31, | March 31, e
Salary ascalafion raa 8.00% B.00% z 2023 Pl 23 022 2023 L The Company has adopted & Risk Management Policy wherein all materal risks faced by the Company are identified and
P Fescie rols : 2 ] Drgount rate 0.50% -0 5% 1.11% assessed, The Rk Management framewadrk defines the risk management approach of the Company and includes collective
S —— Mendlication of igks Impachng the Company’s business and documents thesr process of dentification. mitigation and optimization
() Dltisici Al __ Impact on defined benefit obligation ofsuch rsis,
Particulans Present value of obligation | | paciculars Change in assumptions | Increase in assumptions | Decrease in assumptions | Hedpe accounting i applied 1o remava the accounting mismatch between the hedging Instrument and the hedged dem. The
Boginning of tha period March 31, March 31, | March 31, March 31, | March3t, | March 31, effective partion of tha changain the far value of the hedgng instrumend i defarmed inlo tha cash Now hedga rasarve through OC
Current servica cost 2022 2021 i 20H 2022 20 and will be recognised in profil or loss when the hedpad itam aflects profil or loes. This will effeclivedy resull in recognesing inlenast
Inferest expensa | (incoma) Discount rate - = - = - - expensa al afixed inlarast rata for the hedped loans and féresgn cumancy barmawing at [he fixed foreign cumancy rate.
Ao st March 31, 2021 Thasabivsmmetiviyunalysiis basnc i chriain snassuvption while hekding all siwrassumplions onstant Inpracka: . 1) Covanrisk : W : _ _ ; -
Curent service cost |5 urikely b oceur, and changes (n some of the assumpbons may be comelated. While calculating the sensitivity of the defined  The Lompany is exposed &o cradd risk, which & he risk thal counter party will defauft on ils soalraclual obligabon rasulling in 2
Irerest expensa | incoma) benefil obiigation 1o significant acksarial assumptions the same method (present vakie of the defined benesit obligation calculated  fimancial loes to the Company, Gradit risk anses fram cash and cash eguivadants, financizl asseds carriad at amarlised cost as well
As a1 March 31 2022 - with the projected unit credt mathod at the and of the reparing period) has been applied &s when calculating fhe defined benef® &S credit axposures o rade customersincluding outstandingraceivables.
; lizhiffy recognised in the balance sheat. The methtds and fypes of essumplicns used in preparing he sensiivily anafyss did nod o Brosarid-viteevicku il ekl s W ozl o h i bl
Transler pursuant o co sila schema ol arrangemen! (Reler nola 4 TThs ; . P Writen pnncepies for overali nesx management, as 25 PORCKG. COVENING SFECTIC areas, JLG Bs laregn
e il L Lol } RO D e N gwchange fisk, inerest rate risk, credit risk, usa of desivative financial instrumants and nan-denvative financial mstruments, and
Current senvice cost 147 {iv) The above defined benefit plan was administrated 100% by a trust as at Decamber 31, 2023 and March 31, 2023 investment of axcess liguidty
Infesest expense | income) a8 {v) Defined benalit fability and employer contributions Cradtit risk management
Tatal amount recognised in restated statement of profit and loss B.AS The Campary will pay demand ramed by the trust towards providant fund lishilify on fime to Bme basis o eliminale the deficitin i S = 4 : ;
R = defned banalit plan Craditrisk is fhe risk that a counter party will nol maet #5 obigations under a financial instrumean or custamer contract. leading foa
(Gan) { fass from change in financal assumplions {1.77) The weighted average duration io paymentis 9,17 years a3 at December 31, 2023 and asat March 31, 2023, :I_::rzﬂuss : T ; i i G o i
. - i 3 K . ' pany s Crafi Nk anses 1T BCCOUMS Racen ENcas. | pany nas B 1L 5K POICY IN [B08 10 8n5Lura
LE::E [ hss:: 1n:::1 ?::EE :1 demagraphic assumplians 151. m Jlrltggal&;lﬁglf:ﬁwmmdam uging a discount rate sel wilh referenca o band yields: if plan assats undar perorm is yild. saes are mads 1o customars ony aflr an aopropria crdi sk ss ot and ced I ocation pocess. Pocautes are
PENENCS [QANS SHEE 2L Wil S standardised within a cusipmer credit risk pofcy and supportad by the mfarmation fechnciogy. sysiam by limiting fha credit
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income {0.26) el i expasure 1o each customar and allowing an average cradit penad of 31-50 days. The Company has adaopled a palicy of anly
Banafits payment {8.03) Particulars As at December 31, | As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, deging wih craditwortty counterparties. Intercarparate deposits given are for not more than 12 months. The Company
As at March 31, 2023 75.10 2023 2023 2022 20 pariadically assass the recoverabiity of mlarcerporate dapasits.
Current service cost 129 Amount | in% | Amount | in% | Amount| in% | Amount | in% | Ths Company provides for life time slowance on trade recaivable using simplified approsch and on a case to case basis on
Inlerast expensa | (incoma) 104 Gowarmment debit mstruments | 30750 2% | 30750 4% spacified customers. Specilic debbars represents deblors facing banknupley cases. oparabon shiddawn and olher scenano as
Total amount recognised in restated statement of profit and lcss 523 Other deat nstuments 158,31 6 17635 T . . - - determingd by the management. Such deblors are categonised 5 spacific deblors upon inBmaticninews, Such specific deblors
R :“':El Entify's own equity nsimenty. 6222 T ] A% = = = = has no nexus with tha macro econceny factor. The Company recognises expacted credit loss an specified receivablas as
[Gamn) ( loss from change in financial essumplions 0.51 Insairer rrarsaged funds . % . . . . . ' Meisiining oy the padrmipmanl
[GGan) | k055 from change in demagraphic assumptans : Olhers BS54 1% | 10856 7% 3 = : 5 Reconciliation of loss allowance on trade recaivables Amount
Expenence {gains) / osses 1.18 Total EB197 | 100% | 643.03 100% . . 3 5 Loss allowance on July 29, 2020 -
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 1.69 {wili] The Company expacts o contribute Rs. 2.60 lakhs to the plan during the next twelve months, Shanges i loas slowancd -
Benefits payment {6.16) 12 ki b , Loss allowance on March 31, 2021 -
As at Decomber 31, 2023 T5.86 (a] Financial Instruments by cate Changas in loss alwance =
gory
=R : Restated loss allowance an March 31, 2022 -
T'J;::IIBI IFI.ilH'IIIy' disclosed abowve relates fo funded Ffilr:::ﬂ as follows: o — — Particulars As at Decembar 31, 2023 | As af March 31, 223 | Asal March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2031 Loss allowance on April 1, 2022 .
culars 2 : . . :
Decembar 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 34, 2022 | March 31, 2021 FVTPL [FVOCH} Amarte, | FVTPL FVOCH Arsodt | FUTPL | FYOCH Amorth | FYTPL | FYOCH) Amarte] | Transter pursuantto composits schame of artangement (Refer note 4) 3872
Present valug of funded obiigatians 7586 75,10 = = Financial assels Changes in luss afowence (207}
Deficit of pension plan 7585 7510 = 3 Funds 37635 - 38859 - - - - - - - - Changas m 655 abowanca -
Current porion 11,10 6 () = - -Equity instruments 7 - { 1 - - " " - - Loss gllowance gn December 31, 2023 66,65
Mon-current partion B4 67 i, 10 ;ﬂfﬁ;ﬂ;ﬁﬁ al 2| RATE : - 2 ' - For banks and financial instibutions, caly highly sabes barks /irstiutions are accepted. Generally a8 palicies surounding credit risk
iy Hona iy anhyats enuivalents B45 11 | ez B2 o | | TERSHRERKRIAICOMATIET
Thie-sensitity of the provision for defined benefit oblgation to changes in the waightid principal assumplions is: Fank belemcan Giher (b) Liguidity risk
Increase in assumption than cash and ) Linuidity risk is e risk that the Compary will fzil in meeting its ohligations to pay its firancialiabiliies. The Company's appmach fo
Dacember March 31, | December March 31, December March 31, l;!lll"'ﬂ-‘r i - Prudens liguiddy risk managemant imphas mainiening suificient cash and merkafable sacunties and the aveidability of funding
31,2023 2023 3, 023 2023 M, 2023 2023 L“Egj;f”“ 1 . | 1 . I I ] 1| - | through an adequate amount of commitied cradit faclities o meet obligations when dua. in respect of iLs cpesations, the Company
Discount rele 0,50% 050 -390 2265 230 7505 e T T funds 85 aciwities primarily through cashgenerated inoperations and working capéal barmosings.
e Pval T a5 hedge - CCIRS H - . - z § . : = % E - Managemant mandors the Comgany's lquidity posibon and cash and cash eguivabants on the basis of expacted cash Baws. Cash
B - - F‘"I : g - - | Total financial assets |3.726.35 - | 5,147.80] 3,935.91 - | 3,230.59 = -1 an e -| 1| ‘whichisnotneededin the cperating activities of the Compiany i invested in marketable liquid funds,
i AT S ppons MRS, KRR SOTIRSS 1 SR e Financial liakilifles Bazed on recenl Irends obsersed, profabilly. cash ganerallon, cash supleses held by Bhe Compary and the bormowing lines
March 31 March 31, Han:haﬁ‘l Hmh:?d. March 31 Hﬂﬂﬂ'lial'l. Barrowings includes awilable, the Company does nat envisage any materiaHiguidiy risks
L £ £ = e = Cueranl Epiniiet-of (il Maturities of financial liabikities
Discoun rate 0.50% 2.26% & 2.58% bormowings and
arcried inferest - [1,132.45 1,352 34 . - | The amounts disclosed below are the non desvalive contrachual undiscounded cash flows of fnancial lisbiidies and net seftled
Impact on defined benefit obligation Trade payable . | 37245 54 .| 7 a5 77 078 a7 | derivative financial inslrumants undiscaountad cash fiows. Balances dus within 12 months equal their carrdng balances as the
Partlculars Change in assumptions | Increase In assumptions | Decrease in assumptions Lisase abilfrs 933,27 94537 ﬁlmam of discountng & not significant, For cross cumency irll:erﬂs‘._rate SWap, the cash flows have been estimated using forward
Warch 31 March 31, | March 31 March 31, March 31 March 31, Dither financial intarest redes and farward exchange rales as at the end of fha reporing pericd.
2022 2021 2022 2021 iire 2024 ;::;I:R - {43514 BI03T December 31, 2023 Loss fian | Between 1year | More than Total
Discour rale Ep 1 yaar and 5 years 5 years
liabiligles - | 5.746.40 - - | 525787 0.76 F -l en —= = :
The abave sensitivity analyais is based on a changa in an essumption while holding all ather assumptions constant, inpractice, tis — _ _ Non derivative financial liabilities
is unlikely fo cosur, and changss in some of the assumplions may be comelated. While calculating the sensitvity of the defined wit bntar corporate depasils include inferest accrued 1l the vear end, whereas the same hes bean classfied under ofher fnandal Bomomings (NCIUdes curent manmlies of borowings
benafit ohligation ko significant scluarial assumplicas the sams method (prasent valua of tha defined benefit chligation calculated 855215 in the resiated fnancial information, and accried interest) 45 42 787.33 1,132.45
with the projectad unit credil method at the end of the reporing penod) has bean applied as whan calculating tha difned benefil {b} Fairvalue higrarchy —
ligbilily recogrised in the balance sheat This section expiaing (he judgements and eslimaies macs in determning the fair values of ihe fnancial nstuments that are {a) ;ahzq :aﬂh.mi hiit fj::?j ?lf::j:
. - . : ' ! . b " ; f: cigd kabdiies M1, : 5 ek
The meshads and types af assumpians used in preparing fhe sensilvity analysis did not changs compared to the priar pesiod. reconnisad and measuad at fair valua and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial B IFLE:I T i | i | 1ceiss
(i) Risk exposure _ _ statements, To provide an indicatian aboid the refability of theinputs usd in determiining fair valle, the Company has classifiedits | ooose ANIRES, — - i
Aforesald post-employment benef pans typically expose the Cermpany fo achualal nsks such ag: Invesimaent risk, interest rate  financia® instruments into the three levels prescribed under the acoounting standard. An explanalion of each level fliws | Total non derivative financial liabilities 4,125.80 1.223.81 1048.50 | 6.398.11
risk and sgary risk undemeath e tabis, Total dertvative liabilities : : ; -
Investmentrisk:| The present vakieof the defined benafit iatility is calcisates using a dissound rate whichis detesmirad by anck & %
reference i market yields at the end of the reporting paned on goverment bonds. i the returmn an plan asset FIAMIC Al L1 MRS ML of W Yile March 31, 2023 Less than | Between 1year | Morethan | Total
s bekaw Siigte itwillcrewle  olin dehict recurring fair value measurements as at December 31, 2023, Level 1 Level2 | Leveld | Todal 1 yaar and § yaars 5 yoars
i bkt : : March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021* — _ =
Interost sk, A Tall in the discount rate which |s finked ko the G Sec. rate wil increage the present valwe of the labiity Frinciil sctats Mon derivative financial labilities
FECLrIRg him?rmumi_:ln.-ﬁ.{allln the descount rate genarally ncrease the mark fo market value of the assets i —— Borrowings (includes cument maturities of borowings end
dependingon i duralion of assel PR RCIEL aRa ! : s ~ | | accrued ineresty 355,84 1,036.42 - | 139236
Salary risk: The prasent value of the defined benefit Gability is cabculated by reference to the fulure salaries of plan | | Financial liabllities Trade payatles T U577 2.305.77
participants. As such, anincrease i salaryofthe plan participants #il increase the phan's abilily, Total financial liabilities F 7 : . iher el Satilios T, = - 81037
¥ n'_f'“d banafit I“hmr_!""""d nmpdunr:nnlrtbuﬁqm_ _ Asszols and [labilities which are measured at amortisod cost for Lease liahfites 100.04 4400 | 173398 | 1.659.98
:}'ﬁ:ﬁaﬁmﬁﬂwﬂ duration of 1he defined bansfit coligation 1= 4.52 years as ai December 31, 2023 and 4.63 years as al which fair values are disclosed as at Decamber 31, 2023* Level1 | Level2 | Level3 | Total Total non derivative financial liabilities 1,372.08 146042 | 113598 | 5968.48
(vi) Projscted cash flow Financial assets Voral desivaiive itides : : : :
Particulars As at As at As at As at Hates fo the Restaled Fnandal Informalion 18.71 1971 March 31. 2022 PR a year | More than Towal
December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 Bank depasits wih mare than 1.2 manths maturity 2633 26.33 ! 1 year and 5 years 5 years
LES-E- '|ha|'| a !Ilg;ar 11 19 HHH = a TDHI nnam! assels ""ﬁ.M dl'ﬁ'..ﬂ"* HEII'I ﬂﬁm“ ﬁn.anr.:lﬂ EBWI“EE-
Babwesn 1-2 yaars 1.4 11.54 - = Financial Inhiktes Borrowings {includes curent maturiies of bomowings and
Batween 2-5 years 3187 2 05 = 2 Bomoings (including accrued inderest) TBT33 TET33 accrued intares{id . . . -
Balwien 549 years 9E 7Y AR Leasa lisnllies 990.02 910.02 Trade payables 0.7 - - 0.76
10 yaars and above 56551 17 15 - 5 Total financial liabilities 1,687.35 | 169735 ihear inancizl Eakdities - < 2 -
The Gompany expects to conlribule Rs. Wi 1o the plan during the fnancial year 200324, hsnats sl R bt ol 3 messard ot amortiiad cost for Total moa destvative financalliabiiities 0.76 : 0.76
Pravident Fund which fair values are disclosed as at March 31, 2023° Level1 | Level2 | Level3 | Total Total derivative liabilities . 5 . -
In respact of cerain emplayees, providant fund contributions ara made 1o a rest administared by tha Company. Thea inbarest rata Elianakal dsset
payabile bn the members of the trust shall st be lower tan the statulory rste of nterest declared by the Gentral Govemmentunder | o0 25508 March 31, 2021 Less than | Batwoen 1 year | Moto than | Total
tha Employees Provident Funds and Mscellaneous Provisions AcL, 1952 and shoetfall, fany, shall be made good by the Company, | Seaurity depasits 45.31 #5.31 1 year and § years 5 years
The lighility in respect of the shoetfal of inlergst eamings of the Fund is determined on the basis of an acluana vauation, Company [ Bank depaosits wish mare than 12 manths maturity a5 100 3500 Nor dartrative financial Rabillies
measures its lizbility towards prossdent fund through actuarial valualion using ‘projected credit unit method', b case of nef assels, Total nancial astets 8031 TEL : :
assels are recognised iothe extent of liability only, cilhms . . Berrowings (includes current maturilhes of borowings and
li} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions Financial llabiities accruad intaresty : > 3 2
Valuations n respect of provident fund have been camed cul by an Independent aciuary, a5 at the Balance Sheet date. Brrowings (Inciuding accrued intitest) 103642 | 1.0%6.42 Trade paysbles 0.72 - 2 0.72
Leasza lisnililies HE7.54 92754 Cibsar financial kabalities - -
TR B "“'I r';‘, s mmﬁftmzﬂ Hmﬂﬁ:ﬁzm Hm?::lmzi Total financial liabilities 196396 | 1,063.96 | | Total non derivative financial liabilities 0.72 : 3 072
Discourt rate (get anmum) 7.90% 7 45% Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortisad cost for which Total derivative llabilities - - -
= i falr values are disclosed as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 Lewel 1 Level2 | Level | Todal # The loreign cumency bormowing has & maturily paricd of 5 vears. Tha loan has a Put and Call n al the end of secand yaar
{ii} Provident fund plan
- Financial a froen the date of drawdesn [Le. Masch 8, 2019} and annually theraafter. The Compary has acoordingly o assified iBs borowings o
Parficulars Pmnamlvjl value | Fair value of | - Net S “E'In" LIS $10.50 milhors as cumant maluibes of kong tem boroming,
inni i Tomen e fret E::LTQ EST;-L:n fmore than 12 maonihs makurit fi) v honawlon facilios
Beginning '"."f“'* period z > = e ! - Tha Company has following undrawn As at As at As at As at
Current service cosl Total financial assets : - : = | | tacilities December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Interast expense | (income) - - -| | Financial liabifities Bank Overdraf 391,32 B850 -
% 5 = Bomrowngs (including accued infesest) . - -
L Bomukge (o - o Wt
wrent service cos ; z 3 5 . : : . : ;
Hisrestexpansa | (nocae) - - - Total financial llabilites Marl-iE!I re=k i the nsk that the fair values of fulune cash ﬂnﬁq‘!ﬁ!’ng‘mﬁlmﬁlmn‘mm will flucluate I:IEH:-H..IEE |:|1'-'|:!Iahh:].' of pncas in e
financia mankets. Markes risk can be further segregated as; a) Forgign curmency sk, b) Inlérast rabes sk and o) Oihar pncea risk:
et o | —— - 0 fomgrcy
o] : ; i ot _hlﬁr{h‘"'"dmfs .man-:xa netrmients measined l'!s"'lg qt-:l.teﬂmces. s . ) : Foredgn currency nsk ig the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows ofafinancial instrumernt will fluchste because of changes in
Transfe pursuant o I:J:II'I'IF-I:ISIlE schema ol HI"I'EII'IQEH"PEI‘I[ I:HH[E'!' male 4| BER.S5 [535-.55,' - Lawal 2 The fair value of financial instrumends that are not traded in an aclive merkat i fatermined Using valuation techniques ﬁ:-feig.'l E-:IZIZ:'hEF:gE rates. Fﬂ'l'Eigl'l EHEhEI'Ig! risks arise from FEMI‘&EEE' assats and Sabililies, whan IﬁE'g,' are denomingsed e
Currenl service cost 253 L 2R3 | whdch mamimise the use of obsarvable markel data and refy as Sille a5 possible on enify-spacilic estimates, [ all sgnifcant npuls 5 s
currency olhar han lunchonal curmency of the Company. The Company impeds cenaln raw malerialz and spare parls uzed in
Int T ) A1.00 4109 required Lo fair veiue gn instrument are observabia, the nstrumentis includedinlavei 2, ; ; il iy ! : 2 ;
el U il . I: :I : Leval 3 fane ormona of the sigrificant nputs is not basad cn obsersabla market data, tha instrumantis mcluded infavel 3 AR Gigonts- o g TUrokit - ek e 0 RO -Cm g . NPT ity gy
Interest on net defined bonefit lEability | assets 4362 41.09 253 ! : : osuras, primanly with respect o the US-dolar {("WUSD"). Company's axposure 1o foresgn curréncy risk due o oparation bs v
Remeasurements: 7 = Thees are a0 translars betwaen any levels ouring the yaor, rrﬁted and Emw:ensur::?rﬂt the such exposire is -'.Irljr'r'ml'rel:;ﬁm&:l limé for which the {:ﬁm;:ny does not gliremhe;;:
Returm on plan 3565, exchoing amount nelEded 1 (nlerest expense | (neome) : B | By The Company does nol have significant financial instrumant at lavel 3 with umobearvable mpat and hence no sensitvily analyss through derivalives. However, for foreign currency vanable interest rale denominaled boerowings: the Company's risk
[Gan) | inss fron changs in imancial assumglions 0ae 7 r parfarmetd management palicy & 1o hedge 100% of the espasure wsing ooss cumency interast rale swaps: Linder the Companys policy, the
) e Tim e 01 SO e LTS (e] Vahsation technlques used to determine fair value critical fesnof the cross currency interest rate swaps mustalign the hedgeditem,
' - - | Fairvalue of sl equity insiruments which are iraded in the stock exchanges are valued using e closing price as 81 the rEI0MNG T Campany's unhedged forelgn cumency exposure a1 the end of he reparting period expressad in Rupees; areas follows:
Expenence {gains) / nsses 728 - | T3] date The Mulual Funds are vaked using closing NAY i : : :
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income B.11 {8.11) “ | The fair valise of cross cumency inlenest rate swaps | caloulated as e presanl value of the esimated fules sash Nlows based an As at As at As at As at
Empleyar's contrbudians 2 {253) | (253)| cbservebleyield curves andforward exchange rates as & the balence shest date Particulars D;““;;;;' 3#'{;;‘3 JTIETE‘E 37'2;';1
Empleyee s contribulions 275 (275) . The lar values of non-cument barrowings are bazad on discounted cash flows wsing a credit edjusted bomowang rale as & the 5 il gy - : - -
inanclal ass
Benefits payment : : reporting date
As at March 31, 2023 BHA03 | (6430 7| (d) Fairvalue of financial assets and iabilities measured at amortised cost Eﬂii!’*ﬁﬁﬁ IEJUESED Eggmm’ﬂﬁg‘ %':]-?%Dtﬂégiﬁ']'ly ol
Current senvice cosl 150 - | 150| |Particulars* As at WEEETW Ho| As alil::agh Ho| As it:.%lzth H, | As ﬂ';‘ﬂgﬂ‘ #, Bank Balances {USD 0.62 millen; March 31, 2023: USD 0.47
Inieiest expense | (Neome)] 331 133.31) E - g [ = = : v = il Manch 31, 2022: Nil; March 31, 2021: Mil) 511.H 38562
hined e rrying a arrying r arrying air arrying air Other Coxrant
:E;mﬂ::tl;l:;:nis' S = = = o L B LB Tl Siouit Advance io EJJF:IT'P::::USD Q07 millan; March 31, 2025 Nil;
Resurn on plan assels, exdudng amounl neluded m ntemst sipende | ncome) . (939 | (939 ?;T::;:;E:: ey T =5 prET March 31, 2022; Nil; March 31, 2021: Nil) 54.32 %
(Gamn) | loss from change in financial assumplions (3.78) . {379 : i - - 3 b Mt exposure to foredgn currency risk [assets) 502.66 BO7.23
- - - - Bank deposits wih more than i
Expenianca (gains) [ losses 13.18 ~ | 1318 | otal financial assets .04 | 4604 | 8031 @090 3 . L s ;:gﬁﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁ‘?ﬂiﬁ?ﬁgﬁﬂwm b okl WS
Total amount recognised in other comprahensive income 9.3% {9.33} - Financlal Liabilkies Emlrlﬂlﬂlbll'lﬁisl : - -
Emplryer's contnbutions - 150 1,50
: p:" i e il ﬁu? 30 [Bomowngs {induting ) Advance frem Customer (USD 0.27 millon; March 31, 2023 USD
MpYeE s contnbullons : (4.60) ¥ acerued |FﬂEf_1“-5t.l 76733 | VBI33 | 1.03642 ) 100642 0.6% million: March 31, 2022 USD NIl March 31, 2021: USD Nil) (22547 561,12
Berafits payment {96, 46) 0. 86 Lixaza |lailitins 002 | 91002 92TE4| ST . . . . Net exposure to foreign currency risk (liabilities) (388.56) EE1.47 : .
A5 at Decamber 31, 2023 ST | [591.07) Total financial liabilities | 1,897.35 | 1,697.35 | 1,563.96 | 1.863.98 - - - - Cortinued 1o page 7.
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Lontinued from page 6 (Al amounts are in dan Bupess in fakhs, uniess olbenise stated)
Sensktivity

The sensifivity of profil or koss ko changes in the exchange rates anses mainly from urhedged foreign cumency denomingied
fmandalinsirumeants,

44 Capital Management
{a] Risk Manzgement

The Gomgany's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability o confinue as & guing concarn inarder
bo pravids refurms for sharsholders and benefits for ofher sisfkeholders and to meintam an oplimal capital struclune to redwce the
cost of capital. In ceder b maintan or adust fe capilal struckure, 1bhe Comgpany may edjest he amount of dividands paid 1o

11, SUMMARY TABLE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS DISCLOSED IN THE RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Ag derived lrom e Reslaled Financial Irdofmation, aur Company doeas nol have any confmpant iabilily as an Decambar
31, 223

12, SUMMARY TABLE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2023 AND FOR THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS AS NSCLOSED IN THE RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Pagticusa impact on proit belors tax snarehokders, faliim capias i snarshokleds, |85us new shianas of sall assels o rdce de0L Thie follawing are th tetalis of the related party transactions for the nine months peniod ended Decembier 31, 2023 and for the
Perlod ended | Year ended | Year ended |Period ended|  Consistent with athers in the indusiry, the Company maniors capital on the basis of the pearing ratic. Gearing ratio & determinad Financial Years ended March 31, 3023, March 31, 2022, and March 31, 2021, as per Ind AS 24 - Relaled Parly Disclosures,
Dmgg;r H, Htﬂah. Haéud;zﬂ. Ha;;im. a5 ned debit{batal bortowings and leass lishifties nalof cash and cash aquivalents) divided by tolal ‘equty’. derived from ihe Restated Financal Infarmatian: (in T lakhs)
Particulars i s b udﬁr:m umﬁua-?tmz March 5 2021 | |8+ [Related party transactions For the nine For the For the For the
Assels - . : ! : : No., months period financial financial financial
FX rale - increase by 5% on closing rate on reporting date’ 2963 | 3039 ol vent {Refor nota 51, WHard 21) 2065.72 2,041 73 - - ended Decamber | yearended | yearended | yearended
¥ g L
FX rate- decrease by 5% on closing rate on reporting date * {29.63) (30,39) Less: Cash and cash equivalents (Reder nofe 12) [B343.11) (B42.6T) 21y (1.00} H, 2023 March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2031
Liabilities Nat dabt 1,220.61 1,699.06 (0.21) 1.00) 1, | Inter-carpatate degosi takar 1576 3.00
FX rae - increase by 5% on closing raie an ¢ fing date’ 1943 (2B.06) Total equity {Refer nola 17¢ and 18) R EE13 3510838 (055} {0.72] 2. | Inter-corparaba deposit takeand (rapaid) {1E.TE) - -
FX rale— dacrease by 5‘;.-.“: on chosing rate on reporting dafe ™ {13 :.133 E-E (G Mokt 4 aqquity ki L A 1En ol | RS P S SOpUE RO ey L2 -
- = ] ' ; L i 4. | Rent Expenses 18,40 IYET
Hokding afl other yarsables constand _ The Comaany's ECB agreemant s subjecled to covenani clauses, whersby tha Campany is required lo meet certain key financial [ - | Lease Real a0 100.00 : =
Theatove amaunts ave been disciosed based an the acoounting policy Tor exchange diferences rafios. During the previaus year, the Caompary complied wilkall he covananis as per the borrawing agreament axcapl cne | B. . | Recovary of sharad senica chesges 8112 T8.85 - -
(i} Inferestrate risks ?:IEI'IEHET 5 stilmrgﬂlwdﬁ&;;ﬂmm:in of Enﬂhg 1?hbgl1ﬁﬁ;::lez?i1 sanvice al the erd of each measurement periad shall not be less han 3 T payment of shared senvice charges 85 93 13470
The Campany's interest fisk arses from fong kerm Somowings with variable rates, which exposes the Company to cash Bow e mpary ; s ln AN r_” : i ) . | Rembursament of expensas BT.0% BI04 . a
interest rate risk, The Company's pokcy & to maintan most of ts borrawings at fived rates, where the Compary enters infa long  DUnng the previcds year, the campany complied wilh all the covenants as per tha barrawing greament excapt one covendntas =T =2 2rmrm s a0
ferm bomroaings 8t Boating rales, it swaps inba fived rédes thet ane lower than those available d the Company bormowed al lixed ratas statad balow - Lhe ratio of EBIT o total debit service al the and ol each measurament period shall notbe lass than 1.25. ' : - - - -
directty. AsatMarch 31, 2023, the Company's LISD denominated barrawings has been foreciosed as discloserin nose 19, {b) Dividends 101 Compenssfion fo bey managers persannd 37385 41650 z -
{a] Interest rate risk expostres Particulars As at As at Asat 11.] Contribution 1o employee bened plans 150 253
The expasura of fhe Compariy's bormawing tonterest rate changes at he end of the reparting period are &s fallews December 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 ﬁlp.s por tha compasite m‘rhmrﬂ of arangement National Paroxide Limited (Curartly known a5 Napero! Irastments Limitad)
e == ey = T i) Equity shares Fﬂmmﬂhirnpmrf ] gjs -;memm rzu manage the Wsj#ﬁd&mm n!:usa:es;m dnfertaking, hﬁdl_fm I-I'-'i'-Ef-S:IE'
TR . ] ransaciions batwaen e damerng rggulling covmpany pardaliing do the oparslans of resuiling company g intves,
Decambar 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 fﬁ:ﬂﬂﬁ?&m i year ended March 31, 2022 of T 5 per fransfer af inveniories, 5as ofgoods, Assels, empioyee fnds eic. have nof besn rpartad hers on above, A sum of 777,32 lakhs
Fhﬂﬂtﬁﬂmﬁﬁafmm intarasi}# - - - e - : gs af December 37, 2023 (March 31, 2023-% 37,85 fakhe, March 31, 2022 - Ml and Mavch 21, 2027 - N} from National Paroxide
Floatineg rale: Bormowings 1,15245 1,389.35 ?M_E?d Leiion T'“_ {C01) on final dividgnd _ _ = s - Lismfad on accountof money beidin frushiby iham for managmg tha aperations of Damenged Lndertaking,
Totat 113285 1389.35 = | | Dividends not recognisad at the end of the raporing penad 1013 11 DETAILS OF OTHER GROUP COMPANIES INCLUDING THEIR CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#This barrowing has bean convarled 1o fised rate borowings thraugh cross currency inferast raba swaps.
(B Interest rate sensithity
The following B ble demansirates lhe sensindy 1o 8 reasorably possdile chanps in intarest rales on that portion ol lsans and

bomowings affected. With &8 other varisbles heid constar, the Company’s profit before faxis afiecled thralgh the impect on
Hoating rate borrowings., &3 folkews

For the vear ended March 31, 2023, the Board of Direciors at their meptag beld on November 27, 2023 have proposed 3 final
dividend of 317,50 per eguity share amounting 1o ¥ 1,005.73 lakhs, The same is- approved by shareholders.at the Anmual Genesal
Mesting hald on Decemsier 21, 2023 and the dividend has been paid on Jardary 2, 2024, (March 31, 2022 - Nilj,

45  Micro, small and medlym enterprise
Disclosure in respect b Micro-and Smal Enlerprises as per Micro, Smaf and Medim Enderprizes Devebloprant Acl, 2006

* Holding aff olher variahle constan
(i) Foreign currency and inberest rate risks

I, The Bombay Dyeing and Manufaciuring Limited ("Bombay Dyeing”}

CIN: L17120MH18T9PLC00A0ET

Diabz of Incorporafion; August 23, 1879

Registerad Address: Nevlle Howsa, J N, Hereda Mang, Bafard Estate, Mumbsai 400 001
Listing Status Listed

Act, bayand the appointed day during the year, -

Inderest pand, othes than wder sackon 16:.of MSMED Act, o
suppliers registesed wnoer the MIMED Act, | Sevond the

(RESMED Ak, 2006 bs a5 falkews: Capital Structurg;
Particulars Period ended December 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2023 The: infarmation as reguired under Micrd, Small and Marium Enterprisas Devalopment AcL 2006, has baen dalarninied to the Particulars Aggregate nominal
+100 {11.32) (13.68) exlent swch parties rawe baen idenlifled on the basis of informalion avalable with the Company and refied upan by the audilons. value {7}
; The principal amounds | inferest payabie amounis for delawed payments 10 such vendors &3 at Balance Shest date durng fhe
L 1.3 L curmend perigd ardd previous pericdyears mentioned below, || AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022 Aenl ad = Nl 51.00,00,000 eqully sherae:of Y 7 each 10:2,00,00, 008
100 [13.83) Particulars December March March March 4 00,000 8% redeamabla nan-convestible non-cumuialive praferance shares of ¥ 100 aach 4.00,00,000
00 1909 3, 2023 i 3, 2022 3, 2021 Tatal 106,00,00,000
Thia principal amaunt remaning uraakl t any supolier registered il | IS5UED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars Yoar ended March 31, 2022 Period ended March 31, 2021 wrier the Mo, Err]ﬂj.l and ME!ﬁI.IIT'I Enterprises Developrment 20,65,34.800 equity shares of T2 aach 41,34 0000
+100 Act, 2008 and remaining urpeid as al the year end. 204 35 157.02 075 Total 41,31,00,000
100 Principal amount paid to suppliess regstered under-the MSMED '

Finapcial information

Information wilh respect o rserves (excluding revaluation reseraes), sales. profil afber tax, eamings per shane, diluted samings
per shere and ned asset value, darived fram the audiled financial sisiements of Bombay Dyaing for thea last three financisl years ars

The Company has iaken cross currency mbares! rate swaps (CCIRS) for hadging #ts foreign currancy and inberest rate nisksrelated | appoinfed day during the vear aa folows: (in ¥ lakhs)
to extemal commercial bomowings, This COIRS confracts dre compasite contracts for both the foreign curency andinterastrate [ intarest paed, under section 16 of MSMED Acl, 1o supoliers -
risk ard Ihe mark lo markel vahue is delemmined for both the risks logetiar. The datalls of dervativa financal instruments at lhe end mgwﬁd under the MSMED Act. beyond the mp:qu:fgd 5. No. | Paciculan Flacol 2025 | Flacol 2022 | Fiscal 200
of the reporting penod expressad in Rupees, ere as fallows: day during the year 1 | Reserves{excluding revaluation reserves) {1:31,4495} {T9.575) (23,724
Particulars Currency As at Decembar 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2023 Amoan! of inbenest accried ard remaining unpaid for e year 2 Sahas 267373 20,092 1,198,342,
Darivative liability/ Amount in Fair walus Amount in Fair valug The amaunt of inferesl accread and remaining unpaid at the 3 Prof alter L&y {31,860 {45 045) (45,510}
{asset] designated as foreign currancy [ga'm}_.' lass fordign currency (gain)/ loss and of each ascounding year, 4 | Eamings per sharg fin ¥) (25:01) {2228 (2271}
hedge - net sattled {in lakhs) {Rupees in lakhs) (I lakhs) {Rupess in lakhs} The am:!untni further inferast due and payeible evan in tha - - - - 5 Duted eamings per share {in ¥ {2501} (22.25) 12271}
Sk bt 8 W At atasainl i s S A foF e ks 6| Met Asset Vaks (48730} | (118790 | (86, 17s)
disafowance 5 3 saduchile expandilune under section 23 fi. - The Bombay Burmah Trading Corporation Limited {“The Bombay Burmah ™)
Particulars Currency As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 46 Contingent liability ELP-::-?‘EIIEP!MH‘IEEHFSECDWWE foiaes
Deifvative A of Incorporation: September 4, 1
{asset] da:::ﬂﬂ as furﬁm::tnrnq {;;E-.m;":u m.i;:um . 1;::!;; rﬂ o et ugaNiat i Crly i ) Wit g it Regislerad Address: 9, Walare Straet. Fart, Mumbai 400 001
hedge - net settied {in lakhs) {Rupees in lakhs) (in takhs] (Rupees in lakhs} () Contingent hablity refating to determination of provident fund kability, based on jusgesment of the Hon'be Supreme Cowt 5 Listng Status: Lissed
not determinable at present for the period prior 1o March 215, due to uncestaindy on the Impacl of the fudgement incthe | Struchura:
Cross curnanty UsD sbisence of fursher clanfication relating o applcabiity. The Compary has pald provident fund to employees as applicable with -apha -
mtgrest rale swap 1-IEFFE-:rlrn:Ilrrl March 21]1:.1 Tha Camparny will continue b assass any further developments in this matter for their implicetions an Particulars Aggregate nominal value {T)
Inancial siabaments, 1 Eﬂ:ll
Particulars Currency As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 &7 Capltslandothercommitniants | | AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Dertvative Hability/ Amount n Falr value Amount In Falr value Caphial commitments: 75000000 eguily shares of T 2 sach 15,00,00, 00
[asset] designated as forelgn cumency (gain] ! loss forehgn currency {gain) i loss : ; Total 45,00, 00,000
i) Esfmaled amount of conlracls remaming 1o be exetutad on capial account and nol provided (nat of advences, seff
hedge - net seftied inlakhs) | (Rupeesiniakhs) |  (Iniakhs) | (Rupoes n ikhs) | 1 sssasement & TDS)for T 96,68 ki (March 31, 20232462 30lakhe} (March 31, 2022- TN, March W 2002 Mil).. | | 1SSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
Lross currancy LsD 3 - - - {ii} Othercommitment: The Company has enterad into 2 long term agreement with GAIL {india) Limiled {*GAIL) for purchase 6,97.71,900 equity shares of T 2 each 13.95.43,304
nlargst rals Swap of Matural Gas. The agreernant = valit 8l Desamber 31, 2026, As par the said agresment, the Company under ‘Take ot Pay Farlslted shares &3,000
Sansitivity ohigation’ clause has o make payment for & et guanbty-of gas on an armual basis, whelber used or nol. GAIL has the Total 13.96.26.800
o e : : : : discretion 8 walve off the Take o Pay charges. A request for sipply of Make Up gas can be-made by the Company B
The ssnabty ofiher comprenensive camebefore i« dus o foreign currency mavement sndindéres| ale movements B3SbEW.  comrespanding o Take o Pay defciencies which are gulstanding and for which the Company would pay'o GAIL atthetimeof  Financiak information
Particulars Period ended Year anded annual program Thaa fllowing table sats forih details of the audited financial resulls of The Bomiay Burmah, on a standalone basis, for Fiscal 2023
December 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 48 Insurance claim on account of breakdown of machinery: 20%2 and 2021 fin T lakhs)
FX rate - ncrease by 5% on closing rate of repariing dake” ' - The Compeny received insurance claim owends the machinery braakdown incidant thataccurmed in March 2021 whech was .
ST TR e Ty i e : - setiled by the insurance company at the replacemant vakie for 71,545.16 lakhs, apainsl whah an amount of ¥ 250,00 lakhs | 5: NO- | Particulars Fiscal 2023° | Fiscal2022 | Fiscal 2001
Irlares rales - mcreasa by 50 b on Gosing rals on reporling daie” was receivad dunng tha year ended March 31, 2022 which has baen recorded in fhe books of Demerged Comgany ard the i Resarves (excluding revaluation reserves) 18,189 61 18 328 91 71 55055
a i gt fereng balarice amount of T1 295 16 akhs was recaived during the year ended Marsh 31, 2023,
et il CRCIo89% b S boaOF Cloalig 7ol OR TG tale? 2 | Sales 35,574.39 41,187 4 3151459
_ e 2 M Ll 41 Additional requlatory information required by Schedule lil to the Companies Act, 2013 3 | Profl afer o ETE 6 v =0 38
Helding all othar variable constant {il Details of banamiproperty hald 4 Eamings per share {in %) 1% 142 040
Particulars Year ended Year ended Ma procaedings Have bean inilialed on or &% panding against the Cormpany far kalding benani progerty under the Banam| : ' = :
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022 Transactions (Prohibdion) Act. 1986 (46 01 1988} and Riles mads Mersunder, S._| Diuted esmings per sheare {in ) 1.2 - D4l
EY b~ ncreass tl}' Eﬂ'h Gt mﬂnﬂ e, of TH]]UHF!'IQ dﬂ[ﬂj ) _ ‘"] E-Url‘nlul'|nﬂ ‘Hu"d ianltf.l.lanlIHlﬂ G Hat dssel Value ED.EEEE-H 21 .1 2147 EE.B‘EEE
FX rate - decraase by 5oo 0N GOSN rale of reportng tate The Compary has borrawings from financial institutions on the asis of security of clment assets. The quarteriy statements of in ¥ 23BETCL had disconfinuad coffes business and comparalive of £Y 22 has bean given.
Interest rates - ncrease by 50 bps on cosing fale on reparfing dete” - - current assats filed by the Company with financial insifutans is in agresment with the books of accolnts i, MNowrosjes Wadia & Sons Limited {"Nowrcsjes Wadia™)
Inlarast ratas - decrease by 50 bps on closing rale on reporfing dabs® - - (I} Wiltul defaulter CIN: LS 1900MH 1‘._3-54F'LD!]EI4225
ok ol ol varlahis i Tha Company has not been declered wilful dadaulter by any bank or financial institution or gevernment o any government - Date of Incorporation: August 2, 1944
4 aoie authority, Registerad Andress: Navilie House, J, N, Heneds Mang, Bakard Estate, Mumbsal 400 001
Particulars “fﬂr: ;:Id;lﬁ l'-:ﬂﬂl: ;?H§H liv} Relationshipwith struck off companias Listng Statuz: Unilstad
_ . - oL A il The Company has no transachons wilh the comganies stuck off under Comparsss Acl, 2013 or Companies Ack, 1556, Cap#tal Structure:
FX rate - increase By 5% on clasing rate of repariing date” {v) Compliance with number oflayers of companies Parficulars Aggregate nominal
Fi rate - decrease by 5% on ciosing rate of reporing date” 5 H The Company has comphad with the number of layers prascribed under the Companies Act, 2013, value (T}
Intaras! ratas - ncrease by 5 bps on l:hﬂl.'lg rale on meparling dale - - ivi) Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements [ | AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Intexrest rates - decrease by 50 bps on dlosing rate on reporting date Tha affact of tha compose scheme of arrangament as explained in note 4, has bean accounted for in the books of accountof 4,21.04,210 equity shares of T 10 sach 42,10,42,100
* Holding all ofher variable constant e Campary ‘in accordance with the Scheme' and 'in acoordance with the applicable accounting standards 10,00,000 nem-cuemulative convertile redsemable preferenca shares af § 10 aach 1,00.00,004
{iv) Other price risks |vil) Utilisation of barrowed funds and share premium — 180 11% non-cumulalive redeemable prefenence shanes of 10 each 1,400
The Cornpany is expasad b prce Hsks ariging from mutual furds: Further, mutial funds are subject 1o chanoes in the markel prica- | E:&Fﬂ?ﬁ;ﬂsﬁ%ﬁﬁ;ﬂm% i'fﬁﬁfﬂﬁfm@?yﬂﬁw alhier parsonis) or enbdyes), Including foreign enties 1,57.000 11% non-cumidative redeamable prafarence shares of T 100 each 1.57.00 000
ofsacursias : : ; : -
Sensitivity (a) direcily or ndirecily kand or Invest in other persons or entifles Identified In any manner whatsoeser by or on behalf of the SHLOC0. A% ot cumidhs Mtearie:i pralkrancs Sharmr s 100 dodt LI
i mutual fund pricas had bean 10% higher / lower, prafit befre tax for e Nine month pedod ended Decamber 31, 2023 would Campany {Ulimate Beneficianes) or 36,00,000 0.01% non-cumuiative redesmatie preference shares of ¥ 100 each 54,00.04,004
ITIEUE! IUnd - p E =g |gaar ! T X B. 4N THAl -] I 4 W ” k
increase / decrease by ¥372 84 akhs (March 31, 202 € 372 64 lakhs, March 31, 2022 ENil, March 31, 2021 ENiljj asaresult s (B) rovide any guaraniee, securtly or the lke fooronbeniafof he ultimate beneficienes _ S NN 0000,V ooy v Vi okl v e st oL 4 B,50,00.04, 000
I changas i fair valus afmulual funds measured at FVTPL W The Company has notrecesved any fund fram sy person(s) or entitylles), Including fareiqn enfifies (Funding Party) wih the. | | 26,20,000 unclassified shares of 2 10 sach 2.52,00,000
ig] Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting en financial performance undergtanding {iwtieherrecarded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shell Total §,31,99.43.900
As at December 31, 2023 {a) fﬂf&éﬂ?ﬁ'&ﬂﬁéﬁ:&;ﬁﬂ” persans ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaff of Me |y T SSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
Typeofhedge  |Change inthe value ofthe |  Hedge | Amount reclassified |  Line item affected in (b} provide any guasanies, security ar the like on behai of the ulimate bensficiaries B - equiy Shiaies HEA ) ach 9,12,86, 180
hadging instrement ingffectiveaness from cash flow statement of profit and loss il Unddiscios ad Gome 3,00 000 10% aplionsly converiile, non-cumulaBes prefarence shares of © 10 each 20,00, 000
mﬁﬁﬂ::d;: ;:::;m ':mm ﬁﬁfﬁ: = :::S;hm Thers is no ncome sETendersd o cisdlased &5 mcoms durmg fhe current or previcus year i the-lax assassments urder the Total 3,42.86, 180
InGome Tax Ack, 1967, thalhas nof been raconded n the boaks of account. Financial Information
Cash flow hedge _ _ flix} Details of crypto currency or virtual currency Thie fallawing tabile 2ets forth details of the audited financial resulls of Nowrcspee Wadia, on 4 standalane basts, for Flscat 2023,
iﬁ;ﬁﬂm F Eﬂm';?ﬂntﬂg;ﬂﬂ Tha Gompany has nottraded or invested in crypio-currency er virtual currenicy during the cument o previaus year, 2022 ard 2021: (1 2 kakhig)
Aslat March 31 éuza : (x] Valuation of Property, plant and equipment, intangible asset and investment property 5. No. | Particutars Fiscal 2023 | Fiscal 2022 Fiscal 2021
! "The Company Ras nol rewaleed i propedy. plant and eguipme ] (incuding nghlof-use assels) or intangible assets ar bath 1 | Reserves exclixding revalustion reseres 46,078 54 L3 a0 O 47 354 98
Type of hedge Change in the value of the | Hedge Amount reclassified Line item affected in during the cuement or previous yaar, The Company does not have mvesiment proparty,” 5 | 5a ‘ oy T :' =0 AT T TEET
hedging instrument inefiectivenass from cash flow | statement of profit and loss 50 Other regulatory Information a5 (il il kot
recognised in other recognised in | hedging reserve io because of the 3 Prof alter =x 2044 .28 BATT BE 480351
comprehensive income | profit or loss prafit or loss reclassification (i Title deeds of immavable properties not held in name of the Company 4 | Ewmings per share in ) 22 78 5572 53 40
The fifle deads of 24 the immovable properfies; as disclosed in note 5t the financial statemenis: The Company isin process : 1 ; . — '
Cash flowhadge oftransfarrng the tile deads of buildngs in ifts awn name, 5 Diluted aamings per shara {in T) 1.22 2.5 204
!::rnpﬂ'?; ';UF:TE"W (271,78} f 1303 N:; WEE" exchange gain (i} Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies B | Malbssel Value 4697587 54,219.25 48,305.31
Iviefes LI er B MCOome
i s 41 24 Lathﬁl.m Thers areno charges or safisfaction which ere yvetio be registerad with the Registrar of Comparies bayond the statifory pariod iv. Maperolinvestments Limited ["NIL™)
As at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 {iii} Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions gﬂe tﬁﬁﬂﬂHHﬂﬁ%‘ﬁEf@ﬂm
The bormowings chlamed by tha Company from banks and fnenclal instilulions hawa been applied far the pumposes farahich mearparation: ]
Typeofhedge  |Changeinthe valueofthe |  Hedge | Amount reciassified | Line item affected in Moot o ¥ Registered Atkress: Navile Houss, J. N. Heredia Marg, Baliard Estats, Mumbal 400 001
hadging instrument | ineffectivenass | from cash flow | statement of profit and loss Liskng Status: Listed
recagnised in othar recognised in | hedging reserve o bacause of the 51 Anahyfical Ratics Copital Structure:
comprehensive incoms | profitorioss | profitorloss rechassification Sr, Ratio Numerator Denominator | December | March | March | March :
Cash flow hadge 0. 31,2023 |31, 2023 | 31, 2022 | A1, 2021 Particuiars Aggregate nominal value %)
Cross cumansy - - 1 | Cumen: Radio Current assats Currand liabiliea 2.4 2.8 0.28 1.3 I | 4UTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
ook 2 | Debt: Non current bomowings + | Sharehoders ,55.00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10) each 25.50,00.000
lemmtshl:ash flow hedging reserve Equity Ratio E_A-E’E;[:Dmmgilﬂ*m eauity Total 25,50,00.000
Risk category R hm;_-rnl ;gg 0.3 0.04 - 4 il | ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPTTAL
Derivative instruments Cross currency Interest rate swap 3 | Dett Gervice Profit afeer tax + Inerest + | interestand lease 57 47,000 aguily shares of T 10 each 5.74,70.000
Cash flow hadging resande Hine month period 2223 | 202122 | 2020-21 coveraps Ralio hon cash expensas - paymanits+Frincipal Tatal 6,74, 70,000
endad December 23 Mon cash incame repayments 7.6 0,75 - =) Erschlinfornaion
Opening batance : - - 4 | Retum on het Prafils afer taxes Average . . . _
ﬁ,u:ld:F'ursuanHl;u mtﬁﬂﬂ-_ﬁlﬂ‘ﬂme n{arrangen-..grﬂ |:HH1'EI' |1|:||'E ﬂ.:l E{EHE n - Equrl.:i. *HE'E:l Ehﬂl'Eh:l'l'dEI'.E Eﬁul‘tﬂ' 335% 1 22:;’] &14 H1|ﬁ 514 Egh Tha I':':Iln'mng lable SElEh'ﬂ'ldE'mlE-'ﬂ'r lhe audtad finsncial I'E'ELI”EI:Ir MIL. an a standaiars I:IEEFE.S{I'I'I'_IE-L'.E'EDEE.EDEE EE'IP? iﬂg:‘hﬂ
2| Inven Coat of goods soid Average irventary 260 10,02 .
ﬂ’, Ez:]' m““fg?;;::”; :ECPH;S o i;;ﬁ Tanosts sl A T 5. No. | Particulars Fiscal 2023 | Fiscal2022 | Fiscal 2021
Zlﬁdl KRS =) E 8t ! -3 =
EETE J_ e A CS R b:g : m T B | Trade recehables | Metcreditsales Byerage accounts 10.05 a0.54 1 Resarves [axcluding ravaluation resenas) 47 527 53 4141963 41,595 35
b Seecadh ot il Lt Sl - - - turmayer ratio recefvable 2 | Sales 18815 22 540.74 71447 35
Closing balance . . . N 7| Trade |}E’|j'£l|8‘-5 Me! credil puschases Avaraga trage 543 16.08 T.82 5 Prodi after tax 37 59507 EfR &1 A0 18
Hedge netfectivenwss _ - | e L e — 3| Eamings per share o) 525 B85 321
Thie Comgany shedgmgpe-llcy-;.mrg.l aliows foreffactive hedge I'E|i£|-|'|’5|"l!'.‘l5 |'J-::-*..rE established, i : M"m;ﬂmhn { Eurdgn'i siid 219 - 5 Diuted Samings per sham Jn %) P T T
Hadge efaciveness i detefminad at E_m nceplon al th_s hedge relaticnship, a.n:_i through p&n:_-:hn_pmﬁpe:ﬁfe efleclivenass | e e ] = - - B Nal Azset Vahia 55 7a2 84 5372432 58 041 65
assassments bo ansure that aneconomic relalionship exists bebween the hedged ilem and bedging instrument. The Company bt il il a il ;
anlers into hadge relafonships whens the orical feems of the hedging instrument match axacty with the tarms of the hadgeditem, | 10 | Retum on capitsl | Eaming before inferest | Tangible net worth + a65% | 1488% | 15091% | -257% | 14 INTERNALRISKFACTORS
and 50 a-qualitalive assessmant of effeclivenass is performed. IF chargas in circumstances sffect the terms of the hadged iem emploved (ROCE) | and taxes Tatal borrowings + Thetop fweintemal rs¥ factars aneas follows:
such that the critice? terms no lenger match exactly with the. critical terms of the hedging mstrument. the Company uses the Dalerad {ax liabity s  Ourdependency onasingular productmayimpact our business significantlyin the lengermun;
hipofhetical ﬁerw!rgﬂemudmmm%nwaﬁ _ o : 11 | Retum on Incoms generated from | Average invessed S 1% -| = Ourbusiness s dependent on aur manutaciuring faciity and wa are subjestio ceraln risks i our manufactuning process. Any
The Company enters info cross curmancy intenast rake swaps that hawve simiar orilical ierms as the hedged itam, swch as referenca Imvestment Mutual funds funds in Mutusl Funds urglannaed, unschaduled o pralonged dsmiptions n our manufaciing operations of undes-tikzation of our manufactuning

rale, resed dates, repayment dales, maturifies and notional amound as all crifical lerms matchad during the vaar, 1he economic
relafionship wes 100% effective, There was noinefacivensss during the financis! vearended March 31, 2023,

The Company |s axposad to WSO LIBOR wilhin-a fair value hedge accoumnbing relafarship, which s subjact 1o mlares! rata
Benchmark ralomm. Tha Company has idenhfied LIBOR exposures and is conslanty saviewing 1ba same, will have i1z transilicn
glenin place as and when this is implamenbsol

Beftw are delasls of 1he hedging Inslruments and hedgad #ems In soape of (be Ind AS 1058 amendmeants due b interes] raba
benchmark raform, Tha lemms of he hadged Bems ksted malch thoseof he comesponding hedging inslruments.,

Hedge type Instrument ype Matuiring In MNarmina Hedged liem

Cash Flow Pay fixed rate inbarest al 224 USD 10,50 | Floatiog rate exderral commiercisl

Hesdge T.70% and recedve Toating Milions borrowing (ECE) of the same matority
rate inferest at LIBOEA1.25%

Sinca Exlemnal commarcial borrowings has bean foredosed o March 06, 2023 fe cross cumency intarés] rate swap has boen
terminsatedfrom he said date.

52 Evonls Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date

The Company evaulsted 2vanis and Iransactions that precured subsequent 1o Balanca Shael dale bul priortadhe approvalof
ihe financial stalements o detarming the neccessarry for recognition andior reporiing of subsequant events and the
fransactions in the financial statements.As al March 14, 2024 There wera no subsegien evwents and Wansactions o be

53

54

recongised agon reportng date thal was notalready deciosed.

Pursuand bofhe Schame as refarrad bain Mole 4, the Registrar of Companies, Maharashira, Mumbaihas approved (he change

of mame of he Comgany Trom "NPL Chemscals Limiled ™ (o "Mational Pesodde Limiled " with effec from Jandany 31, 2024,

The figuras far the previoss yegr have been reclassifisd ‘regrusped wharewar necessany o caonfinm to current year's

glas=fzaton

55 The restated financial information is approved by Boardof Direciors in fheirmeeting heid on March 14, 3024

Mofe : Thare = rd athiarse audi qualilicatiaon issuad by the audidoes

10. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
There have been no changes in cur accounting poicies singe the incomoration of the Compary.

www.readwhere.com

capacibes coukd materally and adversedy affect aur business, results of cperations, cashiflows and fingncial condition,

® We are subject by sinct quality requiremends, reguler inspactions and audits, and the siccess and wide acceplability of qur
products are larpely depandent whon our quality contrals and standards. Any failure o comply with guaity standards may
adversaly affactour business prospects and inancial performanca, including cancellalion of exizing and fubura ordars;

& W denive 3 significant portian of our rewenue fram certain customers, and he loss of one or monksuch customers, the
detesicration-of their financial condition or prospects, ora reduction in thefr demand foe our products could adversely affiectour
busmess, financial condition. resulls of pperations snd future prospects; and

&  'Wedonot have long-lerm agreaments with most of owr suppliers of our rew matanals (2wcapd nalural gas ) or customars and
fha fags of one ar marne of tham or a reduction in heir da mand Ssrour products could advarsely affact our businass, rasulls af
oparations, linancal condition and cash Tows.

15. OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS OF THE TRANSFEREE ENTITY, PROMOTER, DIRECTORS, OR ANY
OF THE GROUP COMPARIES:

Iriierms of the Seconilies and Excharge Beard of Indis {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regquiations, 2018 {"SEBI

ICOR Regulations™) the Company is reguired to disclose, i) all criminal proceedings; (i) sl actors by sistwiony or regulsiony

LConbinwad o page 4.
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Coanbnead from paga T

autharities; (¥) claims refated 1o direcd and indirect taxes, and (v} all malesial igation, in each cass invelving the Company, our
Oireclons. and our Promabar. Add@anally, all discipinany aclion induding penafly imposad by SEBIS 0k Exchanges, against tar
Promaiess in the (ast 5 financial years, incuding outstanding actions, and pending litigation invalving the Group Companiss which
ray have a maleralimpacion the Company have o be disclosed. Other than as disclesad befow in ke gachion [ 15), thare are no
autstanding litigefans,

In accondance with the Materality Policy on disclosures under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, 88 pending litigations {other than
libgatians prascribad wnder the SEB| ICOH Regulalions] imvelving the Compary, Diraclors or the Promolers (sach a "Ralavant
Party") would ba considered ‘matesial {a) if Ihe aggregata monatany clalm made by or against the Relevant Parties, inany such
pending litigatan is equal to or inewxcess af 10% of tha grofit after lax of the Company for the most racent compleled quatier as par
the Restated Financialinformation, being T 137,12 lakhs; or {b) if the monetany ligbility imvoed in the [figation & not guantfable or
doas not fulfit tha threshold specified in {a) sbeve bud the outcoms of such Migalion, could have 3 meters adverse effect on fhe
financial pasillon, buziness, operatlons, perormancs, prospects or reputation of our Company, in the opimon of o Company; o
ic) i the dacision mone Exalion is lksly 1o aftect the decissan in simiar liigatans such thatihe cumrulative smauwnt ivwalved in such
liigatans excesds the malediatty threshold a5 specified in (3) anove; even though the amount imeslved in s individual By ation
may nol excead e materizity lhrashold as speciied in (3l above.

Furher, maccardance with thie cnteria gafined undar the Matanality Policy, ouwr Comapeny has considered such creditors ‘material’
b whicene Shie amocnt due is eguat oor in excess of 10% of the congolidated trade payabies of our Comgany &5 -al the end of the
most racent panad covered n the Reslaled Financizd Information.. The consoldaled frade payables ©f our Comgany as on
December3], 2023, wasT 2, 245,54 lakhs, Accordingly, & creditor has been considered materal’ ifthe amaunt due ko such craditor
axceeds® 224,55 lakhs (being 100% of tha consclidated rade payablas) as an December 31, 2023

Criminal proceedings against the Company
There arz no outslending crimingl proceadings against the Comgany.
Criminal procesdings by the Company

Cwr Company mn Movembar 2017 fled & complamt bafare the Economic Ofence Wing of Mumbai Palice TEOW™) ard 8n FIR
("FIR™) wag reglstered wa, 120 [b), 420, 409, 465, 467 468, 471 and 472 of the Indian Pepal Code agalnsl
ex-emplyyees of aur Company CAccused”) for an amound egprapating b € 38 crores and & first informafion report dated Merch
27,2018 {"FIR} was reqistared undar saclions 120 (b}, 420, 409, 445, 457 488, 471 and 472 ol he Indian Panal Code sgainsi ax-
employeas of our Company incliding Subas Lohokare, Arun Maik. Sushil Kumar Jain, Bakesh Goval and Mipul Surendra Trived|
"Accused”). The EOW complated ils mvestigation and then fiad a charge shaet belora 4 75 Mabropalitan Magsiate Cour al
Espiarade Ona of the Accused, Suhas Lohokare has prefamad criminal wig pelition for quashing the FIR {ansing oud of e
criminal casa filed by the Comgany with ECWV) tefore Bombay High Court. Subas Labakare kag afso liled a decharge application
bedore Additional Chisf Matrapalilen Magsirate, d7th Courl, Espleneda, Mumbai, The invasbgetion officer has filed & reply and
apposed the discharge application. This matteris pendng for heanng

Matarial civil proceeding s against the Company

Anex-employee of cur Company, Suhas R Lohokare has fled a suitin Seplembear 2020 against our Company seeking reliefs of
rediasing the dise amount’s and b dsciose the ull particitars of the pending amaunt's payabde owards provident fund, gratuily,
superannuation, leave encashment and sefary arraars emaunbing o T 635 crores befors Bombay High Cour ("HE™). HC vide
ardar dated Decambar 2, 2000 direcled cur Company 1o disclose the padiculars of the amounls standing b ibe credil of Subas R
Lohokare fowards gratuity, provident fund, leave encashment, unpaid salary ete. The same has been complied wilh, dueamourd
fowandsAba same Is around ¥ B.50 crones. This malter iz currently panding.

Material civil procesdings filed by the Company

Cur Compary has liled & civil suit dated Seplembar 24, 2020 ("S06it°) belore Bombay High Court (THE") seeling damages and
compensation on account of fraud by ex-employeas of aur Company and negligence by fe sudiors, Althaugh HC has pranted
irteim reliefs apalrstall ax-audions by directing them o maintain records audil-warking papers of refevant year il dsposal ol the
Suat, the HC did not grant the intanm refefs clemed against ex-emploveas for disclosure and afiechments of e assats and
injuniction froen afenaling such assels are concernad. Our Company has prefered an appeal dated March 6, 2021 Appeal”)
before the Division Bench of Bombay High Cowrt challenging the order passed by the single judge dedining refiefs agains] ax-
emplovees of our Company, After hearing all the parties in the Appeal and intenm applcation filed on March 22, 2021 by our
Company daiming disclosure by ex-employea of the assels and properias hald by them {"IA"), the Division Bench of tha Bombay
High Court by order dated July 25, 2022, drected all ex-employees to discose their income tag retums. with compudaton,
immovable and rmavable propesty detsils and army afifiation wilk ary andity bafore the nexd dats of kaanng. All ex-ampioyess hava
fied thelr respective affidavil dieclosing theirazsets and investment. This matiers cumenty panding

Actions by regulatery and statutory authorities against the Company

There are no pending actions by regulatory and slalutony aulhonilies against the Company,

Tax proceedings againgt the Company in ¥ lakhks)
Watura of case Humber of cases Amount invalved
Direct 15 il bl
Iredireca tax il Wil

Litigatien invalving cur Directers
Criminal litigations againstour Directors
Mess Nusli Wadia

1. Legal MeSralody Inspector ("Complainant”) fied a complaint befong 1he Metsopalilan Magistrate Traffe Cowt, Bangalone
("Court”} egainst The Bombay Dyeing and Manufacturing Company Limitad, and ils direcloes, Musli Wedia, Ness Wadia,
Jehangir Mush Wadla and olbers " Accused”) alleging inter alia four of the Accused's packages ("Products”], which were

Criminal litigations by our Directors
There are no cutsianding crimine! proceedings iniated by the Diractars.
Actions by statutory or regulatory suthorities against our Directors

1. Tha Company, i's promaber diractars, ex managing dreclos ex; jonl managing dractor and chief fnanoal afficer and SCAL
Services Limited, #s dreclors and Ex. Direclors CNoticess™) recehed show cause nolices dated June 11, 2021 tram SEB
uricar Sectons 1101, 1162)0e], 11i4), 1144 and 11B of the Securbies and Exchange Board of india Act, 1992 SEB| Act”)
and Regulation 11 of SEBI (Prokebition of Fraudulent and Unfar Trade Practices Begulations, 2003 [PFTUP Regulations,
2003") in the matier of The Bombay Dyeing and Manufactureag Company Limited "BOMCL") for the alleged votation of he
provisions of the SEBI Act, 1882 and FFTUP Regulations, 2003 A1 Nodiceas postinspection of documents on July 26, 2021
Ihrecnagh their |eavers-had filed interim and detailed replies with SEBLon July 27, 2021, and August 9, 021, respectivaly
whersin they deniad &l he allegations charged againsl them, The Npfcees received the SEBI order an Oojpber 21, 2022
["SEBA Order”), wherain the monetary penafties end wariaus direcfions ware issued io the Moliceses. BOMCL and cerigin
Mofczes filed an appeal sgainsd the SEBI Crder in the Hon'ble Sacuntias Appallats Trbuns! {"SAT" ) on Movember 4, 2022
Tha hiearing for fha said matlerwas conducted an Novernber 10, 2022, by SAT. SAT vide ander stayed haefaci and aparation
o the SEBI Ordar which had imposed resiriclions and issued dreclions tothe Nolicees, Further, vide anorder dated Oclobar
M, 2022, recaived by cartaln Moticaes, SEBHevied peralty onMr. 5, Ragathaman. An appeal has bean fled against the orgder
fated Octobar 31, 2022, bedore the SAT (“Appeal™ and SAT has stayed such drder, Cn October 30, 2023, this Appeal was
raserved for orders. Furiher, as per order dated October 31, 2022, received by some of the Noticees the MNoficess exceplone
have been devied with penalty. The said Moliceas have also Fled the appeal before the 3AT and SAT has stayed the order
dated Ociober 31, 20022, This matter iscurmantly pending
Further, there ae nasutslending acions by stafulony' or reguiaiony authorties intialed againstather Direciors afour Campany,

Other pending material [itigations inighving our Directors
Tharg are na oulstanding pracaedings invalving our Dreclors, whick have baan carsidearsd maltanal by the Campany in
accordance with e Matariality Pokcy on disdosures undes SEBICDR Rogulations,

Tax procesdings invelving our Directors fin 7 lakhs)
Hature of case Number of cages Ameunt invelved
Direct tax ] il

ﬂirul:: L il Mil

Litigation inwolving the Promoters

Criminal proceedings Involving the Prometers

Mess Nusli Wadia

For ligation myolking our Promeder, Mass Musli Wadia, plasss refer ‘Criminal litigations against our Directars - Mess Musli

Wadia' abave,

Musli Neville Wadia

1, The FIR Mo, 1332017 dated 1242017 under Sections J2004064461/467/468/1 20-8 of The Indian Penal Coge, 1850
Registered with Pofice Station Mahamandir Area, Jadhpur- Rajasthan against Mr. Nusli Wadia and Mr. Nagesh Rajanna. A
queshing pefiien has been fed on behalf of M Mush Wedia, for defetion of thesr names from the concemed FIR and & siay
hasbesn obiained in the crminal procesdings,

Except gs deciased above and in "Criminal litigations against our Directors - Mess Musli Wadia' abowa, Mozl Wadiz 1s nol
irneclved in ary outstanding liigason,

Actions by statiutory or regulatory authorities againgt our Promolers

iher than ag discksed aboven "Actions by statutery or regulatory authorithes against our Directers', there are no pending
actions by stahutory o requlatenyautharities againss cur Promales,

Material civil litigaticns invelving the Promoters

There arg na aulstanding proceadings Imveling our Promolees, which Fase bean considerad malenal by the Campany In
Accondance with e Matesiaity Policy on dsciosunas under thie SERICOR Regulations.

Tax proceedings against our Promoters [T crores)
Mature of tax Emiolved Wuwmber of cases oulstanding Amount invelved in such proceedings
Dot fam (&)

Incame Tax q L.
Indirect tax (B

Saes Tay and VAT (1) hil hil
Sernca Tax (2} Mil il
Total (1+2) il Hil
Tatal [A+8) 4 55.87

Disciplinary actions including panalties imposed by SEBl and Stock Exchanges in the last five Financial Years

The shareholding of individuals and enlities befanging io-the Wadia group as menlioned below induding the Bambay Burmah
Trading Corporation, Limited {"BBTCL™), have been cassiied as “promoter and promalar group® in ke shanaholding patterm of
Citurgia- Biochemicals Liméed ("Citurgia™), 8 BSE lsted compeny. Owing fo certain non-compkances with minimum public
shasehalding requirerments, B3E, by way of 3 nolification dated Dacemoer 24, 3042, suspended e rading 5 equily shanes of
Giturgia. Whila Citburgia was in the process of taking 1he reguisite sbeps to revoke such suspension, SEB, by wayaf an irfesim ardar
dated Jure £, 2013 and 3 subseauent confirmatony onder dated May 20, 2016 (logether, "SEBI Orders”), classified Cilurgla a3
non-complian with minimum pubkc shashelding raguiremends, and cerdain direcians were ssuad by SEB| eganst inter alia the
mesmiers of promaterand promoter group, which included the probiition from Baying. selng, or atherwise dealing Insecuniies of
ther respactva companias, axcepl lor complying with minamum pubic shamaboldng faguiremeahts and fastram am halding amy

| Sterer | 265 2024 B3

4 | Jehangr N Wadia a (.0
5 Mgz N Wada 5 0.0
B | Mowrcsies Wadia and Sons Limied ("WW3L") 78,265 0.06
T | The Bombay Dneing and Manofactuning Company Lid 1T 0.06
g Lochness Invesliments Lirmnitad

{now amalgamatad with NWSL) 65735 005
9 | dehrean Irvestments Limited

{nov amalkyamatad with NWEL) 65,735 0,05
1 | The Bambay Burmah Trading Carparation, Limited 33,64 oo
11 | Nassuille Trading Lid 20,560 002
12 | KW Exparts Limited {now amalgamabed wih M&EL) 1745 0.6
13 | Sunfiower Investments & Texliles Pyt Lid.

{ngea amakjamated wih WAWSL) 5,650 0.0
14 | Macrofi Imestmants Limided 3835 0.0a

Tatal 415,245 .31

Mowrosiee Wadia and Sons Limeed ("NWSL"), The Bombay Dyeing end Manufaciunng Company Lid., Lochnass Imvesiments
Limited {now amalgamated with §WSL), Jehreen Invasbrans Limited (now amalgamated with MWL), The Bomaay Burmah
Trading Corporation, Limited, Nessvible Trading Lid., MW Expartz Limitéd (now amalgamated with KWSL), Sunflower Invesiments
& Texiias Pyl Lid. (now amalgamaled with MWSLY and Macaalil Investrments Limaed {"Wadia Group Entities”] had reguested
Clungia o remove their name from ther promoler group and kooraclassily them undes public category as Wadia Group Enfiias
wers cumigativaly holding enly 0.31% in Ihe Company end caased o have any control zince 2007 Therasfler, Cilumgia had sanl a
iatler 1o BSE on June 11, 2022 sesking raclassiicalion ol Wadia Graup Enlities under public ¢afegory and BSE ook the applcation
on record, The application was subsaguenfly withdrawn by Citungia: Furdhar, an Saplember 26, 2023, the Wadka Group Enfiliss
raceived "Suspension for Debils” intimaian frem Deposiiony Paricpants whareby the demat accoumts of vames Wadia Group
Entitiesfindividuats; including MusliNevile Wadia, Lats Ding Meville Wadia, Maurzen Wadia, Sehanoir M Wadia and Mass N Wadia,
havie beanfrozen, The Wadis Group Enffies hawve requesied BSE and SEBI toremove the curmant "suspension for debil® in demali
irede zocounds of the Wadia Group Enfities snd persons based on the faots thal the Wadia Groop Entities e not pramoiers of
Citurgia. This manier s cumenty pending

Litigation imvoiving our Group Companies
Thare is nopending liigafon invalving the Group Companias which has s maberial mpact on our Company.
Dutstanding duses to mlcro, small and medium enterprises and other croditors

In accordance with the oritena defined under the Matenaldy Policy on disclosures under (he SEBI CDR Ragulations, our Comgpany
has considared 2uch creditars ‘mabanal’ to whom lhe amownt dueis egual Lo or in excess o 10% ol the conseiidatad Irade pavablas
of our Compary as af the and of fhe mosl meenl panod coverad in the Resteled Financal Information. The conzoldated trade
payabies af our Comgpany 85 on Decamber 31, 3023 was 2 245 54 lakhs. Accordingly, & creditar has been considared 'matarnial’ if
the armount due o such credilor exceeds T 224,55 lakhs (being 10% of the consoldaied trace pavables) as.on December 31, 2023,

The details of cutstanding dues to creditors, as on December 34, 2023, are as follows: {in T lakhs)
Particulars No. of creditars Amount Due
Micrz, smaf or medium enterprises® 18 204 20
Matenial creditors : 481,93
Total craditors Fil 1,186.12

*Basad on avalabie information regarding stalus of suppliers & defined under Saction 2 of the Micro, Small end Medivm
Entergrises Devalopment Act, 2008

There gre noaverdues o anyof our matenal creditars,
Duistanding Dues to Craditors
Tha outstanding ameunts due tocreditors is apprommatety T 2,245, 54 lakhsondy,

16. PARTICULARS OF HIGH, LOWS AND AVERAGE PRICES OF THE LISTED DEMERGED ENTITY DURING THE
PRECEEDING THREEYEARS"

BSE LIMITED
Year High Price [T} Low Price [} Averaga Price [T}

Fiscal 2021 g 1] 1,130 1,745

Fiscal 2022 250 1472 2186

Fiscal 2023 1574 1.190.55 1,565%6,.96

Souroa: wark b semda cam

*Compuied based ondaily dosing shara prca dunng the spacific penad

17. MATERIAL DEVELOFMENTS

Thare have bean no maletal devalopments sinca the date of the Restated Financial Information Lo, a% on December 31, 2023,
18, SUCH OTHER INFORMATION AS MAY BE SPECIFIED BY SEBI FROM TIME TO TIME: MI&

All capitalized terms used hersin, unless otherwise specifically defined. shall have the same meaning &3 escribed to hem inthe
Inferrnation Memorandum

For Kational Peroxide Limited formerty known as NPLChemicals Liméad)

seized duning an inspeciion of a Irading premises by ihe Complainar, did net bear deciarafion required underfaw such as the
rame and address of the manufachser, The matter s currently pending,

rrew positice asa direciorinany isted compary (" Directions”],

2 Asummary Irial case was filed by Inspactar of Plankations, Udagamandalam apalnst the Marager of the Dunsardle fackony, Sr. No. | Name No. of Shares| % of Sharehalding in the Company g["ﬁh Eh;h i TR éfic
Mess Wadia and Musli Wadia, and other ex- Directors:before the Judicial Megistrate Crour, Udagamandalam: for-vislations i Mzl Mauille Wadia 4060 {104 iakarit et il oy atie th it
unclar the proviskns of the Latour Plantation Azt read with Tamil Nack Labour Plaritation Rules. A ciminal revisin petition was 3 | Lata Dina Naville Wadia 1880 0.00
filed befare the High Coud of Medras fo guesh the order passed by Magisirate iaking cognizance of the proceedings andissuing. —— 7 o T 3T Place: Mumba
siEmrnons dabed August 248, 2023, to dispense with appearance and 1o stay the prosecution, The maiier is currenity pending 4| Maureen thadia b : Diate: 26,08 2024
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